
COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE
(RSD MATTERS ONLY)

BOARD
of
ELEMENTARY

SECONDARY
EDUCATION

ADMINISTRATION AND FINANCE and
SCHOOL INNOVATION AND TURNAROUND

COMMflTEES

Walter L Cohen high School
3520 Drades Street

Ne Orleans, Louisiana

Thursday, June 9, 2011

(NOTICE: This meeting may be convened up to 30 minutes prior to the
posted schedule to facilitate the orderly conduct of business.)



LOUISIANA BOARD OF ELEMENTARY AND SECONDARY EDUCATION

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE (RSD MATTERS ONLY)
ADMINISTRATION AND FINANCE and
SCHOOL INNOVATION AND TURNAROUND COMMITTEES

Walter L. Cohen High School
3520 Dryades Street

New Orleans, Louisiana
Thursday, June 9, 2011

6:30 p.m.

(Notice This meeting may be convened up to 30 minutes pno, to the posted schedule to facilitate the orderly conduct of business)

Presiding
Chas Roemer

LDE Liaisons BESE Staff
Mr. John White Ms. Shan Davis

Ms. Linda Collier

AGENDA

NOTICE: The Louisiana State Board of Elementary and Secondary Education or its committees reserve toe rigot to enter into Executive Session, if

needed, in accordance with R S 428 1

In accordance w:th the Amercans with Dsablrties Act, if you need speciat assstance at a pubIc meeting of the Board of Elementary and Secondary

Education, please contact the Executive Director of BESE at 225-342 5840 or by email at sbese@la gov describing the ass stance that is necessary

I. Call to Order

II. Roll Call

Ill. COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE
(Items to be discussed are those recommended by the Executive Director
and the State Superintendent of Education, and Consent Agenda Items
indicated by *.)

A. ADMINISTRATION AND FINANCE COMMITTEE
Mr. John Bennett and Ms. Linda M. Johnson, Co-Chairs

CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS (including other items indicated by * on the
agenda)

1. Informational Reports

a. Consideration of RSD contracts of $50000 and under
pg. approved by the State Superintendent of Education. (monthly)

5
b. Consideration of RSD contracts approved by the State

pg. Superintendent of Education, the Chair of Administration
and Finance Committee, and the BESE President (reports due

in January. March May August or as required (item exp res June 30 2011)



ADDITIONAL AGENDA ITEMS

pg.14 2. Consideration of a report from Education Finance staff
concerning Type 5 charter school budgets and expenditure
reports, including irregularities or concerns. (reports due in January.
June, and Octoberl

pg. 21 3. Consideration of a review of the 2010-2011 Budget for the
Recovery School District. (May 2011) (Bulletin 129, Chapter 11, §1105.A and
R S. 17.990)

pg. 23 4. Consideration of the 2011-2012 Budget for the Recovery School
District. (June 2011) (Bulletin 129, Chapter 11, §1103.B and R.S. 17:990)

pg. 27 5. Consideration of RSD contracts and leases for “Action,” and
“Special Consideration.” (monthly)

B SCHOOL INNOVATION AND TURNAROUND COMMITTEE
Mr. James Garvey and Mr. Chas Roemer, Co-Chairs

pg. 166 1. Consideration of a report on Type 5 charter contracts and
requests for amendments. (monthly) (Per Bulletin 126 Only Material
Amendments require Board Approval)

a. Joseph S. Clark High School, chartered by Firstline
Schools, Inc.

b. John Dibert Community School, chartered by Firstline
Schools. Inc.

c. SciTech Academy at Laurel Elementary School, chartered
by Renew - Reinventing Education, Inc.

d. Benjamin E. Mays Preparatory School, chartered by
Benjamin E. Mays Preparatory School.

pg. 180 2. Consideration of an update report regarding the material
amendments to the charter(s) governing:

a. Pierre A. Capdau Learning Academy, Nelson Elementary
School, Gentilly Terrace Elementary School, and Thurgood
Marshall Early College High School, chartered by New
Beginnings Schools Foundation. Inc.

b. Thurgood Marshall Early College High School, chartered by
New Beginnings Schools Foundation, Inc., and Greater
Gentilly High School, regarding consolidation.

pg. 196 3. Consideration of a report on student test scores and School
Performance Scores of all RSD schools operated and chartered.
(reports due in June and September) ( R.S. 17:1990)

AGENDA

Committee of the Whole, Thursday, June 9, 2011 2



pg. 210 4. Consideration of an update report on Capital Projects. (month[y)

AGENDA

Committee of the Whole, Thursday, June 9, 2011 3



C



M
o
n
th

ly
R

e
p
o
rt

o
f

R
S

D
P

ro
fe

ss
io

n
a
l

S
er

v
ic

e
C

o
n
tr

a
c
ts

$
5
0
,0

0
0

a
n
d

U
n
d
er

C
on

tr
ac

ts
a
p

p
ro

v
ed

d
u
ri

n
g

p
er

io
d

of
03

/2
2/

20
11

to
05

/2
4/

20
11

C
on

tr
ac

t
B

e
ii

i
D

ai
c’

E
nd

D
at

e
C

o
n
tr

a
c
t

A
a
to

ll
a
t

D
ec

o
ri

p
/i

o
u

(.
n
ll

la
c
t

IE
T

U
T

O
R

IN
G

L
L

C

I
D

O
E

V
E

0
0
0
E

R
Y

S
C

H
O

O
L

D
IS

T
R

IC
T

7
0

1
6

1
7

10
/1

8/
20

10
6/

30
/2

01
1

83
8,

76
0.

00
E

L
IG

IB
L

E
S

T
U

D
E

N
T

S
O

F
T

H
E

R
E

C
O

V
E

R
Y

T
A

Y
L

O
R

,
L

O
R

I
S

C
H

O
O

L
D

IS
T

R
IC

T
T

H
A

T
A

T
T

E
N

D
A

C
A

D
E

M
IC

A
L

L
Y

U
N

A
C

C
E

P
T

A
B

L
E

S
C

H
O

O
L

S
W

IL
L

B
E

T
U

T
O

R
E

D
IN

M
A

T
H

.
R

E
A

D
IN

G
,

6/
O

R
E

N
G

L
IS

H
L

A
N

G
U

A
G

E
A

R
T

S
(1

00
%

IA
T

F
U

N
D

S
).

7
n
ta

l
4

of
C

o
n
tr

ac
ts

:
I

T
ot

al
A

m
o

u
n

t
fo

r
al

l
C

o
n
tr

ac
ts

fo
r:

A
T

O
Z

IN
-H

O
M

E
T

U
T

O
R

IN
G

L
L

C
$

3
8

,7
6

0
.0

0

C
0

Ic
T

R
Ic

”
1

5
/
6

9
0

20
10

“
I

$
2
4
0

00
C

C
R

/C
T

C
R

V
II

I
L

E
dA

I
I

R
S

D
S

O
D

F
N

T
S

)
P

—
4
A

R
G

0
E

E
L

IG
IB

IL
IT

Y
T

O
P

A
R

T
IC

IP
A

T
E

IN
T

H
E

T
A

L
E

N
T

P
R

O
G

R
A

M
.

(1
00

5,
IA

T
F

U
N

D
S

).

T
o
ta

l
4

of
C

o
n

tr
a
c
ts

:
1

T
o
aI

A
m

o
u
n
t

fo
r

al
l

C
o
n
tr

ac
ts

fo
r:

A
N

A
S

T
A

S
IA

P
E

L
IA

S
$
2
4
0
0
0
0

C
U

S
A

N
Z

A
E

N
T

E
R

P
R

IS
E

S
II

L
L

C

..
f
l.

’
O

V
E

R
Y

S
C

H
E

O
L

D
IS

T
R

IC
T

70
14

61
1
0
/1

8
/2

0
1
0

9
/3

0
1

2
0

/
$3

6,
76

0
00

E
L

IG
IB

L
E

S
T

U
D

E
N

T
S

0
0

T
H

E
R

E
C

O
V

E
R

Y
T

aY
L

O
R

E’
D

RI
S

C
H

O
O

L
D

IS
T

R
IC

T
T

H
A

T
A

T
T

E
N

D
A

C
A

D
E

M
IC

A
L

L
Y

U
N

A
C

C
E

P
T

A
B

I.
E

S
C

H
O

O
L

S
W

IL
L

B
E

T
U

T
O

R
E

D
IN

M
A

T
H

R
E

A
D

IN
G

,
&

iO
R

E
N

G
L

IS
H

.
L

A
N

G
U

A
G

E
A

R
T

S
(1

00
%

iA
T

F
U

N
D

S
).

T
o
ta

l
4

of
C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
:

1

T
ot

al
A

m
o

u
n

t
fo

r
al

l
C

o
n
tr

ac
ts

fo
r:

C
U

S
A

N
Z

A
E

N
T

E
R

P
R

IS
E

S
II

L
L

C
$

3
8

,7
6

0
.0

0

E
1e

l’
d1

11
’,

li
a
r

3
/.

20
11

iU
g
e

I
ri

f$



M
o

n
th

ly
R

ep
o

rt
o

f
R

S
D

P
ro

fe
ss

io
n

a
l

S
er

v
ic

e
C

o
n

tr
a
c
ts

$
5
0
,0

0
0

a
n

d
U

n
d
er

C
o

n
t’

ac
ts

ap
p
ro

v
ed

d
u
ri

n
q

p
er

io
d

of
03

/2
2/

20
11

to
05

/2
4/

20
11

(:
o,

,t
rc

ic
t

B
eg

in
D

at
e

E
n

d
D

at
e

C
on

tr
ac

t
A

m
ou

nt
D

es
cr

ip
ti

on
C

on
ta

ct

L
/
R

L
E

A
R

N
IN

G
L

L
C

‘
,

O
O

’
Q

,
’
N

j5
P

”
T

70
19

25
1Q

/1
8/

20
10

6
/3

0
/2

C
r

5
2

5
,8

4
0

.0
0

E
L

IG
iB

L
E

S
T

U
D

E
N

T
S

O
F

T
H

E
R

E
C

O
V

E
R

Y
T

A
Y

L
O

R
L

O
P)

S
C

H
O

O
L

D
IS

T
R

IC
T

T
H

A
T

A
T

T
E

N
D

A
C

A
D

E
M

IC
A

L
L

Y
U

N
A

C
C

E
P

T
A

B
L

E
S

C
H

O
O

L
S

W
L

L
B

E
T

U
T

O
R

E
D

IN
M

A
TH

..
R

E
A

D
IN

G
a/

O
R

E
N

G
L

IS
H

L
A

N
G

U
A

G
E

A
R

T
S

/1
00

50
IA

T
F

U
N

D
S

)

T
o
ta

l
4

of
C

o
n

tr
a
c
ts

:
1

T
ot

al
A

m
o

u
n

t
fo

r
al

l
C

o
n
tr

ac
ts

fo
r:

H
IG

H
E

R
L

E
A

R
N

IN
G

L
L

C
$
2
5
8
4
0
0
0

‘
f
:
f
’

II
U

‘
.
L

57
‘E

P
Y

S
C

H
O

O
L

D
IS

T
R

IC
T

7
0

1
4

4
9

2/
7/

20
11

9
/3

0
/2

0
1

1
6
4
7
.6

0
0

00
C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
O

R
W

IL
L

P
R

O
V

ID
E

C
O

M
P

R
E

H
E

N
S

IV
E

W
IL

L
IA

M
S

F
R

A
N

C
E

.
C

H
IL

D
C

A
R

E
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

IN
A

C
C

O
R

D
A

N
C

E
W

IT
H

E
A

R
L

Y
H

E
A

D
S

T
A

R
T

P
R

O
G

O
A

L
t

S
T

A
N

D
A

R
D

S
F

O
R

IN
F

A
N

T
S

&
T

O
D

D
L

E
R

S
&

T
H

E
IR

F
A

M
IL

IE
S

R
S

D
P

A
R

E
N

T
IN

G
T

E
E

N
S

&
T

H
E

IR
C

H
IL

D
R

E
N

W
IL

L

T
ot

al
4

of
C

o
n
tr

ac
ts

:
1

T
ot

al
A

m
o

u
n

t
fo

r
al

l
C

o
n
tr

ac
ts

fo
r:

JU
M

P
S

T
A

R
T

C
H

IL
D

D
E

V
E

L
O

P
M

E
N

T
$
4
7
6
0
0
0
0

.
.
.

L
’E

7
n

5
J)

a
(o

C
E

N
T

E
R

-

.
.

0
.’

fE
R

S
C

H
O

O
L

D
IS

T
R

IC
T

7
0

2
5

2
2

1/
1/

20
11

9/
30

/2
0

1
5
4
9
,4

9
4
.0

0
C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
O

R
W

IL
L

P
R

O
V

ID
E

73
0

H
O

U
R

S
O

F
JO

E
-

B
A

K
E

R
.

K
A

M
A

G
S

E
M

B
E

D
D

E
D

T
E

C
H

N
O

L
O

G
Y

IN
T

E
R

G
R

A
T

IO
N

P
R

O
F

E
S

S
IO

N
A

L
D

E
V

E
L

O
P

M
E

N
T

T
O

R
S

D
D

IR
E

C
T

-
R

U
N

&
R

S
D

E
E

T
T

A
R

R
A

C
O

N
S

O
R

T
IU

M
M

E
M

B
E

R
S

A
S

D
E

F
IN

E
D

IN
T

H
E

E
E

IT
A

R
R

A
C

O
N

S
O

R
T

IU
M

T
ot

al
4

of
C

o
n
tr

ac
ts

:
1

T
ot

al
A

m
o

u
n

t
fo

r
al

l
C

o
n
tr

ac
ts

fo
r:

L
O

U
IS

IA
N

A
R

E
S

O
U

R
C

E
C

E
N

T
E

R
$

4
9

,4
9

4
.0

0

it
o

si
.

71
)1

1



M
o

n
th

ly
R

e
p
o
rt

o
f

R
S

D
P

ro
fe

ss
io

n
a
l

S
er

v
ic

e
C

o
n
tr

ac
ts

$
5
0
,0

0
0

a
n
d

U
n

d
er

C
o
n
tr

a’
rs

ap
p
ro

v
ed

d
u
ri

n
g

p
er

io
d

o
f

03
/2

2/
20

11
to

05
/2

4/
20

11

C
o
n
tr

ac
t

#
B

eg
in

D
at

e
E

n
d

D
al

e
—

C
o
n
tr

ac
t

A
m

o
u
n
t

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o
n

(n
it

/a
c
t

N
..

M
E

P/
IN

A
L

D
I

N
U

N

‘
/
‘

D
L

L
A

Y
S

C
H

O
O

L
D

IS
T

R
IC

T
7

0
1

5
4

7
9

1
3

0
/2

0
1

0
5

!3
0

2
I

3
2

.4
0

0
0

0
C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
O

R
V

/I
L

L
E

V
A

L
U

A
T

E
R

S
O

S
T

U
D

E
N

T
S

f
lR

L
A

N
G

.
M

A
R

G
A

R
E

T
E

L
IG

IB
IL

IT
Y

T
O

P
A

R
T

IC
IP

A
T

E
IN

T
H

E
T

A
L

E
N

T
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

.
‘1

00
%

A
T

c1
JN

E
/S

,

T
ot

al
#

of
C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
:

1

T
ot

al
A

m
o
u
n
t

fo
r

al
l

C
o
n
tr

ac
ts

fo
r:

N
IJ

M
E

R
IN

A
L

D
I

N
U

N
$
2
4
0
0
0
0

0
0
0
E

.0
5
.%

j

C
IA

’
F

E
C

U
V

E
R

Y
S

C
H

O
O

L
D

IS
T

R
IC

T
7

0
1

4
6

5
10

/1
8)

20
10

6/
30

12
01

1
3

2
5

,8
4

0
.0

0
E

L
IG

IB
L

E
S

T
U

D
E

N
T

S
O

F
T

H
E

R
E

C
O

V
E

R
Y

T
A

Y
L

O
R

L
O

R
I

S
C

H
O

O
L

D
IS

T
R

IC
T

T
H

A
T

A
T

T
E

N
D

A
C

A
D

E
M

IC
A

L
L

Y
U

N
A

C
C

E
P

T
A

B
L

E
S

C
H

O
O

L
S

W
IL

L
B

E
T

U
T

O
R

E
D

IN
M

A
T

H
,

R
E

A
D

IN
G

,
&

/O
R

E
N

G
L

IS
H

L
A

N
G

U
A

G
E

A
R

T
S

(1
00

%
IA

T
F

U
N

D
S

),

T
ot

al
U

of
C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
:

1

T
ot

al
A

m
o

u
n

t
fo

r
al

l
C

o
n
tr

ac
ts

fo
r:

R
S

G
R

E
G

S
O

N
L

L
C

$
2
5
8
4
0
0
0

‘
L

A
L

A
E

,L
’E

M
E

N
T

A
C

A
D

E
M

Y
L

L
C

‘
.

.L
A

’L
L

R
Y

S
C

H
O

O
L

D
IS

T
R

IC
T

7
0

1
4

6
9

1
0
/1

8
/2

0
1
0

6
/3

0
/2

C
1

3
2
5
.8

4
0
0
0

E
L

IG
IB

L
E

S
T

U
D

E
N

T
S

O
F

T
H

E
R

E
C

O
V

E
R

Y
T

A
Y

L
O

R
L

O
R

I
S

C
H

O
O

L
D

IS
T

R
IC

T
T

H
A

T
A

fl
E

N
D

A
C

A
D

E
M

IC
A

L
L

Y
U

N
A

C
C

E
P

T
A

B
L

E
S

C
H

O
O

L
S

W
IL

L
B

E
T

U
T

O
R

E
D

IN
M

A
T

H
,

R
E

A
D

IN
G

,
&

/O
R

E
N

G
L

IS
H

L
A

N
G

U
A

G
E

A
R

T
S

.
(1

00
%

IA
T

F
U

N
D

S
).

T
o
ta

l
U

of
C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
:

I

T
-,

ta
I

A
m

o
u

n
t

fo
r

al
l

C
o
n
tr

ac
ts

fo
r:

T
H

E
A

C
H

IE
V

E
M

E
N

T
A

C
A

D
E

M
Y

L
L

C
$
2
5
8
4
0
.0

0

G
ra

nO
T

ot
al

U
of

C
o
n
tr

ac
ts

:
9

G
ra

n
d

T
ot

al
fo

r
A

ll
C

o
n
tr

ac
ts

:
$
2
5
6
9
3
4
0
0

IS
IO

c•



EXECU1IVE SUMMARY ANt) RECOMMENI)ATIONS June20]] (%1O/VR’i

Recci e & Refer Contact Person: Robert lulton
Action Phone Number: 504-373-6200

X Information Office: Reco\ cry School J)istrict

C( )\\ :\dmitiisiraiion and Finance Comnitnee AGENDA

Item: Ill. A. I .h. Title: Consideration of RSI) contracts appro ed h\ thu State superintendent f l:duattun. the

Chair of Administration and Finance Committee, and the 131- SF President irr rt

i.inuar \Iareh. \la. \ueut. r retiuiied item e\pres iii’

Summary of recommendation or proposed changes:

Reco CIV School District 3 contracts 5 366.24000

lotal S 36624O.OO

Implications of proposed recommendation -- benefits and problcmattc areas: None

Notice of Intent

_________

Adniinistrati’e Code
Fniergencv Adoption -- Reason: Code Reference:
Bulletin Item —— Bulletin: Authority Note: J

( hief Special Ad isor/Policv l)ireclor Superiiocndent I)cpnt Sup

-



STATE OFLOI]ISL4.N11

DEPAR TMENT OF ED U&1 TION
RECOI7ER V SUJOOL DISTRICT

1641 POLINDAVE.. NEWORLEAJ’S, L.4 70117 1 0 U I S I A N A
(504) 37.-62fl0 • ww.rsdla.nei

April 1,2011

10 Ms. Linda Johnson. Chairperson
BESE Finance Committee

THROUGH Ms Beth Scioneaux, Deputy Superintendent
Management and Finance

FROM: Mr. Paul Vallas, Superintendent
Recovery School District

SUBJECT: Emergency Delegated Authority Contract

Based on the authority granted to the Superintendent of Education at the State Board of
Elementary and Secondary Education meeting, the Superintendent requests your consent to
proceed on the follcwing emergency contracts. Emergency approval for the contract listed beiow
is necessary because of the previous understanding that the agreement could be completed
through an MOU However, due to the amount of money, advisement was given that a contract
was necessary. If you concur please sign and fax this letter back to the attention of Leslie Jewell
at (225) 342-3443.

1 Contractor The intercultural Charter School
Contract Amount. S91550.00
Contract Period August 12, 2010— June 30, 2011
Fund: RSD Cecil J. Picard LA4 Grant

Description of Services: The contractor will provide care and educational services to RSD LA4
students in accordance with the RSD Cecil J Picard LM Prekindergarten Guidelines

you !9our consideration Please let me know if you have any questions.

APPROV3E ) k f\
,, /

// j. k J

__

Flaul G. Ps k, tate”uperintendent Department f
education

Linda Johnson, Chairperson BESE Finance Committee Date

Penny Dastugue, President State Board of Elementary Date
and Secondary Education

,juIrii tf tn(raci u/nnifl1 5L5(’. 000 or gna!r’r’

“Rt’huiIJin,’ New Orleatis Jhrough I’iim’ation

Date



STA TE OF LOUISIANA

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
RECOVERY SCHOOL DISTRICT
1641 POLAJVD A yE., NEW ORLE4NS, L4 70117

(504) 373-6200 www.rsdla.net

*RSD
LOUISIANA

April 1,2011

TO

FROM:

Ms. Linda Johnson, Chairperson
BESE Finance Committee

Contractor:
Contract Amount
Contract Period
Fund:

New Bennngs Schools Feundaton
$9156000
August 12, 2010 — June 30, 2011
RSD Cecil J Picard LA4 Grant

Date

* Penny Dastugue, President State Board of Elementary
and Secondary Education

I requrred fcontract amncnin! 2.U, 000 or greater,)

Date

“Rebuilding A’ew Orleans Through Educalion

THROUGH: Ms. Beth Scioneaux, Deputy Superintendent
Management and Finance

Mr. Paul Vallas, Superintendent
Recovery School District

SUBJECT Emergency Delegated Authority Contract

Based on the authority granted to the Superintendent of Education at the State Board of
Elementary and Secondary Education meeting, the Superintendent requests your consent to
proceed on the following emergency contracts. Emergency approval for the contract listed below
is necessary because of the previous understanding that the agreement could be completed
through an MOU. However, due to the amount of money, advisement was given that a contract
was necessary. If you concur, please sign and fax this letter back to the attention of Leslie JeweIl
at (225) 342-3443.

Descnption of Services The contractor will provide care and educational servces to RSD LA4
students in accordance with the RSD Cecil J Picard LA4 Prekindergarten Guidelines

2(Ri”you for ur nside ration Please let me know if you have any questions

I /APPROED f /,

\ 4 /LL
Pul G Pastor State Super’l’Tt1en Department of Date
dication

Linda Jot’nson. Chairperson BESE Finance Committee

P.7



STATE OFLOUISJAIVA

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
RECO VER V SCHOOL DISTRICT
1641 POLAND A yE., NEW ORLEANS, LA 70117

(5041 373-6200 w rsdla.net

+RSD
LOUISIANA

April 1.2011

TO Ms. Linda Johnson, Chairperson
BESE Finance Committee

THROUGH Ms. Beth Scioneaux. Deputy Superintendent
Management and Finance

FROM Mr Paul Vallas, Superintendent
Recovery School District

SUBJECT Emergency Delegated Authority Contract

Based on the authority granted to the Superintendent of Education at the State Board of

Elementary and Secondary Education meeting, the Superintendent requests your consent to

proceed on the following emergency contracts. Emergency approval for the contract listed below

is necessary because of the previous understanding that the agreement could be completed

through an MOU However, due to the amount of money, advisement was given that a contract

was necessary. If you concur, please sign and fax this letter back to the attention of Leslie Jewel!

at (225) 342-3443

Contractoi.
A..,.-.

,tji ii aCt ii0u,,t

Contract Period
Fund

G Pask kStã1e Stprintldent
Ed\Jcation ‘.

Moms Jeff Community School
$18312000
August 12, 2010 — June 30, 2011
RSD Cecil J. Picard LA4 Grant

Penny Dastugue. President State Board of Elementary

and Secondary Education

(4required ifcontract amount 3250.000 or greater)

Dale

“Rebuilding New Orleans Through F1ucation

Description of Services: The contractor will provide care and educational services to RSD LA4

students in accordance with the RSD Cecil J. Picard LA4 Prekindergarten Guidelines

I hank you for your consideration. Please let me know f you have any questions.

Date

Linda Johnson, Chairperson BESE Finance Committee Dale

V.



JaVon Butler

From: Imj19a4cox net
Sent: VVednesday, tvhy ii. 2011 4 22 PM
To: JaVon Butler
Subject: Re: Request for Approval: RSD Delegated Authority Contracts

I approve

Sent via BlackBerry by AT&T

From: ia\on Butler <.ia\ ..:t:e: C Vt >

Date: Wed, 11 May 2011 15:17:48 -0500
To: Linda .lo}mson<j14441uoxnet>
Ct fli id 11 Smith (BESI )<L L’_3 Lo1ic 1eJl- L

--

Subject: Request for Approval: RSD L)elegated Authority Contracts

Ms. Johnson:

Based on the authority granted to the Superintendent of Education at the State Board of Elementary and Secondary
Education meeting, the Superintendent requests your consent to proceed on the below contracts identified below.

Here are the following:

RSD Contractor Name: Morris jeff Community School
Contract Amount: $183,120.00

Contract Period: August 12, 2010-June 30, 2011
Funding Source: RSD Cecil 3. Picard LM Grant

RSD Contractor Name: New Beginnings Schools Foundation
Contract Amount: $91,560.00

Contract Period: August 12, 2010-June 30, 2011
Funding Source: RSD Cecil 3. Picard LA4 Grant

RSD Contractor Name: The Intercultural Charter School
Contract Amount: $91,560.00

Contract Period: August 12, 2010-June 30, 2011
Funding Source: RSD Cecil 3. Picard LA4 Grant

The contractor will provide care and educational services to RSD L44 students in accordance with CecilJ. Picard LA4
Prekindergarten Guidelines.

Furthermore, the contract is necessary to provide capacity to meet the Cecil J. Picard LA4 Prekinderarten grant to the

Please see the below copy of the Delegated Authority tetter submitted to the Contracts Office for the request of



JaVon Butler

From: John Bennett Ubennett@aloysius.org)Sent: Wednesday, May 04, 2011 12:36 PMTo: JaVon Butler
Subject: Re: Request for Approval: RSD Delegated Authority Contracts

Proceed -- John L. Bennett

On Ved, May 4, 2011 at 11:15 AM, JaVon Butler <JaVon.ButlerüiUa.gov> wrote:

Mr. Benneli:

Based on the authority granted to the Superintendent ofEducation at the State Board of Elenientarv andSecondary Education meeting, the Superintendent requests your consent to proceed on the below contracisidentified below.

Here are the following:

RSD Contractor Name: Morris JeffCommunity School

Contract Amount: $1 83,120.00

Contract Period: August 12,2010-June 30,2011

Funding Source: RSD Cecil S. PicardLA4 Grant

RSD Contractor Name: New BeginningsSchools Foundation

Contract Amount: $91,560.00

Contract Period: August 12,2010-June 30,2011

Funding Source: RSD Cecil S. PicardLA4 Grant

P.10



RSD Contractor Name: The InterculturalCharter School

Contract Amount: $91,560.00

Contract Period: August 12,2010-June 30, 2011

Funding Source: RSD Cecil J. PicardLA4 Grant

The contractor will provide care and educational services to RSD LA4 students in accordance with Cecil].Picard LA4 Prekindergarten Guidelines.

Furthermore, the contract is necessary to provide capacity to meet the Cecil]. Picard LA4 Prekindergarten grantto the RSD.

Please see the below copy of the Delegated Authority Letter submitted to the Contracts Office for the request ofapproval.

Our office will be awaiting your approval or disapproval ofthis contract.

Thanks,

Javon 0. Bwler. MM

Contraci Reviewer)

Department of Education

Purchasing & Contracts

1201 North Third Street

hatna Kouge, LA 70502

P.11



JaVon Butler

From: Penny Dastugue fpennydastugue©att netSent: Wednesday, May 04. 2011 1032 AM
To: JaVon Butler
Cc: Brad H. Smith (BESE), Leslie Jewell
Subject: RE: Request for Approval: RSD Deleonted Authority Contracts

has my a n pr ova

From: laVon Butler fmahtos.laVon.Cutier@L0.GQVI
Sent: Wednesday, May 04, 8011 9:47 AM
To: ‘penny.dastugue@att.net
Cc: Brad H. Smith (BESE); Leslie Jewell
Subject: Request for Approval: RSD Delegated Authority Contracts

Ms. Dastugue:

Based on the authority granted to the Superintendent of Education.nt the State Board of Elementary and SecondaryEducation meeting, the Superintendent requests your consent to proceed on the below contracts identified below.

Here are the following:

RSD Contractor Name: Morris Jeff Community School
Contract Amount: $183,120.00

Contract Period: August 12, 2010-June 30, 2011
Funding Source: RSD Cecil J. Picard LA4 Grant

RSD Contractor Name: New Beginnings Schools Foundation
Contract Amount: $91,560.00

Contract Period: August 12, 2010-June 30, 2011
Funding Source: RSD Cecil J. Picard LA4 Grant

RSD Contractor Name: The Intercultural Charter School
Contract Amount: $91,560.00

Contract Period: August 12, 2010-June 30, 2011
Funding Source RSD Cecil J. Picard L.A4 Grant

he contractor will provide care and educational services to RSD LAd students in accordance with Cecil 1. Picard LAdPrekindergarten Guidelines.

urthermore. the contract is necessary to provide capacity to meet the Cecil 1. Picard LAd Prekindergarlen grant to the

2



Please see the below copy of the Delegated Authority Letter submitted to the Contracts Office for the request ofa pp r oval.

Our office will be awaiting your auproval or disapprovai of this contract.

Thanks

.1 a Von

JaVon 0. E5uter. MP3
Cuntrnt, Revewcr 3
Department of Education
Purchasing & Contracts
I 201 North Third Street
Baton Rouge, LO 70802
(directl 2253426187
(fax) 2253421385
(emaLI(avonItutier(LTh.gov

(.1



ENECUTI\’E S1.iMi1ARy ANI) RECOMMENDATIONS June / 2011 (month’s ear)
k

Recei e and Refer actPersoi: Charlotte Stevens

__________

Achon II Phone Number: 342-4989

_______________

Office: 1 au agement and Finance (Education Finance)

Cornnuttee of the \Vhole (RSD Matters Only) Administration and Finance (O’%IMITTEE \GENDA

Item Number: IILA.2

Title: Consideration of a report from Education Finance staff concerning Type 5 charter school budgets

an(l t’xpcuiditure reports. inclu(ling irregularities or concerns. (Reports (IUC in Januar’.. June and October)

RECOMMENDATION: Receive

Summary of recommendation or proposed changes:

I \pc 5 ( barter Schools are required to submit quarterly financial reports to the Department. The third quarter Imancial

i eporis x crc due May 2. 2011 A summary of the review of the reports is pio ided below.

RSI)-Orleans
All torts -sex en ot the 1 spe 5 Charter Schools in Orleans Parish submitted the required reports.

• Si\ ol the i eports ha e been reviewed by Department staff and are balanced within the revenues a ailable.

• foit of the iepoils have been reviewed by Department staff and are balanced within the re enues available but aie

pcndng fhrther clarification.

• ( ‘ne ot the repoi is includes a FY 10-1 1 budget with a deficit general fund balance can ed over from the p ior fiscal

veal that is not eliminated in the FYI 0-Il budget. 1 he third quarter budget reflects a reduction in the deficit which

ii aLLot dince jib the sLhUol coiTeLtivc action phiti.

• See the attached Type 5 (RSD Orleans) summary sheet for the status of each school’s financial repoiting.

A]l ten of the 1 vpe 5 Charter Schools in RSD LA submitted the requiied reports.

• Six of the reports have been reviewed by Department staff and are balanced within the ieenues available.

• I x o of the reports have been reviewed by Department staff and are balanced within the revenues available but are

ocndine further clarification.

Two of the reports reflect a deficit general fund balance caiTied forward from FYi)0 1 0 that is budgeted to increase

in Fl 1 0-1 1. Department staff are closely monitoring these two schools.

• See the attached TypeS (RSI) LA) summary sheet for the status of each school’s financial reporting

Implications of proposed recommendation -- benefits and problematic areas:

Pios ides 131-SE members with mformation on the budgets and expenditure reports for the lype 5 charter schools.

______

Notice of Intent

_______

Administrative Code

_____

Emergency Adoption -- Reason Code Reference:

Bulletin Item -- Bulletin__________ Authorit Note:

;.j !- ,‘ :‘

(hii I Sicia1\d’ ior Policy Director Supvrinu’ndcrtt I)eput Supt.

1. 1 $



I:
0

Lo:z

iLiLil
o c

H-H
\

g —

__ ___

--
0

-cIf)

_____ ______ _____

2 - ——-—-—-— —-—-

___ ___

-

ci

(N I (0 0 a) F”

>- c 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

LL_ ‘a a) (0 F” (0 (0 (0 F’, ‘0

>-

> >
o 0

o 0
I

0
0 0

2 2
0

oo
I I’

- U U
U’) U],

2 22 U

— fl
, U]

C -

U
0



9I

‘-1

o
(U

r(f

Cr
00

0

T1
(F)

00

cLO o:i —

(U
a (UD

0
1



LV!

-n

o

90
in
—a
acg
,-‘cf)
k)n
C
00

c-fl
aU
0
::L0 0o. —

CD
;v0
CDo

0
0-



Uz
>-

Lu

0

U

I

cC

0
C

C

C

C

C

Lu C

1

—

C C C C

C C

C
- -

C C C C C

C C C C

C C
C

C C C
C

C C C

C C C C = C C C

CC

-
- -
-

-

C C C
— C

LC
j E’

Lu CC C — CCC Lu

E

C
C

U

E

- C 0o , C
E 0

C, C

C

C

C

C

C

C
C
C C

C

C

C

C

C

C -

C

0a
C a)
0 c’-C
a)

(N (N
CC

‘0 ‘0
‘0

°!.---

g)- \>

\c

:
là G (C) (0 ‘-0 (N (N (N (54 (N CC

$ 0 -t
— CS — - - 5._

;

8

C

Uc
(7)

Lu C

UC

0
>

Lu
U

U)

I

0
-C

C

Lu
C —

- i_I
(C- -x

-

-5-;
U 4 0 C ‘C)

C C

U C 2’-
C S IC

{‘: js



-•

LL
,
•i Ii o — C) C) C)

:

0
C

0 C

o o) a
0

C —
o o’ — COO -

- - u_C U

ci
4 c c

o 2 U .— C) —

E O

- U 0) E C C

C 0- 0
0)

— C c- 0) 0)

o C £ - = u o
— Z <, U0
o C- U > E
- _o)_ COo )UC co
0) 0) 0 0a 03 c

CC o 0> 0 Zo Z
-= - - c c- E r a.

C C
0- C a.

z z 3-,-) [ 3

j } ()

- C C CC J C U CC C C

- C
, C c CC C

c a c -ö a
— -C - -

_)) -

C C — C —
— C C

C C 030 0C C

-g -go - -

0

C C CC CD C CC C C CC 0 0) 0

C
-o c 0
#30)

-e -a

- E a )fl C) 0) 0) (‘ 0)

0 — —4-) C) C) C) 3)

-t
0

- ci
C 0)
o c
a) —
0 0

Do
0f) E

o -o
o o
U ()

3j)

0 F--c
U

0)
ci

> (N
>-
U-



Ty
pe

5
C

ha
rt

er
Sc

ho
ci

s
(R

SD
-L

A)

FY
2O

1
0-

1
1

T
hi

rd
Q

u
ar

te
r

F
in

an
ci

al
R

ep
or

t

- A
D

V
A

N
C

E
B

A
TO

N
R

O
U

G
E

FY
08

10
9

5/
2

7
4/

28
o.

ro
ro

r
C

D
C

O

A
D

V
A

N
C

E
B

A
TO

N
R

O
U

G
E

Ff
08

10
9

5
/2

4
/2

8
B

ud
ge

t
s

uc
lo

nc
od

ro
th

r
r
e
,0

0
c

ou
o/

ob
V

o
s

o
t

H
dd

lr’
.ro

nr
c

-
—

A
D

V
A

N
C

E
B

A
TO

N
R

O
U

G
E

F
f0

9/
10

5
/2

/
4
/2

8
B.

dg
et

V
or

on
cc

d
.t

H
n

r
e
r

o
r
i.

of
Ic

A
D

V
A

N
C

E
B

A
TO

N
R

O
U

G
E

F
0

9
/I

0
5
/2

/
4
/2

8
A.

ce
o

“
“

‘
“

P
fI

C
A

N
ED

U
C

A
Ti

O
N

A
L

FD
TN

FY
O

9/
1

0
4/

25
“

4
/2

5
I

s
or

od
tI

rr
“s

C
-‘H

*

C
R

E
ST

W
O

R
T

H
L

E
A

R
N

IN
G

A
C

A
D

E
M

Y
,

‘r
o

H
h

or
nn

q
A

ro
d
e
m

y

°O
IN

T
E

C
O

U
P

E
E

PA
R

IS
H

C
A

D
D

O
PA

R
IS

H

_
_

_
_

_
_

SH
R

E
V

E
PO

R
T

C
H

A
R

TE
R

S
C

H
O

O
L

,I
N

C
-

cc
-t

H
c

Sc
ho

o

t,
A

,T
B

A
T

O
N

R
O

U
G

E
PA

R
IS

H

10
0

BL
AC

K
M

EN
f,

A
rf

r’
ro

/
C

r

10
0

BL
AC

K
M

EN
I

t
A

rr
lc

m
y

fo
r

B
oy

s

F
f0

8/
09

5/
1

6

C
om

m
en

ts
/C

on
ce

rn
s

F
Y

08
/0

9
5/

1
6

5
/1

6
C

A
n
o
rn

--
D

ro
/r

”
’

“
“

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

C
’

‘C
’

C
D

0
‘f

lC
E

”
-S

“
‘
‘
‘

0
‘

‘

0
0

m
o

rc
.q

r’
r

o
”
u

co
y

!r
”

rr
O

C
C
‘
‘

5/
16

V
rn

n
Ic

:[
rs

o
y

O
rr

i
ro

ll
ro

n
rt

r’

F
f0

9
/I

D
5/

5

A
D

V
A

N
C

E
B

A
T

O
N

R
O

U
G

E
‘
0

-
r
°
e
C

e
c
t’

S

/

F
f0

87
09

5
/2

c
o
rd

.
C

C
•
“
.
C

’
.“

‘o
,o

or

/

Ff
09

11
0

I

4
/2

8
lB

d
o
e
’

0
c
c
e
r’

,,
ro

”
--

rn
-..

-”
,
‘

C
0
0
0
0
’

5/
2/

20
11

rf°
1
”
”
’

r’
tr

’.
-

“
‘
r
’
”
r
C

,
”

“
‘
“

C
’”

’”
‘
-
‘
“

C
”
”

5/
2

‘
-

‘
‘
“



C

)J
) 2

x 2 H 0 2 x

—

V
-

V
—

(
— —

V C r (T
o 0
) L
i

C (T
o (0 -

—

C
)

r
C V C

)

C
0
) R
i

(0

—
0

0
)

(0

-
(0

C
(0 (0

0
) •

C
;

0
)

C
) 0
) C C T
ic C -

H 0
) C
; (0 I-
)

C
)

L
i

C
)

C
)

Ti
C C
; C
)

C
;

(0 C
l)

C
) C

V

z



riz DESCRIPTION -

OPERATING REVENUE

011 ST’rF IIIARE

OF’ At SHARI

OFF RLEAR’, I ‘5 F

OF’ I CA.

A SLA

PSI: FEi

E’ CBS

REVENUE

59 ii 4S

I 4( 11-
S 8412 488

15(8, “09

‘80934GB

1 51’ 110

SI E C

STATE GENERA I St

105SF 141

FITERAL At

‘ELERAL Cl-F

41.1-A CI

/14-BA CR1 I

I TLE (AT

SElF C,ENF RATED

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES $

NON-OPERATING REVENUE

0FF-Cl-Il-I-il Fl-S

MFP LOCAL Al’ J,l-iFtt

VOUCHIRS

SELF GENERATED CAi ‘1/,

FEDERAL CAPITAL

TOTAL NON OPERATING REVENUE $

15833 35C

,Elf 110

1 ‘51595

3152 13FF

I-I-I’

1 801 745

,1 351 ‘58

11 ,63,417

149626,269 $

‘23409 10’

1 C(, 451

5838,809

2 788,033

48247909

182,298,320

TOTAL BUDGET AUTHORITY $

EXPENDITURES

550,883,235 $ 313,571,485

LAUGH J DESCRIPTION
Code I

OPERATING EXPENDI1URES

100 SALARIFS

DAIA’-ITES 41 ED I F’S

.‘I El!” BI-C’FA(14

—, EM’ ITFIFFIIS ‘ (F’t r,

3C)’ PI’RC H PROS TEL H ‘-/‘

30’ PORCH PRO S TECH l- ‘1 51 F N F 51(1

4(59 PORCH PROBE HAY SIC

50C OTHER P JPC H SVC

(1 OTHER FURl I-I SVC SI (SF N F C NC

F”’ 4’.E’PES

iCC “UPPI (ES-ST DEN Ft NP

‘P(’BFRTY

800 (JIHEROBJICTS

SALJJDES (Fl-IA

T’EFPF’[FIS(FFsA

F-”')CI, P10,4 (CI’S,’ 1(155

44’ P110 F’ PP(’FFTTYS ((MA

50 ‘HFR P, PCH SCC FE 155

6’” 8- PPL ES Fl MA

C1—E’- “15 (Fl-”

1.’ II Cl’( FE I ‘ - F’

‘2 ‘ IHER 1 L’I’CH V, ‘-I’

OTHER CAPITAL

S (5 ( P 1-) (51 4 ‘F - H’ I’ 41 (1 CI

- -F’- ‘I-’ . ‘ - ‘-‘ -. 1,’

C I1AREF1S 8 ,C’U -‘FE’

FY11 BUD,_j FY Ii- EXpYZjSPENj

5 (-‘4058 315 5 5009073 10’,

IT

1912: 1.13 ‘F’ CCI’ 691 H-’,

1’ 410’ 0 ‘‘S

10862.4(145 9 275,324 5’’,

175 379

6 204 888 104”

12079281 Ss’,

12509462 ic’,

8808617 ‘S:-’,

0 ‘09

328613 11’,

46.062 8’,

118,011,620

S z215C’C’ S

7l-’O ‘

154’ 093’

1 TIC

C’ ((

,91,3”4 466

8658 3J

‘4 650,658

2 49’ 709

1,’fl

.1’,) D’S

7267 874

4 409.465

131,273,165

Ii 15274

231 301,659

401,256,966 $

5 970 458

12276404

1:311 3R4

4 ‘IF, 9135

78 910

B’ ‘1, ((((0

19603 87’

149,626,260TOTAL OPERATING EXPENDITURES $

NON-OPERATING EXPENDITURES

FEMA

“DBG:

332 728 U’S

8 67”

14 4CC 818

21961 iF-S

626 710

23 ,193

0

IT IT



IfXE(I’TIVE SUMMAR’V AN!) RFC0IMENDAT1ONS June/201L (1\1O[VR)

Recei e & Refer lrcoiitact PerSOn: Robeillmlton

x Action I Phone Number: _-3732u()

Information

______

j Office: Recover School Dstrict

CtYV Administration and HnanceComniittee \GENDr

Item: 111. A. 4. Title: Consideration of the 201 1-21)1 2 Rudget Ibr the Reeor cry School District

BuHetin 12 (hncy i3 B nd B S 90

RECOMMENDATION: Receive and retain

Summary of recommendation or proposed changes:

Please see the attached 21)1 1 -2)11 2 Budeet lhr the Recovery School District

The RSI) recommends the Coinniittee reeel\ e and retain the attached prclniiinarv 201 1-2(11 2 Reeovei-v

School Disti ict Budget which is based upon euirent information. 1 he RSI) will he revising to reflect any

ehanoes in revenues and expenses between now and the Aurust 2011 meeting.

I mpiicat ions of proposed recommendation —— benefits and problematic areas: The Attached budget

includes $1 1.4 million to fund propert’ and other insurance premumins due to the 0111cc of Risk

Management on or about August 31. 201. This $11.4 million has been removed from the Covernors

budget by the Legislature. Should this become a l)ermalleflt removal then the attached budget will have

to be moditmed extensi clv. The Recovery School District ill be responsible for about $3.8 million of

the premiums and the Type 5 and certain lvpe 2 charters will be responsible for about S7.2 million.

Notice of Intent -— Administrative Code

Emergenc Adoption -- Reason: Code Reference:

Bulletin Item —— Bulletin: Authority Note:

--
7/

2

___

__

- -

Chief Special AdvisorP6licv I)irector Superintendent Deputy Supt

23



¼ELIMINAR BUDGET FOR ;oi: :oi:

THE BUDGET FOR THE RSD L PELT RUN SCHOOLS REFilL 1 THE FOLLOWING FUNCAMENTAL RErL tiNS

AND CONSOUD4TIOV$ 1’. E nA r kI4DE IN THE RSD JLA cRCt

a WE REDUCE:. TI’t F. t.BER UF SCHOOL SITE& WE kL uFr4i.NG fl 7- F;CT.i:! T m

REDULT ON

b. THE NUMBER OF STUCENTS WE ARE SERVICING t RCM I. It’ 12 IS REDUCED BY 1 ki ‘.1 420L’i

8,814 CURIIb 2c010-011 TO 7170 FOR 20:1 c: A 19c REDUCTION.

c WE REDUCED HEAD COL Ni FROM A BUDGETED 1020 ‘12010-2011 TO A BUDGE TE ‘t1 ‘hS YEAR

A REDUCTION OF:; r THE SCHOOL HEAD COL.’11T5 WILL BE ADJUSTED IN NOEMBEk ‘C’ kFFLEC1

THE OCTOBER 2011 STJLIENT COUNTS.

TOTAL REVENUES TO OPEPATEE THE DIRECT RUN 5CHOOL ARE 5109.5 MILLION . THIS ISA REDUCTION FROM

THE $15.6 MILLION LJDCzETEb ‘OR 2010-2011 — MAJOR REDUCTIONS ARE

a. MFP IS REDUCED BY ABOUT $18.2 MILLION AS WE WILL HM E SMALLER MFP STUDENT C’ II ‘NB

b. THE AMOUNT WE ARE RECEIVING FOR NSURANLE PREMIUMS IS REDUCED FROM 512 4 M.LLION TO

$11.0 MILLON A REDUCTION OF $1.4 MILLION. IT IS CONTEMPLATED BY THE LEGISLATURE TO

ELIMINATE THESE FUNDS IN THEIR ENTIRETY.

c. OVERALL FEDERAL FL NDS (TITLE, CHILD NUTRITION E RATE, ETC.) ARE REDUCED BY ABOUT 55.4

MILLION, REFLECTINt. OUR LOWER STUOENT COUNTS

) F1ajor programs included ir. budget

A. $3.9 MILLION IS INCLUDED TO EXTEND THE SCHOOL YEAR BY 21 DAYS AND IS LARGELY FUNDED

THROUGH MFP, T1TLE I , AND EXTENDED DAY FUNDS..

B. EARLY HEAD START FUNDS AND PROGRAM IS INCLUDED FOR 51.7 MILLION WHICH IS FJNDED

THROUGH A GRANT FROM THE FEDERAL GOVERNMENT DIRECTLY TO THE RSD

c A PROSECT V[ GRANT TIIRCIIGH THE GATES FOIJNDATION FOR 5997,500 IS INCLUDF[ TCi COFJTINLIE

WORK WFFH TIlE ‘JEW TEACHER PROJECT TO IMP!. ME NT P.FflRMANCE BASED COMIl N’ATILfl.

AND ADVANCEMENT IN THE RECOVERY SCHOOL DISTRICT AND STATE WIDE

d THE INVESTMENT IN INNOVATION GRANT FOR $1 2 MILLION DEVELOPED IN COLLAI4ORAJ ION WITH

NEW SSCHOOLS NEW ORLEANS TO INCUBATE NEW CHARTER MANAGEMENT ORGANIZAT IONS AND

NEW CHARTER SCHOOLS IN NEW ORLEANS.

e. THE TEACHER INCENTIVE FUND GRANT DEVELOPED IN COLLABORATION WITH NEW SCHOOLS NEW

ORLEANS WHICh WILL PROVIDE PERFORMANCE INCENTIVES TO TEACHERS BASED UPON ANALSTICAL

DATA RELAT NG TO SIUDENT ACHIEVEMENT AND CLASSROOM OBSERVATIONS.

.2, WE HAW ALSO INCLUDED 50 THAT BE5E FULLY UNDERSTANDS ALL FUNDS WHICH FLOW THROIGH THF

RECOVERY SCHOOL DISTRICT

A. THE $194.9 MILLION IN MFP PAID TO THE TYPE S CHARTERS AND THE $10 MILLION WH CH FLOWS TO

THE SCHOOLS WHO HAVE STLCENTS WHO ARE AWARDED STATE SCHOLARSHIPS

B THE flS.t, M’Ll ‘OF usED El T’i PECOvER\ SCHOOL DISThICT TO FL’NDTI-E %IAS iP

REBUILD 1HE EDUCATIONAL NFRASTRUCTUE OF NEW t.PLEANS.

1.24



RSD BUDGET

STAI OC4L FUNDS AND SCtF 0ENFRAE

NO P 10 DAECT RUN SCHOOLS

EXTENDED DAY FUNDS FROM THE STATE

FUNDS FOR MNCTORING CHARTERS

STLTF GENERAL FUND FOR INSURANCE

MODEL ALTERNATIVE SCHOOL GRANT

DILL RNATJVE SCHOOl TAX

SAFE SCHOOLS HEALTHS STUDENTS

TEACHER INCE TJTIVE FUND

INVEST MENT TN INNOVATION

LZGAITHr AssocSon

EARLS HEAD START

ISFES

BILLINGS TO CHARTERS

RSD LA AT

IFEEFAL FOLIOS

TITLE INCLUD[SANTIC:PATCD ROLL OVERT

TIME LOOT IA)

TOTE IT INCLUDES ANTICIPATED ROLLOVER)

101 F .1

DAT ES I OUTILIATIGN

2151 CLNTURY

RATE

ROTC

FOOD SERVICE

SaIc rum Food Servrce

F CMA REIMBUrSEMENTS FOR OPERATING PEN5E

TOTAL FEDERAL FUNDS

F1SCAL YEAR 2012

SUM MA FLY

TOTAL FUNDS FOR OPERATIONS OF OireO RUN SCHOOLS

MFPS HARTERS

Sc HO LARSH ) PS

TOTAL CHARTERS AND SCHOLARSHPPS

FEMA FCR SONSTRLJCTION

HANNAH’S FUNDS FOR CONSTRUcT TN

Commun)Iy Deve)omen1 OboE. GranT 0000

GNOF CapiTa) Jrnpmvements

TCL COSTRUCTION

GIl Repenue For Operotrono 5 S39,96073827 S 5399R1,74B27

SULIENTS LI DIRECT BUN 5500105

TOSAr LOCATIONS )LNMUDES CENTRAl PM ICE)

7170

18 NEW OREEANS ST HEEENA AND CADDO PARISHES

TOTAL REVENUES VS EXPENSE

5 SS519S6 95 S 55

S 2,750,000 GD S 2,750,00000

S 2,F82,947OG S 2652,94700

S 11O23,5B3 DO S 121358300

S 3 1:415595 S 311$ LXX 53

S 1,685,SODOD 5 SXS 500 GD

S 1,500,00000 5 1505 VIII (12

S 1,434,O68.OD S IL 54,06800

S 2,200,00(500 5 2,20000000

S 1.200,00000 5 IT 000000

5 100,000 St S (DII ‘IV rID

S 1,790,25000 $ 175(1 15000

S 397,277 GD S 3°7,277 CO

S 3,000,000.00 5 3,UVlj,000.OLT

S 4SO,00000 5 450000.00

S 8924835DM S 89.248352.81

S 5,S8S,00U 00 5 5,555.000.00

S 5085,350.00 $ :0515,35501

5 9S6,C5LO0 $ SoOSLOG

S 18,50200 $ LX SM 00

5 2,200,15000 5 1 II; MACU

S 597,50000 5

S 2S0,00CIOD S 25(11,000.00

S 900,000.00 5 900,000.00

5 589,672 00 5 589.62200

5 5,443,20900 5 5 445 10900

5 ISO.000 DO 5 1517.00500

5 2,05000000 5 205000000

S 20,229,3819.00 $ 20,229,389.00

109,477,746.81 S 109,$77,74R.82

S 194,871,215 5 iS’4,5L7TS 14

5 PM,000,000.O0 5 10,000,000.00

87L5J4 S 7,Q57R 21514

S 2,116.69500 5 2,116,655.00

S 8,000,000.00 5 8,000.000.00

S

________

484,508.00 5 484,508.00

S 125.612,786 31 5 - 125 611 756.31

2



OPERATIONS OP DIRECT RUN SCHOOLS

2101’ 4ALARIE

EMPLOYEE FENEFlTS

,‘JuAUEE PPI3PERFr LENERAi ,uL:P,.”'rrF 5
RANCE PRCTPERTS lop CHARTER4

DINT ACT .‘ CS INSLIrANCE

UTRA T’ l(’P OPERATIONS

.414 SE”’OE4 Lsr,N14Ni1CE 9

F LuU I MEN” COP ERL 1. ‘,“hr F’

01.46148 PEF’’.ECoSBIIEEL’

‘C N”AE OF BUIEDINE,5 FEMA REINISUPSE HI

401151 F 4151 H,’PAL ANT) ETHER PEE PEH”Y SEA’. (15

ELF PHONE AND INTERNET MOST S EPATF

hr r’ a: I (0(01’

1:1”: ‘IFC”i’ C

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

a” “Oh TEr.C”FITS

I luCIA ANO”FA(H (0144141500

‘41, p,’. ‘ar8e pro aU for P014.501.55

4 F I “AT]ON.AL CON) RAE’)’ NTO SCHOC

TOTAL PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

11 0 5 294 14°C’.

$ 2867947:

299 700.00 $ 586,494.70

S 3,788.14 ‘A

$ 72T936h,

S S00000

S 1,4,620000

S 5,417,14955

5 384 aOL 00

5 341(. 00 5 3,SOCCOOIIT

$ 1 300,000.14)

5 490427 Go

149 000 00 483,861 64

lEO 00000 $ 538 863 64

S 1,157,745 91

S 750000CC

5 5,593,209 00

1 1,632,081.65 $ 39,929,27049

800,000 70 7 5 800 ‘501) IC

5 650,00 IQ 5 85000000

5 597 500 110 S 997 500 00

_______________

$ 4,49P,2’.3 00

______________

1,647,50000 $ 6,945,753.00

85,279,542.86 $ 24,198,203.95 $ 109,477,746.81

‘OTAL FUNDS TO CHARTERS AND OTHER L.A SCHOOLS 5204,871 215 14 $204 871,215.14

5 1264’. I 12694” CE

_________

5 37 7’ .‘. 2 32 1

$ 170887 50 5 170587.50

- ARCHITE(TAND OTHERCUNIRAOIS

4 1 CONSTRUCT ON

- 611051E0 ‘‘ MATE THRCTI OH ‘Al TI’ .TDMINr.1 FT ECr45PCTION

S 14,629 751 14

5 168.026 680.88

320 467.00

$ 786297S1.14

$ 146,026 68068

5 320 4L7.C0

S 22” E2”,’b31 145142 .1447

EEC .11 H1,’r DATE El S 279 542 88 5 4i 687 205 41 “‘9 Sf3 768 27

Jr ‘5(

64: C’. 14’ CC “511 CC.

SCHOOL ‘ E’5’P.’.T ‘1 70Th

$ 31,186,032 12 $ 7,270 529 70 5 38,458,561.82

8.30822961 $ ‘ “2 II” 54 5 0 TI 9” IS

2 90831247 . 1 455 5 3 .1’’.

r.C

r,:IC
I 7494557’.” 2

‘“‘“1.”’ cEM”14EE’. 5 387000000 5 SE44C2 S 4142.64422

TOTAL EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 5 15,181,474.65 $ 3,048,392.60 5 18,229,867.25

TRAVEL

N TAM Tr,A’.ELADM)N 5

N S AM TE’A\ EEC NILPETsCE” CE N’.LNT E’5NS ATFS 28679470

TOTAL TRAI,rEE 5 286,794.70 S

.‘PERATING SEROICES

3,4.1L,5CI) 35 5 14, “14 1”u

$ 221936765

S 55,000 00

$ 1,476,20000

“ 417,829.SS

184 301 0°

S 1,T00,00000

5 450,427 uO

S 338,86T 64 5
S 378.86T 64 $
5 1,457 74” 44

S 750,000 CO

$ 5,593,20900

5 28,297,188.84 $

S “CA’. El_F U a EHUO’.A

EQ 10C 0 SERPICI

TOTAL OPERATIONS

SLIP PLIES

• ‘HE- ‘(TIPS 2 1h88’44 S ‘7C.C.’0t’C . 31780313

5 E,rE0TC’C S :140100°

‘ I, COaL F’.,I’ CHOIr: 26569’o 11 2 . ME 315 14

TOTAL SUPPLIES 5 5,029,799.55 5 300,000.00 $ 5,329,799.55

TOIAL DIRECT RUN SCHOOLS OPERATIONS

5 4,498,253 00

$ 5,298,253.00 $

‘a. ‘11’ TO CHSRTt 89 5:41 141 145 11 5 144,871 21S.14

.r..r . NE’, “0 OTHER ES SCHOT,rL’. 7°PCCr,H ‘EHI’) A”4- 4 59,814 0CC’ 00 7 9 842,000 ErG

444 AT TRANSFER TO STATE TO ADMINISTEP SCHC LAP H PS $19800000 $ 158,00000

21C0 SALARIES

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

TOTAL EMPLOYEE EEUEFITS $

$ 465,000.00 $ 465,000.60



EXECUTIVE SUMMARY ANI) RECOMMENI)ATIONS June201 I (‘SlO!VR)

Receie & Refer Contact Person: Robert Fulton

X Action Phone Number: 504-373-6200

Information J[2ce. Recovery School District

C( )\V ;\dniinisiration and Finance Committee AGENDA

Item: Ill. A. 5. Title: Consideration of RSD contracts and leaseN fur Action:’ and “Special Consideration”
(moflihI)

RECOMMENDATION: APPROVF

Snmniarv of recommendation or proposed changes:

Recovery School District I contract $ 76,50000

19 amendments $ 0$3.47320

Total S 759,973.2()

Implications of proposed recommendation -- benefits and problematic areas: None

Notice of Intent Administrative (‘ode

Emergenc Adoption -- Reason: Code Reference:

Bulletin Item —— Bulletin: uthoritv Note:

Chief Sjecial Ad I r’Plic I)irccto r Sn perintendent 1)cpni Nupt



C
o
n
si

d
er

at
io

n
of

co
n

tr
ac

ts
an

d
le

as
es

fo
r

“A
ct

io
n,

”
an

d
“S

p
ec

ia
l

C
o

n
si

d
er

at
io

n
”

fo
r

R
ec

o
v
er

y
S

ch
o

o
l

D
is

tr
ic

t

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o
n

of
S

e
ic

e
s

—
o
m

p
e
ti

t
C

o
n
t

P
ro

c
e
ss

P
er

so
n

-
r

—

C
u
rr

en
t

C
o

n
tr

ac
t

V
a

ue
$2

1
1
5
,3

3
3
2
0

A
m

en
d
ed

A
m

ou
nt

$
7

1
5

0
0

0
N

ew
C

o
n
tr

ac
t

V
a

ue
$2

1
2
2
,4

8
3

20

C
u

rr
en

t
C

o
n
tr

ac
t

\/
a

tu
e

$4
9

20
7

90
A

m
en

d
ed

A
m

ou
nt

-$
6

,3
2

7
00

N
ew

C
o
n
tr

ac
t

V
a

L
ie

$
4
2
,8

8
0

90

FE
M

A
W

if
li

am
F

ra
n

tz
E

le
m

en
ta

ry
S

ch
o
o
l

T
hi

s
A

m
en

d
m

en
t

ad
ju

st
s

th
e

D
e
si

g
n

e
rs

co
n
tr

ac
t

a
id

d
at

e
fo

r
W

il
ra

m
F

ra
n
tz

E
le

m
en

ta
ry

S
ch

o
o
l

fr
om

0
7
/1

4
20

11
to

0
7
/1

4
/2

0
1
3

It
al

so
p
ro

v
id

es
fo

r
th

e
A

dd
it

io
na

l
S

ew
ce

s
fe

e
of

$7
15

0
00

fo
r

S
p
ec

if
ic

at
io

n
D

o
cu

m
en

ts
fo

r
m

ol
d

cl
ea

n
in

g
fo

r
W

il
li

am
F

ra
n

tz
E

le
m

en
ta

ry
S

ch
o
o
l

Ju
st

if
ic

at
io

n
fo

r
C

o
n

tr
ac

t
W

il
li

am
F

ra
n
tz

E
le

m
en

ta
ry

S
ch

o
o

l
T

as
k

O
ne

A
d
ju

st
s

th
e

D
es

ig
n
er

’s
co

n
tr

ac
t

en
d

d
at

e
fo

r
W

il
li

am
F

ra
n

tz
E

le
m

en
ta

ry
S

ch
o
o
l

fr
om

0
7

/1
4

/2
0

1
1

to
07

1
4

,2
0

1
3

T
as

k
T

w
o

P
ro

v
id

es
fo

r
th

e
A

dd
it

io
na

S
er

v
ic

es
fe

e
fo

r
S

p
ec

if
ic

at
on

D
o

cu
m

en
ts

fo
r

m
ol

d
cl

ea
n
in

g
fo

r
W

ill
am

F
ra

n
tz

E
le

m
en

ta
ry

S
ch

o
o
l

In
cr

ea
se

$7
15

0
00

)

Ju
st

if
ic

at
io

n
fo

r
B

E
S

E
S

p
ec

ia
l

C
o
n
si

d
er

at
io

n
D

re
to

th
e

se
n
si

ti
v
e

n
at

u
re

of
th

is
p

ro
je

ct
an

d
th

e
ti

m
e

co
n
st

ra
in

ts
th

es
e

se
rv

ic
es

m
u
st

be
p
er

fo
rm

ed
as

so
o
n

as
p
o
ss

ib
le

A
d

el
ay

w
ou

ld
af

fe
ct

th
e

sc
h
ed

u
le

an
d

ul
t

m
at

el
y

d
el

ay
th

e
o
p
en

in
g

of
th

e
sc

h
o
o
l

D
em

ol
it

io
n

of
F

lo
re

n
ce

J
C

h
es

te
r

E
le

m
en

ta
ry

S
ch

o
o
l

T
h

s
A

m
en

d
m

en
t

ad
ju

st
s

th
e

D
es

ig
n
er

’s
F

ee
fo

r
B

as
ic

S
er

v
ic

es
re

q
u

ir
ed

by
th

e
re

v
is

ed
co

n
tr

ac
t

b
as

ed
on

th
e

ac
tu

al
ow

b
id

d
er

s
pr

ic
e

fr
om

bi
ds

re
ce

iv
ed

on
O

ct
o
b
er

28
,

2
0

1
0

fo
r

th
e

D
em

o
lt

io
n

of
F

lo
re

n
ce

J
C

h
es

te
r

E
le

m
en

ta
ry

S
ch

o
o
l

Ju
st

if
ic

at
io

n
fo

r
C

o
n
tr

ac
t

D
em

ol
ho

n
of

F
lo

re
n
ce

J
C

h
es

te
r

E
le

m
en

ta
ry

S
ch

o
o
l

T
as

k
O

n
e

A
d

ju
st

s
th

e
D

es
ig

n
er

s
F

ee
fo

r
B

as
ic

S
er

v
ic

es
re

q
u

ir
ed

by
th

e
re

v
is

ed
co

n
tr

ac
t

fr
om

$2
3,

93
1

00
to

$
1
7
,6

0
4

00
w

hi
ch

is
b
as

ed
on

th
e

ac
tu

al
lo

w
b
id

d
er

s
pr

ic
e

of
$

1
6

2
58

6
00

fr
om

B
id

s
re

ce
rv

ec
t

on
O

ct
o

b
er

28
2
0
1
0

fo
r

th
e

D
em

ol
ti

on
of

F
lo

re
n
ce

J
C

h
es

te
r

E
le

m
en

ta
ry

S
ch

o
o
l

(D
ec

re
as

e
-$

6
,3

2
7

00
)

on
a

E
d

w
ar

d
s

H
an

k
ns

Ju
st

if
ca

ti
o

n
fo

r
B

E
S

E
S

p
ec

ia
l

C
o
n
s

d
er

at
ro

n
D

ue
to

th
e

se
n
si

t
ye

n
at

u
re

of
th

is
p

ro
je

ct
an

d
th

e
t

m
e

co
n

st
ra

in
ts

th
es

e
se

w
ce

s
m

u
st

be
p
er

fo
rm

ed
as

sc
o

n
as

p
o
ss

ib
a

A
d

el
ay

w
ou

ld
af

fe
ct

th
e

sc
h

ed
u

a
an

d
ul

ti
m

at
el

y
d
el

ay
th

e
o
p
en

in
g

of
th

e
sc

h
o
o
l

Ju
n
e

20
11

—
S

p
ec

ia
l

C
o

n
si

d
er

at
io

n

P
A

h
le

ct
u

re

h
a
r

A
n

S
o
u
rc

e
of

F
u

n
d

s

Y
s

77
14

2
7
0
8

C
u

rr
en

t
E

nd
D

at
e

0
7

1
4

/2
0

1
1

A
m

en
d

ed
E

nd
D

at
e

N
iw

m
a
n
s

LA
07

1
4
/2

0
1
3

2
,n

r
r c

ci
t

A
rc

h
it

ec
ts

Y
es

06
1
7
/2

0
1
0

/
t,

rm
p
so

n
S

tr
ee

t
S

il
i

20
7

N
w

Or
ca

n
s

IA
—

1
1

F
E

M
A

E
d

w
ar

d
s

H
an

k
ns

P
a
g
e

1
of

12



C
o
n
si

d
er

at
io

n
of

c
o
n
tr

a
c
ts

an
d

le
a
se

s
fo

r
“A

ct
io

n
,”

an
d

“S
p
ec

ia
l

C
o

n
si

d
er

at
io

n
”

fo
r

R
ec

o
v

er
y

S
ch

o
o
l

D
is

tr
ic

t

C
o

n
tr

ac
to

r
N

am
e

an
d

C
o
n
tr

ac
t

A
d

d
re

ss
-

—
D

at
e

?
y

L
n
i
q

r
t’

a
n

F
o
u
n
d
at

io
n

k
o
n

A
v

er
je

N
u

r
n
re

a
n
s

LA

Y
es

S
o
u
rc

e
o
f

T
ot

al
A

m
o

u
n

t

$7
5

50
0

00
S

af
e

S
ch

o
o

Is
H

ea
th

y
S

tu
d
en

ts

C
u
rr

en
t

C
o

n
tr

ac
t

\J
a

ue
$4

11
7

02
3

08
A

m
en

d
ed

A
m

ou
nt

$0
00

N
ew

C
on

tr
ac

t
V

al
ue

$
4
1
1
7
0
2
3
0
8

O
ri

gi
na

l
C

cr
.t

ra
c:

V
al

ue
•

8
1
4
0
.0

0
0
0
0

A
m

en
d
ed

A
m

ou
nt

•
$

0
0

0
•

N
ew

C
o
n
tr

ac
t

V
al

ue
$
1
4
0
0
0
0
0
0

P
ro

vi
de

a
co

nt
in

u
im

se
rv

ic
es

th
at

w
i

in
cr

ea
se

sc
ho

ol
re

ad
in

es
s

an
d

en
h
an

ce
s

p
ro

-s
o
ci

al
sk

il
ls

n
at

ri
sk

ch
id

re
ri

,
re

fe
r

an
d

tr
ac

k
so

ci
al

se
rv

ic
es

su
ch

as
nu

tr
it

io
na

d
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t,

m
ed

ic
al

an
ct

ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

al
fo

r
ch

il
dr

en
ag

es
0

to
5

y
ea

rs
ol

d
an

d
th

ei
r

fa
m

il
ie

s,
w

hi
ch

in
cl

ud
e

te
en

m
o

th
er

s

Ju
st

if
ic

at
io

n
fo

r
C

o
n

tr
ac

t
T

he
co

n
tr

ac
t

is
n
ec

es
sa

ry
to

m
ee

t
th

e
S

af
e

S
ch

o
o

ls
H

ea
lt

hy
S

tu
d
en

ts
g
ra

n
t

re
q

u
ir

em
en

ts

Ju
st

if
ic

at
io

n
‘o

r
B

E
S

E
S

p
ec

ia
l

C
o
n
si

d
er

at
io

n
T

he
g

ra
n

t
h

as
ri

g
o

ro
u

s
ti

m
el

in
es

di
re

ct
ly

co
n
n
ec

te
d

to
ce

rf
o
rm

an
ce

ev
al

u
at

io
n

an
o

b
u
d
g
et

/f
u
n
d
in

g
re

im
b
u
rs

em
en

t
E

x
ec

u
t

on
of

th
e

co
n
tr

ac
t

i
v

ta
to

m
ai

n
ta

in
in

g
re

qu
re

d
p
ro

g
ra

m
g
o
al

s
an

d
ti

m
el

in
es

FE
M

A
N

ew
L

B
L

an
dr

y
H

ig
h

S
ch

o
o
l

T
hi

s
A

m
en

d
m

en
t

ad
lu

st
s

th
e

D
es

ig
n
er

’s
co

n
tr

ac
t

en
d

d
at

e
fo

r
N

ew
L

B
L

an
dr

y
H

ig
h

S
ch

o
o
l

fr
om

0
7

/1
4

/2
0

1
1

to
0
7
/1

4
/2

0
1
2

Ju
st

if
ic

at
io

n
fo

r
C

o
n
tr

ac
t

N
ew

L
B

L
an

dr
y

H
ig

h
S

ch
o

o
l

T
as

k
O

n
e

A
d

lu
st

s
th

e
D

es
g
n
er

’s
co

n
tr

ac
t

en
d

d
at

e
fo

r
N

ew
L

B
L

an
dr

y
H

gh
S

ch
o
o
l

fr
om

0
7
/1

4
/2

0
1
1

to
0
7
/1

4
/2

0
1
2

($
0

0
0
/

Ju
st

if
ic

at
io

n
fo

r
B

E
S

E
S

p
ec

ia
C

o
n
si

d
er

at
io

n
D

un
to

th
e

se
n

s
ti

ve
n
at

u
re

of
th

is
p
ro

ec
t

an
d

th
e

tm
e

co
n

st
ra

nt
s

th
es

e
se

rv
ic

es
m

u
st

be
p
er

fo
rm

ed
as

so
o
n

as
p
o
ss

ib
e

A
d

el
ay

w
ou

ld
at

fe
c’

th
e

sc
h
ed

u
le

an
d

ul
ti

m
at

el
y

d
el

ay
th

e
o

p
en

n
g

o’
th

e
sc

h
o
o
l

C
o
n
tr

ac
t

w
il

ex
pi

re
o

n
Ju

ly
14

20
11

A
dd

it
io

na
l

t.
m

e
is

n
ee

d
ed

tn
cl

o
se

o
u
t

th
e

p
ro

ec
:

S
af

e
S

ch
oo

l
G

ra
n
t

&
M

od
el

R
eg

io
n
al

A
lt

er
na

ti
ve

G
ra

nt
Ju

st
if

ic
at

o
n

fo
r

C
o
n
tr

ac
t

T
hi

s
co

n
tr

ac
t

is
n

e
c
e
ss

a
n

j
to

m
ee

t
S

af
e

S
ch

o
o
ls

H
ea

lt
h

y
S

tu
d

en
ts

ln
ti

at
’J

e
re

q
u

ir
em

en
ts

Ju
st

if
ic

at
io

n
fo

r
B

E
S

E
S

p
ec

ia
l

C
o
n
si

d
er

at
io

n
T

hi
s

am
en

d
m

en
t

s
n

ec
es

sa
ry

d
u
e

to
th

e
so

o
n

ex
p

ir
at

on
of

th
e

co
n
tr

ac
t

E
.i

rv
I

d
h
n
n
d

an
d

Ju
n
e

20
11

—
S

p
ec

ia
l

C
o

n
si

d
er

at
io

n

E
nd

D
at

e

0
6

3
0

/2
0

1
2

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o
n

of
S

er
v
ic

es

-

‘
F

e
r

ii
S

tr
ee

t

IA

-
s
a
’
e

N
ew

O
rl

ea
n

s
L

a’
a

S
tr

ee
t

e
a
rs

LA

C
o

m
p

et
it

iv
e

C
o

n
ta

ct
P

ro
ce

ss
P

er
so

n

N
o

S
o
c

al
D

eb
ra

S
er

v
cc

M
or

to
n

L
nc

a
E

d
w

ar
d

s
H

an
ki

ns

D
e
o

a
M

or
to

r

Y
es

06
‘b

2
0
0
7

C
u

rr
en

t
E

nd
D

at
e

0
7

/1
4

/2
0

1
1

A
m

en
d

ed
E

nd
D

at
e

07
/1

4/
20

12

Y
es

0
1
3
5
2
0
1
’

C
u
rr

en
t

E
nd

D
at

e
06

/3
0.

’2
01

1
A

m
en

d
ed

E
nd

D
at

e
0
6
/3

0
/2

0
1
2

T
he

am
en

d
m

en
t

s
to

ex
te

n
d

th
e

d
at

e
o’

co
n
tr

ac
t

se
rv

ic
es

d
u
e

to
ce

la
y
s

w
it

h
im

p
le

m
en

ta
ti

o
n

of
se

rv
ic

es
th

er
e

s
no

co
st

ch
an

g
es

as
so

ci
at

ed
w

ith
th

is
am

en
d

m
en

t
bu

t
se

rv
ce

c
h

a
n

g
e
s

fr
om

F
u

n
ct

io
n

F
am

il
y

T
h
er

ap
y

(P
E

T
)

to
M

u
lt

is
y

st
em

ic
F

am
il

y
T

h
er

ap
y

‘M
S

T
)

N
c

S
n

ci
a

S
er

v
ic

e

P
a
g
e

2
of

12



(.
o

n
sa

d
er

at
io

n
ot

co
n

tr
ac

ts
an

d
le

as
es

fo
r

“A
ct

io
n,

”
an

d
“S

p
ec

ia
l

C
o

n
si

d
er

at
io

n
”

fo
r

R
ec

o
v
er

y
S

ch
o
o
l

D
is

tr
ic

t

C
o
n
tr

ac
to

r
N

am
e

an
d

A
d

d
re

ss

Ni
A

r
h
te

c
ts

In
c

2
71

F
r-

y
jr

N
w

r
e
a
n
s

LA

V
a

ue
5

9
2

5
8

4
00

A
m

en
d
ed

A
m

ou
nt

$
1
1
0
2
3
.4

0
N

ew
C

o
n
tr

ac
t

V
al

ue
51

03
6
0
7
4
0

G
au

d
et

/L
ak

e
F

o
re

st
E

le
m

en
ta

ry
S

ch
o
o
l

(R
oo

D
P

ro
ie

ct
N

o
2
0
1
0

07
91

00
01

M
ur

ra
y

H
en

d
er

so
n

E
le

m
en

ta
ry

S
ch

o
o

l
R

oo
f)

P
ro

je
ct

N
o

2
0
1
0
-0

7
9
5
-0

0
0
1

A
fr

ed
L

aw
le

ss
S

en
io

r
H

ig
h

S
ch

o
o
l

(N
ew

P
er

im
et

er
S

ec
u

r
ty

F
en

ce
In

st
al

la
ti

on
)

P
ro

je
ct

N
o

2
0
1
0
-0

7
9
9

00
01

V
ar

io
u

s
R

o
o

t
an

d
R

ep
ai

r
P

ro
je

ct
s

P
ro

je
ct

N
o

2
0

1
0

-
0
7
9
2
-0

0
0
1

D
w

ig
ht

D
E

is
en

h
o

w
er

E
le

m
en

ta
ry

S
ch

o
o
l

A
nd

re
w

Ja
ck

so
n

E
le

m
en

ta
ry

S
ch

o
o

P
au

l
B

H
ab

an
s

E
le

m
en

ta
ry

S
ch

o
o
l

S
y

lv
an

ia
F

W
il

li
am

s
E

le
m

en
ta

ry
S

ch
o
o
l

an
d

Jo
se

p
h

S
C

la
rk

S
en

io
r

H
ig

h
S

ch
o
o
l

T
hi

s
A

m
en

d
m

en
t

ad
ju

st
s

th
e

D
e
si

g
n

e
rs

B
as

ic
S

er
v

ce
s

fe
e

re
q

u
ir

ed
by

th
e

re
v

se
d

C
o
n
tr

ac
t

b
as

ed
on

th
e

ac
tu

al
lo

w
b
id

d
er

s
pr

ic
e

fr
om

B
id

s
ra

ce
v

ed
on

Ja
n
u
ar

y
27

20
11

fo
r

In
st

al
la

ti
o

n
of

S
ec

u
ri

ty
F

en
ci

n
g

at
A

lf
re

d
L

aw
le

ss
S

it
e

It
al

so
ad

ju
st

s
th

e
D

es
ig

n
er

s
B

as
ic

S
er

v
ic

es
fe

e
fo

r
M

ur
ra

y
H

en
d

er
so

n
E

le
m

en
ta

ry
S

ch
o

o
l

(R
oo

f)
d
u
e

to
in

cr
ea

se
in

th
e

A
F

C
an

d
ad

ju
st

s
th

e
D

es
g
n
er

s
B

as
ic

S
er

v
ic

es
fe

e
fo

r
V

ar
io

u
s

R
oo

f
an

d
R

ep
ai

r
P

ro
je

ct
s

(H
M

S
)

d
u
e

to
d

e
c
re

a
se

in
th

e
A

F
C

It
al

so
p

ro
v

id
es

fo
r

th
e

A
dd

it
io

na
l

S
er

v
ic

es
fe

e
fo

r
S

tr
u

ct
u

ra
l

A
na

ly
si

s
of

ex
is

ti
n

g
ro

of
to

d
et

er
m

in
e

if
ex

is
ti

ng
ro

of
is

st
ab

le
or

f
a

n
ew

ro
of

s
re

q
u
ir

ed
at

M
ur

ra
y

F
H

en
d
er

so
n

E
le

m
en

ta
ry

S
ch

o
o
l

Ju
st

if
ic

at
io

n
fo

r
C

o
n
tr

ac
t

G
au

d
et

/L
ak

e
F

o
re

st
E

le
m

en
ta

ry
S

ch
o
o
l

(R
oo

f)
P

ro
je

ct
N

o
2

0
1

0
-0

7
9

1
00

01
M

ur
ra

y
H

en
d

er
so

n
E

em
en

ta
ry

S
ch

o
o
l

(R
oo

f)
P

ro
je

ct
N

o
2

0
1

0
0
7
9
5
0
0
0
1

A
p
ed

a
w

e
s
s

C
e’

o
H

ig
h

S
ch

o
o
l

(N
ew

P
er

im
et

er
S

ec
u
ri

ty
F

en
ca

In
st

al
la

t
on

)
P

ro
je

ct
N

o
2
0
1
0
-0

7
9
9
-0

0
0
1

V
ar

io
u
s

R
oo

f
an

d
R

ep
ai

r
P

ro
je

ct
s

P
ro

je
ct

N
o

2
0
1
0
-0

7
9
2
-0

0
0
1

M
cD

on
og

h
#
1
5

E
le

m
en

ta
ry

S
ch

o
o
l

D
w

ig
ht

D
E

is
en

h
o

w
er

E
le

m
en

ta
ry

S
ch

o
o
l

A
n

d
re

w
Ja

ck
so

n
E

le
m

en
ta

ry
S

ch
o

o
l

P
au

l
B

H
ah

an
s

E
em

en
ta

ry
S

ch
o

o
l

S
y

lv
an

ie
F

W
il

li
am

s
E

le
m

en
ta

ry
S

ch
o
o
l

an
d

Jo
se

p
h

S
C

la
rk

S
en

io
r

H
gh

S
ch

o
o

T
as

k
O

ne
1

A
d
ju

st
s

th
e

D
es

ig
n
er

s
B

as
ic

S
er

v
ic

es
fe

e
re

q
u

ir
ed

by
th

e
re

v
is

ed
C

o
n
tr

ac
t

fr
om

$8
22

7
00

to
$8

4
0

0
00

w
hi

ch
is

b
as

ed
on

th
e

ac
tu

al
lo

w
b
id

d
er

s
pr

ic
e

of
57

2
00

0
00

fr
om

B
d

s
re

ce
iv

ed
on

Ja
n

a
ry

27
20

11
fo

r
In

st
al

la
t

on
of

S
ec

u
ri

ty
F

en
ci

n
g

at
A

lf
re

d
L

aw
le

ss
S

te
In

cr
ea

se
$

1
7

3
0

0
2

A
d
ju

st
s

th
e

D
es

g
n
er

s
B

as
ic

S
er

v
ic

es
fe

e
fo

r
M

ur
ra

y
H

en
d

er
so

n
E

le
m

en
ta

ry
S

ch
o
o
l

(R
o

o
f

fr
om

$2
6

02
3

00
to

$2
9

38
8

00
d
u
e

to
in

cr
ea

se
of

th
e

A
F

C
to

$2
87

24
0

00
(I

n
cr

ea
se

53
36

5
00

)

P
re

v
io

u
s

C
o

n
tr

ac
t

Ju
n
e

20
11

—
S

p
ec

ia
l

C
o

n
si

d
er

at
io

n

S
o
u
rc

e
of

T
o
ta

l
A

m
o

u
n

t
F

u
n

d
s

Y
es

06
17

2
0
1
0

0
6
/1

7
2
0
1
3

C
u
rr

en
t

C
o

n
tr

ac
t

F
E

M
A

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o
n

of
S

er
v

ic
es

-

1o
rn

p
e
ti

ti
v
e

C
o
n
ta

ct
P

ro
c
e
ss

P
er

so
n

+—
—

I

L
o
re

E
d

w
ar

d
s

H
an

k
ns

L

P
ag

e
3

of
12



C
o
n
si

d
er

at
io

n
o
t

co
n

tr
ac

ts
an

d
le

as
es

b
r

“A
ct

io
n,

”
an

d
“S

p
ec

ia
l

C
o

n
si

d
er

at
io

n
”

fo
r

R
ec

o
v

er
y

S
ch

o
o
l

D
is

tr
ic

t

O
ri

g
na

l
C

o
n

tr
ac

t
\/

a
ue

$
1

7
4

9
90

0
00

A
m

en
d
ed

A
m

ou
nt

$
4
2
5
0
1
4

N
ew

C
o
n
tr

ac
t

V
a

ue
$
1
7
5
4
1
5
0
1
4

3
A

d
ju

st
s

th
e

D
es

ig
n
er

s
B

as
ic

S
er

v
ic

es
fe

e
fo

r
V

ar
o
u
s

R
oo

f
an

d
R

ep
a

r
P

ro
je

ct
s

(H
M

S
)

fr
om

$
2

0
3

6
7

00
to

$
1
7
0
0
0
0
0

d
u
e

to
d

e
c
re

a
se

of
th

e
A

F
C

to
$1

35
7

2
8

0
0

(D
ec

re
as

e
$
3

36
7

00
)

T
as

k
T

w
o

P
ro

v
id

es
fo

r
th

e
A

dd
it

io
na

l
S

er
v

ic
es

fe
e

fo
r

S
tr

u
ct

u
ra

l
A

n
al

y
si

s
of

ex
is

ti
n

g
ro

of
to

d
et

er
m

in
e

ex
is

ti
ng

ro
of

is
st

ab
le

or
if

a
ne

w
ro

of
is

re
q
u
ir

ed
at

M
ur

ra
y

F
H

en
d
er

so
n

E
em

en
ta

ry
S

ch
o
o
l

(I
n

cr
ea

se
$1

0
85

2
40

)

Ju
st

if
ic

at
on

fo
r

B
E

S
E

S
p
ec

ia
l

C
o
n
si

d
er

at
io

n
D

uo
to

th
e

se
n

s
ti

ve
n

at
u

re
of

th
s

p
ro

je
ct

an
d

th
e

tm
e

co
n

st
ra

nt
s

th
es

e
se

w
ce

s
m

u
st

be
p
er

fo
rm

ed
as

so
o
r

as
p
o
ss

bl
e

A
d

el
ay

w
ou

ld
af

fe
ct

th
sc

h
ed

u
le

an
d

u
ti

m
at

el
y

d
el

ay
tn

e
o
p
en

in
g

of
th

e
sc

n
o

o

FE
M

A
N

ew
Ph

i
I s

W
he

at
le

y
E

le
m

en
ta

ry
S

ch
oo

T
hi

s
A

m
en

d
m

en
t

p
ro

v
id

es
fo

r
P

ro
je

ct
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

C
h
an

g
e

fr
om

R
en

o
v
at

io
n
s

of
E

le
m

en
ta

ry
S

ch
o
o

at
P

hi
ll

is
W

h
ea

tl
ey

S
ch

o
o
l

to
N

ew
P

hi
ll

is
W

h
ea

tl
ey

S
ch

o
o
l

It
al

so
pr

ov
d
es

fo
r

th
e

R
ei

m
b

u
rs

ab
le

E
x
p
en

se
s

d
u
e

to
th

e
D

es
ig

n
er

fo
r

th
e

p
u

b
li

ca
t

on
of

A
d

v
er

ti
se

m
en

ts
in

fo
ur

(4
)

ar
ea

n
ew

sp
ap

er
s

co
n
ce

rn
in

g
th

e
10

6
p
ro

ce
ss

fo
r

al
te

rn
at

e
u

se
s

of
th

e
bu

il
d

ng
as

re
q
u
es

te
d

by
th

e
O

w
n
er

fo
r

P
hi

I 5
W

h
ea

tl
ey

E
le

m
en

ta
ry

S
ch

o
o

Ju
st

if
ic

at
on

fn
r

C
o
n
tr

ac
t

N
ew

P
H

i
is

W
e
a
te

y
E

le
m

en
ta

ry
S

ch
oo

T
as

k
O

ne
P

ro
v

d
es

fo
r

P
ro

je
ct

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
C

h
an

g
e

fr
om

R
en

o
v

at
io

n
s

of
E

em
en

ta
ry

S
ch

o
o

at
P

hi
l

s
W

h
ea

t
ey

S
ch

o
o

l
to

N
ew

P
h

lli
s

W
h
ea

tl
ey

S
ch

o
o
l

T
as

k
T

w
o

P
ro

v
id

es
fo

r
R

ei
m

b
u

rs
ab

le
E

x
p
en

se
s

d
u
e

to
th

e
D

es
ig

n
er

fo
r

th
e

p
u

b
li

ca
ti

o
n

of
A

d
v

er
ti

se
m

en
ts

n
fo

ur
(4

)
ar

ea
n
ew

sp
ap

er
s

co
n
ce

rn
in

g
th

e
10

6
p
ro

ce
ss

fo
r

al
te

rn
at

e
u
se

s
of

th
e

bu
il

di
ng

as
re

q
u
es

te
d

by
th

e
O

w
ne

r
fo

r
P

hi
ll

is
W

h
ea

tl
ey

E
le

m
en

ta
ry

S
ch

o
o

l
(I

n
cr

ea
se

$4
25

0
14

)

Ju
st

if
ic

at
io

n
fo

r
B

E
S

E
S

p
ec

ia
l

C
o
n
si

d
er

at
io

n
D

ue
to

th
e

se
n
si

ti
v
e

n
at

u
re

of
th

is
p

ro
je

ct
an

d
th

e
ti

m
e

co
n

st
ra

in
ts

th
es

e
se

rv
ic

es
m

u
st

be
p
er

fo
rm

ed
as

so
o
n

as
p

o
ss

ib
le

A
d

el
ay

w
ou

ld
af

fe
ct

th
e

sc
h

ed
u

e
an

d
ul

ti
m

at
el

y
d

el
ay

th
e

o
p
en

in
g

of
th

e
sc

h
o

o

Ju
n
e

20
11

—
S

D
ec

ia
l

C
o
n
si

d
er

at
io

n

C
o

n
tr

ac
to

r
P

re
v

io
u

s
N

am
e

an
d

C
o

n
tr

ac
t

A
d

d
re

ss

H
y

S
m

it
h

A
/

to
Js

A
P

A
C

N
hf

C
af

e
S

tr
ee

t
H

r
n

i
i

L
A

7Q
4Q

1

Y
es

71
21

2
0
1
0

0
1
/2

1
/2

0
1
3

C
o

n
ta

ct
P

er
so

n

L
on

a
E

dw
ar

ds
H

an
k

ns

Y
es

P
a
g
e

4
of

12



C
o
n
si

d
er

at
io

n
of

co
n

tr
ac

ts
an

d
le

as
es

fo
r

“A
ct

io
n,

”
an

d
“S

p
ec

ia
l

C
o

n
si

d
er

at
io

n
”

fo
r

R
ec

o
v

er
y

S
ch

o
o
l

D
is

tr
ic

t

C
o
n
tr

ac
to

r
f

P
r
e
v
io

u
s

N
am

e
an

d
C

o
n

tr
ac

t
A

d
d

re
ss

h
re

&
A

ti
n
s

A
P

O
W

es
t

E
sp

an
ad

e

M
ti

r
t

A
7
0
0
0
2

a
an

a
S

ta
te

ar
ty

H
e
a
th

ci
ci

C
en

te
r

47
FI

n
va

r
S

tr
ee

t
N

ew
re

a
n

s
LA

7
N

V
A

A
rc

h
te

c
tu

re

47
80

M
cW

if
l

e
Di

m
e

a
ka

a
M

S

T
o

ta
l

A
m

o
u
n
t

C
n
rr

er
t

C
o

n
tr

ac
t

N
a

ue
$
2
1
7
6

4
8
7
4
2

A
m

en
d
ed

A
m

ou
nt

$0
00

N
ew

C
o
n
tr

ac
t

V
al

ue
$
2
1
7
6

4
8
7
4
2

O
n

g
in

a
C

o
n

tr
ac

t
V

a
ra

e
$9

8
79

3
50

A
m

en
d
ed

A
m

ou
nt

-$
28

39
0

00
N

ew
C

o
n

tr
ac

t
V

a
tie

$7
0

40
3

50

Ju
st

if
ic

at
io

n
fo

r
B

E
S

E
S

p
ec

ia
l

C
o
n
si

d
er

at
io

n
D

ue
to

th
e

se
n
si

ti
v
e

n
at

u
re

of
th

is
p

ro
je

ct
an

d
th

e
ti

m
e

co
n

st
ra

in
ts

,
th

es
e

se
rv

ic
es

m
u
st

be
p
er

fo
rm

ed
as

so
o
n

as
p

o
ss

ib
le

A
d
el

ay
w

ou
ld

af
fe

ct
th

e
sc

h
ed

u
le

an
d

ul
ti

m
at

el
y

d
el

ay
th

e
o
p
en

in
g

of
th

e
sc

h
o
o
l

C
o
n
tr

ac
t

w
ill

ex
pi

re
on

A
u
g
u
st

1
20

11
A

dd
it

io
na

l
ti

m
e

is
n
ee

d
ed

to
cl

o
se

o
u

t
th

e
p
ro

je
ct

T
he

am
en

d
m

en
t

is
to

ex
te

n
d

th
e

d
at

e
of

co
n
tr

ac
t

se
rv

ic
es

d
u
e

to
d

el
ay

s
w

it
h

im
p
le

m
en

ta
ti

o
n

of
se

rv
ic

es
,

1
P

sy
ch

ia
tr

is
t

(a
t

A
lt

er
n

at
iv

e
S

ch
o

o
l

—
H

op
e

A
ca

d
em

y
&

S
ch

w
ar

z
A

lt
er

n
at

iv
e

S
ch

o
o

l)
20

h
o
u
rs

p
er

w
ee

k
to

co
o
rd

in
at

e
an

d
p
ro

v
id

e
p
sy

ch
ia

tr
ic

an
d

b
eh

av
io

ra
h

ea
lt

h
se

rv
ic

es
to

ap
p

ro
p

ri
at

e
st

u
d

en
t

p
o
p
u
la

ti
o
n

Ju
st

if
ic

at
io

n
fo

r
C

o
n
tr

ac
t

T
hi

s
co

n
tr

ac
t

is
n
ec

es
sa

ry
to

m
ee

t
M

od
el

R
eg

io
n
al

A
lt

er
n

at
iv

e
G

ra
n

t
re

q
u

re
m

en
ts

Ju
st

if
ic

at
io

n
fo

r
B

E
S

E
S

p
ec

ia
l

C
o
n
si

d
er

at
io

n
T

hi
s

am
en

d
m

en
t

is
n

ec
es

sa
ry

d
u
e

to
th

e
so

o
n

ex
p

ir
at

io
n

of
th

e
co

n
tr

ac
t

D
em

ol
it

io
n

of
G

re
g

o
ry

Ju
n
io

r
H

ig
h

S
ch

o
o
l

T
h

s
A

m
en

d
m

en
t

ad
ju

st
s

th
e

D
es

ig
n
er

s
F

ee
fo

r
B

as
c

S
er

v
ic

es
re

q
u

ir
ed

by
th

e
re

v
is

ed
C

o
n
tr

ac
t

b
as

ed
on

th
e

ac
tu

a
ow

b
id

d
er

s
pr

ic
e

fr
om

bi
ds

re
ce

iv
ed

on
M

ar
ch

10
20

11
fo

r
fi

re
D

e’
o

l’
ti

o
n

q
f

G
re

g
o

ry
t-4

S
ch

o
o

o
n
a

E
d

w
ar

d
s

H
an

ki
ns

a

E
nd

D
at

e

Ju
n
e

20
11

—
S

p
ec

ia
l

C
o
n
si

d
er

at
io

n

C
o

m
p

et
it

iv
e

P
ro

c
e
ss

C
o

n
ta

ct
P

er
so

n
S

o
u
r
c
L

i
t
.

o
f
S

e
ic

e
s

F
E

M
A

N
ew

Bi
en

re
nt

ar
y

S
cb

o
o

at
L

an
gs

to
rr

H
o
g
h
es

C
h
ar

te
r

S
ch

o
o
l

T
hi

s
A

m
en

d
m

en
t

ad
ju

st
s

th
e

D
e
si

g
n

e
rs

co
n
tr

ac
t

en
d

d
at

e
fo

r
N

ew
E

le
m

en
ta

ry
S

ch
o
o
l

at
L

an
g
st

o
n

H
u
g
h
es

C
h

ar
te

r
S

ch
o
o
l

fr
om

8/
1/

20
11

to
8
/1

/2
0
1
2

Ju
st

if
ic

at
io

n
fo

r
C

o
n
tr

ac
t

N
ew

E
le

m
en

ta
ry

S
ch

o
o
l

at
L

an
g
st

o
n

H
u

g
h

es
C

h
ar

te
r

S
ch

o
o
l

T
as

k
O

n
e

A
d
ju

st
s

th
e

D
e
si

g
n

e
rs

co
n
tr

ac
t

en
d

d
at

e
fo

r
N

ew
C

o
n
st

ru
ct

io
n

of
L

an
g
st

o
n

H
u
g
h
es

C
h

ar
te

r
S

ch
o
o
l

fr
om

8/
1/

20
11

to
8
/1

/2
0
1
2

B
eg

in
D

at
e

v
s

06
1
5

3Q
Q

7
C

u
rr

en
t

E
d

D
at

e
0

8
/0

1
/2

0
1

1
A

m
en

d
ed

E
nd

D
at

e
0
8
/0

1
/2

0
1
2

Y
e
s

12
/1

5
2
0
1
0

C
u
rr

en
t

E
nd

D
at

e
0

6
/3

0
/2

0
1

1
A

m
en

d
ed

E
nd

D
at

e
0
6
/3

0
/2

0
1
2

Y
es

1
0
2
1

2
0
1
0

1
0
/2

1
/2

0
1
2

_J
-
(

M
od

el
R

eg
io

n
al

A
te

rn
at

ye
G

ra
n
t

O
ri

gi
na

l
C

o
n

tr
ac

t
V

a
I ti

e
$

2
1

2
5

2
0

0
0

A
m

en
d
ed

A
m

ou
nt

-$
5

3
,1

3
0

00
N

ew
C

o
n
tr

ac
t

V
al

ue
$
1
5
9
3
9
0
0
0

F
E

M
A

N
o

S
o

c
D

eb
ra

S
er

v
ic

e
M

or
to

n

Y
es

L
on

a
E

d
w

ar
d

s
H

an
k

na

Ju
st

if
ic

at
io

n
fo

r
C

o
n
tr

ac
t

D
e
m

o
li

ti
o
n

o
f

G
re

g
o
ry

Ju
n

o
r

H
ig

h
S

ch
o
o

T
as

k
O

ne
A

d
ju

st
s

th
e

D
es

ig
n
er

’s
F

ee
fo

r
B

as
ic

S
er

v
ic

es
re

q
u

ir
ed

by
th

e
re

v
is

ed
C

o
n
tr

ac
t

fr
om

$
6
3
,0

1
6

00
to

$3
4

6
2

6
00

b
as

ed
on

th
e

ac
tu

al
lo

w

__
__

b
id

d
er

s
pr

ce
of

$
3
4
2
,0

0
0

00
fr

om
bi

ds
re

ce
iv

ed
j

P
a
g
e

5
of

12



C
o
n
si

d
er

at
io

n
of

c
o

n
tr

a
c
ts

an
d

le
a
se

s
fo

r
“A

ct
io

n
,”

an
d

“S
p
ec

ia
l

C
o

n
si

d
er

at
io

n
”

fo
r

R
ec

o
v

er
y

S
ch

o
o
l

D
is

tr
ic

t

M
A

A
to

ol
jr

e

4
M

W
i

e
C

rc
te

M
S

/2

\/
a

ue
$6

2
79

5
00

A
m

en
d
ed

A
m

ou
n

-$
1
5
9
7
4

00
N

ew
C

o
n
tr

ac
t

V
al

u
e

$4
6

82
1

00

O
rg

na
C

o
n

tr
ac

t
V

a
ue

$
5
5
4
2
6

00
A

m
en

d
ed

A
m

ou
nt

-$
6

47
1

00
N

ew
C

o
n

tr
ac

t
V

al
ue

$4
8

95
5

00

C
o
m

p
et

it
iv

e
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

of
S

er
v
ic

es
P

ro
ce

ss

Ju
st

if
ic

at
io

n
fo

r
B

E
S

E
S

p
ec

ia
l

C
o
n
si

d
er

at
io

n
D

ue
to

th
e

se
n

si
ti

v
e

n
at

u
re

of
th

is
p
ro

je
ct

an
d

th
e

ti
m

e
co

n
st

ra
in

ts
,

th
es

e
se

rv
ic

es
m

u
st

be
p
er

fo
rm

ed
as

so
o
n

as
p

o
ss

ib
le

A
d
el

ay
w

ou
d

af
fe

ct
th

e
sc

h
ed

u
le

an
d

ul
ti

m
at

el
y

d
el

ay
th

e
o
p
en

in
g

of
th

e
sc

h
o

o

D
em

o
/t

io
n

nf
Jo

rd
an

E
le

m
en

ta
ry

P
rn

je
ct

N
o

2
0

0
9

0
7
2
6
-0

0
0
1

T
hi

s
A

m
en

d
m

en
t

ad
ju

st
s

th
e

D
es

g
n
er

s
F

ee
fo

r
B

as
ic

S
er

v
ic

es
re

q
u

ir
ed

by
th

e
re

v
is

ed
C

o
n
tr

ac
t

b
as

ed
on

th
e

ac
tu

al
ow

b
id

d
er

s
pr

ic
e

fr
om

bi
ds

re
ce

iv
ed

on
N

o
v
em

b
er

4,
2

0
1

0
fo

r
th

e
D

em
ol

it
on

of
Jo

rd
an

E
le

m
en

ta
ry

S
ch

o
o
l

It
al

so
p
ro

v
id

es
fo

r
re

im
b
u
rs

ab
le

ex
p
en

se
fo

r
pr

in
ti

ng
an

d
d

is
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
fo

r
D

em
ol

it
io

n
of

Jo
rd

an
E

le
m

en
ta

ry
S

ch
o
o
l

Ju
st

if
ca

ti
o
n

fo
r

C
o
n
tr

ac
t

D
em

o
iti

on
of

Jo
rd

an
E

le
m

en
ta

ry
S

ch
o
o
l

T
as

k
O

n
e

A
d
ju

st
s

th
e

D
es

ig
n
er

s
F

ee
fo

r
B

as
ic

S
er

v
ic

es
re

q
u

ir
ed

by
th

e
re

v
is

ed
C

o
n
tr

ac
t

fr
om

$
3
6
2
8
5
0
0

to
$

1
9
3

3
6

00
b
as

ed
on

th
e

ac
tu

al
lo

w
b
id

d
er

s
pr

ic
e

of
$

1
8

0
2

9
9

6
5

fr
om

bi
ds

re
ce

iv
ed

N
o
v
em

b
er

4
2

0
1
0

fo
r

th
e

D
em

o
it

io
n

of
Jo

rd
an

E
le

m
en

ta
ry

S
ch

o
o
1D

e
c
re

a
se

$1
6

94
9

0
0

,
T

as
k

T
w

o
P

ro
v

id
es

fo
r

re
im

b
u
rs

ab
le

e
x

p
e
n

se
fo

r
pr

nt
in

g
an

d
di

st
ri

bu
ti

on
fo

r
th

e
D

em
ol

it
io

n
of

Jo
rd

an
E

le
m

en
ta

ry
S

ch
o
o
l

(I
n

cr
ea

se
$

9
7

5
00

Ju
st

if
ic

at
io

n
fo

r
B

E
S

E
S

p
ec

ia
l

C
o
n
si

d
er

at
io

n
D

ue
to

th
e

se
n

si
ti

v
e

n
at

u
re

of
th

is
p

ro
je

ct
an

d
th

e
t

m
e

co
n

st
ra

in
ts

,
th

es
e

se
rv

ic
es

m
u
st

be
p
er

fo
rm

ed
as

so
o
n

as
p
o
ss

ib
le

A
d
el

ay
w

ou
ld

af
fe

ct
th

e
sc

h
ed

u
e

an
d

it
m

at
e

y
d

el
ay

th
e

o
p
en

in
g

of
th

e
sc

h
c

o

F
E

M
A

D
em

o
Io

n
of

F
is

k
-H

o
w

ar
d

E
em

er
rt

ar
y

O
ch

o
P

r
e

N
o

2
0
0
9
-0

7
2
8
-0

0
0
1

T
h

s
A

m
en

d
m

en
t

ad
ju

st
s

th
e

D
es

g
n
er

s
F

ee
fo

r
B

as
c

S
er

v
ic

es
re

qu
re

d
by

th
e

re
v

se
d

C
o
n
tr

ac
t

b
as

ed
on

th
e

ac
tu

al
ow

b
id

d
er

s
pr

ic
e

fr
om

bi
ds

re
ce

ve
d

on
N

o
v
em

b
er

4,
2
0
1
0

fo
r

th
e

D
em

o
lt

io
n

of
F

is
k

-H
o

w
ar

d
E

le
m

en
ta

ry
S

ch
o
o
l

It
al

so
p
ro

v
id

es
fo

r
re

im
b
u
rs

ab
le

ex
p
en

se
fo

r
pr

in
ti

ng
an

d
d

is
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
fo

r
D

em
ol

it
io

n
of

F
is

k-
H

ow
ar

d
E

le
m

en
ta

ry
S

ch
o
o
l

C
o

n
tr

ac
to

r
N

am
e

an
d

A
d

d
re

ss

P
re

v
io

u
s

C
o

n
tr

ac
t

B
eg

in
D

at
e

E
nd

D
at

e

Ju
n

e
20

11
—

S
p
ec

ia
l

C
o
n
si

d
er

at
io

n

T
ot

al
A

m
ou

nt
S

o
u
rc

e
of

F
u

n
d

s

M
ar

ch
10

,
20

11
fo

r
th

e
D

em
ol

it
io

n
of

G
re

g
o
ry

Ju
n
io

r
H

ig
h

S
ch

o
o
l

(D
ec

re
as

e
-$

2
8

39
0

00

Y
es

06
1
7
/2

0
1
0

06
17

/2
01

2
O

ri
gi

na
C

o
n

tr
ac

t
F

E
M

A

C
o

n
ta

ct
P

er
so

n

or
a

E
d

w
ar

d
s

H
an

k
na

L
dw

ar
is

H
an

k
ns

1
A

A’
b

1e
4

ir
s

I
M

W
c
O

rn
s

k-
M

O

Y
es

1
1

21
2
0
1
0

10
21

2
0

W

P
og

e
6

of
12



L
it

I
e
d
e

iu
r

u
u
o
r
i,

an
u

p
e
c
ia

i
L

.o
n
sl

ci
er

at
io

n
’

fo
r

R
ec

o
v
er

y
S

ch
o

o
l

D
is

tr
ic

t

C
u

rr
en

t
C

o
n

tr
ac

t
V

a
ue

$
3

6
9

2
4

3
6C

A
m

en
o
ed

A
m

o
u

n
SF

3
2
0
0
0

N
ew

C
o
n
tr

ac
t

V
a

ue
$3

70
56

3
60

e
s

C
C

6
2

0
0

iO
;O

6
’2

O
3

O
ri

q
ir

a
C

o
n
tr

ac
t

V
a

ue
$

1
2

5
6

5
0

0
A

e
n
o
e
d
A

’
’

-S
i

22
3

CO
N

ew
C

o
n

tr
a:

:
V

a
ue

$1
1

3
4
2
0
0

C
o

m
p

et
it

iv
e

C
o

n
ta

ct
P

ro
c
e
ss

P
er

so
n

Js
ti

fi
c
a
to

n
fo

r
C

o
n

v
ac

t
D

em
oi

it
io

’
of

F
is

iw
H

o
w

ar
j

E
le

m
en

ta
ry

S
ch

o
o
l

T
as

k
O

ne
A

d
ju

st
s

th
e

D
es

ig
n
er

’s
F

ee
fo

r
B

as
ic

S
er

v
ic

es
re

q
u

ir
ed

by
th

e
re

v
is

ed
C

o
n
tr

ac
t

fr
om

$
3
2
,2

1
6

00
to

$
2
4
,1

7
0

00
b
as

ed
on

th
e

ac
tu

al
ow

b
id

d
er

s
o
n
ce

of
$
2
3
0
,5

0
0

00
fr

om
bi

ds
re

ce
iv

ed
N

o
v
em

b
er

4,
2
0
1
0

fo
r

th
e

D
em

ol
it

io
n

of
F

is
k

-H
o

w
ar

d
E

le
m

en
ta

ry
S

ch
o

o
l

(D
ec

re
as

e
-$

8
,O

4
6

.0
0

T
as

k
T

w
o

P
ro

v
d

es
fo

r
re

im
b

u
rs

ab
le

ex
p
en

se
fo

r
pr

in
ti

ng
an

d
di

st
ri

bu
ti

on
o
r

th
e

D
em

ol
it

io
n

of
F

is
k-

H
ow

ar
d

E
ie

m
en

ia
ry

S
ch

o
o

’
n
cr

ea
se

S
t

57
5

00
’

u
st

it
ic

a
t•

o
r

Fm
B

E
S

E
S

p
ec

al
C

o
rs

id
er

at
on

D
ue

to
th

e
se

n
si

ti
v
e

n
at

u
re

of
th

is
p

ro
je

ct
an

d
th

e
•
m

e
co

n
st

ra
in

ts
,

th
es

e
se

rv
ic

es
rr

u
st

be
p
er

fo
rm

ed
as

so
o
n

as
p

o
ss

ib
le

A
d

el
ay

w
ou

ld
af

fe
ct

th
e

sc
h

ed
u

le
an

d
u

tm
at

el
y

d
el

ay
th

e
o
p
en

in
g

of
th

e
so

n
o

o
l

F
E

M
A

D
em

ol
it

on
of

L
itt

le
W

o
o
d
s

E
le

m
en

ta
ry

S
ch

o
o

T
hi

s
A

m
en

d
m

en
t

p
ro

v
id

es
fo

r
th

e
A

dd
it

io
na

l
S

er
v
ic

es
F

ee
fo

r
P

il
e

S
u

rv
ey

L
oc

at
io

n
fo

r
th

e
D

em
o’

ti
on

c
L

tt
le

i
W

o
o
d
s

E
le

m
en

ta
ry

S
ch

o
o
l

Ju
st

if
ic

at
io

n
fo

r
C

o
n
tr

ac
t

D
em

ol
it

io
n

of
I

tt
le

W
o
o
d
s

E
le

m
en

ta
ry

S
ch

o
o
l

T
as

k
O

ne
P

ro
v

id
es

f
r

th
e

A
dd

it
im

’a
i

S
er

v
ce

s
F

e
o

r
P

il
e

S
u

rv
ey

L
oc

at
io

n
p

er
in

vo
ic

e
fr

om
D

ad
n
g
.

M
ar

q
u
es

&
A

ss
o

ci
at

es
aa

te
d

A
u

g
u

st
9
,

2
0

0
fo

th
e

D
em

ol
it

io
n

of
L

itt
le

W
o
o
d
s

E
le

m
en

ta
ry

S
ch

o
o
l

(I
n

cr
ea

se
$1

32
0

00

Ju
st

if
ic

at
on

fo
r

B
E

S
E

S
p

e
c
a

C
o
rs

id
er

at
io

r
D

ue
to

th
e

se
n

s1
iv

e
n
at

u
re

of
:H

s
pr

o
ec

t
an

d
th

e
ti

m
e

co
n

st
ra

in
ts

th
es

e
se

rv
ce

s
m

u
st

he
p
er

fo
rm

ed
as

so
o
n

as
p
o
ss

b
e

A
d
el

ay
w

ou
ld

af
fe

ct
th

e
sc

h
ed

u
e

an
d

ul
ti

m
at

el
y

d
el

ay
th

e
o
p
en

in
g

of
th

e
sc

h
co

H
ar

ra
h
s

In
st

a
la

ti
o
r

of
D

ec
k

a
rd

C
an

o
p
y

S
y
st

em
at

D
r

M
an

n
L

ut
he

r
K

in
g

Jr
C

h
ar

te
r

S
cn

o
o
t

T
hi

s
A

m
en

d
m

en
t

ad
ju

st
s

th
e

D
es

g
n
e
rs

F
ee

fo
r

B
as

ic
S

er
v

ic
es

re
q

u
v

ed
by

th
e

re
w

se
d

C
c
tr

a
c
t

ca
se

d
on

th
e

ac
tu

al
ow

b
id

d
er

s
pr

ic
e

ro
m

bi
ds

re
ce

iv
ed

on
Ja

n
u

ar
y

22
20

fo
r

to
e

V
st

al
la

ti
cn

o’
D

ec
k

an
d

C
an

o
p
y

S
y

st
em

at
D

r
M

ar
ti

n
L

ut
he

r
K

in
g

Jr
C

h
ar

te
r

S
ch

o
o

Ju
n

e
20

11
—

S
p
ec

ia
l

C
o
n
si

d
er

at
io

n

E
nd

T
o

ta
l

A
m

o
u
n
t

D
at

e
S

o
u
rc

e
o
f

F
u

n
d

s
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

of
S

er
v
ic

es
P

re
v

io
u

s
B

eg
in

C
o

n
tr

ac
t

D
at

e

Y
es

08
27

2
0
0
7

0
8

/2
7

/2
0

1
1

C
o

n
tr

ac
to

r
N

am
e

an
d

A
d

d
re

ss

V
tl

s
S

ri
er

re
4

I
(
-
i

5

-
-

C
a
rl

e
s

N
i

w
C

r’
a
rs

LA

F
i

q
na

y
S

tr
ew

21
10

L
on

a
E

d
w

ar
d

s
H

a
r’

r’
s

L
Sn

a
E

d
w

ar
d

s
H

an
k

n

Ju
st

if
ic

at
io

n
fo

r
C

o
n
tr

ac
t

In
st

al
la

ti
o

n
of

D
ec

k
an

d

_
_
_
_
_
_

C
a
n

o
p

y
te

m
a
tD

r
M

ar
ti

n
L

u
th

er
K

in
g

ir
C

h
an

er

P
ag

e
7

of
12



(o
n
si

d
e
ra

ti
o
n

o
t

c
o

n
tr

a
c
ts

an
d

le
a
se

s
to

r
“A

ct
io

n
,”

an
d

“S
p
ec

ia
l

C
o

n
si

d
e
ra

ti
o

n
”

fo
r

R
ec

o
v
er

y
S

ch
o
o
l

D
is

tr
ic

t

1n
,i

r’
)n

m
m

ta
o

f
so

ln
ic

tu
re

In
c

4
7

E
ss

en
L

an
e

B
ut

R
n

ge
iA

3
3

Ju
n
e

20
11

—
S

p
ec

ia
l

C
o
n
si

d
e
ra

ti
o
n

E
n

d
S

o
u
rc

e
o
f

T
o
ta

l
A

m
o
u
n
t

D
at

e
F

u
n
d
s

O
ri

gi
na

l
C

o
n

tr
ac

t
\J

a
ue

$
1

0
1

4
5

0
0

0
A

m
en

d
ed

A
m

ou
nt

-$
2
6
1
1
9
0
0

N
ew

C
o

n
tr

ac
t

V
al

ue
$7

5
3

3
1

00

Y
es

‘o
’2

2
0
1
0

1
0
2
1

20
12

O
rg

in
a
C

o
n
tr

a
c

V
au

e
$

1
8

6
0

2
8

6
8

A
m

en
d
ed

A
m

ou
nt

$
3

3
0

1
8

00
N

ew
C

o
n

tr
ac

t
V

a
u

e
$
2
1
9
0
4
6
6
8

T
as

k
O

n
e

A
d
ju

st
s

th
e

D
e
s
ig

e
r

s
F

e
e

fo
r

B
as

ic

S
er

v
ic

es
re

q
u

ir
ed

by
th

e
re

v
se

o
C

o
n
tr

ac
t

‘r
om

$
1
2
,5

6
5

00
to

31
1

34
2

00
n
as

ed
n’

tn
e

ac
tu

a
nw

b
id

d
er

s
pr

ic
e

of
3
2
3
0
.5

0
0

00
rr

o
m

pi
ds

re
ce

iv
ed

Ja
n
u
ar

y
22

.
20

1
th

e
ir.

st
al

at
io

n
of

D
ec

k
an

d
C

an
o
p
y

S
y

st
em

a
D

’
M

ar
ti

n
L

ut
he

r
K

ng
Jr

C
h
a
rt

e
r

S
ch

o
o

l
(D

ec
re

as
e

-$
1

22
3

00
3

Ju
st

if
ic

at
io

n
fo

r
B

E
S

E
S

p
ec

ia
l

C
o
n
si

d
er

at
io

n
D

ue
to

th
e

se
n
si

ti
v
e

n
at

u
re

of
th

is
p

ro
je

ct
an

d
th

e
ti

m
e

co
n

st
ra

in
ts

,
th

es
e

se
rv

ic
es

m
u
st

be
p
er

fo
rm

ed
as

so
o
n

as
p
o
ss

ib
le

A
d
el

ay
w

ou
ld

af
fe

ct
th

e
sc

h
ed

u
le

an
d

ul
ti

m
at

el
y

d
el

ay
th

e
o
p
en

in
g

of
th

e
sc

h
o
o
l

D
em

ol
it

io
n

of
L

af
on

E
le

m
en

ta
ry

S
ch

o
o
l

I
T

h
s

A
m

en
d

m
en

t
ad

ju
st

s
th

e
D

e
si

g
n

e
rs

B
as

ic
S

er
v

ic
es

fe
e

re
rt

ui
re

d
by

th
e

re
v
is

ed
C

o
n
tr

ac
t

b
as

ed
on

th
e

ac
tu

al
ow

b
id

d
er

s
pr

ic
e

fr
om

bi
ds

re
ce

iv
ed

on
A

pr
7

20
11

fo
r

th
e

D
em

o
it

on
of

L
af

on
E

em
en

ta
rv

S
ch

o
o

l

Ju
st

if
ic

at
io

n
o
r

C
o

n
’r

ac
’

D
em

o
iti

on
f

E
le

m
en

ta
ry

S
ch

o
o

l
T

as
k

O
ne

A
d
ju

st
s

tn
e

D
es

ig
n
er

s
B

as
ic

S
e
rv

c
e
s

fe
e

re
q
u
ir

ed
by

th
e

re
v

se
d

C
o
n
tr

ac
t

fr
om

34
7

31
5

CO
to

$2
1

19
6

00
w

h’
cb

.5
b
as

ed
on

th
e

ac
tu

al
lo

w
b
id

d
er

s
pr

ic
e

of
$
1
9
9

5
0

0
0

0
fr

om
B

id
s

re
ce

iv
ed

on
A

pr
il

7
20

11
fo

r
th

e
D

em
o

iti
on

of
L

af
on

E
le

m
en

ta
ry

S
ch

o
o

i
iD

ec
re

as
e

-$
26

1
9

0
0

1

Ju
st

if
ic

at
io

n
fo

r
B

E
S

E
S

p
ec

ia
l

C
o
n
sd

er
at

io
n

D
ue

to
th

e
se

n
si

tv
e

n
at

u
re

c’
th

is
p

ro
je

ct
an

d
th

e
tm

e
co

n
st

ra
in

ts
th

es
e

se
rv

ic
es

‘u
st

be
p
er

fo
rm

ed
as

so
o

n
as

p
o
ss

ib
le

A
d
el

ay
w

ou
d

af
fe

ct
th

e
sc

h
ed

u
le

an
d

ul
ti

m
at

el
y

d
ei

ay
th

e
o
p
en

in
g

of
th

e
sc

n
o
o
l

F
E

M
A

D
em

ol
it

io
n

of
K

en
n
ed

y
H

gh
S

ch
o
o
l

T
hi

s
A

m
en

d
m

en
t

ad
ju

st
s

th
e

D
es

ig
n

er
s

B
as

ic
S

er
v
ic

es
fe

e
re

q
u

ir
ed

by
th

e
re

v
is

ed
C

o
n
tr

ac
t

b
as

ed
on

th
e

ac
tu

al
ow

b
id

d
er

s
pr

ic
e

fr
om

B
id

s
re

ce
iv

ed
on

A
pr

il
7

20
11

fo
r

th
e

D
em

o
iti

on
of

K
en

n
ed

y
H

ig
h

S
ch

o
o
l

It
a

so
p

ro
v

id
es

fo
r

re
m

b
u

rs
ab

le
ex

p
en

se
fo

r
pr

in
ti

ng
an

d
di

st
ri

bu
ti

on
co

st
s

ad
d

it
io

n
al

se
rv

ic
es

fe
e

fo
r

P
o
st

R
em

ed
ia

ti
o
n

P
h

as
e

II
E

n
v
ir

o
n
m

en
ta

l
S

it
e

A
ss

es
sm

en
t/

R
E

C
A

P
S

it
e

E
v

al
u

at
io

n
an

d
ad

d
it

io
n
s

se
rv

ic
es

fe
es

fo
r

re
v

ew
of

th
e

re
po

rt
f

h
e

en
w

ro
n
m

en
ta

l_
co

n
d
ti

o
n
s_

b
y

L
D

E
Q

of
1h
e

P
h
as

e
II

P
re

v
io

u
s

B
eg

in
C

o
n

tr
ac

t
D

at
e

C
o

n
tr

ac
to

r
N

am
e

an
d

A
d

d
re

ss

5
tw

tV
-v

’r
o

n
m

en
ta

l

S
‘

fi
in

n
c
tL

Jr
e

In
c

4
/

E
o

e
n

L
an

e
P

v
‘

°
n

iq
e

LA

‘T
I2

8

S
ch

o
o
i

C
o
m

p
et

it
iv

e
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

of
S

er
v
ic

es
P

ro
c
e
ss

Y
es

08
FE

M
A

Y
es

C
o

n
ta

ct
P

er
so

n

L
n

a
E

’J
w

a
rd

5

H
an

K
ns

L
on

a
E

o
w

ar
d

s
H

an
k

ns

P
a
g
e

5
of

2



(o
n
si

d
e
ra

ti
o
n

o
t

c
o
n
tr

a
c
ts

an
d

le
a
se

s
fo

r
“A

ct
io

n
,”

an
d

“S
p
ec

ia
l

C
o

n
si

d
er

at
io

n
”

fo
r

R
ec

o
v
er

y
S

ch
o

o
l

D
is

tr
ic

t

Ju
n

e
20

11
—

S
p
ec

ia
l

C
o
n
si

d
er

at
io

n

C
o

n
tr

ac
to

r
N

am
e

an
d

A
d

d
re

ss

P
re

v
io

u
s

B
eg

in
C

o
n
tr

ac
t

D
at

e

Y
s

0
9
.2

0
0

1
2
0
9
.2

0
1
3

O
ri

g
’n

a
C

o
n

ta
o

\J
al

u
e

$
9
4
,7

5
9

50
A

m
en

d
ed

A
m

ou
nt

-5
2
3
,3

0
6

00
N

ew
C

o
n

tr
ac

t
V

a
ue

$7
1

4
5
3
5
0

E
n
v
ir

o
n
m

en
ta

l
S

it
e

A
ss

es
sm

en
t

fo
th

e
D

em
ol

it
io

n
o’

K
en

n
ed

y
H

ig
h

S
ch

o
o

l

Ju
st

if
ic

at
io

n
fo

r
C

o
n
tr

ac
t

D
em

ol
t

on
of

K
en

n
ed

y
H

ig
h

S
ch

o
o

T
as

k
O

n
e

A
d

ju
st

s
th

e
D

es
ig

n
er

s
B

as
ic

S
er

v
ic

es
fe

e
re

q
u

ir
ed

by
th

e
re

v
is

ed
C

o
n
tr

ac
t

fr
om

$8
2

92
3

00
to

$5
3,

24
1

00
w

hi
cn

s
b
as

ed
on

th
e

ac
tu

al
lo

w
b
id

d
er

s
pr

ic
e

of
$
5
4
9
,5

0
0

00
fr

om
B

id
s

re
ce

h
ie

d
on

F
eb

ru
ar

y
17

20
11

fo
r

th
e

D
em

ol
it

io
n

of
K

en
n
ed

y
H

ig
h

S
ch

o
o
l

D
ec

re
as

e
-$

2
9
,6

8
2
,0

0
1

T
as

k
T

w
o

P
ro

v
id

es
fo

r
th

e
R

ei
m

b
u
rs

ab
le

E
x

p
en

se
fo

p
c
n

tr
g

an
d

d
is

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

co
st

fo
r

th
e

D
e
m

o
to

n
of

K
en

n
ed

y
H

gh
S

ch
o
o

l
(I

n
cr

ea
se

$
1

0
5

0
00

1
T

as
k

T
h
re

e
P

ro
v
id

es
‘o

r
te

e
A

d
ai

to
n

aI
S

er
v

ce
s

F
ee

‘o
r

P
o
st

R
em

ed
ia

ti
o
n

P
h

a
se

II
E

n
v
ir

o
n
m

en
ta

S
te

A
ss

es
sm

en
t/

R
E

C
A

P
S

te
E

v
al

u
at

io
”

b
y

th
e

D
em

o
“

c’
K

e
n
e
d
y

H
ig

h
S

cb
o
o

—
ce

r
S

H
a

E
nv

r
m

e
”

9
l”

ra
st

m
c
tu

e
s

e
tt

e
o
a:

ed
0

30
-

$6
0

00
0

0
0

T
as

k
F

ou
r

P
ro

v
id

es
fo

r
th

e
A

dd
bo

na
l

S
er

v
ic

es
F

ee
fo

r
th

e
re

vi
ew

of
th

e
re

p
o

rt
of

th
e

en
v

ro
m

e
n
ta

co
ed

ho
ne

by
L

D
E

Q
of

th
e

P
h
as

e
II

E
n
v
ir

o
n
m

en
ta

l
S

it
e

A
ss

es
sm

en
t

fo
r

th
e

D
em

ol
it

io
n

of
K

en
n
ed

y
H

gh
S

ch
o
o
l

—
p
er

S
h
aw

E
n
v
ir

o
n
m

en
ta

l
&

In
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

’s
le

tt
er

d
at

ed
2/

1/
20

11
an

d
L

o
u

is
ia

n
a

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

of
E

n
v
ir

o
n
m

en
ta

l
Q

ua
li

ty
(L

D
E

Q
)

d
at

ed
1/

18
/2

01
1

(i
n
cr

ea
se

$
1
,6

5
0
.0

0
)

Ju
st

if
ic

at
io

n
fo

r
B

E
S

E
S

p
ec

ia
l

C
o
n
si

d
er

at
io

n
D

ue
to

th
e

se
n

si
ti

v
e

n
at

u
re

of
th

is
p

ro
je

ct
an

d
th

e
m

e
co

n
st

ra
in

ts
,

th
es

e
se

rv
ic

es
m

u
st

be
p
er

fo
rm

ed
as

so
o
n

as
p

o
ss

ib
le

A
d
el

ay
w

ou
ld

af
fe

ct
th

e
sc

h
ed

u
le

an
d

ul
ti

m
at

el
y

d
el

ay
te

e
o
p
en

in
g

of
th

e
sc

h
o
o
l

FE
tv

1A
D

em
ol

it
io

n
of

Ja
m

es
D

em
am

Ju
n
io

r
H

ig
h

S
ch

o
o

(N
O

H
S

S
C

)
T

hi
s

A
m

en
d
m

en
t

pr
ov

d
es

fo
r

th
e

p
ro

je
ct

n
am

e
ch

an
g

e
fr

om
D

em
ol

it
io

n
of

Ja
m

es
D

er
h
am

Ju
n
io

r
H

ig
h

S
ch

o
o

to
D

em
ol

it
io

n
of

Ja
m

es
D

er
h
am

Ju
n
io

r
H

ig
h

S
ch

o
o
l

(N
O

H
S

S
C

)
It

al
so

ad
ju

st
s

th
e

D
es

ig
n
er

’s
F

ee
fo

r
B

as
ic

S
er

v
ic

es
re

q
u

ir
ed

by
th

e
re

v
se

d
co

n
tr

ac
t

b
as

ed
on

th
e

ac
tu

al
ow

b
id

d
er

s
pr

ic
e

fr
om

bi
ds

re
ce

iv
ed

on
O

ct
o
b
er

28
,

2
0
1
0

fo
r

th
e

D
em

o
lt

io
n

of
Ja

m
es

D
er

h
am

Ju
n

io
r

H
ig

h
S

ch
o

o
l

N
O

H
S

5
C

.S
st

”o
a:

o
-’

fo
’

C
c
tr

a
c
’

C
er

-o
a
m

e
s

e
a

S
c
o
o

N
O

H
S

S
C

.

_
_

_
_

_
_

E
n

d
S

o
u
rc

e
of

1
T

o
ta

l
A

m
o
u
n
t

D
at

e
F

u
n

d
s

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o
n

of
S

er
v

ic
es

C
or

n
p
et

it
iv

e
P

ro
c
e
ss

C
o

n
ta

ct
P

er
so

n

E
d

w
ar

d
s

H
an

k
ns

?i
41

H
in

g
L

L
C

-
‘

‘
jIb

C
la

rk

1
lb

A
N

&
w

C
ca

n
s

IA

e
s

P
a
g

e
3

of
12



C
o
n
si

d
er

at
io

n
of

co
n

tr
ac

ts
an

d
le

as
es

fo
r

“A
ct

io
n,

”
an

d
“S

p
ec

ia
l

C
o

n
si

d
er

at
io

n
”

fo
r

R
ec

o
v

er
y

S
ch

o
o

l
D

is
tr

ic
t

I
ii

u
i

G
ro

u
p

In
c

W
S

tr
ee

t
C

ur
re

nt
C

on
tr

ac
t

V
a

ue
$1

0
9

6
0

0
0

0
0

A
m

en
de

d
A

m
ou

nt
9
5
2
8
0
0
0

00
N

ew
C

on
tr

ac
t

V
a

ue
$1

6
2
4
0
0
0

00

C
u

rr
en

t
C

o
n

tr
aV

V
a

ue
$

4
9

4
3

6
1

00
A

m
en

d
ed

A
m

ou
nt

$
1
0
6
,0

9
5

00
N

ew
C

o
n
tr

ac
t

V
al

ue
$
6
0
0

45
6

00

T
as

k
O

n
e

P
ro

v
id

es
fo

r
th

e
p

ro
je

ct
n

am
e

ch
an

g
e

fr
om

D
em

o
ti

on
of

Ja
m

es
D

er
h
am

Ju
n

or
H

ig
h

S
ch

o
o
l

to
D

em
o
/t

io
n

of
Ja

m
es

D
er

h
am

J
in

o
r

H
ig

h
S

ch
o

o
N

O
H

S
S

C
T

as
k

T
w

o
A

d
ju

st
s

th
e

D
es

ig
n
er

s
F

ee
fo

r
B

as
ic

S
er

v
ic

es
re

q
u

ir
ed

by
th

e
re

v
se

d
co

n
tr

ac
t

fr
o
rr

$7
5

70
2

00
to

$5
2

39
6

00
w

hi
ch

s
b
as

ed
on

th
e

ac
tu

a
ow

b
id

d
er

s
pr

ic
e

of
$
1
6
2
,5

8
6

00
fr

om
B

id
s

re
ce

iv
ed

on
O

ct
o

b
er

28
,

2
0
1
0

fo
r

th
e

D
em

oh
ti

on
of

Ja
m

e
s

D
er

h
am

Ju
n
io

r
H

ig
h

S
ch

o
o

(N
O

H
S

S
C

)
(D

ec
re

as
e

-$
2
3
,3

0
6

00
)

Ju
st

if
ic

at
io

n
fo

r
B

E
S

E
S

p
ec

ia
l

C
o
n
si

d
er

at
io

n
D

ue
to

th
e

se
n

si
ti

v
e

n
at

u
re

of
th

is
p
ro

je
ct

an
d

th
e

ti
m

e
co

n
st

ra
in

ts
,

th
es

e
se

rv
ic

es
m

u
st

be
p
er

fo
rm

ed
as

so
o
n

as
p

o
ss

ib
le

A
d
el

ay
w

ou
ld

af
fe

ct
th

e
sc

h
ed

u
le

an
d

ul
t

m
at

el
y

d
el

ay
th

e
o
p
en

in
g

of
th

e
sc

h
o
o
l

T
hi

s
am

en
d

m
en

t
se

rv
es

to
ex

te
n
d

th
e

cu
rr

en
t

co
n
tr

ac
t

fo
r

F
Y

20
12

T
he

co
n

tr
ac

t
p
ro

v
id

es
fo

r
th

e
m

an
ag

em
en

t
an

d
o
v
er

si
g
h
t

of
th

e
R

ec
o
v
er

y
S

ch
o
o

D
is

tr
ic

t’
s

sc
h

o
o

b
u
s

tr
an

sp
o

rt
at

io
n

se
rv

ic
es

T
he

C
o
n
tr

ac
to

r
p
u
r
s
u
e
s

fu

ut
il

iz
at

io
n

of
ti

m
e

an
d

ca
p
ac

it
y

to
co

n
so

id
at

e
b
u
s

ro
jt

e
s

w
ith

th
e

go
al

of
ac

h
ie

v
in

g
co

st
sa

v
in

g
s

Ju
st

fi
ca

ti
on

fo
r

C
o
n
tr

ac
t

C
o
n
tr

ac
to

r
p
ro

v
id

es
th

e
n
ec

es
sa

ry
le

ad
er

sh
ip

an
d

m
an

ag
em

en
t

of
tr

an
sp

o
rt

at
io

n
v

en
d
o
rs

to
o

b
ta

in
tn

e
re

q
u

ir
ed

tr
an

sp
o

rt
at

io
n

se
rv

ic
es

fo
r

th
e

b
es

t
b

al
an

ce
of

sa
fe

ty
,

se
rv

ic
es

an
d

co
st

C
o
n
tr

ac
t

al
so

p
ro

v
id

es
th

e
m

o
st

ap
p
ro

p
ri

at
e

ro
ut

in
g

an
d

m
an

ag
em

en
t

of
b
u
s

tr
an

sp
o

rt
at

io
n

T
hi

s
am

en
d
m

en
t

is
to

ex
te

n
d

th
e

co
n
ta

ct
pe

ri
od

fo
r

o
n
e

(1
)

ad
d

it
io

n
al

y
ea

r
an

d
to

ad
ju

st
th

e
c
o

s
t

fo
r

o
n
e

1)
ad

d
it

io
n

al
y
ea

r
of

se
rv

ic
e

T
ot

al
co

n
tr

ac
t

co
st

s
$1

62
4

0
0
0
0
0

FE
M

A
M

ot
hb

a
In

g
of

C
o
se

d
S

ch
o

o
ls

-
S

af
e

an
d

S
ec

ir
e

s
r
a
p

M
A

u
g
u
st

in
e

M
id

dl
e

S
ch

o
o
l

L
ou

a
D

A
rm

st
ro

n
g

E
le

m
en

ta
ry

S
ch

o
o

A
n

d
re

w
J

B
el

Ju
ni

or
H

ig
h

S
ch

o
o

O
re

th
a

C
H

al
ey

E
ie

m
en

ta
G

S
ch

o
o

L
or

ra
ne

H
an

sb
er

ry
E

le
m

en
ta

ry
S

ch
o
o
l,

M
or

ri
s

F
S

Je
ff

E
le

m
en

ta
ry

S
ch

o
o

l
V

al
en

a
C

Jo
n

e
s

E
le

m
en

ta
ry

S
ch

o
o

l
G

eo
rg

e
M

on
dy

E
le

m
en

ta
ry

S
ch

o
o

an
d

Jo
h

n
A

S
h
aw

E
em

en
ta

ry
S

ch
o
o
l

T
hi

s
A

m
en

d
m

en
t

p
ro

v
id

es
fo

r
th

e
ch

an
g
e

to
p

ro
je

ct
n
u
m

b
er

fo
r

A
nd

re
w

J
B

el
l

R
oo

f
R

ep
ac

em
en

t
fr

om
2
0
0
8
-0

1
0
6
-0

0
0
1

to
2
0
1
0
-0

8
2
0
-0

0
0
1
,

ch
an

g
e

to
p
r
o
je

c
t

_
_
_
_
_
_
n
u
m

b
er

fo
r

A
n
d
re

w
J

B
el

l
S

af
e

an
d

S
ec

u
re

fr
om

2
0

1
0

C
o

n
tr

ac
to

r
N

am
e

an
d

A
d

d
re

ss

Ju
n
e

20
11

—
S

p
ec

ia
l

C
o

n
si

d
er

at
io

n
I

I

E
nd

S
o
u
rc

e
o
f

T
ot

al
A

m
o

u
n

t
D

at
e

F
u

n
d

s
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

of
S

er
v

ic
es

C
o

n
ta

ct
P

er
so

n
P

re
v

io
u

s
B

eg
in

C
o

n
tr

ac
t

D
at

e

Y
es

07
01

2
0
0
9

C
u
rr

en
t

E
nd

D
at

e
06

30
/2

01
1

A
m

en
d
ed

E
nd

D
at

e
0

6
3

0
/2

0
1

2

Y
es

09
16

2
0
1
0

09
1
6
2
0
1
3

M
F

P

1/
11

11
1

A
t
e

A
P

A
N

V
Ji

rr
o

ti
n

Y
cs

B
e
tt

y
C

o
io

n

L
i

r
a

E
d

w
ar

d
s

H
an

k
ns

P
a
g
e

tO
of

12



C
o
n
si

d
er

at
io

n
o
f

c
o
n
tr

a
c
ts

an
d

le
a
se

s
fo

r
“A

ct
io

n
,”

an
d

“S
p
ec

ia
l

C
o

n
si

d
er

at
io

n
”

fo
r

R
ec

o
v
er

y
S

ch
o

o
l

D
is

tr
ic

t

0
8
3
0
-0

0
0
1

to
20

1
1
-0

8
5

3
-0

0
0

1
an

d
A

d
d

s
a

ne
w

p
ro

ie
ct

to
th

is
co

n
tr

ac
t

P
ro

je
ct

N
am

e
A

n
d

re
w

J
B

el
S

h
o

ri
n

g
w

ith
ne

w
°r

o
je

ct
N

o
2
0
1
0
-0

8
3
0
-0

0
0
1

It
a

so
a
d

e
st

s
th

e
D

es
ig

n
er

s
P

ee
fo

r
B

as
ic

S
er

v
ic

es
d
u
e

to
th

e
ad

di
ti

on
to

th
e

sc
o

p
e

o’
o
rk

fo
r

‘b
e

ne
w

pr
or

ec
t

T
he

‘e
e

s
ca

se
d

o-
’

‘-
e

ac
tu

al
.
c
i

h
id

o
e’

s
P

ro
c

Ju
st

if
ic

at
o

r
‘c

C
o
n
tr

ac
t

M
o
tb

b
ar

n
g

o
C

lc
se

d
S

ch
o
o
ls

-
S

af
e

an
d

S
ec

u
re

Is
ra

el
M

A
u
g
u
st

in
e

M
id

d
e

S
ch

o
o

l
L

ou
is

D
A

rm
st

ro
n

g
E

e
m

e
n

ta
ry

S
ch

o
o

l
A

nd
re

w
J

B
el

Ju
io

’
H

ig
h

S
ch

o
o

O
re

tn
a

C
H

al
ey

E
le

m
en

ta
ry

S
c’

o
o

l
L

or
ra

in
e

H
an

sp
er

rv
E

le
m

en
ta

ry
S

cn
o
o
l.

M
or

ri
s

F
S

Je
ff

E
le

m
en

ta
ry

S
ch

o
o

l.
V

al
en

a
C

Jo
n

es
E

le
m

en
ta

ry
S

ch
o
o
l,

G
eo

rg
e

M
on

dy
E

le
m

en
ta

ry
S

ch
o

o
l

an
d

Jo
h
n

A
S

h
aw

E
le

m
en

ta
ry

S
ch

o
o
l

T
as

k
O

ne
C

h
an

g
es

p
ro

je
ct

n
u
m

b
er

fo
r

A
n

d
re

w
J

B
e

R
oo

f
R

ep
ac

em
en

t
fr

om
2
0
0
8
-0

1
0
6
-0

0
0
1

to
2
0
1
0
-0

8
2
0

0
0

0
ch

an
g
es

p
ro

je
ct

n
u
m

b
er

fo
r

A
n

d
re

w
J

B
el

l
Ju

n
io

r
H

gh
S

ch
o

o
S

af
e

an
d

S
ec

u
re

fr
om

2
0

1
0

0
8
3
0
-0

0
0
1

to
2
0
1
1
-0

8
5
3

00
01

an
d

ad
d

s
ne

w
pr

o
ec

t
-

A
n

d
re

w
J

B
e

S
h
o
ri

n
g

P
ro

je
ct

4
2
0

1
0
-0

8
3
0
-0

0
0
1

T
as

k
T

w
o

A
d

ju
st

s
th

e
D

es
ig

n
er

s
F

ee
fo

r
B

as
ic

S
er

v
ic

es
re

q
u
ir

ed
by

th
e

re
v
se

d
co

n
H

ac
t

to
S

’0
6
.0

9
5

00
w

n
o
b

is
ca

se
d

on
th

e
a
o
:a

ow
D

,d
de

rs
pr

ic
e

fo
r

ne
w

p
ro

te
ct

ad
di

ti
on

-
A

n
d
ew

.i
B

el
i

S
b

o
ri

g
$
1
0
6

09
5

O
O

Ju
st

if
ic

at
io

n
fo

r
B

E
S

E
S

p
ec

ia
l

C
o
n
s

d
er

at
io

n
D

ue
to

th
e

se
n
si

ti
v
e

n
at

u
re

of
th

is
p

ro
je

ct
an

d
th

e
ti

m
e

co
n

st
ra

in
ts

,
th

es
e

se
rv

ic
es

m
u
st

be
p
e
o
-m

e
d

as
so

o
n

as
p
o
ss

ib
le

A
d
el

ay
w

ou
ld

af
fe

ct
th

e
sc

h
ed

u
le

an
d

I
ul

ti
m

at
el

y
d

el
ay

th
e

o
p
en

in
g

of
th

e
sc

h
o

o

0
-

I
‘
‘

_
_

_

‘

_
_

_
_
-
-

C
u
rr

en
t

C
o

n
tr

ac
’

V
al

ue
$2

0
4
6
3
0
3

47
A

m
en

de
d

A
m

ou
nt

$
1
5
3
,5

5
6

66
N

ew
C

on
tr

ac
t

V
al

ue

I
na

E
d

w
ar

d
s

H
an

k
n,

Ju
st

if
ic

at
io

n
C

o
n
tr

ac
t

N
ew

Pa
’-

’-
re

C
Y

Ji
tl

am
s

E
le

m
en

ta
ry

S
co

o
p

T
as

k
O

n
e

A
c;

u
st

s
th

e
D

es
ig

n
er

’s
F

ee
fo

r
B

a
sc

S
er

v
ce

s
re

q
u

ir
ed

by
th

e
re

v
is

ed
co

n
tr

ac
t

fr
om

SI
5
1
2
.4

6
8

34
to

5
1

6
6

6
0

2
5

0
0

w
h

ch
s

b
as

ed
on

th
e

ac
tu

a
ow

b
d

o
er

s
p
1
cc

of
52

1
99

7
CC

C
00

fr
om

bi
ds

‘e
ce

iv
ed

p
n

S
ep

te
m

b
er

21
2

0
1

0
t’

e
N

ew
F

an
n
:e

C
\N

A
w

m
sE

m
e
n
ra

ry
S

ch
o
o
l

tl
n
cr

ea
se

$
5

3
5

5
6

.6
6

B
eg

in
D

at
e

Ju
n

e
20

11
—

S
p
ec

ia
l

C
o
n
si

d
er

at
io

n

E
nd

I
S

o
u
rc

e
of

I
T

ot
al

A
m

o
u

n
t

D
at

e
F

u
n
d
s

P
ro

ce
ss

C
o
m

p
et

it
iv

e
C

o
n

ta
ct

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o
n

of
S

er
v

ic
es

-

_
_

_
_

_

C
o

n
tr

ac
to

r
P

re
v

io
u

s
N

am
e

an
d

C
o
n
tr

ac
t

A
d

d
r
e
s
s
f
_

—f
,—

A
Y

c
le

s
A

r
ts

L
L

C
i

to
P

et
er

s
(S

t

N
iw

re
a
n

s
uA

Y
es

01
3

1
5

2
0

0
7

06
1
5
/2

0
1
2

S
2
.’

9
9

86
0

‘3

FE
M

A
N

ew
F

an
n

e
C

W
I

ia
m

s
E

le
m

en
ta

ry
S

ch
o
o
l

T
h

s
A

m
en

d
m

en
t

ad
jL

is
ts

th
e

D
es

q
n
er

s
F

ee
fo

r
B

as
c

S
er

v
ic

es
re

q
u

ir
ed

by
th

e
re

v
is

ed
co

n
tr

ac
t

b
as

ed
on

th
e

ac
tu

al
lo

w
b
id

d
er

s
pr

cc
V

om
bi

ds
re

ce
iv

ed
on

S
ep

te
m

b
er

21
2
0
1

0
fo

r
th

e
N

ew
F

an
n
ie

C
if

ri
ill

ia
rn

s

E
le

m
en

ta
ry

S
ch

o
o
l

P
a
g

e
11

of
12



o
n

si
a
e
ra

u
o

n
O

T
co

n
tr

ac
ts

an
a

ie
as

es
o
r

M
cu

o
n
,

an
a

p
e
c
ia

i
o
n
si

a
e
ra

u
o
n

fo
r

R
ec

o
v
er

y
S

ch
o

o
l

D
is

tr
ic

t

Ju
n

e
20

11
—

_S
pe

ci
al

C
o
n
si

d
er

at
io

n

E
nd

S
o
u
rc

e
of

T
ot

al
A

m
o

u
n

t
D

at
e

F
u

n
d

s

C
o

n
tr

ac
to

r
N

am
e

an
d

A
d

d
re

ss

P
re

v
io

u
s

B
eg

in
D

at
e

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o
n

of
S

er
v
ic

es
C

o
n
ta

ct
P

ro
ce

ss
P

e
rs

o
n

Ju
st

A
ca

t
on

fo
r

B
E

S
E

S
p
e
c
a

C
o
n
sd

er
at

o
n

D
ue

to
th

e
se

n
s

tv
e

n
at

u
re

of
th

is
p
ro

J
e
c
t

an
d

th
e

ti
m

e
co

n
st

ra
in

ts
,

th
es

e
se

rv
c
e
s

m
u

st
he

p
er

fo
rm

ed
as

so
on

as
p

o
ss

ib
le

A
d
el

ay
w

ou
ld

af
fe

ct
th

e
sc

h
ed

u
le

an
d

ul
ti

m
at

el
y

de
ay

th
e

o
p
en

in
g

of
th

e
sc

h
o
o
l

P
ag

e
12

of
12



r.4u•

CONTRACTOR INFORMATION

N’r e Billes Architecture, IL C

i, (504) 301-1622 —

1055 St Charlrc Avonu

Suite 220

New Orleans. LA O130

Atta hnnt I

Th’PE OF EXPENDITURES

Err I ci- r - ,.,,,
ii ‘,‘‘

ii’.,’

i’’Oc

C er ‘ri F’ -

EXECUTIVE RL JMMENDATION FOR EXPFNDIT E OF FUNDS
STATUS.

New

(115

X

Ii

X 0

572065

X

DATE OF
REQUEST
06/15/2011

lode tIti( i On

t’,li vl

Err’rrger y
(trriude jos ultra (ion
Sir Iowl

BILLING BASIS: LDE INFORMATION. DATE SERVICE TO BE PROVIDED

Cool Rcirrburoemer,I Recovery School District Ec nnir4 Date 07/14/2008

Dis 5m0 S (Departmenl) Ending Date. 07/14/2011
Olrar [ -

--Ccciact Lona Edwards Hankins Our3trCP 5.0 yearv -

ToO-i Li (504)592-0166 Rovised Ending Daf’ 07/14/2013

SELECTION1ALLOCATION PROCESS: FUND INFORMATION: AMOUNT/BUDGET:
.

- Salaries

Corripetitive .

Srur e / (uris FEMA

-
Other Compensation

Non Competitive Formula CEDA f Felera

:
—

Related Benefits
Formula Citation’ ‘ Anoncy Crde 682

-
Travel

.

Expend Or Codm 6054 —--

Operation Services

CONTRACT OFFLCE USE ONLY.
Ottoct Erdo 3460

‘

-
Sueolies

Class SuIt to 5
Sub Otrit-cl Code US

/ 4
-

44 Orciessional ervicn $7,150.00

Conlrar-fin Agcs S ,‘ ‘
Ropnrliro Cjtecorv 5803

‘ / 0
,

Other Charges
Couliarfino User S 1 ‘ For aft IDEA Part B Funds Only

[tate Recommendedjpprovalbyj)e Interagency TranITcrs

Special [ducalrnn Advisory Council

TRSL Indicator
Dfltir Acquisif ens Major

T-Nurnber —

— Cool Oblecitse
Repa’rs

—-—- —

“ Total $7,150.00

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED (Include 0or D.m Rates, if a(pl’cabte ) William Hant: Elementary School

This Amer,drnent adjusts tOo D0signer’s contract end date tnt Wi/ram Front: Elomontarv Schoci from 02 14/2011 to 07 142013 II afsr’ prnadt-’ ri ho

Additinnal Services f’-o of 57 150 00 tnt Spcihratron Documents for mold ‘ leaning for William Frrrtz Etc ‘ner’lvry ‘*hool

JUSTIFICATION FOR CONTRACT: William Frantz E ernenta Schoo

Task One- Adlusts the Dec gner s contract end date Cr Wlliarr Hartz Elementary School from 01/14 2011 1007/14 2013

Task Twc Prrvides for the Add f coal Services fee for Spi-cifreatir r Do urnenlc for mold cleaning for Wi ham F rantz Elementary School In’ ro so 77 150 (0)

JUSTIFICATION FOR BESE SPECIAL OR EMERGENCY CONSIDERATION:

Doe I the 5”c t r,atur- ‘ — 51. “IT and 1f- It-yr - coIn r ‘rvc._ cvmroS -O--i to (&nirr:n’e-4 a s’ ‘ pyserl A deia’ ‘,s’ 4 - N

and j’l’n ale. :ola lw ([tin ‘ ITo scbcj

APPROVALS

BUDGET APPROVAL -

- RSD(t3lF,--r ON-cr-’ Dee l,hupomnler,ierlotr$anacenc lr,Frar r

V -\ 7. .- -

[51. $/l5l0Ulncreiso ‘2 I/ -4 - t

C’ I - -, -‘_-- -. -“ Fri.
‘-

- r m or r of E3 / ni

I-C N: : mIt it



4;1iv.’$j

2nç/-

Ti 1H01155‘HiH111

WUj.1.’UflIJIIXIiI.)IIi1UIIIUI’.)’OIllfUIs141II)IUIj(l(J1J411)41Ii1)Sill)lIIUIUII1.10fIO1iii0Iqi1

1111_Ill’)1IIitI4II0lliJ‘P110rip{IriouIti0(1tLIIIIiU1,.lIr.l)I0I.illI0l(1I[li(iIIiUUl1)LiIii1fJE(UIIi

1141141((IIIOIIWJI,U{ii.pdwrrrirwr:ripiIll/IiiUiuiltu14iI1)1i/Jilll.)I°°H4SLiiUOfs14jI\\(ll-ii\

—I•-sI-•ill

u.ni,‘
14IU00i-‘1105W:

0
_..11-.15)10Or.)1,I0’0‘1(:1:0011151111,

II7.”‘115:

j-

___

-—

___

1.1105050111W0H
Inoiiju.iutin15111‘1100‘HsodS)olW0pSnw1

HPHlOUW)SHISOL[1PCI5I114111l0Ul11lO 11H’

PillII.)0)15(0i’UOlSi)I11100IlllHill11)0410)110101’04lOs411111UItU\US101100050015:4100111141PIIH

NH.‘\1N\\(IILHii:4ooltIlloioIdwooISiUl0111,110l1,lr.

S4uILii.’rOO>].l04joi0’i0ili1’‘411)40:0010ItO

Ii1.115:))114)1(11k11l4\Ii’,i’lIIlill\(III1115:14i”(1\’ll”(lll-Ii4lO)‘sl.11lStl\H11I’illll1!1\

•iH5:iHId\Ill115:1L\Hl\i()O‘rO’l:ti[\:.:10).‘O’‘HJt 1l1J(I10’4iHfl-ln’11dJ1OI

jl’(005)(‘l0)11,000’51:1)

11rçlO:4I-ii1III14101)UII1)piu0111.S4050I0’IOP11001IdJU0IlU0’l1)5

5IF1S)lI)’)IIF1I51“111”11’l5l0s510ljPP’IIIriO\1,0:1[lU111101141
1:01tIll‘ClIll’solOi

.

I

S\O1i)1IHO1,L)VH.’[,()3.‘l()\OIJXHV’l),i(!

1105,il,:II1II.’1)1n,110.1:12’1(10)5:)(t0)J(5\Ill100(21)‘01:1rI’’;‘0)1)0)1145:)0)))14P(.))t’I(0’,‘0(21(1401

I\,/1.JP14’,jSi,fliL1U)(J\i‘)\,IVi[)?j1J

NJOIIVZ)liL4IOik4kIi\dI(i
V\15i 1101oft)‘-1[‘vIS

ItJ

-j.
-.

‘o14i/1
I‘1410(1,\5101 1ff141Wl10114I)tIll100)10’)

P0111::102pOlu)l14fll)ol:l,ii,f1:5:
:,‘

001:111

I)r(iO11:ll.lI\’.,_I::i:r.l,i141—

——

I140141110)1)11)0111)11115U)liltIII1)1)0‘ill5101010(105)

-0

dG/9OY1j
100415\OUOI1V

401:11100)

1,,:11:0,011(I1’

5)111411)I{Illl)fI211(11.1014)tfl
101.rstonino5:10)44It111

2101’i’101‘11(U:I-i

.14I2rId(5)01Ill

fl141oIllpoffi



CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY

BETWEEN

BILLES ARCHITECTURE, LLC

AND

Pursuanl to the Artides of Organization of BlUes Architecture, LLC (‘Cornoany)
any third party may rely on the signatures of Gerald W. Blues and Richard S.
Kravet, to sian on behalf of the Company and this certificate hereby authorizes
said persons to act on behalf of Billes Architecture. iC.

By:
Richard 5. Kra el
BlUes Architecture, LLC
Principol

Dote:

Date: £rM

JACOBS/CSRS

By:
Ir,i(j W. PitIes
Billes Architecture, tiC
C EQ/Member/Manager

P.42



/\iia( t’ir:iirnl (0)

COST BENEFIT ANALYSIS__________

______

rrPROPOSED 1 Contact Person: Lona Edwards Hankins
CONTRACTOR: BlUes Architccturej Lo Phone Number: (jj166

I

___________________ _____

J[2ffice: Recovery School District

FPROGRAMS IMPACTED:

niRenovation of schools for tho Recovery School District New Orleans. LA

OBJECTIVES (BENEFFS)j

1) What does the contract achieve, and who will it impact?

Prrparation ol toe design documents to obtain bids in order to construct the site development of various sites.

2) How does it support the program(s) above?

Prov des facilities for students in New Orleans. LA to attend school

3) Does the contract support a performance indicator? Please specify.
Yes, this contract has numerous performance benchmarks that must be met by the designer at all phases of the
contract. These benchmarks can include the following phases: program completion phase, schematic design phase,
design development phase, construction documents phase. bidding and contract phase. construction phase, and the
constru( lion closeout phase

4) Does the contract assist in complying with federal and/or state regulations or law? Please specify.
Yes, by providing educational facilities for students in New Orleans, LA

COST BASIS:

1) What is the total cost of this contract?

Total projected costs: $ 2,122.483 20

Prnv,uus projccieo costs: S . 115,333 20

Net difference cost $ 7 150 00

2) Has the SDE conducted activities similar to this in the past? If so. what was the total cost?
No

3) COST PER UNIT - How much will it cost per individual trained, seminar conducted, etc.?
N/A

ALTERNATIVES:

List any possible alternatives to achieve the same objectives other than this contract. If no possible
alternatives, explain why (e.g.. individual contracted with has special knowledge. skills, or abilities).
1) No possibe alternatives.

2) [esiqn of facilities requires licensed professionals to perform their services, per state ard federal law

3)

_______________ ______ ____________________________________________________________

rADDiTI0NAL ANALYSIS:

1) Private sector or SDE staff — is there SDE staff that could perform this task?
Ni

I
2) Is there a need to employ a person with these types of skills full-time? If so. estimate the cost of employing

the person full-time vs. a contract for a limited time for specific services.

Ccst it Employment Contract Cost.

ii’:.,



Tom Schedler State of Louisiana

Secretary of State 225.925.4704
Secretary of State

,4;
/r-’ LL nt

—

- ‘-

Name Type City Status

Bit I ES i-ARTNERS, L.L.C. Lmited Liability Company NEW ORLEANS

Previous Names

B1LLES ARCHITECTURE, LLC LhonaEd 1 p016’

Business: BILLES PARTNERS L.LC.

Charter Number: 355173°8 K

Registration Date: ‘14!200

State Of Origin:

Domicile Address

1055 ST CHARLES AVE. STL 220

NEW ORLEANS, LA 70130

Mailing Address

C/O GERALD WARREN BILLES

1055 ST. CHARLES AVE., STE. 220

NEWORIEANS, tA 70130

Status
Status: Active

Annual Report Status: In Good Standing

File Date: 7/1-1200-

Last Report Filed: 6/25/2010

Type: Limited lability Company

Registered Agent(s)

_____ ___ ____ ___

Agent: GERALD WARREN BJLLES

Address 1: 1055 ST CHARLESAVE., STE. 220

City, State, Zip: NEW ORLEANS, LA p0130

Appointment Date: 7,’14’2003

Officer(s) .-

Additional Officers: No

Officer: GERALD \0. EILLL

Title: rianager BlemU

Address 1: 1055 °T. CHARLES AVE 1E. 220

pity, State Zip: NESS ORLEANS IA 01-0

Officer: ERHARDS. tRAVEL

Title:

Address I: 1)55 ‘.E
‘r

City, State, Zip: .1 . RI L-’l /

1.44
liii- ,‘i’,l\\-OI ‘, hHl1’J,i1Li O\ ‘, J,)):iftt: E Ittjfl 1],i]r’,iI)iI )O,i1: Ptiiii vp’-.’ -1 ‘Is.U



n

m 3 a
-

9
N t

m 3
2
—

C



JUSTIFICATION FOR BESE SPECIAL OR EMERGENCY CONSIDERATION.

1 ti:re - b 5 priPO dOd it’-’ “-‘- -V C r- a”t tFe ‘e’ i rn r -rOrr -‘n -‘ . .‘ C ‘cl 7’- ‘n id dO’ bC S

-‘nil nor al-C, 0Cl5. • C’ 1:r-n PC] -‘1 the ç r,r -I

APPROVALS

BUD8 TAPPROV [

Fir 3r’I ( tTice’ -

/(

‘5 u4rnler ocr (i r’ar so mr-’ ,1 C

I. -r’’’’’:E -‘

p!’PE OF EXPENDITURES

Pr( fesi ml Sersice LuOtra I

soCis crr 0 (onlp-’ct

L c’Qal (color Cor trod

CC -s i’rr-:”crc Ccnlra

EXECUTIVE F’ OMMENDATION FOR EXPENDP’. ?E OF FUNDS

X

Li

H

STATUS

Ocr mc

Amer r’ Cr1

El

Li

X#3

693537

DATE OF
REQUEST
06115/2011

Reccic e Rcf

cc
(include ii’-r’O
below)

(include jus rificr Or n

below)

x

CONTRACTOR INFORMATIONt

Narrrc Chenevert Architects

LLC______________

Telep[ coo (504)314-1404

,Sddr ccc 8200 Hampson Street

Suite 200

New Orleans, LA 70118

BILLING BASIS: LDE INFORMATION: DATE SERVICE TO BE PROVIDED:

LcortPcomhursernent Oils Recovery School Districl Beorrrg Dale. 0611712010

D-.-i--n School (Department) Encina DCC 06/17/2012

Ot[orr ° -l’iri -

V C rtadt Person Lona Edwards Hankins Duration 2.0 Years

Telep[cro (504) 592-0166 Revised Fndrra Oslo

SELECTION/ALLQCATION fEOCESS: FUND INFORMATION: AMOUNT/BUDGET.

V

Satanes

Compc!iIOe .

VSU of Funds FEMA

V

V

Other Compensation

Non-Con pt-tilivo ojrnula. -—

CFDA it Federal. —__________________

V
Rotaled Berofits

Formula Citation Aoency Code: 682

.‘,

Travel
Expend. Org. Code 6070

Operating Seroces

CONTRAC1OEFICE USE ONLY:
Olject Code. 3460

I .
Supplics

Clascjbub lass
- Sub-Object Code U5 Decrease

V

,
jC]_

/ Professicnal Servicus -$6,327.00

Contracting Aory RepoC]rng Category 5803

< ‘2’ < / Other Chor sm
Contract ng User 0 For all IDEA Part B Funds Only

Date Recommended for Ap,proval hX the Interaocrrc Trriclc’i s

5prcat Education_doison,’Cconc:!

7 R5L rid Cotir
Date. Acqrris.);unc.Mair I

—

Repairs
I - L tel Cost Ohective. Decrease

—
— —V Total -$6,327.00

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED (Include Per Diem Rates, if aptlicable ) Demolition of Florence 3 Chester Elementary School

This Amcndrrrent adjusts the Desigrsers Fee br Basic Services required by the revised contract based on the actual low biddrrs price from bids received on

October 28, 2010 icr the Demolition of Florence I Chter Elementary School

JUSTIFICATION FOR CONTRACT: Dorculilori of Fl.rercp J Chester Elementary School

Task Orse Ad1usts the Des gners Fee for Basic Sero Los required by the revised contract from $23,021 013 to $17 h04 00 ,vNcls c [aced n the actual low

bidders price ci $162586 00 from Bids received on October 28, 2010 for the Demolition of Florerce I Chester Elementary School ‘Decroaso -$6 327 00)

1.4 n



Aitachrrtet 4’

\ [ (fl I Ot ISI \ \

I)1 I \R !‘I N Js F Dl ( .\ 1

;‘i /?( i1;S1 \JS
,‘

r, f f \ (,J I/

1)ECL:\RA’l lO oF COTRAC’1’UAL OBI.IC \‘F1OS

‘iN• ‘,
5... “i”4

kLI’ ak r p cc “ oh ft ‘k ft .ii cS ft .s’ 1 c. I c’ S

oftder o;on, c rcccN Nc’

coipiete th; crcc Joci cetilil ci ccc ift I LhIL PcccJ.,’5i;c icI; ci’ cIcctccccctccc \tI & s)\ 1! c I &s Ii itt

(U%U IFTFD SIGNIE) c 1ViIFITH) \‘sI) D 1 Ic P1h’sF I) B’tDOF 1B[ (U’cPi Ic I

cc:IH cc c. I S c ‘cc ‘sO. c k I ‘c<cc c’c Ic “s. cc

______ _____________

—

lit he laSt 24 inoctticc has cc VI’sUci,H cc, cccl II, Si tIsI S csII lS5ftl Sit Iitft’SI I’iSFs 1’ sic .c si ills sco ‘r’ sccsc’sai ‘s’ii ci’s

subeoutracci wih the LDOE or hcc SBESF H! cciis S I -cpercnccd 5cc hocci ccc hi’s c’apaccc: 1 a so lrcc 0! ‘icI’sccnC aLlIS!, Hi edlcplIc\ L’S

of a ccsntraeor or subcontractor

___

_
ccc I’’s.choe ccc’;

‘‘ Q. “‘c so I: ;iic’’;. ,.. SS S 555” 1’,.,, 5 “

nicmhc; ,indcs’st ci’s 5IOIIIIIcIIII’Ic cich I cc Its ‘j’ftC I cc’s isis;

I! \illI aclso’cl c \ ES. cccii us! ‘sic S iii Isi. i’c’lItc ccc IlflIcc;ll,siIcI5 Si’pcsiti’I’. hit each ccsnir;ccI ccc scicic’h ‘ssw :ce ins cli cii

eeAttached

__ _____

I’ ‘‘;ccc. ‘.pc’cs;s;ccis’5 ‘1 si’;, S 5
‘5,,

‘• “c’’ ‘sO’i,’’ 5 ‘‘ c’ -.

\ii Ifl.’c\ Ii: El’s ‘i;’n;ng wisics, ‘rccIs 11:1! illS. nIl! ll,iIIllIl pcs>’ti&’iJ .II’csSc 1’, Icc cliii Ic ci,ii litlirIti, ccc clii c’l ccc

cccicssc.cccsi tc:cc ,55i dcl,’ ‘Slip! s’’iC.dlP lO l’ 5,0! ‘ci ,z r’cc Ics’,’ d, I’;’’

is iO;llI’l cc , ccci IlcIlin!’ cucil Chit 10 1)1 II III sc tics’ ‘I’ll “ l.Sii’ cc •;‘c ‘‘,l’ I, cost s 5551115 ‘Ic’ d.c c’



State of Louisiana
Department of Educat on

Purchasino and Contracts Manacmont

Declaration of Contractual Obligations

Contracting Agency / Contractor Name Term of Contract Dollar Amount Description of Work Amount of Time
Schooi as it Appears on (Begin/End Dates) of Contract Perfom-ed under Dedicated to Contract

the Contract
- Contract (EHours/Week)

HAP awicrce L Cheneveil 12/20/07 — 12/20/12 Orornat PeoGcerncnt Scrrou Constructror
Crcjcr Schic ‘ch4ects PLC CFOIS 663924 S 860 13270 Cam vsiratcvi F8us

Current 22 30 pr vcckr
3 2234 519 93

RSD / Sc[(ooiSascJ Chenevert 8/11108 — 9/30/09 OriginaC School-Based Health
Health Oh/ac at CvMiter AichdeOs PLC CFMS 672064 $ 27,03473 CInic Intedor 6uild
Cohen Htgh School Current nut

S 27,034.73

650! Schwarz Cheneverl 8/11/08 9/30/09 Original = Emeroency Repairs Pioecl Ctosed Our
Alternative School Architects LLC CFMS 672066 S 16.881 80 I

Renovations Current

RSD / Woodsor Hrch Cheneveri 1/22/09 Original Demolition of Ent;re Closeout Phase
School Demo/hon Architects PLC CFMS 675687 $ 191,62400 School (As reourred)

Current =

S 19,88400
650 / Behrmvn School Cheneveri 3/19/09 — 1/22/10 Original Root Porova and

Pool Removal and Architects cLC CFMS 679478 8102.284 00 Replacornenl
Rplaer—Cnl Current —

S 10622900
Pcl Durha’ Chereven 6/18/09-- 0118/12 Or;sincl= Lonrol:tnc Sale Popol (losed Out

Elementary Sosoc: Arcailects LLC CF MS 680730 8 58.10 50 Schoc
Cuent

___________

$ 45,231 00
RSD! George/S Oheneuert 12/03/09 — 05/30/12 Origrai= Dernolihion ot Shire Corstwction
CoRer High Srhoo Archtects L L C CFMS 8.88147 S 168.610 00 School Adr-rinrstrat.icn Physe
Demolition Current ii hours per wecO

______

6150.36728

%5D,Fcencp 2 Cheneved 6/17/10- 05:17,12 OrrainH Derrrol4rw ot Er Constructror
Cheste’ Elerrienlaru Architects PLC CFMS 693537 i S 38.73100 Schoal Adm.nistrvrton Pis
School Demo/Icr Crirrent = (4 hours ocr week;

54970790

8565 / Schvwvru Chenevel 6/17/10- 0651 7:15 (iriroi= Derrc7itrcw Closcour hse
0” ‘O i b l .L J4 ‘t4 I , I cc

arc Curent =

61057800:

p 45



STATE OF LOUISIANA
PARiSh OF EAST BATON ROUGE

UNANIMOUS WRITTEN CONSENT OF MEMBERS
OF CJJENEVERT ARCHiTECTS LLC

BE IT KNOWN, that on the date indicated below, before me, the undersigned Notary
Public, and in the presence of the undersigned witnesses, personally came and appeared:

Regina Cheryl Areeueaux, a resident of the lawful age of m?jority of East Baton
Rouse Parish. Louisiana married to and living oth Mark Arcenea, whose
pernmnent address is 15320 Honors Court Drive, Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70810;

Mark L Baum, a resident of the lawful age of majority of Orleans Parish,
Louisiana, married to and living with Jaymi Baum, whose permanent address is
5612 Chestnut Street, New Orleans, Louisiana 70115;

Norman J; Chcncveri a resident of the lawful age of majority of East Baton
Rouge Parish, Louisiana, whose permanent address is 232 Third Street Suite 100,
Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70801; and

Joseph Dyke Nelson, a resident of the lawful age of majority of East Baton
Rouge Parish, Louisiana, married to and living with Rebecca Nelson, whose
permanent address is 4066 South Ramsey Drive, Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70808:

(bureinafier collectively referred to as “Members”) who declared as follows;

Recitals

WHEREAS, the Members constitute all of the members in Chenevert Architects LLC
(“LLC”), whose Articles of Organization were fI]ed with the Louisiana Secretary of Stale on
June 16, 2003, as amended (the “Articles”).

WHEREAS, the Members desire that Norman 3. Chenevert,, acting alone and in his
capacity as a Manager of the LLC, execute any and all documents to consummate Chenevert
Project No. 29070 (Architectural services for Demolition of George Washington Carver HigJ
School, New Orjçp,j) with the

___Dentof

Education, Reçygry School
District.

NOW THEREFORE, the Members hereby adopt the following resolutions and the above
recitals, which are hereby made an irrteeral part of this Unanimous Written Consent of Members.

I’. 4 )



Resolutions

BE IT RESOLVED that Nonuan J. Chenevert, acting alone and in his capacity as aManager of the LLC. is hereby authorized to execute any and all documents he deems necessary
and proper to consummate Chen_cyçfrojççtNo._2907Q with sianaDeptof

RESOLVED FURTHER, that any and all prior actions of Norman J. Chenevert taken inconnection with the authority granted above is hereby ratified and affirmed.

THUS DONE AND SIGNED at Baton Rouge, Louisiana as of the Lu/day of DecemberQQ9.

Norman J. Chenevert Mark L Baum

P.5(1



Ii II

COST BENEFIT ANALYSIS

_______ _____

PROPOSED Contact Person: Lona Edwards Hankins
CONTRACTOR: (henevert Architects LL B Phone Number: (504) 592-0166

__________

District

NAME OF PROGRAM(S) IMPACTED:

RecorstructioniReiicvat:on of schools 4or tOe P o’.r School District in Now Orleans, LA

OBJECTIVES (BENEFITS):

1) What does the contract achieve, and who will it impact?

Preparation of the desiqn documents to obtii bids n order to construct the site development of various sites

2) How does it support the program(s) above?

Provides facilities for students in New Orleans, LA to attend school

3) Does the contract support a performance indicator? Please specify.

Yes, this contract has numerous performance benchmarks that must be met by the designer at all phases of the
contract. These benchmarks can include the following phases: program completion phase, schematic design phase,
design development phase, construction documents phase, bidding and contract phase, construction phase, and thc
construction closeout phase.

4) Does the contract assist in complying with federal and/or state regulations or law? Please specify.

Yes, by providing educational facilities for students n New Orleans, LA —___________________

COST BASIS:

1) What is the total cost of this contract?

Total prooctrd Costs $ 42,060 90

Previous projected costs. $ 49,207 90

Net difference cost Decrease -$ 6.327 00

2) Has the SDE conducted activities similar to this in the past? If so, what was the total cost?

No.

3) COST PER UNIT - How much will it cost per individual trained, seminar conducted, etc.?

N/A.

ALTERNATIVES:

List any possible alternatives to achieve the same objectives other than this contract, If no possible
alternatives, explain why (e.g.. individual contracted with has special knowledge, skills, or abilities).

1) No possible alternatives

2) Desgn of tcilitis requres licensed professonas tc pr’rform their services. per state and federal law

3)

_________________ ________ _______________ ____________________________________________________ ___________ __________________ _______________________________________________

—.—J

ADDITIONAL ANALYSIS:

1) Private sector or SDE staff — is there SDE staff that could perform this task?

N

2) Is there a need to employ a person with these types of skills full-time? If so. estimate the cost of employing

the person full-time vs. a contract for a limited time for specific services.

Nc

Cost of E-ripjgyment C ntr ct Coct

P. 3 1



Torn Schedler State of Louisiana Ak1V11O

Secretary of State 225.925.4704
Secretary of State

Fa i/umrcrc

drnr
.1 ,-.- ,.

‘S.,

, ..h.4 ..,/
(, S.,,,

S..--- ,‘Z/ - c-’ ..

.7. ——

Name

CHENE\Ec APt HJTErTS LLC

Bus ness:

Charter Nurn her:

Registration Date:

State Of Origin:

Domicile Address

2T2IHIRDST STE 100

BATON ROUGE, LA 70301

Mailing Address

1 0 NORMAN 3 CHENEVERT

232 JHIRD ST , STE 100

BATON ROUGE, LA 70301

Status
Status: Active

Annual Report Status: In Good Standing

File Date: 6/16/2003

Last Report Filed: 5/26’2O1U

Type: Limited Liability Compan

Registered Agent(s)
[Agent: NORMAN 3

Address 1: 232 tHIRD ST. SIt 100

City, State, Zip: BATON ROUGE, LA 70801

LfltflD
e

b/16’2003 -

____ _____ _____
_______

Officer(s)

___

[Officer:

Title:

Address 1:

City, State, Zip.

_____ _______

T0ff ice r:
Title: Member

Address 1:

City, State, Zip

Officer.

Title 1.

Address I

City St.rte Zip

1’ :

liii iiij c Jliifler.-ijl sjiJ, i>i1HJL .iH .rih} )L1,i,,. ‘liNt

Type City Status

1 mited Lability Cc’mpany F-ATOll ROUGE Acti’.e

CHENEVERT ARC HI1ILTS LLC

35500872 K

6 16/2003

Additional Officers: No

NORMAN 3, (HENEVERI

riember

232 THIRD S3., STE. 10

BATON ROUGE, LI. 70610

JOSEF-H DIKE NELSON

‘0LI SOLLJH PI.MEY 1Rl E

P2’ TI rI F-CLOt. L4 (2’5i(

(‘102’ r3p’ L AELE’:i I”

blip L’ Ji\’. 11) -l Ii , liJ



N

:
‘ C

— CD
-4



EXECUTIVE RE.. JMMENDAflON FOR EXPENDITL OF FUNDS

TYPE OF EXPENDITURES: STATUS DATE OF CONTRACTOR INFORMATION
REQUEST:

doss oral Service Cuntiad El Nw Li Nam- Early Childhood and

cciat Sprvicc C ntraci
Receive/Refer Family Learning

Rencal Li Program Foundation

pcjcrl Serv cc ( cintraut Li X Telci,rrcre (504)359-6867
,, A,” r-,,’,- ,- r (include nix t,fcjt,nn - —

mraccv I ,J t’eie)
Ccrec- 2400 Jackson Avenue

iwo no 7-r’. IC C’ -t’a’l Li’ cns — -

—
New Orleans 70113

, .pi rar E”’i r inc/u 1€ ujsriflcr,cn

below)

3ILLING BASIS: LDE INFORMATION: DATE SERVICE TO BE PROVIDED:

ost Reirrbur’cinenl x OCice Recovery School District BeQirnin9 Oate 04/15,2011 —

D”,’fl5Cl Intervention Edric Dale 06/30/2012

Dther lEpIain t Lcrtd5t P’rsen Debra Morton 135 months

1 ii5Ieph’fle 1504)373-6200
Peied Enc:r Date

;ELECTION/ALLOCATION PROCESS: FUND INFORMAT1ON: AMOUNT/BUDGET:

Safe Schools

,
Snurce of Funds Healthy Students

aries

‘ni petiliv—
Other Ccmpersstcn

Jon-Ccmpeliti’.’e Frrrr’ula. x LEDA if -ederal 84.184L

Social Related Benefts

ormuta Citation Service
.-df’Pi V LudE 682

Expend Org Cc be 1202
Travel

Operat ng Services

CONTRACT OFFICE USE ONLY:
011e0 Code 3460

a up plies
iass,Subclass Sub-Object Code HP

ontractinQ Amy ° - Reporlin CatcooD 211i
Professional Services 576,500

untraclino User C L 7 -‘ Other Chares
For all IDEA Pail B Funds Only

D’teRecoinrner degjc pjOocal byJo rteragencv Transfers

RSL nd catci 3ç r-ciat EducaSon AdsgpCuurcii
Dare ‘i qirisilir’ns. t’1jcr

‘-lumber

Pepairs
CCCI Object

— Total 576,500

ESCRIPTION OF SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED (Include Per Diem Rates, if applicable )
‘rovide a continuum services that will increase school readiness and enhances pro-social skills in at risk children, refer and track social

cruices such as nutritional, development, medical and educalional for children ages U to 5 years old and Iheir families, which include leen

iolhers.

USTIFICATION FOR CONTRACT:

he contract is necessanj to meet the Safe Schools Healthy Students grant requiremonts.

USTIFICATION FOR BESE SPECIAL OR EMERGENCY CONSIDERATION

“0 roar’ L “:C’c5 “m i’--c ‘eu’S , r’-fle’c-’4 5 [,-r r,-r cc .i,aSur a”a U.cc’ ‘ ‘flO ‘‘,r r’r’’e”i F ,ru 9 f ‘rc I r’ia- -. a’

‘0 - v-cu’-- “ cr’c ,‘ a5 arc ti’r_iiflcs

APPROVALS

UDGET APPROVAL

C- r’. -. s’r’’.’- rJcr: ‘

r -. --,,i’ A’



Attachment (4)

_______

STA1’F OF LOUISIAN

DFPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
P1 RCILISIiVG ND C(TVTRA CIS 1L4NuI 6L1iJZT

tier re trail uariIt. S in.: u i ;:i ii I
l3aion Re roe. I u tana 7OtJ4 90(’l

DECLAR\TION OF CONTRACTUAL OBI .IGATIONS

[he Locisiana Department of Education 1 DUEl and the Sta:e Board ol Pletnentary and Sccondar’ Edaration (SBESE) require the

doo’aration of an prier L(nrricnial ns olvcnents hr a potential ontrrctor Betore eneg1ne in the ro ti art runi under consider lion.

ste “cod viur ijeclatatin.

Complete tht tnn and return it to rue EliDE. Purchasing alto (..unnacts Alanagernenr ‘\O (0i RA I WI1.l BE APPROS U

tTJL TillS F0RI HAS BEES coMPufrED, SIGNED, SUBMITTED .NE) DETER’sllNED BY LDOE 10 BE I 01PLETE.

1
-—

H

1 , m.inhrr rUe 1:r;1. T01 Rottulent 0s:ien:

\ t- S tin no i nplelo PSI born ‘Retiree Roan it \\rrk Nc riiic:iir

(Separately list each corHract in is bich ;‘oij are ins nlved.)

Description i Amount of Time

Dollar Amount Work Performed Dedicated to Contract

of Contract under Contract (]Zs; F]ours/\Vcek)

-

I i’d (dime Br odtlf Smc’t idoro c 123l N did Otrert

In the last 2d months, have ou or ana fErn in which von hold an interest been insolved stith am piofc’sional sors ice contract or

subcontract with the LDOE or the SBESId or arts SBESE-operated chooI. in the capacits of a contractor. subcontractor. or emplos cc

1:r cnn tractor or uhcc’nirrctor?

___ __

1 -

C on tracti rig

Agenc; School

tt ‘ ear lnSx\i i .rc at’o\ e qucstnn is N0 please ci0r in ito p.ruc pros dod helms. Sur mrst il pr; do .ur ‘Oral ;crurrr

number andor tax dcrrtiflcatioit number in be space pros ded

fir ann arists or is t ES. son must provide tire Ellen ing infonnalten.

Contractor Name

as it Appears on berm of Contract

the Contract ll3ein/tnd Dates)

_________

J ZiL

.\Fll[) \\ II: B; srgrirnp hIriss. I crrrifs that the ittforitralirin prsrdcd :rbovc ts cninpletr anti ictirrate. tt) iht he’d I

trtuss kdt. I understand that an; intentional misri preserliatirin on my part is ill he runnds fr uidinp an; ci niractiral

ohligttiorts or coninrilinents anti that the I.DOE aird/or the SBESF’ run; pursue arts r ernednes rros d&d under ian

ft ddntrrai aoe ‘needed. use the back ii :his ‘beer: pruvde tilcrnnntion m virm trial at

Name F’’ cr1 ‘n PuB It I ciii to iIler

Jrrcksr:r \e - ‘.;r 0,15. I



BOARD A LJTJJORIZA HON

DTF: Decunher ti. 2010

Un the 0 day of December, 2010 the Board of Directors ol Far l’ Childhood and

Famils Learning Program Foundotion a nol1orpmnIit Organization doni oi]ed in the Stale of

Louisiana. Parrsh of Orleans. the lollrn’.rne husness was conducted:

Ii was duly moved and seconded that the hllowing resolution be adopted.

WhEREAS, the floard of Directors of FarE (‘hildhood and Family Learning Program

Foundation has agreed that it is necessary to solicit, negotiate andlor execute any

documents. contracts. etc. for the Organization ith the L.\ Department of Filiieation,

Office of Recoer School District pertaining to the Safe School Health) Students

program.,

BE IT RFSOLVEU thai the Board of Directors of Far lv Childhood and Family

f earning Program I oundation has aulhoriicd ICI LI chairperson to designate the (Pt) to

act on hehaif of the Organication.

13E IT FL RTHER RESOLVED. that Lal Cooper he grvcn the latH drscrctron to sign

ans and all contracts up to $565OOOO. dociments. etc., for the Earir C hildhcod ird Family

Learning Program Inundation.

RFSOLL TlO W \S RFAI) IN FULL O I 6a DA\ OF DF(F\IBF R, 2010 IN

NE\\ ORLE \NS. LOEISIANA.

(H.dflPF RS(i\



piiacnn-ient (b)

_______

COST BENEFIT ANALYSIS

PROPOSED Contact Person: Debra Morton
CONTRACTOR: Early Childhood and Family Learning Phone Number: 504-312-0727
Program Foundation [9ce: Central Office

NAMEOFPROGRf1fACpLreen Mothers and their children ages 0— 5 years old,

TISBEFlTS:

1) What does the contract achieve, and who will it impact?

Increase disadvantaged prnschcolers identification and increases access to educational services

2) How does it support the program(s) above?

Teen mothers and their hildren ages 0 5 years are identified, screened, and referred for appropriate health,
educational, and social services.

3) Does the contract support a performance indicator? Please specify.

1 his contract supports the following performance indicators: improvement in academics andior attendance and/or
behavior/attitudes of students toward school

4) Does the contract assist in complying with federal and/or state regulations or law? Please specify.

NO

COST BASIS:

1) What is the total cost of this contract? $76,500

2) Has the SDE conducted activities similar to this in the past? If so, what was the total cost?

No the SDE has not conducted activities similar to this in the past

) COST PER UNIT - How much will it cost per individual trained, seminar conducted, etc.? N/A

ALTERNATIVES:

List any possible alternatives to achieve the same objectives other than this contract. If no possible
alternatives, explain why (e.g., individual contracted with has special knowledge, skills, or abilities).

I) There is no alternative to achieve the same objective for the same cost or less. Early Childhood and Family
Learning Program provides a trained staff person, case management, and harnesses the resources available in the
community ltisasoecialized service

ADDITIONAL ANALYSIS:

1) Private sector or SDE staff — is there SDE staff that could perform this task? NO

2) Is there a need to employ a person with these types of skills full-time? If so, estimate the cost of employing
the person full-time vs. a contract for a limited time for specific services, NO

Cost of Employrnent Contract Cost:



— ,‘_,,ir_jI

Tom Schedler

Secretary of State

State of Louisiana

Secretary of State

S

D1

COMMERCiAL DIVISION
225925A7O4

- A Or a r.

N a me

EARLY CHILDHOOD AND FAMiL LEARNING PROGRAi FUNEAflfl’;

Status:

EARLY CHILDHOOD AND car-ilL’, LEARNiNG PROGRAM FOUNDATICN

36398903 N

3 5D00

2405 JACKSON AVE.

NEW ORLEANS, LA 70113

2405 JACKSON AVE

NEW ORLEANS, LA /0113

Annual Report Status:

File Date:

Last Report Filed:

Type:

Registered
Agent:

Address 1:

Address 2:

City, State, Zip:

Appointment Date:

Officer(s)
Officer:

Title:

Address 1:

City, State, Zip:

Officer:

T rUe:

Address 1:

City, State, Zip:

Officer

Title:

Address 1:

Crty State, Zrp

Agent(s)
KENNETH A. WEISS

I4CGLINCHEY STAFFORD, PLLC

601 PO’,DKAS ST’EET, 12TH FLL1OF

NEW ORLEANS, LA 70130

3/5!00J’

AU[’RLT M EPC,WDER, M ED

0re ida’

I ?1o L,ASHI’IG’-C’J A’E

r\’j LPLEANS, LA 013

REV. RdIN L BELL

Director

a- 1AGAZ2iE OT.

LA

Additional Officers: No

.4 ‘,,j

Business:

Charter Number:

Registration Date:

State Of Origin:

Domicile Address

Type City Status

Non-CroCI Cci porcOon NEW ORLEANS

Mailing Address

Status
Active

In Good Standing

3/5/2007

2N3J201 I

Ion ProCt Corporation

!rcirsr,o.a C’\ e1I1J]1e1O].rRe:IlcI I,. erci)SeuiJi1)ei;:I ‘1101 ,p’. 1



IYPE OF EXPENDITURES STATUS DATE OF CONTRACTOR INFORMA11ON
REQUEST:

Prof€ S IC 141 ervice CnIrct X Ni V [ ) 06/15)2011 Nan e Eskew+ Dumez Ripple,

01 IdlOlvice Ccntrart
kenewl [ Re eve Riter fOe Fcrl (504)5618686

u e C C. C . A. res 365 Canal Street
.— I Amerdn —‘a al C orsideration

4 — I pr.l de . c c’ Suite 150

. P50 r Seft rc tZ—sira [ CFMS 660400 New Orleans LA 70130

,.oeratse Endeav or H Frrc.er,
or /rjde j us nIna non

* below)

BILLING BASIS: LDE INFORMATION DATE SERVICE TO BE PROViDED:

Cost Remburserrent Offce Recovery School District Bennrino [rate 06)15)2007

Drvisicn Schco (Department) Erdnna Date 07/1 4/2011
Other Explain ) Ccr:tart Perscn Lona Edwards Hankins tr 5.0 years

Telephone
- 504)592-0166 Revised Erdinni Date 07)14/2012

SELECTION/ALLOCATION PROCESS: FUND tNFORMAT1ON: AMOUNT/BUDGET

--- Salaries
—

Source of Funds FEMA
i ompetitive X

0 Other Compensation
.54 CFDA IF denl

Norr Competitive Formula — e

C Related Benefits
Formula Citation - Anency Code 682 — —

Travel
e Expend Oro Cone 6031
(\J

- Operating Cervices
Object Ccdr 3460 —

CONTRACT OFFlC USEONIY:
Cf Supptes

-.

Sub Ob1ect Code US
Ctass,_ubclass # —

Cnntrm mg Agcy # Repoding Cateniori 5803
Protessional Sewices $0.00

‘is: 7_ OTh- Oi,5,0e5

C ontracting User 4 U 7 For all IDEA PaO B Funds Only

Date Recommended for Aprroval by the lnteraqenO 1 ransters

Special Educatron Adv sor Courcil
Date A 01 eitionsrMalor

1 P51 lid cator

Repairs
I Number .

——--- Cost Oblectrve —

Total $0.00

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED (Include Per Diem Ratvs if applicabe New L B landrv Itigh School

his Aryrendmenl adjusts the Des ener s contract erd date tcr New L B I andry high hw000l from 07i14,0i 1 to 07i14,2b0

JUSTIFICATION FOR CONTRACT: New C B Larrdry High School

Task (jne Adjusts the Designers contract end date for New F B Landr High S hoo from 07/14/2011 tc 07/14/2012 ($0 00>

hXhCU lIVE RI JMMENDATION FOR EXPENDIT E OF FUNDS
..

EUICQf I APPROV1L

JUSTIFICATION FOR BESE SPECIAL OR EMERGENCY CONSIDERATION

F .1- tc senstii& nature cf IC r rcjeet ard the sire ccnirriIs Clv sr-r wer mud F.— [.-r/n rrud -‘n S posc F - ada, a.vuld ufFi. i he eh.--0 1d

IsO jiIir ley clay the cperrng 0 the vi hect C rrra.:t sri Ui5 1$ COl 0e0I: .e Iim r Cde.t 5 ‘lccect 5.-- r

APPROVALS -

-

RS[ Crr7 F rar i4 OfOarr

/ Cf

.-

-;H&

F eo Iv u.--rr(ter derl tIlanagemeP cr0 I rear e

Ij- ij_> -

P 1 I .. pi I . : r 15 F r cs’ .cerI I I ‘inm-’icr

I’. 5/



Atlachmentj4) -

____

SEA IL 01 LOUISIANA
DEPART’\IENT OF EDUCATION

P1.R Cii 1SJsG -1’s[) COATR. 1CJS 1 41GE1IEVI
N,’ it, inii -ininini’, ( ‘aVrati’c ‘i,! - rc’nlcnt5. leii:iiiluii I nOt ‘‘t’, itt”’

F, ‘p 01-0 iflO 01 ‘sO

DECLAR-TION OF C’ON’I’RACTUAL OBLIGATIONS

onisiaro r:rotmcr0 ‘1 f-i Canon ([DOS nd te State Beard of Elemeolar’- and ‘acounoto lasor SBF requn he

crc pro-I eO’tieiU2l ci ci:” V a putetital tart r BCISiV eECacr Ic t’rt n,cc

cc C i cc ; en’

onpiete tins torm cr0 retun It ti the [DOl I uichasmg and Contracts Management NO ( OVI RACT Wi! I BE PPRON ED
UNTIl lIDS FORM HAS BEEN CONIPLETED. SIGNED, SUBMITTED -ND DETERMINID BY LDOF TO BE COMPLETF

-\ c con a nlei, ci ef the F notsilt I eachers Rein oment S stein Si [S

I soc arscs e is YF S ccli mn’ couple ic JR Si Form 15 Retiree P 1nl n to Work icotifie 5(1011

I’: tb I:’ 2-i -mrihs Mae 0011 ‘1 St’S Li 0 ‘stoch VOl hOld in intelest hetir iolvcd ,vii it p’r’s m al cO. c- ilj,,j i’

ss oh the LDOE or the SHE-SF or an’ SHESE-operated school. tn the ecipacito ol a contractol suhc-ontrsc.iom or employee
a c -ntl actor or ,uhcontractor’

__ __

= LZ - T____Zi
i(, c’’,’cr er-.nr NO mu the pr 1 1 (ccl: Si ,,rn- :0 0-! ‘‘c ‘ i- ‘it’

ill,(’e-l .ini or as Oc hue Olin nu:L’cr ri hr 51-SeC proc rIcO

II soui ancw Ci 15 TIcS. von mnt proa oR the follow itria in(orrnatron (Separately list each contract in which son a; e mi olvt’d.)

Coni: actor Name )eser ptnn ol Amount of Time
Contracting as it Appeals on Tenn of C OntiSe I Dollar Amount Work Pet C’rn:cO Deocated to F untrue I

Agency ‘School the Contract (Beg’End J)ates) ol Contract under Coitrc I (I-s I loins Week)

Landry F&varDeamezs lb Sept 07 S4s1J7023lArchittur ions

((on School Rapplc,APC
SObStdtjscl

r - c51et1or:i7J07

jcse oj’ Ida’, C J
0 - I

t acuinea a, ae o needed c-ce the hamf I tic ‘tic-ct p’ -‘c liIO5I1, Ti IC SaInc (-‘FT it.’’’ ‘it

•\FJ-IDA\ IL B; cipning hcli’’i I ctrtif; that the information1oaiild jhoic is coinplttc antI accnraT( I” the h’t of nt;
know ledge. I unde rctand that art; intentional Twist eprirsetitatioti OTT mc par I ivill be gi turtils lot c oidltig ian contractual
,t,lis’arjns u ,itnrnjttnent’ atid That the 1 DOE :ind’or the SBf Sic na; Jiursut Ins rmedies pt in oleit under it’s

0 ma ‘Sic I I a-c- I \,L’, cm ‘H:,,’ -- ‘nt-i -- -

I Do



UNAMMOt S WRITTEN ONSEN r OF I HE SNAREUOLDERL
AND DIRECTORS OF

EJJCfl 4DUM,EZIP!! b A PRQJWSSION4I CORPORATION

[he undersigntd. being .±fl .‘f:hc shareholders sit. dire:tr of Eskc’.v—Duniei—Rippic. A

Prolcscional Corporation (the ‘torporatron”). a Louisiana coporation, and acting herein by

written consent aspennitted by Sections 76 and 8l(CK9, of the Louisiana Corporation’ law,
herehy adept the following corporate resolutions:

RESOLVED, that R. Allen Eskew. Steve Dumez. Mark Ripple, Chuck Hire, and

•rracy Lea are hereby elected to serve as Directors of the Corporation until the next

annual meeting of the Board of Directors and until their successors arc duly elected and
qualified;

FURTHER RESOLVED. that the following individuals be. and they hereby are.
elected to serve as officers of the Corporation at tht. pleasure of the Directors and that
they may be removed as officers of the Corporation at any time with or without cause:

R. Allen Eskew President
Sieve Dumez — Vice President

Mark Ripple Secretary

fURTHER RESOI VP]). that R. Allen Eskew, President; Steve Dumez, Via
l’rvsidcn:: and Mark Ripple. Sturetary. (individually a,d collectively, the “Authurizcd
fltñc’er”) be. arid they hereh: are. utlwrized. in tist. name arid on behalf of the
Corporation, in their capacnits as officers of the rorporation, to sign architectural
contracts. plans. drawings and any and all other agreements or documents in furtherance
oi the business operations of the Corporation and to bind the Corporation to the same.

This Written Consent may be executed in one or more counterparts, all of which, when
taken together. will be deemed tn be an original copy of this Agreement and will constitutc one

and the same agreement.

This Written Consent ;s dated this 27th day of September. 2007.

R Chtck I ii’. SSreholder and Directoi

I):.. t. ft r Ir.tsndtd’hrt:te r

- !tfLMntr_ .L......
‘ ‘,‘‘ ..l’ ,1 • , I —.

I’.n I



Att hrni’nt (b

COST BENEFIT ANALYSIS

PROPOSED Contact Person: Lona Edwards Hankins
CONTRACTOR: [skew4Dumez+j.ppjAPC Phone Number: (504) 592-0166

Office: Recovery School District

NAME OF PROGRjS) IMPACTED:

1 ReLursfruction.’Rerlovjlion of schools for the Rece ory Sc vo Dstrsi New Oreans. LA

[OBJECTIVES (BENEFITS):

1) What does the contract achieve, and who will it impact?

Preparahon of the desein documents to obtain bids in order to construct the ste development of various sites

2) How does it support the program(s) above?

Provices facilities for students in New Orleans, LA to attend school

3) Does the contract support a performance indicator? Please specify.

Yes this contract has numerous performance benchmarks that must be met by the designer at all phases of the
contract These benchmarks can include the following phases program completion phase, schematic design phase
design development phase, construction documents phase bidding and contract phase construction phase. and the
construction closeout phase

4) Does the contract assist in complying with federal and/or state regulations or law? Please specify.

Yes, by providing educational facilities for students in New Orleans LA

COST BASIS:

1) What is the total cost of this contract?

Tolal projected costs S 4,117,023.08

Prey mis proiected iosis S i,117.O23 08

Ncr dffercncr’ C1y-i 0 00

2) Has the SDE conducted activities similar to this in the past? If so, what was the total cost?

No

3) COST PER UNIT - How much will it cost per individual trained, seminar conducted, etc.?

N/A

ALTERNATIVES:

List any possible alternatives to achieve the same objectives other than this contract. If no possible
alternatives, explain why (e.g.. individual contracted with has special knowledge, skills, or abilities).

1) No noscble alternatives

2) [“ on f facliliec qu.rFs licensed professicnas to perform ther seryices. pr hi:e mO

3)

ADDITIONAL ANALYSIS:

1) Private sector or SDE staff — is there SDE staff that could perform this task?

No

2) Is there a need to employ a person with these types of skills full-time? If so, estimate the cost of employing
the person full-time vs. a contract for a limited time for specific services

Cost of Employment Contract Cost.



Torn Schedler

Secretary of State

State of Louisiana

Secretary of State

C’

COMMERCIAL DIVISION

225.92547O4

F -‘ N
TI Adri. r

z’ ‘ TI rprrat r
.L

N a me

ES FA’ ± DUNES - RIPPLE, A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION

Previous Names

ESKEW A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION (Chanacd: 6 SCOT’

ESKEV’ FILSON ARCHlTEOS AN ARCHJIEEI1JRAL cOR60RATIoN (Chanaod: 59 1S°T’

Registration Date: 938/1959

State Of Origin:

Domicile Address

SE5CANALST., STE. 315C

NEW ORLEANS, LA 30130

Mailing Address

ESKEW -i- DIIMFS + RIPPI F A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION

31310104 D

c1-—i

C/O P. ALl EN [SKEW

NEW ORLEANS, LA 70030

Status:

Annual Report Status:

File Date:

Last Report Filed:

Type:

Active

In Good Standing

9 29/1989

92/20l0

Business Corporation

Registered
Agent:

Address 1:

City, State, Zip:

Appointment Date:

Officer(s)
Oflicer:

Title:

Address I:

City, State, Zip:

Office,:

Title:

Addrecs 1:

City, State, Z!p’

Oft 11’ r:

Agent ( s)
R. AL LEN ESKEV’

365 CANAL’-T,SJE 3150

NEW ORLEANS. LA 70130

nu

STEVE 1 ONES

F ri—c’s rt

365 LANAL SF SJE. 3150

NEVv PLEANS LA CT 03

F ALLEO +1-,,

lii- 0

I - o’ 3

Additional Officers: No

Type City

Business:

Charter Number:

PLSInCSS Corporation NEW ORLEANS Active

Status

hIIp s’s’ja’h cos Ii’uisj:mt o’\ C mllJ:cISs:c1o}I I iiiiniuoi:cIo:irvh1 )ol;rils I’iinl ;isp\ I I O]



Title:

Address 1:

City, State, Zip:

b12 MEMH1c si.

NfW ORIiANS LA 70124

Amendments on File (8)
Description

IAn endment

Liclosurc of Ownership

Name Lange

Disclosure of Ownership

Name Lhange

closure of Ownership —

Disclosure of Ownership

Amendment

[Date

3/4/1996

4/2i/199

5,9,19°

5 / 10/1999

6/5/2002

8/21, 2002

9/29/2008

12/30/2010

I. ( -l
jjs oh us Immijsjjjoi oii. comiiieiijlse;ijch ( 1010101 ;ilSo11cJ11)ot;J1R 11011 jsp.

Print



las lIrtetti (d

EXECUTIVE RLOMMENDATION FOR EXPENDITL..E OF FUNDS

TYPE OF EXPENDITURES STATUS: DATE OF CONTRACTOR INFOIMAt1ON

REQUEST: 05/03)11

Frolrcsr.t 1 ore cc Ccntract Li Ness L Narr-x Family Service of

.

P ecci’,s Refer Greater New Orleans
crcial rc’cc Crrin,rl - i—iPr rr-ss,l -_i I iphcne (504)486-8002

oat Serase Centc-rt Li Spect CnscOrt:cn
Address 2515 Canal Strpvt,S1e201

.- Arrcndniri #1 iuicudejus0ficaton

C t9E c Agrecir cii LI below) New Orleans, LA 70119

cns:t ,i- rr3 F S cr15 699446
: mcrcencs

oupes,trve Erricixu! S f,nc/vdejust;flca(ion

below) -

BiLLING BASIS: LDE INFORMATION: DATE SERVICE TO BE PROVIDED:

Cost Reimbursernrst Recovery School Dislrict necnnnC 01/os/li

DivisicnrSchool Intervention Services Emg Date 06/30)11

Other (Explain ) Gcntact Person Debra Morton Duralixn 13 months

Telephone (504)373-6200 ext 20070 Revrsed Endira Date 06/30/12

SELECTION/ALLOC3iION PROCESS. FUND INFORMATION: ) AMOUNT/BUDGET:

‘

I Sale School Grant & r Satarios

.

Source of Funds Model Regional
Compctitive. rmc Alternative Grant

s Other Compensation

Non-Competitive ForrrEiO: x - 84 t84uStat Project

C -

CEDA if Feijerat No 27-1i-AE-PY

-Social Related Benefits

Formula Citation sercices
1__ — Agency Code: 682

-

Travel

--- .. Expend. Crc. Code 1202
L-

UperatinC Snivi’ cx

CONTRACT OFFI- USE ONLY: Object Code 3460
._

Supplies

Ctass/Subctass 4
. I I / Sub Object Code. By

Contracting Agcy
Professional Services $0

Conlractng User a
L Peporririq Category 2110/4513 Otter Charges

‘ For all IDEA PaG B Funds Only r:ferserrss trOr5lcr5

TROL Indicator
-

Date Htc rnmended lot Aoorovat by the I -_________________

7 Number
peciel Education Adsisoryuuncit Acqu s:tic.ns/Ma1or

Dale
Repairs

Cost Objectis e. Total

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED (Include Pu Diem Rates, it appticable).

The amendrnerrt is to extend the dale of contract services due to delays Mth imptemenlation of services, there is no cost rhanqes associated vith his

amendment but service char ges from Function Family Therapy (FF7110 Muitisystemic Family Therapy (FIST)

JUSTIFICATION FOR CONTRACT:

This rcrtraci c nececsary to med Sate Schools Healthy Students nitiatve requirements

JUSTIFICATION FOR BESE SPECIAL OR EMERGENCY CONSIDERATION:

‘if.5 ..r5,Crdrre5’.t S see p’rc due. t i5p ..i’nn e.vo’iate’ri rf rf i rfr.c

APPROVALS

BUDGET APPROVAL

1 -

id I irs -I Otfvcr 5/

/

,

Cl
5,-.-- 4

iS

1’ /
I.5

/. [1
-

/ - -

uhi ° perrici 11cr i I r:ai .aqcn cit and F e

‘ill :‘rI

xx

S.
•.—

ri I C’ ‘i /



Aachmenc ç4)

0 t ltce hoe 9.tu(

STA’I F OF LOUISIANA
I)FPAR I 1FNT OF EDUCATiON

Pl’RCfL1SIA’G dAD (O\TR.4CTS 1JiA16’ElIL \I’

1)F( LARATION OF (‘ONTRACTUAL oBli(;ATIoN

I e 1 utciana Hr Etilnient ul F ducatron (I DOE) at a the Sia H ad of I lementaD oid St undar F dot atton (sBLF) e tire ‘h>
tiaraitsit sOUl> p11(1 ntttstual involsenienis F> a ts9tiai c ‘rusor Reltis eacire iii [s sr,’r.ic :5•ss under cun’Jrr1 n

r our de (at St i

o ntHets his jrni ni sturn tt ii the [DUE, I’uisha>i’w ns/ Contest is Sian Omstt \( ( (I\ I R ( 1 Vt II I BE -PPR( 15 1 H
H [HIS F(’14i liss 1111 \ CO1PLE I I- H. SICsF.I). UI31l II ED AD HE IF R1IN1 Ii B\ I DOE Ut 13E COME’F Elf.

C

-

1

in the last 24 months. have you or any firm in which son hoici an nietest been invoiced cc oh sue n olessional sets cc cot traCt ot
Fs Onti with he L CDI or he SBES[ ot any SBLSF o rued school, in the capac tic 01 a contractor. suhcontrac or, or employee
t a u TttrSs or Ut subcontractor”

(H additional cpace rice )oC, nce the bdck of rho ci c ‘de hunnatton 1 tic St Ict lt cut af ove

I

\[ l)l’1 Bc ctgninp hulun, I rertils that the inlotmatmon priivideii abuct is coniplelt and ,itcuratt, to Iht best 1 ins
tics umGr. 1 undtrtand that aims tntenttonal rnisrptsntattou on in> [tart cciii 0 gtottnds lot cotdmnp trts onitatuai

ut oinmitincnis anil that the I_l)O1 antI or tO “I1FE mis> puiue ans reint’i1’c pru ltd tuE t lass

‘‘i
‘‘ ‘it 1

2515 (anal Streel. 511 2(11 \.cc ()tltans. I S “Olifl
O4 ) 522 1)54)1)

yis x

Ii tntscet It he mln,’.e qoerticun 5 NO, please siemi in thu eu pusded it lu’, ‘ ii ‘i.’’.’. ‘:5’ i .

I ‘tnt ci las clent,ttsat’ut iunhcr in he space pr\ dl

if oor answer is S’ES, son must peovmde the ioliossmng tisIortmtatmon (Separately us) each cont rae) in cc Inch von are involved.)

t smut a tmnU
Aeencv ‘School

Rscoc ci School
Dot us I

Conic act o am e

as ml Appears on
the Contract

I arniE Service of
Greater Ness’ Orleans

‘1 eon 1 (tntrctst
1rudDa itO

01/192010 to
06’3 0’20 10

Dollar Amnun:
ol Contrast

S 30,01)0

Dccsription 5t

\Snr[ Pt ri tmYeci

undem ( ontm act

I ramnimie (or
1 SCitOit 311

,‘tmnount ol l’imtme

F’iedicatcd to (uttIi,tCl

(F>. Hours Wcck

1 crud ‘i

I itotis Sercito of (re;iltt Ntw ()rltans

0’

Is



130 ARD RESOLUTION FOR CONTRACT APPROVAL

STATE OF LOUISIANA

PARISH OF ORLEANS

On the 26th tIm’ of May, 2010 at a meeting of the Board of Directors of Family Service

of Greater1Vew Orleans, a corporation. held in the City of New Orleans. Parish of Orleans. with

quorrm o the directors present, the following business was conducted:

It was duly moved and seconded that the following resolution be adopted:

BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Directors of the above corporation do hereby

authorize Ronald P. McClain, President & CEO and bisther successors in otl]ce to negotiate on

terms and conditions that he/she may deem advisable, any contract or contracts, not to exceed

2,4O0,0OO, with various Departments of the State of Louisiana and to execute said document(s)

on behalf of the corporation. and further we do hereby give himfher the power and authority to do

all things necessary to implement, maintain, amend or renew said documents

The above resolution was passed by a majority of those present and voting in accordance

with the by-lavs and articles of incorporation.

certify that the above and foregoing cunsiitules a true and correct copy of a part of the

minutes ut a stjh-uomniiuttce meeting ot the Board of Directors of Family ervice o/G,-eaier Nei.

Orleans held on the 26 day of May, 2010

Hattie Broussard, Board Chairman

//

Dtlte



COST BENEFIT ANALYSIS

______

PROPOSED 1Fntt Person: Debra Morton
CONTRACTOR: Family services of Greater New Phone Number: 504.373-6200 x20070
Orleans 1 Office: RSD

NAME OF PROGRAM(S) IMPACTED:

Recovery School District — Safe School Healthy Students Initiative: (Craig, Reed Elem; Cohen, J. McDonogh,

Reed High Schools and Altenative Schools: (Hope Academy; Schwarz Academy)

OBJECTIVES (BENEFITSj

1) What does the contract achieve, and who will it impact?

The goal of services is to foster learning, increase school attendance and academic performance by
addressing social, emotional needs of students

2) How does it support the program(s) above?

Interventions implemented will reduce behavioral and social problems and foster learning.

3) Does the contract support a performance indicator? Please specify.

No.

4) Does the contract assist in complying with federal andlor state regulations or law? Please specify.

No.

COST BASIS:

1) What is the total cost of this contract?

$1 40,000.00

2) Has the SDE conducted activities similar to this in the past? If so. what was the total cost?

No. not aware of any similar activities being conducted in the past

3) COST PER UNIT - How much will it cost per individual trained, seminar conducted, etc.?

The contract cannot be divided into a cost per unit because of the overlapping nature of the deliverables

ALTERNATIVES:

List any possible alternatives to achieve the same objectives other than this contract. If no possible
alternatives, explain why (e.g., individual contracted with has special knowledge. skills, or abilities).

1) There are no alternatives to achieve the same objective other than this contract.

2) Provider had specialized and unique skill set commensurate with population needs

ADDITIONAL ANALYSIS: -—

__________

—-

1) Private sector or SDE staff — is there SDE staff that could perform this task? No

2) Is there a need to employ a person with these types of skills full-time? No. If so. estimate the cost of
employing the person full-time vs. a contract for a limited time for specific services.

Cost of Employment: Contract_Cost.



‘_ r3JIIIIILJ ‘iU — ,Lc1J L9J

Tom Schedler

Secretary of State

State of Lomsiana

Secretary of State

COMMERCIAL DIVISION

225.925A704

iax NjrrLArs
5 72.5317 Aim 9. 9

2i4’t.

0

N a me

FAMILY SERVICE OF GREATER NEW ORLEANS Non- ProOf Corporation

City Status

NEW ORLEANS Active

Previous Names

CHARITY ORGANIZA11ON SOCIETY OF NEW ORLEANS (Changed: 7/24/1981)

FAMIL’i SERVICE cOCIETY (Chanaed. 1,”1S/190)

CHARITY ORGANIZATION SOCIETY (Chanced: 12/28/1926)

Business:

Charter Number:

Regstration Date:

State Of Origin:

Domicile Address

2515 CANAL 511, SURE 201

NEW ORE CANS, LA 70110

Mailing Address

2515 CANAL i., SUiTE 201

PJEW CR1 FANS, LA 701 9

Status:

Annual Report Status:

File Date:

tast Report Filed:

Type:

Active

In Good Standing

12/28/1926

12/8/2010

Non-Profit Corporation

Officer(s)
• Officer:

Title:

Address 1:

Address 2:

City, State, Zip:

Officer:

Title:

1:

Li1, State. Zip:

EL JZAEETH RYAN

W e-PreOdent

(01 POYDRAS ST.

?ST FLGCR, PAN AMEPICAN 51/-

NEW ORLEANS, LA /0130

oa T!E FRC9USSAP P

Type

FAMILY SERVICE OF GREATER NEW ORLEANS

00600170 N

12/28/1926

Registered Agent(s)
Agent: RONALD P. MCCLAIN, 3D, LCSW

Address I: 2q15 CANAL 51/, SURE 201

City, State, Zip: NEW ORLEANS, LA 70L19

Appointment Date: 122 2u04

Additional Officers: No

F: (, )
(HIp. C(’i;i\\ eTh ,is.luLi]j;1fl:i.Lu\ Cuii111]U1cJ0lL’/tiC)L .H1eJciJ]Se0IU)11)c1j1J P!iT1t.3p\ . C •()( I



Officer: W1[HPM POPE

Title: Freasijrer

Address I: 2515 CANAL STREET

City, State, Zip: NEW ORLEANS, L 70119

Amendments on File (6)
rDescription Date

__ ____ ____

Name Change

_____—- ______ _______

12,281926

Arrendrnent

_____ ______—__________

11/3/1937

Name Change 1 15/1970 —

______

Restated Articlec 1.’15/1970

Name Change

______

24/1984

Amendment 5/27/1987

Print

hiip: coJa\eI) u]sianagox c0111111e1c1315ewc0
I 111clc1aIScaJeI]1hla1Ic P1mntsp\’/C N 20]



EXECUTIVE R OMMENDATION FOR EXPENDI1 :E OF FUNDS
TYPE OF EXPENDITURES. STATUS: DATE OF CONTRACTOR INFORMATION:

REQUEST

Hrcf at 5cr, cc Cord if X New 06/1512011 Nr’o HMS_Architects, Inc.

ccral Srvrre uor Ira ( 1 (l HE. (504) 636-3434
Nerewat Rcerve Rc’jw - —-- —

0(1(10 ‘.e 1515 Poydras Street
I coat Ser,ice F or tract

X-4 , ce.t r,.’.ijerafi,:ri x Suite 2680
,r—-,.e. ‘ Acr,-,-ment J

i’lUOC Jusrc31w’f} New Orleans LA 70112

rwut r Se-,ie’ 0. 5’. 694721

F ir’,r’cer.r
Include jurifcmion

below)

BILLING BASIS: — LDE INFORMATION: j DATE SERVICE TO BE PROVIDED

Cost REirrtursement 016cc: Recovery School District Br oily ag Dac. 06/17/2010

Diosion Scroc (Depament) I Enovic 06117/2013
Othr r Contact Perspn Lona Edwards Hankins Darsen 3.0 Years

Tetechone (504) 592-0166 Rw1 Frdng DnfC

S ELECTION/ALLOCATION PROCESS FUND INFORMATION: AMOUNT/BUDGET.

-

‘Source of Funds FEMA
Ccme5too X

Crihi r Ci m -‘wahoo

Moo Cm”jetitive Fcrnif, —

— CFDA it ced,.ral

BeLted Benefits
Firrnula Citatrc n ‘ —

Aqericy Code. 682

. Travel
Exper d Orq Code Varied see

attachment #2
01 er,tiriQ Sc-r,ir vs

CONTRACT OFFICE USE ONLY. Object Code 3460
.

S ipil s

Class.Sibclass
-r . Sub-Obtect Code US

: z F . Prol,’ssiorigl ervices $11,023 40

C ontractino ocv 4 (. ,

.
Varied see C

I
d’ Ri-ortir Cieaord achment_#2

010cr CF rges
I nntrctino lft S

‘ For all IDFA Part B Funds Only I t( : IC Jr-nate j
Dare Re irrue :‘-O i’’ “j h he

1 pc Lndir’rc’ .PAF)?1 Educatcn ,°d,e’c.ryCcuncjl Icqir .r Ii ‘- ‘.i.ui.r
‘

‘ Date

I liurirler
Rej.rrr

Cost Objective Total $11,023 40

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED (‘nclude Per Drem Ratr-m itpplcabir I DaudefiLake Forest Eter’-t,,, Sr hon RooF Pr ‘I Ii L’S

0701_fOOl. Murray He’iderscrr Elemerfar, School (RooF Project Nc 2010 0705 Cr201. Alfred Lawless Snnicr Flrch Srrrccl New Perimeter Sc’crrt, time

n’-tajtafnrq Project 2J0 . 2012 0799 0201 ‘,,r’rus Rcot and Repair Projects Prcject No 2010-0792-COOl D,vight P F er hc,xer Elrrnent,irr S’Fr cl. Andr’

Lar ki - F ‘erirnOr, Ocher-I °,uI B °t ,,r a Eiemrrcntary Sctroct Sylvarrie F C’rllir,rnrs Elementary School arc 2cm-rn S Crark 2 enrol High Oil’-

lOis Amendment ad uSt” the Designers Baa Services tee required by the revised Contract based on the actual v COders preP from Bros received

Jon jar1 2 - 11 f r lr stal a’ on t Se urd, Forcing at Alfred Law ess SrIr II -,tcn a )justs the Des gner’v Basic Sri a es fee Cr Murray Per dcrsc’

Fl n r m C, hoot (Rcc tI I e Ic ía ‘ease n ftc AFC and adju Is the Dr siqr er s Ba ic Servces fcc for Sari us Pc nt nd Peos r Frc c do HM1 ue I’

-‘-c n ¶b F C 1 ftc Cr1-of es for ‘Ce Atcrtrcnat Ocr r r s ti-c- fir Stro’ ‘u-l Analysis t r-xistir a roct In de’erm,’e ‘ cs’-rr.c ii f ‘-Ohio r r’r

r,,’,r’e..rnI5Mj’,,F _rIr,rcrE:,er.iarsS.hc,i

JUSTIFICATION FOR CONTRACT C-a.au-’ L,e n-rest Ele”erO’, SC-l rO:o1 r—1e I !.?9-’ ni 5’ ‘-‘rrfers’r C cicerO’,- 0f

P1. .4 rc.er ‘ Fir 0C.0idE. 1 “ne .,‘,!ess Senor Hch ,rc, I it,-.’, C,-, “‘‘0.’ Secur’y F—nrc ctaO r C.--,
‘ 0r C

Ni nf 0’d Fq., r Orc cc’ Pr icc’ Nc. r,’ cm am io rrlcDer-c go al’ Ftcrrertorv ic1 Dv,igf 1 0 E serbcwcr F ‘ir,entync Sch’ o , /‘nci’e.’. m

F i(-Terto hOd F ut B Hat a-s Fr wer fan,’ Ccl 01 Svi,ar e F Ijil’0ms F enrentary Schinf ard Jcst F S ClarS Se” r HaS cOCCI

T ,-sk Cii e



JUSTIUCATtON FOR BESE SPECIAL OR EMER.,nNCY CONSIDERATtON:

One to the errs tnve r aLec of 1 ‘e rid U e here cnctrannts. ihiesi er (S ri ricrrrcd as sc cc. Cr ry wuIC ahert tIm c cIt

,iiO U lUIFtv detav the flLPflhf 0 ‘hE,

APPROVALS

BUDGET APPROVAL

2 kOIL(
Si1zilnrina’”-

7LZ
ROD C href F nnanc’am DII

I

ROD DcpJt Saçer rtr der’

o:-__ Sdz

RSDSJFernnterd’r I

I - N-’- r’0_N ‘DozO

c dv UFcrr her ccr,t I Managers sat rd F ci

C/
Dcuty Oorr r,Isr rent I Fdrrcatnon I

S ocr flier Icr I F uVr

Alfred Lawless Sr.

HS New Perimeter

Security Fence

Installation

FEMA

682

6069

34Q
US

S17° Cr0

Gaudet/Lake Forest Murray Henderson

Elementary School Elementary School

(Roof) (Roof)

Dwight D. McDonogh 15

Eisenhower Elementary School

Elementary School

Harrah S

bSZ

6066

3460

US

4707

Harrah’s

682

6010

3460

US

4707

$14,217 40

Funds Information:

Source of Funds

Agency Code

Expend Org Code

Object Code

Sub-Object

__

Reporting Category

Budget FY11

- Budget FY12

Source of Funds

Agency Code

Expend Org Code

Object Code

Sub-Object

Reporting Category

Budget FY 11

Budget FY 12

(Roof)

H aria h’s

082

bC 57

3460

LI F

4707

$0 1-i

4 Haah’s

L 6066

3460

4707

Paul B. Habans

Elementary School

(Roof)

Andrew Jackson

Elementary School

(Roof)

Harrah’s L
682

606$

3460

US

4 OQ 7

$c.:2

Harrah’s

682

6009

3460

US

4707

0 78

L

Sylvanie F. Joseph S. Clark

Williams Senior High School

Elementary School (Roof)

(Roof) L
H arrah’s

682

6018

3460

US

4707

Sin 15 -

H,-trrah’s

682

6002

33c0

US

.1707

51116

L1 N , ni



‘\l12 IL Il ( sli

SI \i F. 01 LOt IS1AN.\
DEP;RT”1E\i OF FJ)tCFiON

JB R(ti Vi” (1.1 f) I 1’7/? 1’ i.’ LL! \ IC’I: 111 /

I)F(1 R \11ON OF C0TR:\(l OBLI(;\ Ii0\S

1 i en 1) I 1 IC Bn tI sEi I S nler5 1- iS”l i
CL II 1 F I C 111 1 fi Lfll I C ll5k B FL F:C .C t li 1

I; 1 LL .1:, l’lI :1. Fl —

• S: I ‘FI ‘I t’ I Iii 1. I)IQ..1fl lS :I••_i tSeJ.:llltCiI 1st e3C11 I_I flu_I Ii ‘111k_It ICI) ITU tts’’I’-t’k.I

li •1IrCk!.I

Ikiijt An OFfli \kurk 1’erietinjd L)ICIIeui lull I lkLl

___________

u )lI’luI 1untet(tlje’ I Ii ‘iku C

: “t

I II) i- ‘vrnin’ hie’’ I ri ttiv Ihil hi’ iliftirl Item CI S Cliii itiCli’ IL (II itile Ik 5, si;’I” fl u si
C utnIsrsl:m hel :rL inirfli’un;B nlkrepr(CFnIutu(sn ni pill ;iI rllTl’i Iu; ;t l, ii ui.

i5C.siiuilS Ci CUfil nhiliF iutd thl the I 0(1!. ted r lit BFS! ret’ riic an rTrlk_dir fit (SF11111 ilfl’i’t

AddiLs r F -

1ui-. i....: n. : n::l -() (0\TsF \ii ii P1’)
Vi H. 1ii’i )iJWri II I. PH ‘ 1 JPL1LTI.1). (00 0 ‘1 BMPT 1 1) \C1) Ilk I lZk’iW\FD [0 11)0k 1 ilL (0IP! ViE

Li Pc !-i’. i ‘Ii

iii sii’LTI IC IlpiLi” Phi. Iuune I’ RIi ‘IC s l

CC list 2-1 net tic. C I F ‘\ link ii wiitciu F C I OuIi’ n IIllcrc sI lee nined wnh i’ rd (IF C C I 1151

J’(’lilll(I c lii 0 1 1)1 -t lie hOISE r aiiv SBESE peiilicd SCOsCI. i the ep ICIly ofi (PIIIi5iLI ctdsi nil lIui CI] F’S C

I CCII1 ]CluI cli

1 llllfl I •.. it /LOSClFc Cl

S lcd 1i-chsI lid l_

LC

Ici in ui Conliect

BLIlU I Ilk I)nes 1

C k

a ‘‘

/ n / Ij



Corporate Resolution of

HMS ARCHITECTS. A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION

Keith R. Steger. President
Michael G. Buisson. Jr.. Vice President

Charles B. Montgomery, Secretary/Treasurer

BE IT RESOLVED, that it is desirable and in the best interest of this Corporation that said officers are hereby

authorized to perform on behalf of this Corporation any and all such acts as they deem necessary or advisable in

order to comply with the applicable laws of any such states, and in connection therewith to execute and file all

requisite papers and documents, including, but not limited to, agreements, reports, surety bonth. irrevocable

consents and appointments of attorneys for service of process; and the execution by such officers of any such paper

or document or the doing by them of any act in connection with the foregoing matters shall conclusively establish

their authority from this Corporation and the approval and ratification by this Corporation of the papers and

documents so executed and the action so taken.

CERTIFICATE

The undersigned hereby certifies that CHARLES B. MONTGOMERY is the SECRETARY OF HMS

RcHlrEcTs, A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION, organized and existing under the laws of the STATE OF

LOUiSIANA; that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of a resolution duly adopted at a meeting of the Board of

Directors of said corporation held on the SIXTEENTH day of NOVEMBER, 2006, at which meeting a quorum was

at all times present and acting; that the passage of said resolution was in all respects legal; and that said resolution is

in full force and effect.

Dated this TENTH day of FEBRUARY, TWO ThOUSAND AND ELEVEN. -.

Wiinçss: . - ...

J
p . Sec?Etars

R 74



Attachment (6)
COST BENEFIT ANALYSIS

PROPOSED Contact Person: Lona Edwards Hankins

CONTRACTOR: HMS Archite’,tc, Inc Phone Number: (504) 592-0166
Office: Recovery School District

rNAMEOFPROGRAMSl IMPACTED: -

Ricorstruction/Renovation of schoos for he Recoerv School D irici in New Orleans, LA

OBJECTIVES (BENEFITSi:

1) What does the contract achieve, and who will it impact?

Preparation of the design documents to obtmn bids n order to Repair and Replace Roof at Gaudet Lake Forest Charter

School Elementary School. McDonogh 1 5 Elementary School, Dwight D Eisenhower ElemE ntary School, Andrew

a kson Elementary School. Paul B Habans Elementary School Sylvanie F Williams Elementary School Murray

Hcndcrson Elementary School. Joseph S. CDrk Senior High School and New Perimeter Security Fence Installation at

Alfred Lawless Senior High School

2) How does it support the program(s) above?

Provines facilities for students in New Orleans. LA to attend school

3) Does the contract support a performance indicator? Please specify.

Yes, this contract has numerous performance benchmarks that must be met by the designer at all phases of the

contract These benchmarks can inc ude the following phases program completion phase, schematic design phase.

oesigr development phase. construction documents phase. bidding and contract phase, construction phase. and the

enstruction closeout phase

4) Does the contract assist in complying with federal and/or state regulations or law? Please specify.

Yes. by providing educational facilities for students in New Orleans. LA

COST BASIS: -

It What is the total cost of this contract?

Iotai çrojected costs. 5103,607.40

Previous projected costs’ $ 02.584 00

Net difference cost S 11,023 40

2) Has the SDE conducted activities similar to this in the past? If so, what was the total cost?

No

3) COST PER UNIT - How much will it cost per individual trained, seminar conducted, etc.?

N/A

ALTERNATIVES:

List any possible alternatives to achieve the same objectives other than this contract. If no possible

alternatives, explain why (e.g.. individual contracted with has special knowledge, skills, or abilities).

1) Nc :osrfbie alternati’es

2) Desge of tarIt’e rPquires Icensed professionals to perform their services, per state and federal law

3)

______ __________ _____________

ADDLIIONAL ANALYSIS:

1) Private sector or SDE staff — is there SDE staff that could perform this task?

No

2) Is there a need to employ a person with these types of skills full-time? If so, estimate the cost of employing

fOr person full-time vs a contract for a limited time for specific services

Cost cf Eplqyment Contri I Cost



Torn Schedler

Secretary of State

State of Louisiana

Secretary of State

C’

QMME RciPLQiViST2N
225.925,4704

Name

H’S LR(HJ1’LCTR A FPC’FESSICNAL LORPuSTTION

Previous Names

Type

Business Corpordtrc n

City Status

Hc:Asc, r1CNUI1EST LILUER EERFCRIIANCE ARCHITECTURE (A PROFFSSICNAL PLOLATESI roe7 I Zi

Business:

Charter Number:

Registration Date:

State Of Origin:

Domicile Address

HMS ARCHETECIS, A PROFESSIONAL CORPORA’TlON

3-1820859 D

3!8’1196

1515 PflS ERAS Sf., STE. 2680

rJFV. OR1EAN, [A 70112

Mailing Address

Status

C,O KEJJH R. STEGER

1515 POYDRAS ST., STE 2680

N[ r:RcLANS, A 01 12

Status:

Annual Report Status:

File Date:

Last Report Filed:

Type:

Active

In Good Standing

3j8i9%

2/11/2011

Buciness Corporation

Registered Agent(s)
Agent:

Address 1:

City, State, Zip:

ppointrnent Date:

Agent:

Address 1:

City, State, Zip:

Appointment Date:

Officer(s)
Ott ice r:

Title:

Address!

City Stati, Zip:

Ofli

lrttc

KEITH R. SlICER

1515 POYDR.AS SF., STE. 2680

IIEVI ORLEANS, LA “0112

I MIS

H/ILLs [3. iON3 G M%

11c FO3DRAS ST., UlIE 080

tlfM’ ‘PLEANS, LA. “011

1° 2101

‘-SUEL U PUISSON JR

rc’ci ‘cr1

0 LPA’- OF MIS. ,r’’

[ ‘,
[ AIM ° i -,

JJb

Additional Officers: No

‘1 hui. 1;li}uU(s ii11)111’l(1,r’r75ich I Iu1i1’1ci1JC11rc11l 1011111 I’NhIl 1



Amendments on File (3)
Description

[ ((C cur ci üwriersh p

‘JciflO hano

ssJoSur O uvnershsp

j) 77

hiip il s ‘‘IIIH;Uj \ ‘iiij iI::sis I: I uIc]::I:fICI11 )(,sjlc I’H .1 -1 (H I

Address 1:

!Cfty, State, Zip:

[Officer:

Ttt)e:

Address 1:

CIty, State, Zip:

( pvppç cT SIP ,5fl

rJEV. L’RLEA(JS,

KEITHR SJEGER

:51L pf[(;c Sf

NLV ORP[AN A 1.

Date

J 11 9/1998
-

:1Oflo

ji Ou9

Print



EXECUTIVE R OMMENDAJ1ON FOR EXPENDfl E OF FUNDS
DATE OF
REQUEST
06/15/2011

Rcceia Refer

Sr cc a C one Ocrat on
Occlude ;usrificarion

below)

En rcs
(rnclude jus UI/ca Uon

below)

CONTRACTOR INFORr4ATION’

Narre Holly & Smith Architects.
APAC

________

Telcphone (985) 345-5210

______

Address 208 North Cak Street

Hammond, LA 70401

JUSTIFICATION FOR CONTRACT: New Ph Ilis Wheaftev Elementary Schoo

7 ask Ore Provides for Proect Descnpfion Charge from Renovafior c of Elementary Schrot at Phillis Wheattey Sc[ cot to New Ph is Wheatle °choo
Task Ti Pr Vdes for Reirrhurcah e Exflencec due to tho Desiorer for It e pubt rat on cf Advertiserrents in four 4) area newcpaperc o ncerr no ff 1 0
prc eec tea atierrofe uses of the burtdirq as rcaucstod b5 tfle Owner t r PCI s Ulheattey Elementary S hool (lncr ace $4 250 14/

JUSTIFICATION FOR BESE SPECIAL OR EMERGENCY CONSIDERATION:
Due to tr corel ye alurp f this pr cot ani ‘Le lime onstraink ‘ece serf es rrust ue pedrmed as . con as p c F ud ace I 0 e
rd ultoately Ic ay Ce pen no f IF e coF o

APPROVALS

BUDGET APPROVAL

r 1, $4O11 rrr e

ii

F 0 ie F r .r J ° ‘Seer

2

0

1-, 12) r I

De ty 0 peIr icr I or rOar ,or P ci i r e(

/ I
‘I S /1

2 J/1c (

p r lT

PE OF EXPENDITURES

Protessiui at Ser ace Cor tract

oooi -I Sercio€ Cor tract

legal Srrr cc Cortract

X

El
El
[I
Li

STATUS:

New

Renewal Li

Amer dmert X41

CEMSo 688196

X

BILLING BASIS: LDE INFORMATION. DATE SERVICE TO BE PROVIDED

Cccl Reimbursemet Office Recovery School District Begirning Dale 01/21/2010
Div sior Sohort (Department) Erdirg Date 01/21/2013

015cr Ee ,r Contact Person Lona Edwards Hankins Duration 3.0 Years
Te ephone (504) 592-0166 Reused Enoino Dare

SELECTION/ALLOCATION PROCESS: FUND INFORMATION AMOUNT/BUDGET:

Salaries
Source of unds FEMA

Competitive - X
- Other Compensafien

Non Comulrtiee Formula CF DA if Eederul
—0

Related Benefits
F ormua Cit0tior Agency Code 682

Travel
Experd Or Code 6049

Operating Services
Object Code 3460

CONTRACT OFFICE USE ONLY:
. Supplies

Class/Subc ass 4 Sub-Object Coce U5 - -

Contrarriro Agoy 4 Reporl eq Catgrs 5803
Profess onal Services $4,250.14

C nntrartinQ 0 err C For alt IDEA Part B Funds Only
0t Charges

Date Reoommerded fri /sppioval byj nteraoency Trar sfere

Special Ecucatiori Mv soryFouncil
Date Acqu siliors MajorTROL rdicalor

T-Number Repairs
Cost Objective

—

—-- Total $4,250.14

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED (Include Per Diem Rates, if applicable ) New Phillis Wheatley Elementara SoFool
a Ame’dm’nl proedes °rqec1 Description Charge 1rcm Re’vaticn of Eternertary School at Philli’ Whaftey SoboC Ic New Phi Sc W[,r,’tl’, S0hci

It also rcvides for the Rein bursabte Expe nses due to the Designer for the pub cation of Adverlisements in four (4) area newspapers conrerning lho 106
process fri alternate uses of the bu Iding as requested by the Owner fur Phillis Wheatley Elementary School



-

7
-

-
.

2

—

H
’ -:

4

5

C

7

I

H
-

-
-

-4

S

C
-

fl
.

C
C

/-
f

B’
/

E
’

—

‘1 CC CC CC

:1

-
I

-
-

2
—

-
‘

C.—
’

-‘1 1 -
‘
4

(D 0
-
,

-
-

IS
’S

;
-

I
S

.

— 5
7 (C -C 2

S
-C

r.
ES

C’

C
,

S

-
I_

_

is
i

-5
,-

-
C

--
”

-
‘
-

-
•

-

-
-.

“
)

H
>



CORPORATE RESOLUTION

At the duly called and convened meeting of Holly and Smith Architects.A Professional

Architectural Corporation held at its duly appointed office, t was resolved that Holly

and Smith Architects shall be authorized and empowered to enter into a contract with

the State of Louisiana, Department of Education, Recovery School District for the

renovations of the Phillis Wheatley Elementary School. By this resolution, Michael F

Holly or Jeffrey K. Smith, representing Holly and Smith Architects are hereby authorized

to execute the contract referred to herein orr-beha1f of Holly and Smith Architects, a

Professional Architectural Corporation

I, the undersigned Secretary of Holly and Architectural

Corporation, certify that the above is a true and correct excerpt of the minutes of the

Board of Directors

Mhael F. Holly, President



RiIacnmenl te
COST BENEFIT ANALYSIS

_______

rPOSED
—

Contact Person: Lona Edwards Hankins

CONTRACTOR: hlc s Smith Architects APAC Phone Number: (504) 592-0166

_______

iLoffice Recovery School District

iiOF PROGRAM(S) IMPACTED:
D’sMt’n ri Cr nansLA

1) What does the contract achieve, and who will it impact?

Preparation of tbc dts’on documents to obtain bias in order to construct thr scr c”.aIopment of various sit

2) How does it support the program(s) above?

Provides facilities for stucents in New Orleans. LA to aler.d school

3) Does the contract support a performance indicator? Please specify.

Yes, this contract has numerous performance benchmarks that must be met by the designer at all phases of the

contract. These bencnmarks can include the following phases. program completion phase. schematic design phase,

design de\elopmcnt uhase. construction documents phase, bidding and contract phase construction phase, and the

construction closonut phase

4) Does the contract assist in complying with federal and/or state regulations or law? Please specify.

Yes, by provdinq rducational facilities for students in Ne Orleanc. LA

COST BASIS:

1) What is the total cost of this contract?

Total projected costs $ 1,754,150 10

Prevous proecled cc’cs S 1.749,900.00

Net difference cost $ 4,250 1 1

2) Has the SDE conducted activities similar to this in the past? If so. what was the total cost?

No

3) COST PER UNIT - How much will it cost per individual trained, seminar conducted, etc.?

N/A

ALTERNATIVES:

List any possible alternatives to achieve the same objectives other than this contract. If no possible

alternatives, explain why (e.g., individual contracted with has special knowledge, skills, or abilities).

1) No possible alternatvec.

2) Design of facil ties requ res licensed profecsionulc to pnorm the r services per state and federal law.

3)

_____
_____

ADDITIONAL ANALYSIS:

1) Private sector or SDE staff — is there SDE staff that could perform this task?

No

2) Is there a need to employ a person with these types of skills full-time? If so. estimate the cost of employing

the person full-time vs a contract for a limited time for specific services.

N

Cost of Emploncnt Contract Cod

P. N I



Tom Schedler

Secretary of State

State of lowsiana
Secretary of State

COMMERCJAI DIVISJON
225.925.4704

-. rD—i
-. Admr-, i-.

Previous Names

DELi AND MITh ACH1TECTS AN ARCHTTECFURAL CORPORATION tCIaied. 3 I 3000

HOLlY AND s5 olAil c, AN ARCHITECTURAL CORPURA11uN, MICHAEL Lharceo- ii- ;i

Business: HOLLY AND SMITH ARCHITECTS, A PROFESSIONAL ARCHPTTCTE’PAL CORPORATION

Charter Number: 33619920 D

Registration Date: It, 33:1981

State Of Origin:

Domicile Address

205 NORTH CAIE S1REET

HAMMOND, LA 10101

Mailing Address

205 NORTH CAlL STREET

HAMMuND, LA 010]

Status
Status:

Annual Report Status:

File Date:

last Report Filed:

Type:

Registered

Address 1:

City, State, Zip:

Appointment Date:

Officer(s)
Officer:

Title:

Address 1:

City, State, lip:

OffICer:

Title:

Address 1:

City, State, lip:

Agent(s)
F. JAY SEALE, III

200 NORTH CATE STREEt

HAMMOND, LA 70404

105’

MICHAEL HOLD-

Pr or dent

rr ijOPJf-i LATE ST.

HAMMOND, LA 10401

LED-Fr K SMFTH

r& 0r’ dort Sec’et’r,

5’. ATFIT

/.‘1il NI A ‘ 1 N

Additional Officers: No

1’. 2
litip: niJ;i\\r’h u. CTII;iI1a Nu\ L(lIflJflCIC],I1.HN]eh ( 11RJ(’JC’1iiI0l1l)0Jr PiiiI

Name Type City Status

HOLLY AND SMITI—’ARIHIlT(TS, A PROFESSIONAL ARCHITECTURAL CORPORATION Busircos Cnrpor1tion HAMMOND Act’v

Active

In Good Standing

12 33/1981

12/10/2010

Business Corporal ion



)
>

C
C

C
C

(

C
C

C
W

C
C

—

c:i
1
C

! 0 rr

c
J cC

PD PD



EXECUTIVE R[ JMMENDATION FOR EXPENDIT E OF FUNDS

STATUS

X H

H

__

DATE OF
REQUEST
06115/2011

Recen e. Re

Specia) a
include us ,hi,iu

below)

Erurmr,
(Incluue iu nbc non

below)

APPROVALS

BUOET APPROVAL

\Hçi
-‘\::--

3[t L(

.1 ji

Lrarciu) 0fcei [S

L J0L&

TYPE OF EXPENDITURES

r fos r-i. C C

s 0

Ln) u(& ( fl1O

660411

CONTRACTOR INFORMATION

I uchin Oubre 8
Associates APC

Te etr ore (504)835 8013

Ad//rr— 3000 West Esplanade

Suite 302

Mclarrrc LA 70002

BILLING BASIS LDE 1NFORMATION: DATE SERVICE TO BE PROVIDED

s cnl r’€) t: m° ) i’ Recovery S’.)strrct Bearrnrng 061152007

F :un hoc> (DepaHment) Ending c 08/01/2011

thor [ Contact Prscn Lona Edwards Hankins Duration 4Oyears

Te.crh000 (504)592-0166 Revrseo EnOm 08/01i2012

SELECTION/ALLOCATION PROCSS FUND INFORMATION: AMOLINT/BUDGET

Salsnes

.
-

Source of Funds FEMA —

Compel toe A —

Other Core pens-rI on

Non C mpc)tou Fcrreua
CFDA if Federal -

Re alert Peru/iC

Formula LISbon -
Artencv Code 682 ——___________ —

Travcl
Fr end Org Code 6080

Opr-iaIn SCrwcrr

Object Code 3460 - -

CONTRACT OFFICE USE ONLY:
Supplies

-
4ub Object Code U5 —_--—-_--

—

C assSunclas C
/ Professional Serocr- $0.00

Ccntract n Aacv
/4 Re/oiling Category 5803 --________________

/ I Other Charoca

Inr-itrai-inc/°-crO I For all IDEA PariB Funds Only

Date PecomrnendedforApp3oaILihn I
n:eraow 7 1 5/i

-[rca> Lducat on AdCISPIL) our Cl

TRSI Vds a.
—

Dale Acquisitions Map

T Nunibci -—

-

Objecbve
Rnpaas

-——--
Total $0 00

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED (Include Per Diem Rates, if apphcabe / New Elementary School al Lanoslon Hucher Charler Schocl

TIes Arnendirent ad>usts the Designers ronlracl cr0 doIC Icr New Elementary School at Langston Hughes Charter School frcm 8 1/2011 Ic 8 15012

JUSTIFICATION FOR CONTRACT: New Elementary Srhcol ol Langston Hughes Charter Sc/cc>

7 °-r Cr dc it Di-cignr a contract r 3 d0lu Nirj Cc nslruclron of Langstun Hughes Charter Sub col from 8/112C 1 1 Cl Sd

JUSTIFICATION FOR BFSE SPECIAL OR EMERGENCY CONSIDERATION:

C f C° -

r ahire of tiC u cr1 -Sr 3 ‘- -c c ta-fc Irese serrces rCt C- crrf rrrd rccn or çcrwb. A rJa •.rj i/r
..

oro U 0 rr5 Jt— .pcrg ‘Cr- -rr s. I no August 1 3 1 -i Jr jt 7rei ‘



Attachment (4)

STA1F 01- 1 OU1S1NA
DFPARTMF 1 OF F1)UCATION

P1RC1]ISThG 4AD (O JR 1C7SM1AClGFi1E\1
us. C in n “0. ‘

., * s -.

I ci (th P hi, si,, SIt ‘itil ‘-n. urrs “i :

1)F (‘1 -\ R \ I 1O OF CO\ I R \(i 1 L 0131 1GA1IONS

he I ulsinna Depwrm nt I F do *i n (P IOL) ai’d 1w Nate F I l mc nInes an d Sec dat I die C; tic n I BL SI t muir h

matron of ntis r o ‘itO I no ‘ventdrts hi S lid Cml t delt’rt emm s ‘in he c int;act m - iaiu

sdei anon. “e -

inpiete this form and Jifln ii N’ he I DCL I urc;iaci’ c n F - ii lanagentent NO ( O\l R(l ‘\ 1FF hf APPRO\E 9

a r los -owi itss JIF c sw -i t 9. sc ii s i*i; I) 9 D I ERSi ‘CEO $ DOT TO lIT (OlPT El F

in ‘w;i’hcr t Itt i. i;, R:In-’.ie.t “‘ 0 j
i ii mssser is \FS 5th n-it5 I! PSI I tim tftiim ii if, \- wit ii

Amount of I mi

Dedtcated to Contract

(Ix; Ilouis/NVeeL

IIad’litt’ ‘a] ‘rem c 1 ‘-D if F— 1 et’ Fit s; ti ti mr-n 5 i’ ‘ -,_‘.-itt dii

U F II)A 11: Bc signing hehiss . I ci tits that the mint marion t os nirti ahoc c is complete and aconrate. to the host of nil

t,t’(i0.Ir(Ige I understand that mis no ntion ii mist cpttscnt-trio’i ‘01 ins pat t si dl hI gtoitnnis lot’ suIditi ;nn cont tic oral

or commitments ann] hat tile I 0(15 mdiii rut SJfJ- I- inns pin sire atoc is tnedit pt ii’ hh if itnth lass

Li
/ -y - /

/ /

— ,L /

/I

L_

___

In lie last “‘1 m-ntiis. has-c a on -n in’. fInn in as hnch von I ]h an’;, reie,t I’cn; inset!’. ed oP nov pTufcssioiiii ccii ice cotitiart iii

‘d’s, ‘s,tiact as-ill: the I 001- i iN °PIL} ,r was 5151 SF -pci;i-. 5- 10 nsf,mitn of a sinlact’ ‘-iii -iirti-ol,i, ‘‘I einpIun

I a t’ -oriacton or csnbcnnn awl

— I

Ii C iN unsavci to Fe ilis, f,Ci’lii- is tJ picam s;en -i Pc a, s’ ‘ -i I lit It F on iCliSt ant or’ Cc , ni oo,l ‘,,‘iiii,

lIiO C i.’’ ilds.,it’ i ‘0 ij 0 ,SS Ii’

I \‘J Ni iVOils Ha JCOL’l NtiS Si’ iF bIas lii lO! Hi ‘‘Ii (St tint atela I teach cmiii tot in whjclisnntt are uHuniIve(t,)

Contractuig

L coL
j]mnpsfon IluflieN

_______ScLcoI

I -

Cortinsiun N; iliC

as ii Appean S Ciii

the ( oninact
aclien ii;f ic F

Jenu of Conteai

(Betn/1 nd Des ct

/2OO,
bj /dCIi

IJoIliri Amount

cf( onTnact

H

J)esciipiicin

55,’ojk Pci foinsed

under Contract
Professional
A/P Set am’ c ‘:11 is,;

I-i



)

RESOLUTION

BE IT RESOL VED by the Board of Directors of Lachin Oubre & Associates

Arc/ctsAPC domiciled in gjrieuisiana that jçhae)GLachin]A is

hereby authorized and empowered to execute any and all contracts of whatever

kind on behalf of the Corporation with the Stale of Louisiana, Department of

Education..

CERTIFICA TE

I, Michael C. Lachin of Lachin Oubré Associates Architects, APC do hereby

certify that the foregoing resolution is a true and exact copy unanimously adopted

by the Board of Directors of said corporation at a meeting thereof legally held on

the 29th day of November, 2007 that said resolution is

duly entered into the records of said corporation; that it has not been rescinded

or modified; and that it is now in full force and effect.

INTESTIMONY WHEREOF, / have hereunto set my hand and the seal of said

corporation this 29th day of November 2007

Name MV act G. Lach3n

TtTLE: Presideni

0



Allarhrnerit (6)

______ __________

COST BENEFIT ANALYSIS

PROPOSED Contact Person: Lona Edwards Hankns

CONTRACTOR: Laclui Cubre’ AssociatesAP( j Phone Number: (504) 5920166

Office: Recovery School District

[NAME OF PROGRAM($j IMPACTED:

econstruction/Renovalicn f schools for the Rccover\ Schoc D strict in New Orlcdr s LA

OBJECTIVES(EjjS: -

____

-

1) What does the contract achieve, and who will it impact?

Preparation of the desion documents to obtain bds rd ito construct the new Lar qstcn Hucihes Elementary School

2) How does it support the program(s) above?

Provides facilities br students in New Orleans. LA to aIls d cc noel.

3) Does the contract Support a performance indicator? Please specify.

Yes, this contract has numerous performance benchmarks that must be met by the desioner at all phases of the

contract. Tnese benchmarks can include the following phasec: program completion phase, schematic design phase.

design development phase. construction documents phase, bidding and contract phase. construction phase, and the

construction closeout phase

4) Does the contract assist in complying with federal and/or state regulations or law? Please specify.

‘r’es.by providing educational foci ties for students in Nw(7rleans, LA

COST BASIS:

1) What is the total cost of this contract?

7uiai projecied costs S2176 ,4b7 42

Previous proecied costs. 2. 176.487-12

N’b difference cost. 0.00

2) Has the SDE conducted activities similar to this in the past? If so, what was the total cost?

No

3) COST PER UNIT - How much will it cost per individual trained, seminar conducted, etc.?

N/A

ALTERNATIVES: -

________________________________

List any possible alternatives to achieve the same objectives other than this contract. If no possible

alternatives, explain why (e.g.. individual contracted with has special knowledge, skills, or abilities).

1) No Lossible alternatives

2) De un of facilites requ re licensed professionals to pert rrn their services. per ctate and federal law

3)

_________________

ADDITIONAL ANALYSIS:

1) Private sector or SDE staff — is there SDE staff that could perform this task?

2) Is there a need to employ a person with these types of skills full-time? If so, estimate the cost of employing

the person full-time vs. a contract for a limited time for specific services.

Cost ofj,pto__ment ,
Conirici Cost.



Tom Schedler

Secretary of State

State of Louisiana
Secretary of State

(

.f.
055 C

coMMERcipiyi5IQN
225.925.4704

çr rLe
ft ‘ r cc

.]i ri rat S

IS

LACHIN OUBRE ‘s SSOC1ATE5 ARCHITECTS PLANNERS PROJECT MANAGERS A

FRCFESSIONAE CORFCR.APON

L’ L LA(HIN & ASSCUATCT ARC HITCCTS PLANNERS, PROJECT MANAGERS A PROFESSIONAL Co RPCRATIC N Chanoed

iT 13 2003)

D APCHI1T°S °LPNNEP° AND PROJECT MANAGERS (A PROFESSIONAL CORPORAJ1ON, (Changed 10,7/1999)

[ft L ARCHITECTS AND PLANNERS (A PROFESSIONAL CORPORAT]ONI (Changed 7’25’1991)

LACHIN OUBRE & ASSOCIATES, ARCHITECTS, PLANNERS, PROJECT MANAGERN, A PROFESSIONAL
CORPORA11ON

31113252 U

9/121988

Domicile Address

3000 W EPLANADE, SUITE 302

METAIRIE, LA 0005

Mailing Address

Status

fl M[(C1/ft L LAIHIN

300( W EcPLANADE, STE. 302

ME[AIRIE, LA 0005

Status:

Annual Report Status:

File Date:

Last Report Filed:

Type:

Active

In Good Standing

9/12/1988

8/18/2010

Business Corporation

Registered Agent(s)
Agent:

Address 1:

City, State, Zip:

MICHAEL LACHIN

U00 W. ESPLANALL, SUTTE fl2

‘ETAIkIL, LA 70002

Appointment Date: It 1988

Agent:

Address 1:

City, State, Zip:

Appointment Date:

Officer ( s)
Otlics

MARK GAUCHOS

000 sO E’PLANALE SUITE 0t

MFTAIRIE LA0 IT

(11

Adrht,c’na[ Officers: No

Previous Names

Type

Busir ess
C rporattcn

City Status

MEIAIRIE Active

Business:

Charter Number:

Registration Date:

State Of Origin:

hij c/Cl ,isseb (5 Ii ltJS]aIt14?O\ Cc/INtl UI l,[1L’NiU1i( (/Iflfl)CJu icatoh1)eiiiilc Phil .1 1 201



Addres” 1: ThO \5 ESrLANADE ;jiF

[Ci, State, Zip: r1EIAIRIE LA 0002

Officer: MARt. 6AUcHE I

Title: Lrcrtar,’

Address 1: Cu0 U, EF LZNAPE, q rTT

City, State, Zip: if IAlii 5A

Officer: LHE FcR1IER

Title: Ic ir tOry

Address I 3000 VA E5ELArADE, SUITE Ui

City, State, Zip: METAIRIL, LA 0002

Amendments on File (6)
Description

Name Change

Disclosure of Ownership

Name Charge

Name Change

Disclosure of Ownership

Appointino Change, or Resign of Officer

7/25/1991

11/6 1996

107 1909

- 11/13/2003

7 12/2006

5/19’2010

Date

Print

()

111Ij) OI:R\cb (‘i.I(iIll. LOIU 005 c01111)!UJCiIl]Sr’,ilLlI S 115 jcj,i1eaich1 )vlail Prini acp\ 1 1] O1J



taa ]itnrnt (

EXECUTIVE RL OMMENDATlON FOR EXPENDIT. EOF FUNDj. (;:r
r

YPE OF EXPENDITURES. STATUS: DATE OF- CONTRACTOR fMAJJN:’

REOUEST: 05/03/11

i( 1-sa (ru-i ci. e P . liar fl New H Nrn Louriaria State University

..
Rci--Rtei Health Sciences Center

al e Cnntit H Renewal Tlep(ne (504)568-6003

Corrl’act H Spr iel Cr rsiderat: Fddr eve 433 Bolivar Street

. rci rc sc -n ci
Amendrrul H#1 (mcludejustrhcaiion

,cLacpCc4r [1 CFT4SO 699929
E rnr-’ccrn

Cr raI vu F cdt-a .or H (include justiñcation

below)

3ILLING BASIS: LDE INFORMATION: DATE SERVICE TO BE PROVIDED:

Cjct Rbjr5enii p1 - x Recovery School District Btgnniiig D,te 12/15/10

DivisionSct Oct Intervention Services Erdirg Date. 06/30/11

thtr FiO,i’ -. -
ConDO Putsci Debra Morton DuktiOn 17 months

Telephcne (504)373-6200 ext 20070 Roec Endina Date 06/30/12

iELECTION/ALLOCATION PROCESS: FUND INFORMATION: AMOUNT/BUDGET:

Model Regional Salanec
Source of Funds Alletnative Grant

ornpelih-e
State Prof cci Other Corn pensation

Jon Hr petitie FOrmula.
CFDA if F edornl No 27-fl AC-PS

Social
Related Be-net/ta

ormuD Citation services
Agency Code 682

r t

Eapend Ho Cede. 1202
Travel -__________________

- Operatino Service-s

CONTRACTOFFICE USE ONLY:
0ct Code 3460

U) Supplies

Sass..Scbclasa fl— Sub-Object Code. FE

i,ntracl-ng Accy Reporting Category 4513
Professional Services $-53,130

C rlraclino User C 1$ Other Charoes

---
For all IDEA Part B Funds Only

:— -

Date Recomifl0UdiSSr rppaalb I IE-reCeicy TiHcsler°

Ri a -
—

Special Eoui. uteri AijsivuryCuui us

-
Date Acqu rations/Major

Number
Repairo

‘ Ccst Objective

——--—--_— Total $-53,130

)ESCRIPTION OF SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED (Include Per Diem Rates, it aeplicabte I

he amendment is to eatend the date of contract services due to delays .vith iniplerrentation f serraces. I Psichiatrist (at .-\ltcrnutts e School }(ope

\caderny & Schwari Alternative School) 20 hours per week to coordinate and provide psychiatric and behavioral health services to

ippi iprute arudent population.

IUSTIFICATFON FOR CONTRACT:

C is ccilraCl S rE-cessary to meet Model Rcgfcnal Alternative Crant requirements

IUSTIFICATION FOR BESE SPECIAL OR EMERGENCY CONSIDERATION:

l.ic n rtmart ,o e(i ssarv doe IC the aron eariration 0 he ccrlraul

APPROVALS

- I p 00

/- 1120 4 , -

IUDGET APPROVAL

S 11 Set 2a(l

(. 5-’-r-i 140 1

LZZ

RSDF1 et F rare at Off u

S

——— --)
(i-’f C0 Uza’ v

Ccli t- -r -runi f r4fl ,ICr nt .3 - 1-p p

c;c . 43
C -c

0. C - -i -a r



D ECLARATI ONO F CON CTUAL OBLIGATION S

Ihe I atstana Department of Fducation (LDOE) and the State Board of Flementary and Secondary Fduation (SBFSF) require the
dechraton of any pnor contractual ins oh ements b a potential contractor. Before engaging in the contract noss under censideration,
‘se reed sour declaration

Pinplete tIu’ form and return it to the I Dub. Purchasing and (ontiacts Management. ‘0 C0NIR( I ‘Mi I BE APPROVI’D
l \ IlL tillS FORM HAS BEEN C0tPI ETED, SIGNED. SI BMIT1EI) AND DEl ERMINED BY LDOE 10 BF (2OMPI El F.

Arc son a ins mbcr of the I oritiana I ach is’ hr tirement Sstem FS

11 x tir insO r F 15 Y IS. ou fl1ut Cl ii ]( Ic JR SI I orm 1 “Rein cc Reinin to \\ ork Notil3eation

In he last 2$ months, have you or an firm in sshich you hold an interest been involved with an professional sersice contract or
subcontract with the LDOE or the SBFSE or any SBESE-operatcd school, in the capacity of a contractor, subcontractor, or employee
of a contractor 01 subcontractor?

-r

_____

If sour anssser to the above question is NO. please sign in the spae prc s idrd below. ou must also pbs ide s oui social secui its

numbei and or tax identification number in the space prOvided.

If soui ans\ser is YES, you must ptovide ihc followitig infoimation. (Separately list each contract in which soil are involved.)

ptionof
‘I cmi of Contract Dollar Amount Work Per formed
(Begin End Dates) of Contract under Contract

Amount of Time
Dedicated to Contract

(Lx: Flours Week)

20 trainings

If additional space is needed, use the hack of this sheet: prostde irifomiaitn in the same format as set cut above.)

A1FJDA\ IT: By signing belos, I certify that the information pros ided abos e is complete and accurate, to the best of m

kn oss k d2e, I understand that a us intentional misrepreen Ia lion on iris part s ill he grounds for s mdiii p :1 us contrrictal

obligations or commitments and that the I DOF and, or the SI3ES If mas put sue ans remedies pu Os idI under Ia ss

Attachment (4J
r STATE OF FOUISIANA

DEPARTMENT OF EI)UCATION
P1 RCIL4SJIVG AND CONTRA CTS MANA GEMEIVT

ii quit ed for Jittin acenci iu snieitts. Courpri :ttise I’ inleas to ii it iuietits, Metnoi andom ot L ndiu standing gm cemi nts

Jt si 016cc Box 9406$ Batsn Rouge. I uisiana 004 9064 Sircct \ddrcss 1201 N 3rd Strict

NO x

Contracting
Agency Schoo]

LSUIISC

Contractor Name
as it Appeais on

the Contract
Syls ia Davis, Ph D 09 2008 09 2009 38.000 Professional

deselopment

S1

\ddre. at sI 1 s lepi t c \iiii:lie t
-I

P. 9 I



HFT PROF iO’

HOF OF D€riRT
S (DFAiL Sn

TF .0 JCLi flR

June 7, 2006

TO: All Necessary Parties

Signatory File

RE: Delegation of Signature Authority

Mr. Ronnie Smith, Vice Chancellor for Administration and Finance, is designated

signatory authority for job descriptions and normal personnel actions including, but not

limited to appointments, changes in status, and faculty supplements; contracts; affiliation

agreements; travel vouchers; reqiusitions; purchase orders and other routine trancactions

essential to normal operatmns.

L yH.Hollier,MD

Chancellor. LSLFIISC, New Orleans

• Ak *flt ui

1’ 92



Attachment (6)
COST BENEFIT ANALYSIS

PROPOSED — [Contact Person: Debra Morton

CONTRACTOR: La, State University Health Phone Number: (504)373-6200 ext 20070

Sciences Center

_______

[2ce: Recovery School District

NAME OF PROGRAM(S) IMPACTED:

[Alternative_Schools — Attendance. Psycho-Social Behavior and Attitude

OBJECTIVES (BENEFl[

1) What does the contract achieve, and who will it impact?

Participating students will improve in their academics, and/or attendance, and/or behavior. They will also

gain life management skills.

2) How does it support the program(s) above?

Participants are provided resources and enhancements brought to the campus. such as: psycho-social

management. academic enhancements, and intervention programs.

3) Does the contract support a performance indicator? Please specify.

The contract supports the following performance indicators: improvement in behavior and/or attendance

and or academics.

4) Does the contract assist in complying with federal and/or state regulations or law? Please specify.

NO

COST BASIS:

1) What is the total cost of this contract?

Cirpnt (nntrart Amount 2122fl 00

Amended Amount S h3 130 00

New Contract Amount 5159390 00

2) Has the SDE conducted activities similar to this in the past? If so, what was the total cost?

Yes, this is an extension of the previous contract, $212,520

3) COST PER UNIT - How much will it cost per individual trained, seminar conducted. etc.?

N/A

ALTERNATIVES: ——

List any possible alternatives to achieve the same objectives other than this contract, If no possible

alternatives, explain why (e.g., individual contracted with has special knowledge, skills, or abilities).

1) ) There are no other alternatives to achieve the same objectives for the same cost or less. LA State

University Health Sciences Center Dept. of Psychiatry provides trained professionals on campus 5 days per

week, psychiatric intervention, and professional development.

ADDITIONAL ANALYSIS:

1) Private sector or SDE staff — is there SDE staff that could perform this task? NO

2) Is there a need to employ a person with these types of skills full-time? If so, estimate the cost of

employing the person full-time vs. a contract for a limited time for specific services. NO

Cost of_Emp9ç,tj, Contract Cost: $

93



Tom Schedler

Secretary of State

State of Louisiana
Secretary of State

COMMERCiAL DIVISiON

cit arm Co’nmerc a Codr
.:25.a72 fl9

c oi-

i1rniit,a’ ,-‘ Serv c’
7r 975 4794

Fax
225.925317

Corporations
75 9254704

Fax
22S.932.53 14

Trade Name,
Type(s) Registered:

Registered Name:

Applicant:

Type Of Business:

Book #:

Current Status:

Inactive Reason:

Dates

Service Mark Details
TRADE NAME, SERV]CE MARK

LSU HEALTH SCIENCES CENTER & LOGO: RECTANGULAR BOX CONTAiNING “LSU’ IN BLOCK LETTERS IN

THE TOP PORTION OF BOX AND COLORS PURPLE AND GOLD. OUTSIDE AND RIGHT OF BOX IS THE

WORDS: ‘HEALTH SCIENCES CENTER.”

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF LOUISIANA STATE UNIVERSIFT ANDAGRICULTURAL AND MECHANICAL

COLLEGE

-33 BOLIVAR STREET

NEW ORLEANS, LA 70112

STATE MEDICAL AND HEALTH SCIENCES CENTER AND RELATED

56-7587

INACTIVE

EXPIRED

Registration Date:

Expiration Date:

Date First Used:

Date First Used (in La.):

Current Classes

Expired Classes
No Expired Classes

8/10/2000

8/10/2010

7/3/1999

7/3/1999

Start Date

8/10/2000

$:i02000

Class Name

35 MISCELLANEOUS

11 EDUCATION & ENTERTAINMENT

End Date

Amendments On File
No Amendments on file

Print

hilr lr:i\\r’b.-a li’tliNI:IIi;t.O\ Oi)111111c’Ti :ilc,t1I1 I F 19r1\ L(SruT I)r’t;tils P11tJi :lsp\
P.4



CONTRACTOR INF(AflOP:
\‘r

Name M3A Architecture, PLLC

Telephcni- (601) 981-1227

Address 4880 McWillie Circle

Jackson, MS 39206

JUSTIFICATION FOR CONTRACT: Demohtion of Gregory Junior High School

Task One Adjusts the Des gner s Foe for Basic Services required by the revised Contract trom $63,01F 00 to $34 626.00 based on the actual low bidders

rrice of $342.C00 On from hide rer deed March 10, 2011 for lh Demolition of Grocery Junior H:qh School (Decrease -$28,390.00).

JUSTIFICATION FOR 8ESE SPECIAL OR EMERGENCY CONSIDERATION:

Due to the censitive nature if ths project and the time ronstracts hose services must be performed as seen as poscibte A delay wr uid aOe I Fe schedule

and ultimately delay if c opering of the school

APPROVALS

D7APPROVA

L—i- iio H H

FY 11 $0.”0O00 Decrcass :, / -

N ‘m re-c c flj’, c’ d . t I EJj I

C

r’’ —.
.._. .j’’

/
I’

) 3’

Attachment ( Ti

TYPE OF EXPENDITURES:

Profess or at ems e F ontra

Social service Ccnlidut

Least SCice C,qlrom

Inter ag n y Agrcer’rert

F onsu’ir c Srvrr e Lrrr tract

Cc’r’pc’at. r- E nca’. or

EXECUTIVE ROMMENDAT)ON FOR EXPENDfl .E OF FUNDSr’-° ‘

STATUS.

Hey,

Renowai

An em dn or

(FMS a

X

£
[1

[1
[1
[Z

Li

Li

x#1

697915

DATE OF
REQUEST:
06/15/2011

Receive’Refer

Spec ,,l Cor sderatr
(include jus t;flcation

below)

E mergence
(Inc/ride iris £rrir,srrcn

below)

x

BILLING BASIS: — LDE INFORMATION: DATE SERVICE TO BE PROVIDED:

Cost Reimbursement. Otrce Recovery School District Becrnnrnc Date. 10/21/2010

DryisionSoTuol (Department) Ending Date: 10/21/2012

Other ‘Explain Ccntact Person Lona Edwards Hankins Durtiorr. 2.0 years

,
Tele000nE (504)592-0166 Revised Ending Date

SELECTION/ALLOCrTION R3CES5: FUND 1NFORMATION: AMOUNT/BUDGET:

b Salaries

Competitive:
Soirce of Funds FEMA

‘
Other Compensation

Non-Competitee Focuta
CFDA it Federal

CcJ C
Related Benefits

Formula C tation Agency Code 682 —

c F ‘pe’id Org. Code. 6029
Travel

Operating Services

CONTRACT ffIFtICE USE ONLY:
Object Code 3460 —

Supplies
Sub-Object Code: US

eassuucasse Decrease

- - - -.
p, ri,,,e (iceec, cRnS

Pmofessionat Services - -$28390.00

Cunirriurir cj guy / --

-‘ ,-.-.ri -. —

, 7 Other Charoes

Cur traclirg User 4 6’ j For atl IDEA Part B Funds Only

Dale Pucommended for p,preval by rho interagency l’rar’.f era -

SpO.ral Education Advisory Counc l

TRSL Indicator
Date Acquisrtroris, Major

T Number Cost Objective
Repairs

Decrease

Total -$28,390.00

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED (tnctude Per Diem Rates, it applicable.): Demolition of Gregory Junior High Schoct

1 his Amendment adjusts the Designers Fee for Basic Services required by the revised Contract based on the actuat low bidders price from bids received on

March 10. 2011 for the Dernr’litinn of Geoory Junior High School



Attachment (1

Complete this form and return it to the LDOL. Purchasing and Contracts Management NO C’ONTRACI ‘t% ILt B APPBUFD

UN’) 11 11115 FOBM NAS BFEN COMP1 ET I’D SJGNE1). SUBMI1 TEl) ND DFTFITMJNFD BY LDOE TO BE COYIT’l F] F

In tire last 24 months, have you or any finn m which you hold an interest been mscis ed with an professional service contract cr

subcontract with the LDOF. or the SBESb or ans SBFSFoperated school, in the cagacirs’ of a contractor, subcontractor or ernploc’ee

a’ a e’r.raoi,,r ,“ srhcnntractc’y7
—

-

-

If your answer to the above question is NO, plc ace sign iii the space provided I. clcw i’uui must ai’o pros ide cii’ cal sc. ii

mum her arid ‘ar ins rdenO beat on nun her ri the space provided.

11 cci ansus cr ;s YES, ou must preside thc follow rag inforriiatior (Separately fist each contract in which von ate involved. I

Conti actor Name Description of Amount of Time 1
c onrraetinp as it Appears on J’errn of Contrnct Dollar Amount Work Performed Dedicated to Contract

Amaencv/School the Contract (Begn/End Dates) of Contract under Contract IFs: Ikurs’Veeck

___

-

_____

-i

(If addutic’nal space is needed. ccc the back of this sheet: provide information in the same format a’ ‘ci out ahos cl

\FFID Y11 : B) signing below, I certils that the information pr osided abos e is omplete and acurate, to the hcst of tri

knru ledge. I understand that ans intentronal misrepresentation on roy part will he grounds for oiding arts 1 ont actual

chljcJnc ur conimitments and that the I J)( )f rirEor the SJjJ F. mu’ Jr’seH’ liv remnedie prus ided under law

r’’c”u’r’reri’,t’;’ f’trt’ ‘1

/ I
-

rt’ , I tfiL I’

/‘ /

.0I

STATE OF LOUiSIANA
DFPARTMFNT OF E1)1’CATION

Pl’R(’IJ i.SJ,\’G IV]) C’ONTR,4CTS,1L4.V0IGEMEAT1’

mc cmii el In Inlet agencn .Ci’eenneuts. ( opc rut se Endeas or grecirieimt’. M etuoruirdumn of I rider cm a motion ni s emncnts

P t (0 P. fin’ 940b4 Baron Rouge, I cc ‘Bra 7ir504 0064 Street Addr es I hi N ‘ri tic I

DECLARA’IiON OF CONTR4C FUAL OBliGATIONS

Thc Lnam;,- Det’amSment of Educafic’n 1 Dub I anc the State Board of Elerirertur) and Secondan’ Edrrcatrcr Bbb I require the

deefu’ after r au’5 prior contractual ins ole circus bs a potential cc niract’ i Befo’ c engaging in tire cor! cci mr as ur rice I

consideration, we reed sour declaration.

“src son a merriber ol’the Louisiana Teachers’ Rrrirenierrt System? YES

Ifs our answer is YES, cm must eomplctc T’RSL form 15 “Retiree Return to \Vomk Notification,’

O_

is (I

bng

?;,
,

t,-U2

/kvXflrT Vt ff.

rc/ch / bccfi
tL

OR! c]

ORIt ]

5y

W/.1. \t. 121/ Ct°

çZfm4r’. RLL’ _L±LJZ
2, i”2” ff2t 12C1-

C , u2’
(I

1AIE c/’Ji(s
F4f BIiLirç,p

AlE 5n2BC4-’

V

,IE EuJ t.t \

P

(I.r I ,

hL°” c2,rsJ

5’IC ‘ns- h

‘-1.,

I’. (i,



Aigusl 23, 2010

Corporate Resohition

Professional Consent Anthorization

M3A Architects, PLLC does not have a board and that we are an LLC. William McElroy has the

authority to sign on behalf of M3A Architects. PLLLC. affirmed that William L. McElroy, is a
Principa ‘Owner of the farm

/ / /1,

Yol’ nd’ ?4cElroy, Chief A n r

1’



Attachment (6
COST BENEFIT ANALYSiS

__________
_____

PROPOSED Contact Person: Lona Edwards Hankins

CONTRACTOR: M3A Arch tecture. PLLC Phone Number: (504) 592-0166

____

JL0n Recovery School District

[MEOFPROGRAMis1lM PACTED:

rnstrucnon. Renovation of schools for the Recovery School District n New Orleans. LA

OBJECTIVES (BEN EFl1j

1) What does the contract achieve, and who will it impact?

Preparation of the design documents to obtain bids in order to construct the site development of various sites.

2) How does it support the program(s) above?

Provides facilities for students in New Orleans. LA to attend school.

3) Does the contract support a performance indicator? Please specify.

Yes, this contract has numerous performance benchmarks that must be met by the designer at all phases of the

contract. These benchmarks can include the following phases: program completion phase, schematic design phase,

design development phase. construction documents phase, bidding and contract phase, construction phase, and the

construction closeout phase

4) Does the contract assist in complying with federal and/or state regulations or law? Please specify.

Yes, by providing educational facilities for students in New Orleans. LA

COST BASIS:

1) What is the total cost of this contract?

Total projected costs S 70 403 50

Previous prolected costs $ 98793 50

Net difference cosi Decrease $ 28,390 00

2) Has the SDE conducted activities similar to this in the past? If so, what was the total cost?

No

3) COST PER UNIT- How much will it cost per individual trained, seminar conducted, etc.?

N/A

ALTERNATIVES:

List any possible alternatives to achieve the same objectives other than this contract. If no possible

alternatives, explain why (e.g., individual contracted with has special knowledge, skills, or abilities).

1) No possibie alternatives

2) Desgri of facilities requres licensed profecsnnals to perform their services. per slate and federal law

3)

_________________

______ __________
______________

ADDITIONAL ANALYSIS:

1) Private sector or SDE staff — is there SDE staff that could perform this task?

2) Is there a need to employ a person with these types of skills full-time? if so, estimate the cost of employing

the person full-time vs a contract for a limited time for specific services.

Cost tEnpynh Contract Cost

1.9 N



Tom Schedler State of Louisiana COMMERVIjN

Secretary of State 225.925.4704
Secretary of State

:
r3tH flc’

Name

-13A ARCHITECTURE, PLLC

Business:

Charter Number:

Registration Date:

State Of Origin:

Domicile Address

1380 MCWILLIE CIRCLE

JACKSON, MS 39206

Mailing Address

1880 MCWILLIE CIRCLE

JACKSON, MS 39206

Principal Business Office

1880 MCWILLIE CIRCLE

JACKSON, MS 39206

Registered Office in Louisiana

106 GARDEN PARK DRIVE

rieNROE, LA 71201

Principal Business Establishment in Louisiana

106 GARDEN PARK DRIVE

MONROE, LA 71201

Status
Status: Active

Annual Report Status: In Good Standing

Qualified: 29/2009

Last Report Filed: 2/11, 2011

Type:

Registered Agent(s)
Agent: SOPHE 1’iLELRT’

Address 1: 106 GARDEN PARK DRIVE

City, State, Zip: MONROE LA ‘1Gi

Appointment Date: JO 200°

Amendments on File
No Amendments on file

Pr

j ‘ft

Type

Limited Liability Company (Ncr Lcjisana1

riTA ARCHITECTURE, PLLC

36966959 Q
2,9200°

City Status

1ACKSON Active

Limited Liability Company (Non Louisiana)

(ilip or1,1\\ oh So5h1U1SJi11ltH’\ r111111010fl1 Oniril 1 111111011 ;il irrhDoi;ii]’ Punt ;is’ 1 iS 01



DATE OF
REQUEST
06/1 5/2011

Rcceive!Rctc

Sue..at C rsidorot

(include justificatirv
below)

Emergerc
(include justification

belois)

APPROVALS

BUDGET APPROVAL

ii’F i/icr /

—

cN_. c.:

/-u
‘I 5j brie ji r 0 e ii T.,r tocri i ri ‘--i

—-— - 4

tIll iiittiiit I —

TYPE OF EXPENDITURES

nat Ecr . tOLl

Srua-i fliri I

I cent a (cur ul

Ii i -ui’ I y IC’ I Er I

Car Ore Crc e C r tic

(i In’ ,i Eiuo,

EXECUTIVE R OMMENDATION FOR EXPENDI, E OF FUNDS
STATUS

nt

‘ncrw I

a

X

r

‘—I

X//1

694718

CONTRACTOR INFORMATION:

M3A Arc_hiterture._PLLC —

(601) 981-1227

Acdrvrc 4880 McWrllie Circle

Jackson, MS 39206

BILLING BASIS: — LDE INFORMATION: DATE SERVICE TO BE PROVIDED

Oust RiwLiiisErnert Recovery School Dislricl Beçrvng Da’o 06/17/2010

1

0 C (DepamenI) - EO’0 Dat 06’17.2012
Ut ‘C Oih Cei’ta Pi-isir Lona Edwards Hankins Duration 2.0 years

I ‘°‘- (504)592-0166
I

Revised Enilir: Lrc -

SELECTION/ALLOCATION PROCESS: FUND INFORMATION: AMOUNT/BUDGET:

-, ,
-

Sataries

Corn[ctItic
Source of Funds FEMA —

Other Coniperiation
Nor CLrn( etitice F rmut I FDA if F ederat

Related Ber fits
F ormola CiUt Acjenuy Cc de 682

F’pend Oro Code 6092

Operatinq Srvicos

CONTRACT OFFICE USE ONLY:
Object Cede 3460

SurpIies
Sub-Obtect Lode U5

Ctassaubctass Decrease
:t Professional Series -$1597400

Cur inC ji Am •
/: / •- Rrpcrrinq Catea0r 5803

.
S Othr-r Charm

Feritrnitirp Hsi - / For all IDEA Part B Funds Only

Date Hccunimenited for Approval 00 he i’Frai1enrV Ti arch ic

Special Fducaticno’icoc Council

T NSf liidi’cit r
AcquisitionsIvlaioi

I-N Lei .. Repairs
UO Cust Objective —

Decrease
—_________

- Total -$15,974.00

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED (Include Per Diem Rates, it applicable.): Demotition of Jordan Elementac1’(Project No 2009-0726 0001)

This Arrierdrnenl adjusts the Dsioncrs Fee for Basir Services required by the revised Contract based on the actuat tow bidders price trc ci bids received cit

Ncivernhei 4. 2010 for the Demolition ol Jordan Elementary School t also provides for reimbursable r-spense for printinq and distribution for Di-mntitiian of

Jordan E tementar,- 5’ hool -

JUSTIFICATION FOR CONTRACT: Derrorrtic.n ct Jordan Etorrentar,’ Select

Task One Adjusts the Desinns-is Foe let Basic 5€-wi es ronuired Ps the revised Contract ‘tom 836.285 00 to 819.336 00 based on thu actua low biddsrs

price it S1FP,2P9 05 firm b ta ieceived Nivemper 4 2010 fri tee Demo/tion ct Jordan Etementarj Schcol (Decrease -816.949 00)
TdSk Teaa P-aidcc fc’ reirrfiu’sabte e’perc for piirtinq and d.et’-Lutiort for the Demolficn of rrdan Elementaw’ Schocllncrc-ase 59’ ‘ifli

JUSTIFICATION FOR BESE SPECIAL OR EMERGENCY CONSIDERATION:
Cmi- 0 0 ecIit,c mar— lb prcjeu cc’ ‘Sc tie’- nOo -s. ‘F—so mr-icr-s n,uc fic crfrr0 e’ 0- -n- ‘rae cccc’bIc- jr,, i1iii ‘‘ I •t — i

5, cI,, i the op’ n. c.f Oh- chcol

P. II) (j



Ntia hmenl tI

1 •t. dice 1

1’.;:Htae.vi rIcI— !‘i.nrrt:!!:rr’r. :!:

\FE!D\ 11: B sigiiiric belolf. I ettiR riot fbi i Rtmntion pioxi led aboxe ii crony ide and aecuroi. to the hcI of

hncxieilgc I undeinand chat an inlentinnrd mm epreccntation on nix pitt xxii! he gre web loi \fli hug .ltl\ (“IttIHiltal

I flttii tflts iii! that the I POIF and I)) ilic Sill F niex pitt-inc any medic’ pi iidid tb iaxx

c • -

I.., .._-i-_

STATE OF! O IS!ANA
)FPART\iFNf OF EIWCA [ION

Pf R(B VLVo q NJ) (uIVTRi( I.S iij JDJfN j

id tf t H’ 0- 0;’. -•_ : _.r_ -\:t! -1. —. On: a 0:-i_n 0 0; H 0

iifd PlO (:11 d- boO d’cc: A ° i

DEC1 ARATION OF CONTRACTI1AL OB1 IGAT!ONS

1 elicit 11 riO ic Nt_to Licnel i. i—rime rid No. dcii Ft _:- pi_ci rn-br ire

or ri :ortnem I -r’ Lto-0 ‘or-: P00 OIL I ,-r2Ht

or ‘Hod CCI:: IHI,iP (Ci ‘0

ompiete this loon and tetuin it to the F DOT-, Purchasing and ( nilacts Management NO CON I R\( 1 \VILI ill. APPR0 lD

INhJI THIS FOlF\I 1-1iS BFF.\ COIrIPI F FFla. cIGNFT). NUThI1T1I’l) .‘O) DL’IFN\IIS}D n I HOP TO 1ff COIP1 FTP

— -—

‘0-

-rc ecu a rHmbHof the I outsiani dOd-cO Idol teirit it ‘051cm d’Po

aicaim N FS, \ou roust cnn-La IPSI I ciii Ic ‘Renter Rciiln In \\ iF \rbflcrnrn’

In tho Ocit 24 titus, lax ore a ane 0 cu hold ciii i. trto’t dcc I Itixo J\ eel vito ne piolessunal scm c ciiitlHt 01

‘ode J:tr:rt cOth the 1 I)OF it the SBFoF we dRFF i grated cJc-i. in tie Hitci of a CrocI r. eitbcnr,ti:ct, ci npcx CC

I a cc niiiQtni vi! cubeunji aid i

N’ z” NC) -

H ri1\’vtl . liO,liClxeI;c51I’ ‘_ ‘Of) ii. Ln 0 5,icd 0- ClOt’-: It’’ 1’’,, ,CrH:Je C ‘ii 01

nitibri I i i ‘. denilicatic n run’de’ ii he ‘race gix ‘deer

II ‘: ‘ii our-aver i NFS vu!: ron piox dc bc fvlic\xlrg iC) nialot’ (Separately list each onti tot in xvhich von at involved,)

rocscriptio n of Amount of Time

\\ oil Performed i)cdicate I cv Conttaet

under (nntract (I s flout cWeek)

PeP

Conti actot Rime

C colt act inc as it Appears on lii m of Contract Doilci -I n uni

-\gene’v Schi o1J tire Conti act jMecnn/End Dates) of Ccntr act
-

— ..- -i’’ 4
— Ju,_T!v_,O C

Li-’: };;v. u ‘:cN vA iccA oL 1 11 0’j7

if. - :
0 v-C L

I- ,.0 ,1

v-’ ‘&_- H -.

-o:

-:: C-

jv 11)1



-C
)

—c

o
.

>
=

C
)D

C
)

D
3

c
)

e
CC)CC
)

-C
)Q



Atta hnient (6)
COST BENEFIT ANALYSIS

PROPOSED Contact Person: Lona Edwards Hankins

CONTRACTOR: M3AArchitecture.PLLC Phone Number: (0166

_____

1
Office: Recovery School District

MED:

Recur ctrjcton’Renovijtic.n f sr hoots for the Re c nver S tn( Distr:ct in New Orlenc. H-

[oBJECnVES(BENEHTS)

1) What does the contract achieve, and who will it impact?

Rruparation of the desion documents to obtain bids n orcr to construct the sic devt oprru: 1 0 various sites

2) How does it support the program(s) above?

Pro ides facihties for students in New Orleans. LA to attend school

3) Does the contract support a performance indicator? Please specify.

Yes, this contract has numerous performance benchmarks that must be met by the designer at all phases of the

contract These benchmarks can include the following phases program complebon phase, schematic design phase.

design development phase. construction documents phase, bidding and contract phase. construction phase, and the

construction closeout phase

4) Does the contract assist in complying with federal and/or state regulations or law? Please specify.

Yes, by providing educational facilities for students in New Orleans. LA

COST BASIS:

1) What is the total cost of this contract?

Total projected costs: $ 46,821 00

Prvinuc projected costs S 62,705 00

Nt durnnc cui. Dncieau - 18,974.00

2) Has the SDE conducted activities similar to this in the past? If so, what was the total cost?

No

3) COST PER UNIT - How much will it cost per individual trained, seminar conducted. etc.?

N/A

ALTERNATIVES:

List any possible alternatives to achieve the same objectives other than this contract. If no possible

alternatives, explain why (e.g., individual contracted with has special knowledge, skills, or abilities).

1) r Jo anssihle alterntives

2) Des go of foe it es requ rcc I censed professionals to oerS rm their serv’ces. per state and federal law.

3>

______

ADDITIONAL ANALYSIS:

1) Private sector or SDE staff — is there SDE staff that could perform this task?

N

2) Is there a need to employ a person with these types of skills full-time? If so, estimate the cost of employing

the person fuH-time vs. a contract for a limited tir’ne for specific services

Cost of Employment Conti,ct Cost.

P. I 1.) 3



Tom Schecller

Secretary of State

State of Lowsiana
Secretary of State

o

‘I -

QMMERcIA.L_DJVI5JQ
225.9254704

V

N a me

-1A APEHIOECTURE, PL[

Busmess:

Charter Number:

Registration Date:

State Of Origin:

Domicile Address

4880 MCWILLIE CIRClE

JACKSON, MS 39206

Mailing Address

1880 MCWIILIE CIRClE

JACKSON, MS 39206

Principal Business Office

1$8O MCVJILLI[. CIRCLE

JACKSON. Mc °20c

Registered Office in Louisiana

1Uf GAR[ EN EAP OR1VL

MCJRE, L 71701

Principal Business Establishment in louisiana

bE GARDEN FARK DRIVE

MONROE, LA 71201

Status
Status:

Annual Report Status:

Qualified:

Last Report Filed:

Type:

Active

In Good Standing

2 9/2009

2 142011

Registered Agent(s)
Agent:

Address 1:

City, State, Zip:

Appointment Date:

CEHIE 3iCELEu

i1F[EN c:VF DRIVE

-F, L

Amendments on File
Arii’rdrnents on tHe

1.1(14
9 p oi J\\ uP O 1011 11110 1’ LA c )Illlllub 01 ( 1 Ic] ciii PC]]] chl )Cl]11 P1 11 V

Type

LImited L ,Dht, flLAU LAo- Louioana1

M7V ARCHIJ ECTURE, 0

‘o9r0LA 0

7

City Status

Limibed I abihty Compôny Nan Lou ala)

Vi
- hi I



EXECUTIVE F ,OMMENDATION FOR EXPENDL ?E OF FUNDS

TYPE OF EXPENDITURES STATUS DATE OF CONTRACTOR INFORMATION:
REOUEST:

r .t ci. isa Sersice S te- t X New L 06/15/2011 N ii M3A Architecture. PILC

-i ir, I Cortrcrr Li PjEi Or. (601) 981-1227
Renewal I Rn irive.Reter —

,ci.1rcc’, 4880 McWrttie Circle
• •‘ LuritrSct Li

,
An,r.rdmr-rI X1 ‘.‘iderai - x Jackson, MS 39206

‘‘, a’ ‘‘‘a
‘ ,;ncIud jr’s rsi/caf,arr —

‘a .-,- r. r. Cer,tra Li dcli 697917

I rnt/r’de jusf,ciir,oq
b.

BILLING BASIS: — LDE INFORMATION DATE SERVICE TO BE PROVIDED

e at Rr’vr b ‘cement Office. Recovery School District FflI Di 10/21/2010

D cis’c’i SO (Department) [r.,j,ra D
‘ 10/21/2012

, ‘p 1 ContasI I CISC! Lona Edwards Hankins Diraa.n 2.o years

Tnlephcr’- (504)592-0166 :,sed E’dcc [Sic

SELECTION/ALLOCATION PROCESS: FUND INFORMATION AMOUNT/BUDGET:

J 2lr.cs

Cnrr[ei •r.
•Source ci Funca FEMA

Otter Ccrrperication
Nc is C. ii ci ave Formula. CFDA 0 Federal

Related Bntf is
Fcrrrua( Son - Aoencv Cede 682

Tracei
Enperd Org Cedi 6095

Opt maine 5 r,.icr’c
- Ohiert C cc 3460

CONTRACT OFFICE USE ONLY:
‘7uppi s

- Sub Object Luct US -___________________

as’. i triass - -_‘ Decrease

/ I / Pr’ ‘csSiii,,t S nsices -$6,471.00
Ii’,, 0 1crv 0 - C , fr/ C. Repoitin’s CaIeeorc 5803

C i ‘1/er Charpic
Ir i C 4 ...Li For all IDEA P B Funds OnI

Ddtr- Recomrreirdc 4 ‘.i Aort by the rter,pc c, Ton era

Sç.g[ du at ci Cdisupj LOui cit

I RO ‘sd
Date dcqu whons. Ma/cm

Pt airs
N umber Cost Ohi’ctrve Decrease

I —-—- .

-—-—- Total -$6,471.00

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED (Include Per Diem Ratc if apphrabie i. Demnhfion 0 Fisk-Hrward E,cmcritc, School iPrcjr’ct Nc 2009-

u
This Ar’ c’,dr’.r’nt adjusts He Des’oners Fee for Base Sem’.-ices rcqr’rred lv the iccised Contract based cr Pc w lu,4 iüw brdders puce trcm tcs received cr!

N “i.r’rmrLa-i 4. 2010 for the Demolition of Fisk-Howard Etenrentarv Scnool It ,,Isn prcvices for reirnbursahtc e’pen’-i- for printing and distribution for Dernoi’trcn

I I F 0 H’-,card F emenlary Schr ot

JUSTIFICATION FOR CONTRACT: Demolition of Fisk-Howard Elementary School

Tact’ Ore Adjusts the Designers Fee for Basic Services requ red by the revised Contract from $32 216 00 /0 $24 17& 0 Liscd on the actual ow biddcrc

tritr r’$, i5 50000 from bids received November 4, 2010 for the Demolition of Fisk-H ward Fic-rnentary Schor rLecreso -$8 046 00)

List c F-’ sides for re’rrbursabte epenise for prir trig and distr but cr ‘or 1h Den c/i/ion ct Fisk How’d F’t r’ ‘ ary S For Ilrrcrc ast $1 57r (5

JUSTIFICATION FOR BESE SPECIAL OR EMERGENCY CONSIDERATION:

7 ,i 5 9 se nature ct Its cmotr’ct and ‘he I me constraints ‘ r a’ mact c— pErt’ rie5 i.’ ‘s . N’.. OC., ‘,outO a’.r” r ‘b c, 5r-r’, —

ar’ v ho rr-n c- ‘F-c ccf,rei

APPROVALS

BUDGLT APPROVAL
-
L;:1:ic-OS

C 5 ) q RSD CF tF r 31 Off ri Del C. ‘‘.‘c’cr I I Is’ ri. 5ncr’ -
c.51

1’ - /
. ) (

0 1 il/7 (/ rr cmp-ir
- LiC-’- o’ - i---- (

-. a’’ 1-’’,,’’ ‘.0:’.. ‘-‘•‘
,

- - , 1 ‘

o( I’. (05,
- a’



FA FE OF LOL1S1:c
flFPAWE ENT OF E.DlVc\Vf1oN

JTR( n LclX(1 \f) (o.\TRV4(’Tc IIVI.\

:Vae b”ic”

1)[C1 ARi\TON OF (()TRACTl\L ()B1 1(AI1ONS

I I.e 1 a c, n F da at’c 1 L)OL; and II e iate heat d ci Elenientare n I cu’ c F docan n SI F Si r VI C

(1 no ‘1iaI 1. cc: cn b a ptentiJ ccni:: Pc c coaohg 0 (‘ \‘ ‘a

c C OVtJ a:’: I

\ a “h ci. acu cId an lIVte:cst bea r cd :V:V r:r aI I.(V

Icur:r :j cc.:: tI I 1)UF r :he SB1-SI- cr FBi- SF-uperated schoci, in the capcc:ta (Vj a nnlr actor. subeontraetr -c c-n ph \CC

VI
V

IVV’u
V

cr
[ ‘Ia pr c he 4:

nbc Vi

V i-f :r un I : 1 he cpacc puc lcd

II r ii ride V J S a ‘ilci prcc dc thd In cCInt( infoinlanor (Separatek list each crtlrVact Hi which \VOH arc iflvOI\Ccl.t

iT: Us ‘roniir helen I ceitiS hat the mint niation jr sided c1n i cflljIcttV md acraltate, (1 tld i—an ci i’

sm ((actOr I :ndrst:cnl that inc nrcrctccnal Dr lrr-sentatton (fl nrc part situ hi. , mid” (I(dHiO (iS

nidlipatir’ i mu linde crc nd that the I 1)(JI- an I or nh S13f SF may jrii-cr :cna rcrmic’ciics1toidu under rh

a V

,V’’I:VV:r a IC “cc ( E. i:VJra “a and OCV1iLtS alanaCerIc’.: \O ( \]P\b’I III Iii s}’0((\ lIt

l\]1L VJ

IllS 0]l I1V\ flFFV\ I O’iiPI LEFt), SICN}D. S1JIPJITTED D DFrv1MrcFI) I I DOF lOBE COIEl LII
- - V

iC cci a ‘cc nO lit ci ctShr I ne Retirement hasten)0 YES

Sour ad’ F a ‘ci’”’ cc’ pIer IRSI 1 mm 15 OV Rn ic \\ork \mflcatrn

(V () -i

‘ntt ac: ‘V,, 01)’

II ‘I 5J’u10 e:c

4: (cnn at

V
VV

Vle:m ci (VcntraV I

Beam I-nd Dates’)

S 4:
V

‘I V
V

V

Dollar V\ amour

of Conhradt

5, tI

4:
(VLI

V,:Z

1:
Vt

l)ecct furor] (i
\V ni Uct fmVrOcd

unier I nntract

‘o)0 L6-Si V

(V (4”

sVJU5

liv 0

I V.h’ V

V 1’

V’\ntcc!: u lie

[icc]ica’eu I ( ‘a :!

ifs 11 I(’\\ (ci

ccl

I. I Ii (a



e

DC

©

f)



Ailachinent tO)

_____ ____

COST_BENEFIT ANALYSIS

PROPOSED Contact Person: Lona Edwards Hankins

CONTRACTOR: M3A Architecturc, [f I Phone Number: (Q4}2,O166
Office: Recovery School District

NAME OF PROGRAM(S) IMPACTED:

Recrnclriir lion Renovation ci schecls for ‘e RecoloR Schnrl Cslr’rt Ne’.c Or ears LA

rOBJEIVES (BENEFITS):
-

‘I) What does the contract achieve, and who will it impact?

Pr poration of the design documents to obtain bids in order to Den o ml Fisk-Howard Elementary S I ool

2) How does it support the program(s) above?

Pri vsjes facililes for students in New Orleans LA to attend school

3) Does the contract support a performance indicator? Please specify.

Yes, this contract has numerous performance benchmarks that must be met by the designer at all phases of the

contract These benchmarks can include the following phases program completion phase, schematic design phase,

design development phase, construction documents phase, bidding and contract phase construction hasP, and the

cc’nslructon closeout phase

4) Does the contract assist in complying with federal and/or state regulations or law? Please specify.

Yes by providing educational facilities for students in New Orleans, LA -

COST BASIS:

1) What is the total cost of this contract?

Total projected costs $ 48,955.00

Previojs projrted costs: $ 55.42000

Ne ii .rpr r nI Pprrpacp .5. 0 all no

2) Has the SDE conducted activities similar to this in the past? If so. what was the total cost?

No

3) COST PER UNIT- How much will it cost per individual trained, seminar conducted, etc.?

NsA

ALTERNATIVES:

List any possible alternatives to achieve the same objectives other than this contract. If no possible

alternatives, explain why (e.g., individual contracted with has special knowledge, skills, or abilities).

1) No ross ble alternatives

2) Dc-’ or uf f,-c ilitiec r,quIrps licpnced pr’tessorals to perform their cpr’ rs. por ‘afe arc f-’cora ia,v

3)

_______
__________

ADDITIONAL ANALYSIS:

1) Private sector or SDE staff — is there SDE staff that could perform this task?

21 Is there a need to employ a person with these types of skills full-time? If so. estimate the cost of employing

the person full-time vs a contract for a limited time for specific services.

Cost of Eniploy,jenl. Contract Cost,

1’. II)



[HISj[I)([t[i[cIUi11l\11[(U(I.A)11U[r)[ScHr\\Fk)/dlR[

()[:1

ajuocua1upuawoN

apjuosawpuw

6OO3!6!

OJLi‘3OiNOJ

]A[JVd]3dV)9O

AO1EDJfHdOS

:aea4uawWoddVI

:diz‘WS‘14!D

:1ssaipp.

(s)ua6paJ1s!6zU

çu!5Ino1-uoJ)AudwoD4jq21poiW!1:adAi

:pajijoda>jse

:paip!nO

:snlelsiodajienuuv

:snws

103tL‘/1‘JOiNON

]A[dG)JVdN]Q1V90t

eueisfnolUIuawqsifqesssau,snjCduIJd

to:t:vi‘iOJi)N

]AIdG)VdNEK]IVD90[

LUIS!flO1‘-‘!‘I4OpaJa4SifiO)J

9G6SL‘NOS)DV[

]lDd[D][11fi\DNO8P’

aJIJ4oSSU!SflIRdIJUIJd

9O6SIi‘NOSDVC

1D[DI11[MDN

SS1pp’6U!l!CN

6OO’6i

O669959E

DudddflIDiUH]VVEN

U!6!1Ooaes

:aeauoqIs!5aj

:aqLun4JD

:ssau!Snq

3A!PVNOS)4DV1

Sfl4r4S

(leisno1-uoN)AUdLtJDAqiP!W!i

adAi

DudFdD]iJHDdVVEN

aweN

(5unJOdJOD)Pt3S
aAasuwp)ES6E3

SflqUJflN2J

aesjoAjeanas

apaqsluol

6oo3/6/

fiuipueisP009UI

snwls

9O6ESN‘NOS)IDVI

]1DIDS[T1[MDN088t’

ssaippai3!wocJ

VOLtS6SZZ

NOISIAIG1VDWW

aeisoAjeaiJa5
CUC!Sifl0joaes



DATE OF
REQUEST
0611512011

Receive Refer

Sçeca Cons derat cr
(mclude ins rilicatio
below)

I [‘r
(include juSti(iCaIirn

below)

APPROVALS

BUDGET APPROVAL

Y 19 Si iQ CO In rc’.n PSD t) C F car a Off cr

k_Ct

Dep per r C ‘l I Mar oge T I I o d c

C

Er rr er fEe

TYPE OF EXPENDITURES

ProfEssional Sew cc cc Ii

0 131 ervice Co Ii.,

CE cal Sersice Confract

1nterac.en v 4greerrert

cr5 tr SrrceC I tr

C cfer ,lco Er 1c.c

EXECUTIVE P ..OMMENDATION FOR EXPENDfl E OF FUNDS
STATUS:

NEw

Renewal

Am. n ]m nI

CFMS 4

X

[1

LI
0

F.

Li

H

X#12

658160

X

CONTRACTOR INFORMATION

Mathes Brierre
Architects

T.- rçf- ne (504) 586-9303

Ac dir S 201 St Charles Avenue

Suite .1100

_____

New Orleans LA 70170

BILLING BASIS: j LDE INFORMATION, DATE SERVICE TO BE PROVIDED’

Cost Re ir bersement Office Recovery School District Br C 3 Date 08/27/2007

Div srcr Ocr t (Department) I Hd ro D Ie 08/27/2011
Other F x n Cc nOel Per or Lona Edwards Hankins I 0 1 4.0 years

Telephone (504) 592-0166 Pes cc End rg Dute

SELECTION/ALLOCATION PROCESS FUND INFORMATION: AMOUNT/BUDGET:

Sator esS urco 01 Funds FEMA( C rrpetitive X
Other Compensation

Non Cc Opel live Eormla CFDA if Federal

Rel.,teo Benefits
F ormu a Citation Agency Cc dc 682

i. Tra,r.l
Expend Org Code 6043

Opeial rig Services

CONTRACT OFFI USE ONLY:
Object Code. 3460

Supplies
lass Subclass Sub Object Code US

‘
C Reporling Category 5803

Professional Services $132000
Cc.ntra hog Agcy C

-

‘

7 t.’ 0 / Othei Charges
Cor trnclirio User 4 1 V I -“

‘— For all 1DEA Part B Funds Only

Date Recommended toi Approv.J by the Icr ccncy Transfers

pffpidl Education Ad’. .sory Council
Date Acqu S l:cns Major

TROL lrdicatci

Rc pa irsI Nurnt or Cost Objective

—- Total $1,320.00

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED (Include Per Diem Rates if app cable ) Denrolition of C tIle Wocdc Elemer tary School

This Aniendment provides for Ire Additional Services Fee for Pile Survey Locat on for the Demolition of LitlIr Woodc Elementary School.

JUSTIFICATION FOR CONTRACT DerroFlion of Little Woods Elemertary School

Task One Prov dec f r the Add I onnl Services Fee Icr Pile Survey Locaticn see attached invcice from Ddiro Marques & Associates dated August 19 2OO

for the C err nOon of L ttle Woods Ejerrentary Schocl (Increase $1,320 OCt

JUSTIFICATION FOR BESE SPECIAL OR EMERGENCY CONSIDERATION

ic to V ser sitive nature I If S prcl I aid Ire I me crnclrairits. these Era cc or sIre pedrrrre5as cc s p cc e A delay would 0hect ‘I e C

..i d lmetel de a3 tre pe rg I ICe ccr ccl

1.lit)



AttCchmotlt 41

STATE Of EOUSI,NA

DEPARTMENT OF Ff)UCATJON
P1 RCHdST\G 4ND (:O,\’JR7 ,ff’A(i’ fE: .i

I :‘.u ... ‘‘. .‘.‘‘,- I ‘ci :‘ ,.‘ 2 a

E,’.nRIc.11l’..:..

ICLAR[1OOFCONTRACTi’AL OBL!cAi IONS

TIe Loc a’

1 fin 1(

P’ t n’ f El Ii DOEI nd the State be aid ‘T F e niar and ai daR Lducat ‘n (Bi f requne the

tict ml n ai’ e l.erlc b1 a poenimal c ill a Be(, e 93Cl’ in tIe cci tr Ci ;‘ LUGC

C 1’ (I ,‘ e.laini ‘I

‘H ‘i ‘‘‘t,Oi 9 i’;e: [1(iI. Pe hnE’r9nn1 FLj \1l (H\’Ifl( I CCIII Ni

F \TII I H]S I OEM 4.\ Sf L\ 021P1 F] ED. sIGNFD. Sb S\IIT I ED 4ND DI] LRMI’CE I) B I DOt I U BE O\IPI FT F.

IC \()I 9’ ‘I r I dc I (U ,Ii’i I Tahai. }ncIrcnment S\’tcnl’

Ii ((Hall ci I cv, flU Ii fl leii lR[ Fonl IC ‘Neittec Retmrn i \\e4 H tmf (din

I. lllF(Ial’’ p

.ThiNc’ Scheel
([‘2. v.hs C ar

C F1’’C fl’

C ‘-a Fl’

2.
1L

ii the act 24 flu’ uths. hai e cu F mv firm IC \ehlch von held an Lerest been ins ed cm Ith ans pm Tescman,ml CCC\ anim a

irma ‘I the D( )E cm the SBLaL It anc SBF SE’opet ated ceilcol Ill tile aapaat’ I 9 a eirata I. Sllflaa’JIificLta I. a F aIIft\ (a

f a clntr Liii (L uhcnrmtracior2

- L .__ i
II ‘III fl’ .\tl ii l’ Ht “C (Tile II I l( HO 1i(9L sill Ill time cp(ae [r ‘5(2.1 heiCS\ 2cm. must aPI I SIde 50111 (‘CI I a(lr I

I (1 at ( I ICC C’,i’ ‘il tiii, .1 II mc fe a J 5 lIHd

11 SCIlI HllS\\CI I F S ‘u mu5i pm side the Io]l(\\Irmfl informatIon (Sepmateh list each contract in which sun are rncoked.1

(‘mntmLt,’r Nnme t Dmceipuon 01 Art](’U’11 CT I itlIc

as it Appears n ‘Term cf Contract Dollar ,‘\muur,t \Vmri Pertarned [ledicatd t, F a’fltIH(t

ti’efermtmaci (begtn End Dates) I Ii onti_aE,,.J uncCm EC1,tr act_— (I’s. flours \\‘eihci

___

LI

H -H
It [a ‘ esdI. U C ha hick cI ibis ‘heat. pr SIdI ‘.f’’rumiiIc r 11 iF OIIFIC I final,’ (UI .1,

FFJI3A\ IT: Bs 5r2nrnfl below. I ae’ttif tIrt the irmflmurtion prnerdrd abuse is tompletc and accurate, to the Lent ol ms

nimmrtedcc’. I arndemstanrl itmat ann IfltCCltIIIlI3l nmmnmeprcscnt:mton ‘‘Fl I1IV mmiii be rurrndc Fe olmn :mnm ,‘I’r’I’(m, Ill

bICairmrrs (It mOtflfllltrrlaflt’ and that the I DOt and or the SBFSF film prrrsmlr (Ins rerrIerIr’s pmosided cmndr law,

21lia 9ulCb[)O1e\Hiil’c

C [arE Fr a ScH C N’ ‘a (‘021
‘t’ [‘ err 5,

‘

r. iii



RESOLUTION

BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of Mathes Brierre ArchitciA

domiciled in the City of__________ Orleans -,
that

Edwarj1athes and/or Creed W. Brierre are hereby at,Lhorzed and empowered

to execute any end all contracts of whatever kind on behalf of the Corporation.

CERTIFICATE

I, AnnS ueIJingçrear of Mathes l3rierre Architects do hereby certify that the

foregoing resolution is a true and exact copy unanimously adopted by the Board of

Directors of said corporation at a meeting thereof legally held on the 28th day of

June, 2005: that said resolution is duly entered into the records of said corporation;

that it has not been rescinded or modified; and that it is now in lull force and effect.

iN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and the seal of said

corporation this 7th day ofy_, 2009

Name Ann Schmuetling

TITLE: jay_

1/crI
.3,..

RECEIVED

iAN 08 2OC7

DOCUMENT CONISOL

P. 1 1 2



COST BENEFIT ANALYSIS

PROPOSED [Contact Person: Lona Edwards Hank ins
CONTRACTOR: Mathes Bnerre Arhitccls Phone Number: (504) 592-0166

_________________ ______

L9,ce: Recovery School Distnct

NAME OF PROGRAM(S) IMPACTED:

RenstioiRenovation of schools for the Recovery School Dislr:ct in New Orleans, LA

OBJECTIVES (BENEFITS):

1) What does the contract achieve, and who will it impact?

PreOrdt:on of the design documents to (hta{n aids ‘n order to construct toe Nile development of arvus 5’iS

2) How does it support the program(s) above?

Provides tucililies or students in New Orleans LA o attend school

3) Does the contract support a performance indicator? Please specify.

Yes, this contract has numerous performance benchmarks that must be met by the designer at all phases of the
contract, these benchmarks can include the following phases: program completion phase. schematic desipn phase.
design development phase. construction documents phase, bidding and contract phase, construction phase and the
construction closeout phase

4) Does the contract assist in complying with federal andlor state regulations or law? Please specify.

Yes, by providing educational facilities for students in New Orleans, LA

COST BASIS:

1) What is the total cost of this contract?

Total projected costs S 370 563 60

Previous proer ted enls $ 369.2a3 SO

Net differer cc cost. $ 1.320 00

2) Has the SDE conducted activities similar to this in the past? If so. what was the total cost?

No

3) COST PER UNIT - How much will it cost per individual trained, seminar conducted, etc.?

N/A

ALTERNATIVES:

List any possible alternatives to achieve the same objectives other than this contract, If no possible
alternatives, explain why (e.g., individual contracted with has special knowledge, skills, or abilities).

1) No possth e alternatives

2) Des:cn of Ocilities requ res licensed profecsionals to perform their services, per state and feceral law

3)

_________

ADDITIONAL ANALYSIS:

1) Private sector or SDE staff — is there SDE staff that could perform this task?

Nc

2) Is there a need to employ a person with these types of skills full-time? If so. estimate the cost of employing
the person full-time vs. a contract for a limited time for specific services

Costcd Err,ptoymonr Contra,t Cod

1.11



Title:

Address 1:

Address 2:

City, State, Zip:

Offner:

• Title:

Address I:

Address 2:

City, State, Zip:

President

201 SJ. CHARLES AVE

SUFTE 4100

r[w ORLEANS LA 0f’°4 100

ELhCkE s LLAS1 TREOPE 11

Executv Vice Prtwou

2(1 SI. CHARLES AV[MJE

50111 4100

NEW ORLEANS, LA 7010 I00

Amendments on File (13)
Descnpbon Fe

Jdme Change 5,

Domicile, Agent Change or Resign of Agent 6/14/1976

Amendment 11/30/1977

Name Change 1029/1979

Amendment 1228j 1979

Name Change 7, I/1°82

Domaile, Agent Change or Resign of Agent 1/45/1990

Amendment 5/111992

Change 1/5/2001

icclo’,ure of Ownership 11/8/2007

Declosure of Ownership J16/2006

Lisciosure of Ownership 4/13/2006 7
Lnciosuru cf Ocvncrchip — jS!lOiO

Print

P. 11 4

hllp unt:txvch Ininslitna pus cnitnctctjlse:utch ( mtnc’ict1PurchPct:nls J’t nt :usp’. I I I 7W



Tom Schedler

Secretary of State

State of Louisiana
Secretary of State

COMMERCIAL DIVISION
225925.47O4

F,x Nun bcrs
5 ) 50 7jy r

0 14 orpt ra ors
zO 0z 505 J

Name

MATHES BRIERRE ARr HTTECTS A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION

Previous Names

THE MATHES GROUP A PROFEcSIONAL ARCHITECTURAL CORPORKT1ON (Changed: 1 5 2001

BATHES, BERGMAN & A°SOCFATES, INC. A PROFESSIONAL SRCHITECTURAL CORPORM1ON (C0naed: 1/1i19&2)

MATHES, BERGMAN & ASSOCIATES INC. (Changed: 10 29/1979)

BATHES, BERGMAN, FAVROT S ASSOCIATES, INC. (Changed: 5/29 1969)

Business:

Charter Number:

Registration Date:

State Of Origin:

Domicile Address

201 ST CHART ES AVENUE

NEW ORLEANS, LA 70170 1100

Mailing Address

Status

C’O EDWAPU C MATUES

201 ST CHARLESAVE STE 1100

NEW ORLLANS, IA 70110 1100

File Date:

Last Report Filed:

Type:

Registered
Agent:

Address 1:

Address 2:

City, State, Zip:

Active

In Good Standing

6/30/1967

6/1/2010

Business Corporation

Agent(s)
EDWARD C. MASHES

(1 SF CHARLES AVENUE

°UJTF 1100

NET ORLEANS LA 70i700100

Appointment Date: 14 :6

Officer(s)
Officer:

Title:

Address 1:

Address 2:

City State, Zp:

Offccr

A’4I E SCHMUEL iNC

Eccut ‘e S ePresde I

C5 T HARTFS AVE

F. I 1 0

Addtional Officers: No

Type City

Bucness Corporsticn NEW ORLEANS Active

Status

MATHES BRIERRE ARCHITECTS, A PROFESSIONAL CORPORM1CN

27817860 D

630/1967

Status:

Annual Report Status:

lilip CU! CI) 5Q5 louisiana gos COJI1I11CT cialsem Cl) Coininei cialSeai chDclails Pi Jill asps 4 ]] 201]



EXECUTIVE Ri ,OMMENDATION FOR EXPENDI1 E OF FUNDS

TYPE OF EXPENDITURES: STATUS’ DATE OF CONTRACTOR INFORMATION:

REQUEST I

F rctcss nal Sew e o ltwc) X NEW H 06/15/2011 Name Perez, APC

O l Cu ,i c Cu r twrt [ I

TF eptOre (504) 584-5100 —

Rwieval Receoe.°ee’

-c,l $erce Cc H —

rc-w 317 Burgundy Street

Aendrncrit X#1 Special Cunsidcratici x Suite 11 —

r erc1C V AQe out H I rncludejusrtftcancn —
New Orleans, LA 70112

,r’rce.Ct-tr H 609125 hmlow)

: .— r
iincluoejusriñcarion
below)

BILLING BASIS LDE INFORMATION. DATE SERVICE TO BE PROVIDED:

Ci CI PmLcrcn’ent Orfice Recovery School District Bc:onirc Date 10/06/2010

C U5 ci )‘c c1 Jppmen)_ Bode g Et 10/06/2013

Other CunCun Contact Percr Lona Edwards Hankins DtD 0 3.0 years

Telehune (503)592-0166 Re:tsc Bid re DaOn

SELECTION’ALLOCATION PROCESS’ FUND INFORMATION: AMOUNT/BUDGET:

‘“
Salaries

Cc mpe)itive - x •Source of Funds’ Harrah’s

,

Other Compensation

tJun-C ‘flCttRE Fo0j,.
CFDA if Federal ——

‘

P—laUd Benefits

FormuC Criatiori .
Agency Lode -_682

Travel

a Expend Cm Code 6049 — — - —

Cik elatinG Sersice

CONTRACTOFFICE USE ONLY:
0b Ucue 3460 —-———

Supplies

i- c —
Sub Ob ci C ode U5

( ,esuhcts E.
Decrease

,

Professional Semniices -51 223.00

Coniractina Agcy b -
L’I, Reportiro Cafeocr 4707

Other Charger

Ccotiaclir User 4 -, For alt IDEA Part B Funds Only

Date F:ec pm Icon fla Apry vat Lv the ttrtCuencC 1 ‘orcterc

pec nt ..‘i-o.Ci

TRSL dicator
Dafi /C quiLts os/Mojor

Ri-pan’-
cml er Cost OLictre Decrease

———-——-
———-‘-———

Total -$1,223.00

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED (Include Per Diem Pales, if applicable I Installation of Deck and Canopy System at Dr Martin luther King

ir Charter Schccl
This Ameidmont adjusts the Designer s Fec for Basic Servcec requirea l’v the reseed Contract based cr, the actual ow birders price trom brie trw ‘ved cl.

January 22 2011 for the lrsfallafron of Deck and Canopy Sysfem t Dr Martin ither King Jr Charter School

JUSTIFICATION FOR CONTRACT: Installation cf Deck and Campy Sv’-ftm at Dr. Martin Luther King Jr Cf artor School

Task One Adjusts the Designer c Fee for Basic Services required by the eased Confract from $12,565 00 to $1 1.342 00 based on the actuaf lc,v L,dderc

price of $230 SEx 00 from bids rerened anuary 22, 2011 for the r’-tatlal o of Deck and Canopy System at Dr Martin Luther King Jr Charter School

D’- cease $.222 0(0

JUSTIFICATION FOR BESE SPECIAL OR EMERGENCY CONSIDERATION’

Due to tf’u censifive nature C f( is projcc ar d ‘he qrr e nonetrails. Ii’ e s--races rn ci be edo’rred a’- ccc as pr c IL A deiay enuic ahec I If ci C ,-ii 0-

ardjfinatvCutavthe (errqof)tmec F ci

APPROVALS

BUDGET APPROVAL
Ilj
- ‘1,z-A

—LL --/Co

2 -cuC ‘- I F’ ‘II II P r,’ , agc” ‘ ,-‘ -
.

- I /
Cu- -‘

.-
---

1’. 11 (r



At(achrnentJj - —

r STATE OF LOUISIANA
DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

P17RCII. iSJA’6 UVD (‘ONTRA(’TV 11 iV GF1JIN7
4 rr iter agercv Arer’rit. (‘ orror ails F iderivor -\ C rrrnt, \leirrc r iridrrn f inner audirm \pr cci Ort

lzt_r Rouge. ‘‘or: (5_’(;.t Street \ irrrss’ 26’ N r

DFCLARA’FION OF CONTRAC11JAL OBLIGA’flONS

1 Err 1 ‘ely an,; en: ci Educatim’ (LP( 1Ir/ 40 the Slaic Braid of Elemcniar’s arid Sec’’ndary 1/d’ anon SBFSf’i o he the

luc.ar at,r rr oP a’: oric r cc’ntractual ‘roe’! e’re’i c f’s a potent ni ‘ipach’r. BeD cc r-r griping ri ii;c cc”traci irs w r’ro’c’

e acer; ‘,cer cci ai:r.

Compels t1r oem ne return ii to tire LD( [, Purch,-srrg arid ConUejy Maeogement NO t’ONTR( [ WIt .1 BE APPROVt’ D

(Ni IL TillS FOBM H BEEN COMI’I,ElED, SICNED, SIJB.lIi’i Fit AND DE FFRM1NED BY LDOE TO BE CO[P[,FTE,

Arc you a member ot’ tIre I oursrana Teachers’ Retirement System2 PS NO >\

if vow answers YES, you must complete ‘I’RSL form 15 ‘Retiree Return to Work Notification.

In the last 24 mortha, have you or any lrmi in which you hold an interest been involved with any professional service contract or

subcontract as :F the LDOI/ or the SBFSE or any SBESL-r’perated chooI. in the capacity of a contractor, subcontractor, or employee

of a contractor roT subcontractor?
-

__-

—-i--- I
Nt)

ii yr ‘or answer to hr ahos spreSron is NO, 1risc sign ‘r; the space r m;derl helen’. Yes, scrirat ilzn pr crvrde yrrrrr sr’ural scour;

nur’;Es’r and/cr ray nenrr ircatron number in the spa:

If your ars\\ cr is YES, you must provide the feiha’e cc rrrforrnatron (Sepaa’atelv list each coniiacl in which you are ijn’olved.)

—[ Contractor Name Description of ,nount of] me

Ccntracting as It Appears on I erm of Contract Dollar Anro;rrot ‘A’crk Performed Dedrcaied to Contract

Atienrrv/Scfool tire Contract ,jpjrynd Dates) ol’Contract under Contract (Fx: Iiours!Wcck)
LDOE-RSD Perez, APC 11/2009 0612014 331527r Putt NE Services 94 HouraNVeek
Fdward t rvingston School New Schoot

LDOERSD Perez, APC 0512009-07/2011 154,089 Putt NE Scrwces 30 Hours/Week
A!Icn.McDonogh.Jchnson Rerouting

LDOER5[) Perez APC 10/2010 07/2012 11 342 Put NE Services S Hours/Week
MLI’l Charter School New Deck & Canopy

_______

(If addhro’ral “ace s needed, use the back of P rs sheet, provrde information in the same for’mt as set out above

AFTIT)AVl’l’: 13r signing below, I certify that the informrrriun provided above is complete and accurate, to the be_st of niv

knowledge. I understand that an intentional mizreprcsentrrtion in my part will be grounds fur voiding rrnv corrir actrial

obIrations or comrnrtrncntr and that the 1.1)01° arid or the SBESF2 mae pursue any remedies prro inter] nuder law

t’o”rrOc 1’ Pc Nar;e ‘Taped r Pnrr Agresc croP Teh’pi,c’i Nun;bcr

CarreL ,.-

_2Bro,,r’g ‘t’r.S.tca’
i,ç L ‘‘.‘‘c’4

- -

Cc:;,;:,;,Iftct;r’ ;;‘rzctsr . , - _—;

-_ f l.’r’

-

P. 11



COST BENEFIT ANALYSIS

PROPOSED
CONTRACTOR: Perez AC j Phone Number: (4j2-O166

_______

[2!ce: Recovery School Distoct

OFPRS IMPACTED:

Reccnstructcn,Renoation of schools for the Rcoei’ Schcol Distuct in New Orleans tA

çTyjBENEjj

1) What does the contract achieve, and who will it impact?

Prepdlnten Li the des,gn documents ic chtain bias in order to construct the site devecpment t ‘.ri,us sites

2) How does it support the program(s) above?

Provides facilities for students in New Orleans LA to attend school.

3) Does the contract support a performance indicator? Please specify.

Yes, this contract has numerous performance benchmarks that must be met by the designer at all phases of the

contract These benchmarks can include the following phases: program completion phase, schematic design phase

design development phase, construction documents phase, bidding and contract phase, construction phase, and the

construction closeout phase

4) Does the contract assist in complying with federal and/or state regulations or law? Please specify.

Yes by providing educational facilities for students in New Orleans, LA

COST BASIS:

1) What is the total cost of this contract?

Total projected costs $ 1134200

Previous pre Clod costs

Net difference cost Decrease -S 1.223 (.iO

2) Has the SDE conducted activities similar to this in the past? If so. what was the total cost?

No

3) COST PER UNIT - How much will it cost per individual trained, seminar conducted, etc.?

N/A

ALTERNATIVES:

List any possible alternatives to achieve the same objectives other than this contract. It no possible

alternatives, explain why (e.g., individual contracted with has special knowledge, skills, or abilities).

1) No possible alternatives

2) Pesiur of taclihes requires licensed profess:cnals to perfcrm their services, per state ann federal law

3)

_________________________

________________
_____ __________

ADDITIONAL ANALYSIS:

1) Private sector or SDE staff— is there SDE staff that could perform this task?

No

2) Is there a need to employ a person with these types of skills full-time? If so, estimate the cost of employing

the person full-time vs. a contract for a limited time for specific services.
No

Cust of Emplgyrnent: Contract Cost.

P. 11 S



INITIAL REPORT
OF

PEREZ
A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION

The undersigned sole incorporator of Perez, A professional Corporation, a

Louisiana Professional Corporation organized by an act passed before LISA C.

MATTHEWS, Notary Public For the Parish of Jefferson, State of Louisiana, on

May 22, 2000, submits herewith the initial report of the corporation.

1. The location and street address of the registered office of the

corporation Is Suite 2250, 909 Poydras Street, New Orleans,

Louisiana 70112.

2. The full name and street address of Its registered agent Is:

ANGELA O’BYRNE
Suite 2250
909 Poydras Street
New Orleans, Louisiana 70112

3. The names and street addresses of the first directors of the

corporation are:

ANGELA O’BYRNE
Suite 2250
909 Poydras Street
New Orleans, LouIsiana 70112

MARIA I. O’BYRNE STEPHENSON
2305 World Trade Center
2 Canal Street
New Orleans, Louisiana 70130

4. The names, addresses, and titles of the initial officers are:

P.11 L)



Preside nt:
ANGELA O’EYRNE
Suite 2250
909 Poydras Street
New Orleans, Louisiana 70112

Vice President:
JOHN EBLEN
Suite 2250
909 Poydras Street
New Orleans, LouisIana 70112

Vice President:
CARL MAG!LL
Suite 2250
909 Poydras Street
New Orleans, Louisiana 70112

Treasurer
JOSEPH T(JMMINELLO
Suite 2250
909 Poydras Street
New Orleans, Louisiana 70112

Secretary
MARIA I. O’BYRNE STEPHENSON
2305 World Trade Center
2 Canal Street
New Orleans, Louisiana 70130

NEW ORLEANS, Louisiana, May 22, 2000. 7 y2
ANGEL O’BYRNE, IN RPORATOR

P. 1 20



OPERATUG AGREMENT AND
MEMORANDUM OF UNDFRSTANEJ1C

BETWEEN PEREZ ERNST FARNET. A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION,
ARCFIETECTS AN1) ENGINEERS

AND PEREZ. APC

This is an operating agreement and memorandum of understanding between Perez Ernst
Fame!, A Professional Corporation, Architects and Engineers (PEE) and Perez, APC (P)
It is the desire of PEF to assist P in its development as a professional architectural
corporatior and it is the desire of P to receive assistance from PEF in its development as
a professional architeciurat’engineenng corporation.

P and PEF recognize that P currently does not have the working capital, employees, and
equipment and reputation to position itselito win the award of large-scale architectura]
assignments at this time PEF desires to assist P in connection with its development into a
professional architectural!engirieering corporation capable of winning the award of large
scaie architectural and engineering assignments

OBJECTIVES

The objectives of this operating agreement and memorandum of understanding are as
fo 1 tows:

provide a setting which will maximize the professionat and economic potential and the
unique talents of each fthe principals of PEF and P

position P to be better qualified to win the award of large-scale archtectural and
engineering assignments

CORPORATE STRUCTURE

A new corporation named PEREZ APC shall be owned 100 percent by Angela Q’Byrne,
Angela shall make an initial capital contribution of $10000000 cash.

The corporate officers of P shall be as follows:

CEO and Chairman of the Board Angela O’Dvrne
President and Chief Operating Officer: Angela OBvrne
Executive Vice-President. John Eblen
Vice-President: Carl Magill
Secretary Maria Stephenson
Treasurer Joe Tumnello

F 1 2 1



PEF shall remain a professional architectural and engineering companY P shall operate as
a proftssiona) architectural and engineering company and shall operate as a corpora:ion.

GENERAL OPERATING TERMS

Following the execution of this Operating Agreement and Memorandum of Understanding
between PEF and P, all existing contracts between PEF and client shaLl be subcontracted
to P for completion. All PEF’s accounts receivable and work in progress shall remain the
property of PEF and all accounts receivable and work in progress generated by P
following the execution ofthis agreement shall be the property of P. Following the
execution of this operating agreement and memorandum of understanding, P shall assume
the responsibility of all operating expenses including rent, payroll, insurance, etc.

REMuNERATION TO PEF

P agrees to pay over the term of this operating agreement and memorandum of
understanding to PEF the sum of.500,000,00 payable as set forth herein.

P shall pay to PEF the minimum principal payment of five percent of gross cash receipts
less reimbursables until the total amount ofS500,000.00 is paid. This minimum payment
shall he due and paid by p to PEF quarterly within thirty (30) days of the end of the
quarter from profess:onal fees. If at any time P lacks sufficient cash to make such a
payment, interest shall accrue on the overdue amount at an annual rate of 20% until paid
until such time as P becomes current on its principal payments. This fee includes
compensation for the use of the fixed assets of PEF during the term of this Operating
Agreement.

LOCATION

The location of P will be 909 Poydras Street, Suite 2250, New Orleans, Louisian& P will
occupy that space until the current lease expires in IDecernber, 2000, P shall assume all
rent and expenses associated with that lease space.

PROFESSIONAL LIA BIUTY INS URANCE

PEF and P each will negotiate the purcoase of seoarate professional labditv insurance
policies

F. l 2 2



KEY PERSON LIFE INSURANCE

Angela O’Byrne, at her expense. agrees to carry Key Person Life Insurance in an amount
equal to the balance owed over time on the $500,000.00 consulting fee at all times during
the existence of this operating aereernent.

DISABILITY OF PRINCIPALS

In the event a principal olihe firm is incapable of performing his duties, compensation
from P will be assured on the following basis:

For incapacity up to 30 days, the principal salaries shall remain unchanged.

For incapacity, which extends beyond 30 days, principals will draw no salary.

TERMINATiON OF THE OPERATING AGREEMENT

The Operating Agreement shall terminate once P has paid to PEF the total fee of
$500,000.00 as set forth herein and has repaid any loans or lines of credit outstanding due
PEF

NON-COMPETITION AGREEMENT

August Perez, 111 and Angela O’Byrne agree not to compete with Perez, APC during the
term of this Operating Agreement.

ARBITRATION

The parties agree to submit to binding arbitration to resolve any and nil disputes
concerning this Operating Agreement and Memorandum of’ Understanding between PEF
and P.

During the entire existence of this Operating Ao,reement and for five years affer its
termination, August Perez, III and Angela O’Byrne agree not to compete with the P
company in any way.

P will pay August Perez, HI, $35,000.00 per year for two years for marketmg efforts and
in completing projects or other services required by P, aPer that, a $10000 hourly rate,
adjusted annually in accordance with the Consumer Pnce Index. There shall be no
obligation for P to utilize the services ci Aunust Perez, Ill for any rrurumum number of
hours, but he will make himself availabe as needed afler the first two veas In adcioon, P

1’. 1 2 3



shall pay August Perez, lIT, car mileage if he travels on behalf of the company at the llS
rate and all reasonable expenses including cellular phone as well as any
eniertainmenclmarketing expenses incurred on behalf of the new company during the
existence of this Operating Agreement, at P’s discretion

The above terms and conditions are agreed upon in principal by the undersigned as
of:he day of 4.A’/ 2000.

4ez,f elamefP

l. 1 24



STET

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT I AM TIlE SECRETARY OF PEREZ APC.

THE CURRENT BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF PEREZ APC IS COMPOSED OF MYSELF,

MARIA I. OBYRNE STEPHENSON AND ANGELA O’BYRNE.

THE CURRENT OFFiCERS OF THE CORPORATION ARE:

ANGELA O’BYRNE- PRESIDENT

MARIA I. O’BYRNE STEPHENSOi’- SECRETARY-TREASURER.

NEW ORLEANS, LOUiSIANA, THIS 23 DAY OF MARCH, 2004.

MARIA I. O’BYR TEP SON
SECRETAB Y

j: i 2 5



Cojpprate Resolution
AdeBoao1rectorf

Perez, A ProfessIonal Corporation

That a special meeting was held by the board of directors on March16h, 2C04,

2004 at the corporate office. Be it resolved that Angela O’Byrne, President of Perez,

A.P.C, remove Lawrence Adams as Vice President of the Corporation under such

terms and conditions as she deems appropriate.

Certificate

I, secretary, do hereby certify that the above and foregoing is a true and correct

copy of the resolution adopted by the board of directors of Perez, A Professional

Corporation, held on the 16th of March, 2004 at which meeting a quorum was present in

voting.

Maria I. O’Byrne Stphenson, Secretary

j 2



Search Corporations Database Page 2 of 3

oy Certiflrat.e nd CerIi1td LopNr. J

__________________

Name Type Cit-a Status

PEREZ, A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION BuOness Corporatron NEW ORLEANS Active

PEREZ, A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION

Charter Number: 34946145 D

Reciata-atlon Date: 5/25/2000

Domicile Address

317 BURGUNDY St

SOOT]]

NEW GR.LEANS, LA 70117

12 itirlg Adrarscss

317 BURGUNDY St

SUITE]]

NEW ORLEANS, LA 70112

Stttus: Active

Annual Report Statue: In Good Standing

File Date: 5/25/2000

Lest Report Piled: 7/9/2010

Busincts Corporation

Pee stared Agent(s)

(scenE: C T CORPORATION SYSTEM

Addrsss 1: 5615 CORPORATE BLVD., STE. 4008

Ci, State, Zip: BATON ROUGE, LA 70808

‘appointment Date: 1/21/201]

C’ffirsr(rt Additional Officers: No

Offir: ANGELA O’IZYRNE

T’tle: President, Director

Address 1: 317 BURGUNDY ST., STE. II

iCiOr, SLEe, Zip: NEW ORLEP34S, LA 70112

Officer: MARIA I O’BYRNE STEPHENSON

Tilde: Director, SecrotaryJl’reasurer

Address 1: 400 POYDRAS STREET

Addtoss 2: SUITE 1650

,Statezrp:OS,t7O13O

Amendments on File (5)

ii/26/23

Disclosure of Ownership 6/29/2006

D’acJosure of Ownership 12/14/2009

Dome/c, Agent Change rekesicncfAoenL

omirte, Agent Charge ci Rctign c1 Acer]

_______________

1/21(20I1

Back to Search Results J View Shopptng Cart

r1)
}itinI!sajww enc )riiiicinrin ni ipIrl/P 1 (-)/flpfnri)t -_ ‘

411 R/Ofl1 1



EXECUTIVE R OMMENDATION FOR EXPENDfl E OF FUNDS

TYPE OF EXPENDITURES: STATUS’ DATE OF CON’TRACTOR INFORMATION;

REOUEST:

F’’ ‘--‘i a Si r,’:r,e Contract X ta ,
06/15/2011 Shaw Environmental &

‘ inn (‘r:tract
Infrastructure, Inc.

‘ -t El Recmve e•er Trtephrr’e (225> 932-2500

Leo icc Contract El
,

Addr”ss 4171 Essen Lane,
, emcedrrcnt X#1 5-perta Consideration X

tnt&FP or “arccrr cit El (include justification

(‘ cut e Cc ntra El C Mo 696301 beloi) Baton Rouge LA 70809

a F ;,.‘. g El’ :
:

(include justification

ii below) -

BILLING BASIS: LDE INFORMATION: DATE SERVICE TO BE PROVIDED:

Cccl P burserner / Office. Recovery School District Beginring Date 08/19/2010

Divison School: (Department) EOdiflQ 08/19/2013

0 Cnlact Person Lona Edwards Hankins Dc,hiün 3.0 years

TcopnOnO (504)592-0166 Resised Erdn Dote

S ELECTION/ALLOCATION PROCESS: FUND INFORMATION: AMOUNT/BUDGET:

Cu’; or’, x ‘Source of Funds FEMA
d aries

Ott r r Compcncatrcn

FJcrv0 it pr”, p Fi’rmuu CFDA t Federal

Related Benefits

F ormu C talon Agency Code’ 682

Travel
C- Espend. Org Code 6OAA

Operalina Sc rvices

CONTRACT OFFICE-USE Ot’Wr’:
Ohecl Code: 3460

..
Supplies

c - -

-. Sub-Ob’ecl Coon U5
Class.ubcLss ,- . / fv Decrease

Professional Services -$26,119.00

Contract eq Agcv
P’ - / Reporbng Catogory. 5803

gi /)C 0/her Charges

C art-at inc Idser
,

For all IDEA Part B Funds Only

.
lnieraqenc5Tutnstrra

.
,peciai Educciliori Advtsory_Council

I ES F edit clor
Date’ Acquisitionn,tiulor

Repairs
- Un’ Cr

— Cosl Object ye: Decrease
Total -$26,119.00

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED (Include Per Diem Rates, i/applicable ). Demolition of Laton Elementary Sihool

Thts Amendment adjusts the Designers Basic Services tee required by the revised Contract based on the actual low bidders price from Bids rereived on April

7. 2011 for the Demolition of La/on Elementary School

JUSTIFICATION FOR CONTRACT: Demolition of Laton Elementary School

Task One’ Adjusts Ihe Designers Basic Services tee required by the revised Contract trom $47315.00 to $21196.00 which is based on the actual/ow

bidders price of $1°9.500.C0 from Bids received on April?, 2011 for the Demolition of La/on Elementary School (Decrease $26 119 00/.

JUSTIFICATION FOR BESE SPECIAL OR EMERGENCY CONSIDERATION:

Due io ti ‘ cit a- nature r’lb ° prctecl a’d the time conctraints these ser’sicec ‘nust be performed as seen as poss ble ° detav’,vocid ut/oct the schedule

nc n’.-0 I, nr!a the por ‘eq C the scher

APPROVALS

BUDET APfROVA

j ( I P90 Cet F liar cia O5ce’ Ceputy Super nt°’t’*”r ct tiaraup’ e’ I a d ‘iarut

y.C .
/ 11 SaP 1° LA Dcrease . El

i F’ L F cput, upnr r’crdent Deout Super r’endc rt (Eq. 3tfl

- ‘, ‘
- i



Attachment (4)

______

STATE OF LOUISIANA
DEPARTMENT OF FDUcT1flN

PURCIISLV(LIND COA7RAQ S IA]6EUL\ T

F oH Ro or. u ana 705(4 Stt et Sddre L I fttcj

DECLARATiON OF CONTRACTUAL OBL!GATIONS

itO: Lciment Ii tfit 1 hOE .rH ,c ate Peo,rd !rur•ci S J,’t Fzicuc’ii oi

cl cv - ct:tCtUa: i. He H a Oteitiat -tte Jof :e 0 tic ‘: cdt’

Jit dclii wv refill ieciar,,flcti

r oIiiplctc :lii’ Iiin and ittoni it to the 1 D( ‘F. F’n,haein nod tAntt aria \ianaCensrnt NO Ct iN IICf I \ ILl lIE PPIO F D

lf’\JIL I IllS FORM flS BEL\ COMPE[iF Ii, a, S[itIIJfEI) \SD DF1l:RrsTINLD H [DOE 1(1 RF (0011 III

a a nenibe, ci the F ujatana Te ht Rctiunir,tt Ca atuni iS

ii a e li\C; c 1 F S at mud it iiet 1 RH ii lIwi Rotc It \\( ii

in tic i,st Vt titiths. have son tit am tir iii 10 SIhOti ii hid ut iCieSt 0c1l illS ilied adO ‘ peiessriaI cei ic :itoJ en

stthr.nt ,ct sriih the I DOE ci the SRLSE or ant SB[SFmpeiaird aehro). ii the ctpacila of a contract, t. suieriitraoi t. apiece

of a, ontmcte, ci Nltl’dl ntiaetOu

Ho

Ii a ater i t aP °ac 4i1 ten o. iE iv i n 4 o 4

ttnihei and it ia ileItttficntle n nuinhei in tic s ace pica vied

Ii out answct is YES. s ott roust provide the follow tug tnlormation (Sepai atela 110 cadi con tracl in which are jot ols ed.1

Conti tictot Name rtjitttofn ouni cf I cu

Cottlractinc as it Appeats on Tom off ont, act Do))ai Amount V, ct F PerIS i med Dedicated ic Cotttt act

Agenc/Schnul j the Contract j_jgittF ttd Dates) off Ontt act tinder C ontract Is. I louts Vi ele

t0flL Vii Fl e i Iwi,Er,t onme a C eros O
0

Ooeis/wti1
Huqtnes Ces:odaI odae t:rttanoe:uelrc I OltOti000 Wo itito

F CeO
‘, C ftQI Cis’ :Ci CIP SCan 0 en nutS Sic r . .

0
F rr’lcc

..

oil El niet ii — I

jrul tee ieln —

‘ I C Ci 4C C 0 — —

hinC’aIO r c’ :r. ‘0tC —

- (u5j dt
—

Ii :itdtii sO apaic H reeded. :-etf:c ha if’ fact itcH train, ,:a t c 5:’c f Ott - c’ it at

Ti FiDA IT: 13v cigning below, I cci Ohs that the inioi maCen prot oted aRcs e i’ conipteic ant) act nrOie, to the lit F 1117

knciiitcde. I itiulertand that ins intentional trite te-tttalion C 1 017 ) alt wilt he prdutid for soulittg ,itli ititth oCtal

obligation or conitnilmentc and th it ti,’ 1 1)01 and or th °flF S( ntis ciii attn aiis t entedica pros vied unttct tot.

I t Nctwe I I a-ta t I Hr

I

11I2)



Attachment (61
COST BENEFIT ANALYSIS

= n= — — — —= —

PROPOSED Contact Person: Lona Edwards Hankrns

CONTRACTOR: S iit& lntrastructurejnc Phone Number: (504> 592-0166

________

jRecoveri School District

[TED:

nstruction’Rcnovation of schools ft r the Recovery Schoci D strict in New Oricans LA

OBJECTIVES (BENEFjj

1) What does the contract achieve, and who will it impact?

Preparation of the design documents to obtain bids in order to construct the site development of various sites.

2) How does it supporl the program(s) above?

Provides facilities for students in New Orleans. LA to attend school.

3) Does the contract support a performance indicator? Please specify.

Yes, this contract has numerous performance benchmarks that must be met by the designer at all phases of the

contract. These benchmarks can include the following phases. program completion phase. schematic design phase.

design development phase, construction documents phase. bidding and contract phase, construction phase, and the

construction closeout phase

4) Does the contract assist in complying with federal and/or state regulations or law? Please specify.

Yes, by providing educational facilities for students in New Orleans, LA -

_____ __________________

COST BASIS:

1) What is the total cost of this contract?

Total projected costs $ 75,33100

Previous projected costs $ 101,450 Ou

Net difference cost Decrease -5 26,119.00

2) Has the SDE conducted aclivities similar to this in the past? If so, what was the total cost?

No.

3) COST PER UNIT - How much will it cost per individual trained, seminar conducted, etc.?

N/A.

ALTERNATIVES: —

List any possible alternatives to achieve the same objectives other than this contract. If no possible

alternatives, explain why (e.g., individual contracted with has special knowledge, skills, or abilities).

1) No possible alternatives

2) Desgn of facilities requires licensed professionals to perform their services, per tdte and federal law.

3)

________________________________________________________________________

_____ _____________

ADDITIONAL ANALYSIS:

1) Private sector or SDE staff— is there SDE staff that could perform this task?

No

2) Is there a need to employ a person with these types of skills full-time? If so, estimate the cost of employing

the person full-time vs. a contract for a limited time for specific services

Cost of Eg.poyment. Contract Cost.

1’ I



51MW FNVIROT%MFNTAL & INHtASTR1’C lURE. INC’

OPINION ANI) (‘ERTIfl( UI OF filE

(‘ORPORATI SFCRF rARY OF SIIA ENVIRONJI 1 U & UcrRASTRU(’TI’RF. INC.

RE GARJ)ING (‘ON’! R %( I ING Al’ flIORfl 1

I. RANDALL C. GRE GORY. dt’ beret’> dcclait an enily that I am duly elected. qualified

arid atnng Corp. ‘rate Secretary of Sha’ En’ ironmenta! & hit ai uctuje. Inc. the ‘Cnmpany”,. a

cc:roiaticn duly organizcd and alidly e\icting undu tk Ia’ of ii e State of Louisiana. and that in

such capacn. I do berth> detlaic and tertif the fnllo ‘np

In act uidance ith the authority gianted by 1l)e Company s Board of Directors and Nil

Chtasson has the authority to and is empoeied to act ftr and on behalf of the Company in

cxc.uting in the name ot the (ompany. the Contrat I Ben een Owner and Designer

(“Contract”) by and between the Company and the State of Louisiana. Department of

Education. Recovet y School District (“RSD”) lot set vices including engineering, site

sui;ey. environmental acscstnent; design and construction ct’ntiact administiation of the

demolition of Lafon Elementary School in the Recovety School District (RSD Project

Numhei :2009-071 .0001). and any supportinp documents and instiuments ofwhateer

natut e or kind necessary relating to or concerning said contracts, including subsequent

amendments. orders and ‘ a; rh9nge orders, where the total aggregate value of the Fixed

Pike/Lump Sum poitinn of an’ one conti act does not eNceed $500,000.00. and where the

total aggregate value of the (“st Reimbuisabk I mit & Materials portion of any one

contract not vxccd S:.tn’.iiuo ItO.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF. I hae herewith cigned mi namnt and affixed the seal of Shai

l-nvironmental & Iniractructure. Inc. on this 6” day of July 2010.

51MW TNV1RONMEN’I Al. & 1NHZASTRL’CTURE, iNC.

By:

_

Randall C (begot>.
Corj c:.k Set relar’.

(‘en pnrate seal:

P.13 I



Tom Schedler

Secretary of State

State of Louisiana
Secretary of State

COMMERCIAL DIV1S1ON
225.925A704

F N ‘ii F
225 S 51’ nfl

3 L1 ,‘ ‘

Name

F4AVj E’ IRON”IELTAL & jr RASTRUC11JRE ICC.

City Status

Bustne CcrpcraUcn BATON ROUGE

SHAVI ENVIRONMENTAL & INFR.ASTRUCT1JRE, INC

355H03 P

j:Sj2Oo2

C/O C T CORPORA liON SYSTEM

5615 CORPORATE BFVD., SUFTE 400B

BATON ROUGE, LA 70808

C/O C 1 CORPORATION SYSTEM

5615 CORPORATE BLVD., SUITE ‘1008

BATON ROUGE, LA 70808

Active

In Good Standinq

‘1/15/2002

3/25/201 1

Business Crnporation

Registered A9ent(s)
Agent:

Address 1:

City, State, Zip:

Appointment Date:

Officer(s)
Officer:

Title:

Address 1:

Address 2:

City, State, Zip:

Officer:

Title:

Address 1:

City, State, Zip:

Officer:

1 it

C I CORPORATION SYSTEM

5615 CORPORATE BLVD., STE. 400B

BATON ROUGE, LA 70808

11/6, 2002

MICHAEL H. DILLMAN

D retUr, OICccr. EecLJt:,e Vice-PrcsdenI, TreoCurc

‘1171 ESSEN LANE

E’’P, CEO, TPEASUREE

EATON ROUGE, LA.ThEC5

GEORGE P FE’JAr:

2

ET’’1 C:LCE ‘‘Si

Additional Officers: No

LI 32
J1IIp ui:ix\ SU 1l1S1aJ1a.1cV ({)11111lC1C1l1ISCUC]F (‘o]IIllI c]1lCa1L1)I)eCl]lS PinG :isp

Type

Business:

Charter Number:

Registration Date:

State Of Origin:

Domicile Address

Mailing Address

—

1d IUS

Status:

Annual Report Status:

File Date:

last Report Filed:

Type:

1 1 2(11 1



41 i ESSEN LANE

BATON ROUGE, LA 70809

DAVID L BULLINGION

Vice President, Officer

iVI TAXATION

ESSEN LANE

BATON ROUGE LA 70809

DAVID KINNISON

OfT4.er

(ASSISTANT TREASURER)

4171 ESSEN LANE

BATON ROUGE, LA 70809

ROBERT CULBERTSON

Vico President

‘1171 ESSEN LANE

[y,State,_Zip: BATON ROUGE, LA 70809

1Officer: LARRY f-lASER

Title: Vice-President

Address 1: 4171 ESSEN LANE

City, State, Zip: BATON ROUGE, LA 70809

Officer: WILLIAM WINKLER

Title: Director, Executive Vice President

Address 1: 4171 ESSEN LANE

[pity, state, Zip:

Officer:

Title: EecuIive Vice-President, Officer

Address 1: (ASSISTANT SECRETARY)

:Address 2: 4171 ESSEN LANE

_Z . —

rofficer: REGINA N. HAMILTON

Title: Officer

Address 1: 4171 ESSEN LANE

City, State, Zip: BATON ROUGE, LA 70809

Officer: GERALD DOTON

Director

-1171 ESSEN LANE

BATON ROUGE, LA 70809

VAHID Ci\NII1AL4’r EPI

Dir cOlOr, Ec’utive Vice-Prerdent

4171 ESSEN LANE

BAIL’. ROUGE, LA 70809

Amendments on File (4)

LDes —-

L mice,Aacnt Ch,ii’ce ksiqn of Anc ni

Address 1:

City, State, Zip:

Officer:

Title:

Address 1:

Address 2:

City, State, Zip:

ronicer:

Title:

Address 1:

Address 2:

City, State, Zip:

Officer:

Title:

Address 1:

BATON ROUGE, LA 70809

ASHLEY L. WALL

Title:

Address 1:

City, State, Zip:

Officer:

Title:

Address 1:

City, State, Zip:

Date

1.1 T

hlIp vuh 5Is IrlUict J1I”r\ cufl]]]le)Ci)1J5eJ1041 ( 111I11( IiJScO11c]1P1’L(JI 11(111 .IS}-c’,.’ —4 I .‘{ 44



ta linrent (3)
EXECUTIVE R JMMENDATION FOR EXPENDITI. E OF FUNDS_

DAlE OF
REQUEST
06/1512011

Re cri,e Refer

Sp’r i ‘r sloeration

(include iris rrf,caricn
below)

______________

Ec ercer’’,
(include jusr’fica(ion

br/ow)

BILLING BASIS: — LDE INFORMATION: DATE SERVICE TO BE PROVIDED

Cost Resbursernerf Office Recovery School District Beg rriirg Date 10/21/2010

Disicn;ScbrO (Depament) EO)e_0 Date 10/2112012

Other Explain I: Contact Persor Lona Edwards Hankins Durrit Oil. 2.0 years

Tctephone (504)592-0166 e_1VI51?O Ending Date.

SELECTION/ALLOCATION PROCESS: FUND INFORMATION: AMOUNT/BUDGET:

Salaries

Competitive: x ‘Source of Funds FEMA

0 : .
-

L-’hor Ccrnpensaton

lIen Ccrnoetitive Formula.
CEDA if Pederal ——

Related BeneFrs

Formula Citaton Agency Code 682

- Eypend Or Code. 6051
Trariel

Operahng Services

CONTRACTFFICE U’ONLY:
Object Code 3460

— Sub-Object Code US
Supplies

Class/Subclass /0.

/ 0 ,1”z’. i . Professional Services $33,018.00

Citra, Pro Agc.y ;S3.f Reportino Cateocrv 5803

/ to Other Chorces

Cnntr,,ctrro User 4 r’ / For all IDEA Pa B Funds Only -
—

Date Reccrnrnended tojpprnvat by the 8 teragencv Transfers

Special Educahon Ad’so,0Lcuncil

TRSI Indicator
— Date . Arqniisitiors!Major

T Number Cost Objective.
Repa rs

Total $33,018.00

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED (Inc ode Per Dicm Rates, I applicable.) Demolition of Kennedy High School

This Arr’endrnent adjusts the Designers Parc Ser’.,ces lee requrred by the revised Contract based on the actual cvi bidders price horn Bids received or April

7. 2011 for the Demolition o Kerneds High Schr I It also provides for reimbursable evponse for printing and distribution costs, additional serxices fee Icr

Post Remediation Phase It Environmental Site Assessrnenb RECAP Site Evaluation and additionat services lees for revie,v of the reporl of the environmental

conditions by LDEQ of the Phase 11 Env’vnmenlal Site Assessrnert Icr the Demo ition cf Kennedy High School

JUSTIFICATION FOR CONTRACT. L’or. Ii’ e-nrec’. Ha’

Tick 0cc Adjusts the Des goer c Fasic 0e i es I’ e rog inred by thy ft ciseri Cc trod from $82,923 u0 to $e3 211 0 jb ich is baced c n the actual cei

binders rice I $549 500 00 ro B ds mc c ved n F ebri ao 17 01 - for the Dcreo’if r of Ker nedy High ScO r [ocrease .$20 682 05 i

7,’,. P,r -,.s 0’ the Fe-:” 5u:raC - E.’r 0 rontg avi (1”trtut,cr ort hr ‘1e De’notit’c’ F c’’d —vob Fr ‘i 1, crease 11’ 0

I sk Ti ire Fro des Icr nflC Ac’O:c’-a vs F’ e cr P t 0e-n CO.ai r P’sc ii E cr90010 itc Asesn,”0 FF1 AF ‘e .,0iuat ci I r

Derrol r if Kerredy Hoe 3d I ccc it’- to) d5a Eresorn ci tate In tr sir dO IC C telt’r dated a’30 1’ 1 n rca’ e $60. CC Oh

irI’ Orr_.:e_icr:nr..cn..ra ‘‘.c—s°’--- ‘‘:‘‘-‘—.‘. th,—’v:’ ‘1.v—’’,’cnen’al 31,Cit.OJdIt,,-,0v!,E.ft9’.’i’.’’’

1 e 5’” chic’ - - F ‘ I.- I - : - --1 8’-,.’, 3r- p ‘ ‘i’ ‘‘0 5 p1 en -, ‘‘ ‘t’’’ ‘-‘CO - , -O, .. e,

cs pit” e_rt 0 Er, ‘ion c-c is: C -it, [0 ‘ - .- 1 n 1

ii 133 lF hi AT ION FIR BESE SFECIAI (P EME ROE NC 8 1 ONSIDL RATION

I . , , I, - -l ‘ -‘i’’ -

- . i’. i
- ,),. 0 I’ -. ‘.‘ - i

TYPE OF EXPENDITURES

F motescicnal Serv cc Cc nina

Social Service Contract

cciai Sr-,ice Ccntract

‘rstcragenc Agreement

c c nsult.ng 3cr cc Cc r-tr0r

C0cpeati,e Ec’eaccr

STATUS:

N w

Re-ne ,vat

O’ricndment

CF 815 4

X

L’

I-

[1

X#1

697916

CONTRACTOR INFORMATION:

Narre Shaw Environmental &
Infrastructure, Inc

T’ e hcn (225> 932-2500
I 4171 Essen Lane.

Baton Rouge, LA 70809

-



APPROVALS

8 UDGET APPROVAL /&3/oP

RSDThef

F nanca Otf Eepu S er rtondent of Managernen d F n

FY 11. $29,682 00 C ecroaso
I CiJz J.FY1 $6270O0O Increase

RSD Depuf) ups or fender I Scpity u or tendent of duCatioi

I e
/1 0 RSDSapennfen icr Si p r nler icr of EdufIon

LI 5



Attachment (4

Pot Of’ E w

The Lc utsiana Dcpitni it

/lefttictl F ‘is F°’’
onsideratton a C Ml

STATE OF LOIj!S1AN:
DEP.RTMkNT OF EDECATIO

PeR Cl?. ES’I.\’(, I Vt) iO”ri7?. lC1c .lfl,\ E’11F\

C “H “Ii

DFCI ARATION OF ( ONTRACTUAF OB1ZI(AiONS

I Editcat on [ DOT’ and t i ta1e Bc aid rf F lementats ynd Scft.nd1 c, ii 1cbF SE rent Ic

ntiatu. mso telilell a 101 litil . nttactci Bcfc dC 5’ 1 C c ,s’nri a C
declOlatiorl

ii ‘tO it ui ‘:r’t’j’ :d’c, a, , l’s ti’ — ‘ a p H. inErt rtab ‘a tO 5Ie’e iri.t t’:lt,ia’ C

•\‘1 IU-\ 1: ii’ ‘ipirine beirut. I rertits that the itt in ttOfl trot (Jell ahote is e(rfllpitir and ttirr tIC. tltc iTit

k ‘‘‘‘lttlt’ I uriIirs’aiid that sins IICIft :il morel issi ‘Mien rfl rIll part isill be Or iii’ tOt inline an’ ((.iltIati( ri

ot,iiairt ns to enininhrmenlc intl that the [FOE mind r 10 BF SE tutu pursue am tict1i(c riro did under m1t1

() ‘A c’

7 11 C ‘1
a_—’ ‘_i

,_ { __

l,, , C ‘sE

I ‘(I

i cinpitie tins fcrmii aol cml n it ic the I DOT, 1-himehasntg and F cilliacts Elnnaoemenr. EI) ( ‘O’ I 1O\i’T W II [ Ill-’ .AI’PlttiS ED
I Ni II TillS FOR1 11.55 HF E’t COME] P1111. SIO\FD. St JIM] F] El) .5”l) 1)1 I’LRl1\FD in’ I 1)1 IL I till ii iSi[TF Ii

a

tic’ Slit .1 niOllit ‘1 Id . ct, ,0lI TL’i.JiIeIS ieiileindl; ‘ oem’ ‘iFs \tt a

H (ii iUfttc’ It ‘I I n. 0(1St o’njiltc Tj/5 I Ott in 11cc IOIWi to SE cuE 0 INcatni

n lhc last HI inc ntlis. hate son ci any Him iii much ann hold an ilitclCsl been i solt ed imoth n pinlccsionat sets icc cot had Ui

I subcontract with the [DOE m’ the SBFS F’ ci ann SBESF opc ated school, in the capacits of a conti actc i. n hont ct ire’ cinpbn e
c a coiitiactci 01 snbcontiactr

‘iize’ ‘

hr h ‘.t
.

cciij U \Q, ‘it. e ncr un he ‘oac’ pm ‘cledheicurm ‘t n ntr’i ‘i. ‘ii’ ‘ iii id ‘‘cuts

lute’ ‘Ci an] ha\ dci liii’ it nun iiimmhei m the sfiu. ‘i ct I cci

II Inn mnsmmet s ES ru must pus ide the fcllomvins’ nt’mimori ISjrarateh 01 each Cmiii Id ii titridlt 5(111 ii e iniiili cdi
—‘

(ontiactomNarne

(‘ontractmne as it Appears en
Agenc/Schcroh the Contract

cpr F tier nrsdy hunts ci C TcumnnMM tat C

ctoot 0 f’ircuciumr, ire

OF ‘ihamy F ur 5Mw Er v ionw&nts1&
El. “cmIiA’5 liMu ,c’u c rc

Description cf
‘I cnn cf Contract Dru]Iai Amcunt \‘ot I ‘er fuinuen
(Deem ‘End Date5) ol (‘onliact under ( onti act

O/ 1, t PO i£ 1u4( 68
Fr air t ii i

Corapiel am Cor’uttruciroiu tOc tc ‘r
age’s 10/ ipor ss nt oo Era flecurM

- (cr old c a
,

Consircctc’u Men to’ r

Amiuimimt cf I mite

Dcdicatcd to (ci trjc

(IvOniric \\ccf)

tO hr rt,’vtl

Sr. r —

1.1 ‘rOt



Attachment (6)

__________
______

COST BENEFIT ANALYSIS

-
-

PROPOSED Contact Person: Lona Edwards Hankins

CONTRACTOR: Shaw Environmental & Infrastructure. Ire Phone Number: (jO166

Office: Recovery School District

OF PROGRAM(S) IMPACTED:

Reconstruction,Renovation of schools for the Recovery School Disinci in New Orleans LA

OBJECTIVES (BENEFITS):

1) What does the contract achieve, and who will it impact?

Preparation of the design documents to obta:n bios I, urcer to construct the site development of various sites

2> How does it support the program(s) above?

Provides facilities for students in New Orleans. LA to attend school.

3) Does the contract support a performance indicator? Please specify.

Yes, this contract has numerous performance benchmarks that must be met by the designer at all phases of the

contract. These benchmarks can include the following phases. program completion phase, schematic design phase,

design development phase, construction documents phase. bidding and contract phase. construction phase, and the

construction closeout phase

4) Does the contract assist in complying with federal and/or state regulations or law? Please specify.

Yes, by providing educational facilities for students in New Orleans. LA

COST BASIS:

1) What is the total cost of this contract?

Total projected costs. $ 219,046.68

Previous projected costs: $ 186.028 68

Nut difference cost. S 33,018.00

2) Has the SDE conducted activities similar to this in the past? If so, what was the total cost?

No.

3) COST PER UNIT How much will it cost per individual trained, seminar conducted, etc.?

N/A.

ALTERNATIVES:

List any possible alternatives to achieve the same objectives other than this contract. If no possible

alternatives, explain why (e.g., individual contracted with has special knowledge, skills, or abilities).

1) No possible alternatives

2) Des gn of facilities requires lcensed profess c.naln tu urfnrm their SCijICI pur slam and federal law.

3>

_____________________________ ______
__________ _____

_______________

ADDITIONAL ANALYSIS:

1) Private sector or SDE staff — is there SDE staff that could perform this task?

No.

2) Is there a need to employ a person with these types of skills full-time? If so. estimate the cost of employing

the person full-time vs. a contract for a limited time for specific services.

Cost of Emplo mont: Contract_Cost.

P.1 37



SIJAW ENVIRONMENTAL & INFRASTRUCTVRF. INC

OPINION AND CFRTJFICATE OF ‘I Ill
CORPOR4TI SFCRF1 4kV OF SHAW ENVIRONMENTAL & INFRASTRLCFURE, INC.RFGARD1NG CONTRACTING AUTHORITY

I. RANDAI 1 C. GREGORY. do hereby declare and certify that) am duly elected, qualifiedand actir.g Corpnt ate Secretary of Shaw Environmental & Infrastructure. Inc. (the “Company”), acorpoiaibn daily trganized and validly existing under the laws of the State of Ltuiciana. and that incdch capacit. I dc. hereby declare and certifr the following:

In accordance with the authority granted by the Compan) ‘s Board ofDircttors and governing documents (and associated approved delegationsthereof). that Elif Chiasson has the authority to and is empowered to act forand on behalf of the Company in executing proposals. bids, contracts,agreements, documents and instruments of whatever kind necessary (not toexceed cumulative fixed price contract value of 5500.000.00 or costreimbursable contract value of $ 2,500.000.00) to complete the contractingprocess relating to the State of Louisiana, Department ofEducation, RecoverySchool District (“RSD”) for services including engineering, site survey,environmental assessment. design and construction contract administrationbr the demolition ofKennedy High School, Project Number: 2009-0124.000.

IN W1TNICS WHEREOF I have herewith signed my name and affixed the seal ot ShavPnvironmcntal. 1w.. on this 24th day of August 2010.

SHAW ENVIRONMENTAL & INFRASTRUCTURE, INC

By: -. t.’C2ç —:z
Randall C. Gregory.
Corporate Secretary

Corporate Seal:

P 1 3b



Torn Schedler

Seaetary of State

State of Louisiana

Secretary of State

g 2-,’

COMMERCIAL DIVISiON

225.92547O4

rJurr1Eer

:s s:*i7 ;dr:”
.: 5314 ( rai

HQ32 5TI8 U C

Ne

SHAVJ ENVIRC UMENJAL & INFRASTRUCTURE, INC.

Business:

Charter Number:

Registration Date:

State Of Origin:

Domicile Address

SHAV ENVIRONI-1ENTAL & INFRASTRUCTURE, INC

35251103 D

-4 15/2002

CO C I CORPORATION Sv STEM

5615 CORPORATE BLVD. SUITE -400-B

BATON ROUGE, LA 70808

Mailing Address

Status
Status:

C1O C I CORPORATION SYSTEM

5615 CORPORATE BLVD., SUITE 400B

BATON ROUGE, LA 70808

Annual Report Status:

File Date:

Last Report Filed:

Type:

Active

In Good Standing

/1 5/2002

3/25/2011

Business Corporation

Registered Agent(s)

Address I:

City, State, Zip:

Appointment Date:

Officer(s)
Officer:

Title:

Address I:

Address 2:

City, State, Zip:

Officer:

Title:

Address I:

City, State, lip:

Officer:

Title:

r.1ICHAEL H. DILLMAN

Drc’ict, Cff!ccr EecutUc

-411 ESSEN LANE

(FVP, CFO FREASUkER)

6/-TuN PLUUE LA

UEUR5E P. BEVAN

Frssjnt C) ‘((Icr

:.f LA

Type City

Pusness Corporatcn BATON ROUGE

Status

Act vt

Additional Officers: No

C I CORPORATION SYSTEM

5615 CORPORATE BLVD., STE. -400B

BATON ROUGE, LA 70808

11 6,2002

c, 2c rt, Treaccrer

I 3 9

blip cr11\\cb ()S.I(’ b1,IIi3.’\ ((‘liIfllCicl LAd)) Ii (Thn4111c’ic]:tIc;nUIi1 )eljjR I’imt -l IN ./H]



Address 1: 41/1 ESSEN LANE

City, State, Zip: BATON ROL1GE, LA 70809

Officer: PA VIP L. BULUIJGTN

Title: Vcc President, Officer

Address 1: (VP TA\A11ON

Address 2: 4f’l ESSEN LANE

City, State, Zip: EATCN ROUGE, LA 70809

Officer: [AVID KINN]SON

Title: C (fleer

Address 1: (ASSISTANT TREASURER1

Address 2: 411 ESSEN LANE

City, State, Zip: EATON ROUGE, LA 70809

Officer: ROBERT CULEERTSON

Title: We-President

Address 1: 4171 ESSEN LANE

City, State, Zip: BATON ROUGE, LA 70809

1fficer: LARRY HASER

‘Title: Vice-Precident

Address 1: 4171 E55EN LANE

City, State, Zip: BATON ROUGE, LA 70809

Officer: WILLIAM WINKLER

Title: Director, Executive Vice-President

Address 1: 4171 ESSEN LANE

City, State, Zip: BATON ROUGE, LA 70809

Officer: ASHLEY C. WALL

Title: E-ecutive Vice President, Officer

Address 1: (ASSISTANT SECRETARY1

Address 2: 4171 ESSEN LANE

City, State, Zip: BATON ROUGE, LA 70809

fficer: REGINA N. HAMILTON

Title: Officer

Address 1: 4171 ESSEN LANE

City, State, Zip: BATON ROUGE, LA 70809

1bicer: GERALD DOTON

Title: Liire(tor

Address 1: 4171 ESSEN LANE

ity, State, Zip: BATON ROUGE, LA 70809 - - -

Officer: VAHID GVIN1AZAYERI

Title: Director, Eccutrve Vice-President

Address 1: I [5501 LANE

City, State, Zip: BATON PUGE, LA 70809

Amendments on Fi’e (4)

LDe5ipt : Date

[c”no ‘l Acnt i ie H’ P iut Aci 4

P. 1 4 ()

1111]) Ui1]:I\\ e’b i .lr)LijLiflO i\ ( lrIriIelCHilSoiiCh (crinncruro1c’oich1)cI;irR Priril p\



EXECUTIVE F ;OMMENDATION FOR EXPENDI E OF FUNDS

JUSTIFICATION FOR CONTRACT: Demotilrcn of James Derham Junior High Sheol NOHSSC)
Task One Provides for the project name change from Demolition of James Derham Junici 11/gb School to Demolition uf James Derhdm Junior High School
(NOH5SC)
Task Tio Ad(usts the Designer’s Fee icr Basrc Services required by the rc-veed cr,ntrrt frc ma 57n,702 0/) to 52 oaF 00 wheh [c based en the artuJ cas
bidders price ri 5102.58000 ‘rum Bid receced or’ Oc:cbnr 28. 210 for ‘c- Dc-mrhtn J,,me Dnroari Li r Fhh Srbr’i iNOHSSC’
(Decrease $2J.2FF.00.
JUSTIFICATION FOR BESE SPECIAL OR EMERGENCY CONSiDERATION:
Dr e to (be se’ five rature of lOs reject and the (me onstrnts these ‘er ccvi- st be perk rmr I as ‘-cor us ‘-vs tIe A be 0 V( old atfrct km chedu”—
and uttimnakly cc-lay Cc- 0cc-c-no ci the school

APPROVALS

,‘.-

c .o?! -

fl’PE OF E)(PENDITURES:

Prot 5iorrat S eracc- Contract

SOc ol Secure Cc r’tram t

L 0(701 Serc Cer’tiacf

nt&rar:ci c, Ooreecient

Cci c. I n S rfl/ e Cor tract

C5’ r,i -- Er r-0

x

H
[2
H

[]

STATUS:

New

Rcne-’-al

A-re nctment

s a

LI

LI

x#1

699689

DATE or
REQUEST:
06/15/2011

Lu rsdreatei:
1irmcludm’ jiisnficriior
Cc low)

Er’ c-iCr

(inch. de us rr ,, 0 on
below)

CONTRACTOR INFORMATION

SRF Group Consufling,
LLC

x

1Ci r’ hc r0 (504) 488-1104
741 South Clark Street
Suite A

New Orleans, LA 70119

BILLING BASIS: LDE INFORMATION: DATE SERVICE TO BE PROVIDED:
Cost Reirnf.uisemne’rt Office Recovery School District I Beçrnr no Dat— 12/09(2010

Diciscn-Schcri (Depament) Feb00 Pate 12/09/2013Other Exl0ir
Contact Perscn Lona Edwards Hankins Duiotion 3.0 Years
Telephone (504) 592-0166 Revised Er org Date

SELECTION/ALLOCATION PROCESS: FUND INFORMATION: AMOUNT/BUDGET:

Salariec
Compolitce x ‘Source of Funds FEMA —

CD
— Other Ccmpensation

Nori’Comoc-tilrve FonnuTa CFDA it Fcderu!
—

, .- Related BenefitsFormula Citation Agency Code. 682

. Expend Org Code 6048
Travel

— 0cc-marcia Services
CONTRACT OFFIFEi)SE ON1’f:

0edt Code 3460

Class Subclass ‘

Sub-Object Code U5
Supplies

Decreasec_ / , ‘I
- Professicnal Services -$23,306.00Contractino Agc ouf f Reporting Cafeqorv 5803 I

J ‘. ‘1 o’ .?1K’ Other Cf anresContracting User 1 2 ‘ For alt IDEA Part B Funds Only

Date Recommended for AJf royal by the Interacncy ‘1 ranslers
Special_EducutorAdseci,

TRSL Indiralci Date Acquis’ticnsMacr

‘ N Repairum er
- CosI Objective

Decrease
Total -$23,306.00

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED (Include Per Diem Rates, it applicable Demolition of James Derharn Junior High School (NOHSSC)
This Amendment provides for the project name change from Demolition of james Dc-rb am Junior High School to Demolition of James Derham Junior High
School (NOHSSC) It also adjusts the Designer’s Fee for Basic Services required by the revised contracf based on the actual tcw bidders price from bids
received on October 28. 2010 for the Demolition uf James Derham Jurrior Hich_School iNOHSSC1___________

________________

BUDGET APPROVAL

I 1 -C -- -ii 0L’’— ru3c

II ii
1’

L :.

>:

/- / / - , -,

2 //.
I’. 141



Attachment (4) —

____ ___

—

___—

SI ATF OF LOUISIANA

I)EPARTMEN F OF EDl CATION

P(J?(7fiSJYG1A’J) CO’\ TR ICTS110i\1GEifJZ\T

\ri irriid for etnituts. ( ooperatfte I nde;nc icement, Men andnm of I wsO 0 hog5ennn

‘ftr ii s Baton Riw I V irir a oOl-0fl6-l Siretr \eon of

I)EC1 .RAiiON OF CONTRACTUAL OI3LIGATIO’S

1 ii iana f]upannieni f I Co “un 1 J) iF and the tatc Bard 1 Elernentar, ard Serndar I o, u Bi SI o,i’e iI

ft aio a ‘f unr prior Connaiuai on oIcrnnts r a pctcn;;ah contraor. Beft re encuern ‘r hr ‘rn act non, undVr

(( n is rant m we need your dec no tic

on p te tha ft nn and rct,:i’i it :c the I DOS. Pen chasing and C ntraots Management. SO C OS I R \( I ‘\ II I B! PPRO I D

I S III 1115 F0RI HAS BF 1-5 ( 0IP1 F I F.D. SIC\ED, sF•BlI I FEE) AM) DEl ER1JNED B\ IDOL 10 B) ( OSIPEF 1 F.

a a mc nhei of tht I onoina 1 ru hen Reriremunt Sr tem? ES

I row anni er is \ £S. ron moO complete the I onia TB SL I orm 5 ‘Retiree Retnrn to Work Notmhcat ion

lii ii e mt fl months. ha\ C en or anr firm in nhich ron hold an interest been invols ed with anr profcscional service contract oi

siihcr iitio r ith the [DOE or the SBf-S1 or anr SBES[ftoperated cchool. in the capacity of a contractor. cnhrLntrarto,. or emploree

it a rimt I actor r iubcontractor

Z[ZJ

__

lIe abcs ]JrO;n SO plcare ‘iOn in th ‘pain prormird hel’c ‘it nm I al’ ponJr ‘“mm omal

nnml er and or tin idciitificatft n nnmhei in the space provided

If e ‘Jr moo ci s IFS. ron moO proc ide the follocs nO information tSeparatelv lid each contract in c hiuh S on are inxolc ed.

Contractor N awe Description of A mount of Time

C c’ntia tine as ml Appears en Tern] of Contract Dollar Amount Work Performed fled cated to ontract

Amiencc Sch’ol th ( ontract (BeinEnd Dates) of Contract under Contract (I a. Iloumc\Veekt

i. crrrj6cr 506]: AcE

________

2 /11 Jr

_________ _______

If .dd t ma pace is r cede S n e the hick of ihis heel. prc side information in the ame 15 o it a int c it cc

\ F I II) \\ I I B stning heloo I cer t,fs that the information pro ded abrye is complete and in n ate, to the best of my

k,iwle’Igr. I r,iler’ranrl that an\ ritcntrn:il miSre1J!CentatJ(fl in nrc p:uii idI lie grorind 1r coding :1115 cenit, actual

hligrrtin: i r,nmilments minI that tIn I DOE mind i he SBI Si mac htinire ins rt’niedirs prcidi’l imler la.

lot 15w’

If 1 42



SRF’
1501 Religrous Street
Suite A ‘t:ng

New Orleans, LA 70130 ‘:ctr Jifi

552-2778 001cc ir ar’a emr I

:70i 552-2780
A v.; LOrChitCS. fl

September 23. 2010
Mr. John DiLosa
Protect Manager
JACOBS!CSRS
909 Poydras Street, Suite 1200

New Orleans, LA 70112

Re: Signature Authorization/Corporate Resolution

Derharn Senior High School
2600 Rocheblave
New Orleans, Louisiana 70125

Dear Mr. Richard:

thereby grant Mhael C. Schmidt. Architect, signature authorization on behalf of SRF Group Consulting, LLC.

SRF Group Consulting, LLC has no corporate Board and that Michael C. Schmidt and Stephen H. Favorite are the

authorized signatures of the company.

This memo supersedes any previous authority designation on file for SRF Group Consulting, LLC.

Ve truly yours, /‘

-

‘///
“‘, /:

‘ cher P Favnl. PCM
I Cr 5”Ij( tn Mar ane

.P. I $ 3



COST BENEFIT ANALYSIS

____

PROPOSED Contact Person: Lona Edwards Hankins
CONTRACTOR: SRF Croci Ccr.sultrqLLC j Phone Number: (504) 5920166

Office: Recovery School District

NAME OF PROGRAM(S) IMPACTED:

Re’ oriruriion;Renovation of schcus ‘r Fcc.e Sbci Distrct in Orleans. [C

OBJECTIVES (Bfjjj

1) What does the contract achieve, and who will it impact?

Preparation of the design cocuments to octarn bids in order o construct the site development of \arcus ci1 s

2) How does it support the program(s) above?

Provides facilities for students in New Orleans, LA to attend school

3) Does the contract support a performance indicator? Please specify.

Yes, this contract has numerous performance benchmarks that must be met by the designer at all phases of the
contract These benchmarks can include the following phases program completion phase, schematic design phase
design development phase, construction documents phase, bidding and contract phase, construction phase, and the

construction closeout phase

4) Does the contract assist in complying with federal and/or state regulations or law? Please specify.

Yes, by providing educational facilities for students in New Orleans, LA

COST BASIS:

1) What is the total cost of this contract?

I otal projected costs

Previous projected costs $ 0759 50

Net ditforen( e cost Decrease -$ 23,06 00

2) Has the SDE conducted activities similar to this in the past? If so. what was the total cost?

No

3) COST PER UNIT - How much will it cost per individual trained, seminar conducted, etc.?

N/A

ALTERNATIVES:

List any possible alternatives to achieve the same objectives other than this contract, If no possible
alternatives, explain why (e.g., individual contracted with has special knowledge, skills, or abilities).

1) No pcssible alternatives

2) [DsIo9 cf facilities requires licensed professonals to perform thir serocs. per state and bderal idI

ADDITiONAL ANALYSIS:

1) Private sector or SDE staff — is there SDE staff that could perform this task?

Nc

2) Is thre a need to employ a person with these types of skills full-time? it so. estimate the coct of employing
the person full-tinie vs a contract for a limited time for specific services.

Co’ t of r mnployriiemrt. Contra t Cost

1.144



Tom Schedler

Secretary of State

State of Louisiana

Secretary of State
cQliThMhRciAL DjLQN

225.925.4704

F Ni n trs
.L5 7’1’ A:r r

N a me

SRF GROUP CONSULTING, LLC

Business:

Charter Number:

Registration Date:

State Of Origin:

Domicile Address

Status

C,0 STEPHEN FAVORITE

1501 RELIGIOUS ST.

NEW ORLEANS, LA 70139

Active

In Good Standing

5/1 / 2u06

5/10/2010

Limited Liability Company

Registered
Agent:

Address 1:

City, State, Zip:

Appointment Date:

Agent(s)
STEPHEN FAVORITE

1501 RELIGIOUS ST.

NEW ORLEANS, LA 70139

5/1/2006

Amendments on File
Nn Ampnctrnentc on file

r

I 14’)

Type City Status

Limited Liability Company NEW ORLEANS ACtive

SRF GROUP CONSULTING, LLC

360’5372 K

S/1/J106

1501 RELIGIOUS ST.

NEW ORLEANS, LA 70139

Mailing Address

Status:

Annual Report Status:

FHe Date:

Last Report Filed:

Type:

Officer(s)

____

Officer: STEPHEN FAVORITE

Title: Member

Address 1: 1501 RELIGIOUS ST.

City, State, Zip: NESS CRLEANS, LA 0i39

Ofhcer: MICHAEL SCHMIDT

Title: Member

Address 1: 1501 FELIGICUS 5.

City, State, Zip: NEW GRcEAN°, LA 1 W

Additional Officers: No

Ilj ii’\Ch ‘i .kill]S1fli.g’)\ cinin 1cniI:v:1Rh I i iCI iiIu:iiohJ loI,iiIs Irijil i’’.;. 1 IX :ii



APPROVALS

CONTRACTOR INFORMATION

Name TransPar Group. Inc

Tt(rI-u’re (816) 524 2033

Aodres 18 SW.
3i Street

PU[)OEI t.PFFOVAL

k
1/ /
// ) /0

—/ /
LoC

cj <L
—OH

-e

TYPE OF EXPENDITURES.

Hi u- -l -,--rc or- S

I-cia S

-tea Sr Arecner

Cr-i s( Li CI Li

EXECUTIVE R OMMENDATION FOR EXPENDI1 E OF FUNDS
STA1US. DATE OF

REQUEST: 05/04/11

Li

Li Pc—sw L] I
Li Spec a Curciderstroi

Aner do cr1 #2 (include just (muon

Li be/or-i

Li JiM, # 684296
F niccr 0

I. -

Li rncimrd” rr1n!s 0

H heloi

Suite 200

Lee Surummt, MO 64063

BftL INC P.SIS LDE INFORMATION DATE SERVICE TO BE PROVIDED.

(s “r- —_________ Recovery School District Beg oninc Date 07:0112009

D:s:cn Sc5 ccl Operations Erdinc Date 06/30:2011
O’Inr I-SI- ir 010ul Perser Betty Coulon Durat Ofl 36 months

leleFhone (504)373-6200 Rev sea Endrrg Date 06/3012012

SELEC1IONALLOCTtbN PROCESS FUND INFORMATION: AMOUNT/BUDGET.

Salaries

r-rrrOetro :---z cIT — ‘Source Cf Funds MFP

-.
Other Corroer-salion

Non ( c”gctrrVe Formbia -

— CEDA 1 Fsaeral

Related Benefits
Fornou a Dilation

• REP-
Agenuy Code 682

(
Travel

.. Experd Org Code 1300

Operation Scrvices

CONTRACT OFFICE USE ONLY:
O0J Lode 3460

—-
Supplies

C ass Soh
Sub-Object Code 06

Professional Seances $528000.00

C ontran rg Ag: v t-/’.f ) s. Reporting Category 1101

Other Charoes
rOCnI-Cs ForaIIIDEAPaUBFundsOnIy

Dale Recornrr ended for Appfgal by tI-c lnteraaency Tarsiurs

pggja Education Adv sory Counc I

fL tnt Hr I Dale Acqcr-:l:r-rs Mslcr

N r
Repairs

iJ• . . —

- Crst Objective

— Total $52800000

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED (Include Per Diem Rates. f applicable )
This arrendnxe H sr-rvec to exlend the currert contract for FY12 The contract provides for the management and oversight of the Recovery School Districts

r-chnnt I’ c trarspndaf inn scrvHss TI-s COntractor pursuer- frill ulrlizalinn of time and canacify In consolidate bus routes with the goal of achieving cost

savings

JUSTIFICATION FOR CONTRACT

.oritrCtcr vc.o des he ps(r-sca eacership and maaoernent of Dansoorlalion uerdcrs to obtain the requirea transpolaton serv.ces for lie best hatarco of

r-pet, ‘-er. cc- nra st i onlioct also pns des the most appropriate rcuting and management of bus transciration

2 -a ar-— -.o- sr-I 0 r-i-r be c-pta-I per-cd ‘or ‘Oe Ii 2mtd-tcLi e0r and to List ne 005 ‘cr one ll( ado’nnal year r-’ n-rcice IDa crt’aii coSt 5

i

USTIFICATION FOR BESE SPECIAL OR EMERGENCY CONSIDERATION:



Attachnient(4)

___________-

-

STATE OF FO1JISIANA

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
P1 ‘RCII4SJA’G . iN]) CONTRA CTS ilL4 N1 GE,’l tENT
rs’.’ Edas

E3arun Rouge. 1 oursiara “OSi 1oUo1 Street \Jdies N r I St’s. ci

1)ECLARATION OF CONTRACTUAl. OBLiGATIONS

‘I he 1 oursiana Pepiinient of Education (LDOE and the State Board ol I rsu’s und Scuondar’s Education Sl} SI rcquile thu

declaration of any prior contractual tnvolvenmnts ha a potential contractor Before ungagtng in the contract noss under consideration,

we need a our declaration.

Complete thrs form and return it to the l.DO1’. Purchasing and Contracts Management ‘O CONTR.CT Wit I ill aPPJIOVFD

UNTIl [HIS FORI H.S BEEN COJlP1,ETFD, SJ(;M’D. Si’ BllTTED •\\t) DEl FR’II\F B R I DOE TO BE ( 0MPH IF.

/
Sr

“ ] ‘i ‘\
s

ii oui ,rissssr v-su must complcc ‘1 Rl con ‘Rutiyuu usrr a \ ok \car0, ii, a

In the last 21 months, have you or any him in which you hold an interest been involved svtth any professional service contract or

subcontract with the LDOE or the SBESE or any SBESE-operated school, in the capacity of a contractor, subcontractor, or emploa’ee

of a contractor or subcontractor?

—______
...

NO

It sour ansu er to he above question rs NO, please sian in the space provided helms. You must also pros ide sour rocral 5ecrrtV

number and or tax idunrihcation number in the space provided.

11 sour answer is YES, you must provide the follossing information. (Separatels’ list each coniract in which you are involved.)

Contractor Name Description of I ,ount of Time

Contracting as it Appears on Term of Contract Dollar Amount Work Performed Dedicated to Contract

Aeenc School the Contract (Begini’End Dates) of Contract under Contract (Lx. Hours’Week)

)
C

Iso cu 0/,/9 pc ‘iACv . (OO

Of additional space is needed. usc the back of thi sheet, pros ide informatten in the sine format as set out abose )

AFF1I)it VII : B signing below. I certifa that the information provided ahos e is complete and accurate, to the best of rn

knossledge. I understand that ana intentional misrepresentation on ma part ss ill be trounds for voiding rna contractual

ohlrgat ions 41 corn milnien t’ a rid rhat the LJ)OE and. or hit’ ‘sBFSIi mas pursue aria reme(lles provided under law

I oriti actor’s Name ( isped or Print) .
,‘\dclru and ‘I elephnc’ \uriilur

—s ‘

ar; tiP ci’ I or’ ti i.’ ;tt 0

/
/ . P.14

-- t’! i



WAIVER OF NOTICE OF THE ANNUAL MEETING OF

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND MINUTES OF CORPORATE ACTION

BY CONSENT OF ALL DIRECTORS C

TRANS PAR GROUP, iNC.

We. the undersigned, being all of the Directors of Trans Par Group, Inc.. a Kansas

Corporation, hereby waive all notice, whether required by statute or otherwise, of the 2008

annual meeting of the Directors of said Corporation and, hereby consent that the actions herein

set forth shall be deemed to have been taken by the unanimous vote of all the Directors and the

Secretary or other appropriate officer shall be authorized so to certify the resolutions hereinafler

set forth to any interested party. Pursuant to the By Laws of the Corporation. we the undersigned

directors, being all of the directors, state that this annual meeting follows the annual meeting of

the shareholders.

NOW THEREFORE, pursuant to the foregoing consent, the following resolutions are

hereby adopted:

BE IT RESOLVED, that the following officers are duly elected to hold oftice until the

annual meeting of the Board of Directors following the next annual meeting of the Stockholders

or until their respective successors are elected and shall have qualified:

Ruth A. Newby President

Kyle E. Martin Vice President

Jeff McHenry Vice President-Finance

Ruth A. Newby Secretary

Richard N. Bien Assistant Secretary

Kyle E. Martin Treasurer

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the President of the Corporation shall have the

exclusive authority to sign all certificates of stock, bonds, deeds, mortgages, extension

agreements, modification or mortgage agreements, leases and contracts of the company.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that all checks, drafis, notes and negotiable

instruments must bear the signature of the President, Ruth A. Newby.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the general office of the Corporation remains at

18 S.W. 3 Street, Suite 200, Lee’s Summit, Missouri 64063.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the business address of the Corporation is

Registered Agent Kansas, Ltd., 10851 Mastin Boulevard. Suite 1000, Overland Park. Kansas

662] 0-2007.

BE IT FuRThER RESOLVED, that certain employees of the company can and should

receive bonus compensation; therefore the President and Vice President of the company shall

C 2(7O8 ISv

P. 1 4 8



constitute a bonus committee and award, in their discretion, bonuses in such amounts to and to

such employees as they deem appropriate.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the officers of the Company have in the past and

at the present rendered exceptional service to the Company and have caused it to achieve

significant financial and business success and the officers are entitled to bonuses in an amount

that, in addition to their salary result in annual compensation that is on par with their peers in

private transportation management companies, and other business ventures of similar stature and

tenure; therefore, the Board of Directors, as a committee of the whole are hereby authorized to

award bonuses to the officers in an amount that will properly compensate the officers for their

efforts.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVE!), that the Directors as a committee of the whole have

reviewed the financial books and records of the company, have reviewed the officers

compensation and the bonuses awarded and have, in their discretion, determined that the bonuses

reflected on the books and records of the company are awarded to the officers by the Directors

and are reasonable compensation, are commensurate with the compensation awarded to others of

theii stature and tenure in the industry and are hereby approved as an act of the company.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that all of the acts, actions and things done or caused

to be done for this Corporation by its Board of Directors and officers in the direction and

administration of the affairs of the Corporation since the last ratification thereof be and they are

hereby approved, ratified and confirmed; and

BE iT FURTHER RESOLVED, that all of the authority heretofore granted by the

Board of Directors of this Corporation to its officers and in effect immediately preceding the date

hereof shall continue in full force and effect unless and until modified or rescinded by

appropriate resolution of this Board of Directors.

TN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned have executed this Consent effective this 9th

day of December, 2008.

Jim Pas

Kyle E. Martin

P 1 4 )



COST BENEFIT ANALYSIS

PROPOSED 11 Contact Person: BettvCoron
I CONTRACTOR: 1 ransPar Grcup I 1 Phone Number:

ii Office: j:eraticns

___ ____- _______

mr sprtahcfl Prgrarn for th RcLo,c c[cl P sIr I

BENEFITS:

1) What does the contract achieve, and who will it impact?

This contract vl provide tr Ire -‘raoement and oersoht I the Recovery School Dsb LI s scrod bus
traspcrtaticr services Contrm t .‘ oursue fuH utilization c t:me and capacity v.ith the coal :c’ consctdate bus
routes achie ng cost savinas

2) How does it support the program(s) above?

Prcvides Ieadrship and superson at transportation vendors to. obtain the required transportation scrvicesfortbe
host balances of cafety services rd u Cl

3) Does the contract support a performance indicator? Please specify.
No

4) Does the contract assist in complying with federal and/or state regulations or law? Please specify.
Contract will monitor and enforce all applicable Federal and/or State regulations regarding student and bUs
transporlation regulations

COST BASIS:

1) What is the total cost of this contract?
Curent Contract Amount 61.096.000 00
Arc ended Arc ount 6528 000 00
New Contract Amount $1624 000 00

2> Has the SDE conducted activities similar to this in the past? If so, what was the total cost?
Yes lhis amendment extends the current contract for the same services The extension will be at the same
rate per month 644000 00

3) COST PER UNIT - How much will it cost per individual trained, seminar conducted, etc.?
This contract cannot be divided because of the overlapping nature of deliverables.

ALTERNATIVES:

List any possible alternatives to achieve the same objectives other than this contract. If no possible
alternatives. explain why (e.g., individual contracted with has special knowledge, skills, or abilities).
1) TrasPar Group specializes in the management cf school transportation services and had provided that type of service

Ic aree schoci districts

1) Private sector or SDE staff— is there SDE staff that could perform this task? Nc

2) Is there a need to employ a person with these types of skills full-time? If so. estimate the cost of
nmployinn the person full-time v a contract for a limited time for specific services. tJ

(oct of Ernpjoyment Contract Cost.

I. I II



Jay Dardenne

Secretary of State

BEFORE ME, the undersigned NotaR’ in and for the panshicounty herein abcE shuwn personally came nna

appeared the undersigr ed VahO. after being duty sworn, did depose and say tnt.

Corporation Name

ccrtacling with the slate and listed below are the names and aodresses cI all ersLns crc crpc.rate ntcti-s

who hold ownership interest of five percent or more in the corporation or who hold by proxy the voting power

of five percent or more in the corporation and, if anyone is holding stock in his own name that actually betcncs

to another, the name of the person for whom held, including stock held pursuant to a counter teller

1 Persons or corporate nnlilies owning 5% or more:

2 /lI 7.

Na—a
Ad”eas

j,,i /iZr2i (L//JTJAfJt(%
-;

Name
A7d,es

/yL /Y)yJ /41 44-3J I

Name

2 Persons or corporate entities who hold by proxy the voting power of 5% or more:

Name

Name
Adthess

Name
ACP,ess

3. Stock held for others and for whom held:

Na’-t

Faa Chaenea
Ada”

Nama

Fe’ h’. ‘‘N-
‘C’”’

N,n- a

NOTARY NAME MUST BE TYPED OR PRINTED WITH NOTARY Ii

5,-’ rC t ‘, .‘aar’ r’u 7 5,--, aa

-a”

-

DISCLOSURE OF OWNERSHIP
(R,S. 12:25 E. 12:205 E and 12:304 A (II))

State of I

Enclose $20 filing fee

Make remittance payable to

Secretary of State

Do Not Send Cash

Return to: Commercial Division

P. 0, Box 94125

Baton Rouge. LA 70804-9125

Phone 1225> 925-4704

Web Site: www.sos,louisiana gov

Parish/County of

r. i ‘ I



Tom Schedler State of Louisiana COMMERCIAL DIVISION

Secretary of State 225925.47O4
Secretary of State

F Nunj

-.
.‘ r’’, ,-‘,flr,’ tr’, (.S

.:25 92.5714 u
hSSii S] FL

Name

TRANS PAR GROUP 1N.

Business:

Charter Number:

Registration Date:

State Of Origin:

Domicile Address

10851 MAS11N BLVD.

SEE. 100

OVERLAND PARK, KS 66210

Mailing Address

18 SW THIRD STREET

STE. 200

LEES SUMMIT, MO 64063

Principal Business Office

18 SW THIRD STREET

STE. 200

LEES SUMMIT, MO 64063

Registered Office in Louisiana

5615 CORPORATE BLVD., cTE. 00B

BA1ON ROUGE, LA 70808

Principal Business Establishment in Louisiana

1641 POLAND AVE

NEW ORLEANS, LA 70117

Status:

Annual Report Status:

Qualified: 03/2009

Last Report Filed: 5. 262”11

Type: Bustness Corpor 0un Non I curiana)

Registered Agent(s)
Agent: C I CORPORATO N 51C

Address I: 0I5 CCRPjRATE OLAF. cTF 1. (.0

City, State, Zip: BATON ROUGE LA 08 8

Appointment Date: .

hij r’r;i\x’I Jui’i;ii::i ‘‘\ rJIr ).:fl Ii (j o ILAJJU: chI )oTni’ ) ol

r. 1

Type City Status

Busn&cs Fnrpora000 (Non-[ouciana) OVERLAND PARK Advc

TRANS PAR GROU° INC

3706250° F

h;3:200

Status
Active

In Good Standing

Officer(s) Addt Ion,-n O11,e N,

U .1)1]



Officer: RUTH NEWBY

‘Title: Prtcident

Address 1: tOO HEITHER LANE

Lcity, State, Zip: VILLAGE OF LOCFILLOD, MO bOI2

Officer: KYLE MARTIN

‘Title: ‘ ce Presid€nt

Address 1: EUi MEADOW LANE

:CtV, State, Zip: JLLG[ OF LOCH LLOD, MO 6C1Z

Officer: JEFF MOHENRY

Title: Vicc-President

Address 1: 12501 NORWOOD RD

City, State, Zip: LEAWOOD, KS 66209

Amendments on File
No Amendments on file

Print

I’ :]‘ 111lI1*:ui’ Ii ( (11,1]lci,1lcJlJ:1 Gi:!J hini j

1’. 1 53



DATE OF
REQUEST
06/1 5/2011

Rucrve Ret tr

cec a C cr’srderati r
(inc ude ins tfica!ren
belewt

Err ricer
(include justification

below)

1 elec hone.
Address

Ttis Amendrrent provdes Br Ow change to project number for Andrew 2 Bet Roof Replacement from 2008-0106-0001 to 2010-0820 0001, change to project
rumber for Andrew 2. Bitt Sate and Secure from 2010 0830 0001 to 2011-0853 0001 and Adds a new rcject to this contract - Project Name. Andrew J Bett
hcc’ ng t( rcw Project No 2011 0830 6001 tt atso adjusts the Desirtner’s Fee for Basic Services due to the addition to the sccpe of work frr the few
pojec’ The tee is base I or the act uat tow bidders price

JUSTIFtCATION FOR CONTRACT. Mr if- baIt nq ct Ctc ed Ow Is O wd ‘-ecure Israel M Auoust cc Mar’ e OcT o t, Louis D Armstr ng F en- cr0 r
Ow Ar drew 2 Bitt un or Hri Oct cr t Oretha C Haley Elerr er tar, hr . Lwrarne Bar sberrv Elerr ertar, Schocl Moms F S Jeff Eten- ertary -. t 0

alcr C ores Elemertary Scb cI, Ge rge Mcndy Elemer tar, S hcnl ard of-n A Staa Elamentarv “clod

f F cc rges pro e t inter r Ar Jrsv, B t Rcot Per a err e Iii n- zJC8 0% 01 to 01C 0826 1 [anges FrojeO r umber r ArO’ew
Bit r rr H ch S h cI Safe ard e n ‘ron 21 lr. 830 (‘061 ‘r iOu (&51’CICi ard aids r nrcjeO Ar irew 2 Be Sf-cr ng Pro ect #2 10 0

i A I ste Ire ( cc cr,er c ‘ci Bw r ‘er ces icr red Lv ‘1 e ii cc’ c r Ii CI to $ 1( F 601 CC 0 1 ha 0 r ‘c acija cm I ddr r ‘ I r
CI ‘it r Aridre,c Br ci ci a $106 625

JUS1IFIIATION FOR BESE SPECIAL OR EMERGENCY CONStDERATtON

TYPE OF EXPENDITURES.

Profess onal Serv e C or tract

‘3cc at Servrcc C ritrac

Legal Serrce Cortru

r tera u€r , Aoreerr er

ens leg cry e Cc r Ii r

EXECUTIVE R .,OMMENDATION FOR EXPENDfl E OF FUNDS

X

[
Li

C

STATUS:

New Li

Renrwal Li

Amrndmert X#2

CFMS # 696956

CONTRACTOR INFORMATION:

Name VergesRome Architects,
APAC

(504) 488-7739 -

320 N. Carroltton Avenue
Suite #100 —

NewOrleans.LA 70119

BILLING BASIS. — IDE INFORMATION’ DATE SERVICE TO BE PROVIDED’

oct kcrmburcerrunt Office Recovery School District Beginning Date 09/16/2010
Drvrsrcn’ScOc (Department) j Erdrno Date 09/16i2013

Other EXT a Contact F deer Lona Edwards Hankins Duratror 30 Years
Telephone (504) 592-0166 . Reused Ending Dale —

SELECTIONrALLOCTSON PROCESS: FUND INFORMATION: AMOUNT/BUDGET:

.- Satanies
‘Sou-ce 0 1 unds FEMA —. — —

Cc mpetrt rue Y,.

Other Compensation
Non Compet true FormuM -

- CFDA it Fed rat

Related Benefrts
Eormut0 Citation Agency Code 682

‘Travel
, Expend Oro Code Varied see

r
‘. attachment #2

: Operating Services

CONTRACT OFFICE USE OTtY
Obtect Code 3460

Suppt es
cOass/SuL lass //

C oritrartir g Agry

Sub Object Code U5
Professional Services $106095.00

,,.
r Report ng Catecrr rv 5803

Other Chargesas
Contraetrno I 5cr C .7 7

For all IDEA Pad B Funds Only Interagency Transfers

Dat Peer rnmerdud tcr Aenroval by the

TN I ndicator Special Education Advisory Council Acquisitions/Major
Date

I Number Repairs

Cost Objective Total $106,095.00

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED (tnclude Per Diem Rates. t applicable.): Mothbatlinq of Closed Schools Safe and Secure Israel M
Augustne Middle School, Tours D. Armstrong Elementary SeT 001, Andrew 2 Belt Junior High School, Oretha C. Haley Elementary School, Lorraine Hansbcrrj
Elementa School. Morris F 5 Jet-f Elementary School, Valena C. Jones Elementary School, George Mondy Elementary School and John A Shaw
E tementar Sr.hool

.154



APPROVALS

BUDGE1 APPROVAF 2’(Y

RSD Chef F ndnC C tfc r Duty i pci rterdej t f Managcm F ,r c

F Y: 12 $1 C 6,095 00 ncre ase

P 0 Dcuty ccvi r’ iel Dcpt St rreiEitfE tv

i .‘ S

3 1 Ruper nic’dcr Supcr oPt Icrt cf

:unds Information:

ource of Funds

gency Code

xpend Org Code

)bject Code

u b-Object

eporting Category

udget FY 12

Israel M. Augustine Middle School

FEMA

682

6056

3460

us
5803

I

Eouis D. Armstrong Elementary

School

FE MA

682

6057

3460

us
5803

Andrew J. Bell Jr. High School

FE MA

6058

3460

US

5803

S106,095 00

unds Information:

ource of Funds

gency Code

__________

tpend Org Code

bject Code

b-Object

eporting Category

udget FY 12

unds Information:

6056

3a60

_______

5803

urce of Funds

gency Code

pend Org Code

bject Code

ib-Object

?porting Category

idget FY 12

FE MA

682

_____________

Jones Elementary School

6061

3460

us
580i

George Moody Elementary School

FE MA

_______

682

6062

3460

us
5803

John A. Shaw Elementary School

FEMA

682

6063

3460

us
53Q

Oretha Haley Elementary School f
FEMA

__________

60L

Lorraine Hansberry Elementary

School

FEMA

682

6060

3460

us
5803

Morris F. S. Jeff Elementary

School

________

FEMA

00/

6079

3460

us J
5803

1’. 1 ‘)



SI ATJ* OF 1.OF1SI1\N1\
J)FPAR’l’\IF\T OF FDF(\T1ON

J’L’RCJL4SING 4A’D (ON]]? 1cTSM44GFMFr

‘‘i -((pill HI 1i lltcra (\ \2IeCm()it. (O(p(! itO C F rd(:i’oi \! ((Hots. 1iiror iiiiirui ‘1 F rstridin \Or-t’no Is

p 0 :m. 1 4-H -:

DECI ARATION OF CON I RAC1 L OB1 IGATIONS

ID I acictana Derartn’er: F)rr:en 0 DuEt and n.e nc I ,e -I bhrner:a:’ apd Se-n,ia’s I 2 ;c:o S13Jf ‘i

deC araton 01 am proi cm t,a0ual irvolvements I a a ter: ccl trajur Before eumgin° n ‘Ic contract s

consideration, we need your decDratiop

Ccmplcte this form and rets iii it to the IDOL. Purchasing and t ntrJsN0nagcmcut NO C0VIR(’1 Wil 1 HF APPRO F D

UN ill I His FORl HAS BEE’5 CONPI El ED. SlGEI). 5110111) F I) \\D [)E1 ERMINED BY LDOE 10 Nt-. C IPI_El F.

Aic S CL a membei of the Louisiana I eachers Retirement stern ‘i IzS - Ni t

If your aussvei is YES, you must complete IRSI Form I S ‘Retrec Retuin to \Voik Notihcation

In the last 24 months, hase you or any f)rm in which you hold ai interest been ins ols’ed with am’ pw fessional sers ice contract

subcontract with the LDOF or the SBESL or ann SBESE-opcrated cc liuol. in the capacity of a contra or, subcontractor. or eniplocce

of a contractor or suhcontractor”

JJ
If Sour answer to the abose quest-or NO. picac Sign O a. ‘,ji ms c H ‘ 0R muir soui s’ci,it

number and/or tax identiflcation number in the space pros idol

If ‘.‘eur answer is YES. a’ou must pros ide the following nforrnaiou (Separa fda list each contract in which on are ins olvcd.)

Gentiily Terra
Drew Elem, NcD

LDOE, NothbalL4 Begin 9/20101$ 494,361 A/E Services 10 hrs/week

of Closed_Scb - End 9J2013j I —

Safe an4d Secure
tlia1:r:ona1se’c:cem:.uscheb-ck,t:!-s “‘.y:

Attachment j)

Contracting

Agency/School

Contractor Name
as it Appears on

the Contract
LDOE, Lake
Digh School
LDOE,
Dibert Elein,

Terrn of Contract
(Begin End Dates)

Verge sRome
Ar chit e c ts

Dollar Amount

of Contract

VergesRome
Architects

Begin 12/2007
End 6/2011 $

Description of

Work Performed

under Contract

Begin 9/2009
End 9/ 2012

$

2,802,016

72,033

C,

nogh_//15 Elem

ng VergesRome
ls Architects

Amount nfl me

Dedicated to (‘or,tr:ct

(Lx: Hours/Week)

AlE Services

AlE Services

0 hrs/week

5 hrs/’week

.\i-l’lD.-\\’iT: By igrrinn brim. I ertita that the rrifurrnato’u pros riled :ibos o complete and accurate, to the bcst of ma

knn’’Rdgc. I nrderstand rh:ut arts intentional misreprecuntatiri on nra pair ;;ill he grounds fur soiding an; cufltriuctll:Ii

(bh2atiuns or commitments and that thi 1,1)01-, and-or the SBINI rnii5 urstuc ana rnreds priusidil nndsr law,

s,:.c I’;r’,crt’r: :‘,i.ue’ o leey:,’.e urnmr
120 N. urriltin Avenrie, Snite 100

r ge sRi inc Arch r tee I s APAC
Now (ft I smy , l,otr t s i cmi 101 1 9

(C)1f S PR i / 0)



Verges Rome Architects

Corporate Resolution

I, Richard W. Fenner, Corporate Officer of VergesRome Architects, A
Professional Architectural Corporation (the Company), do certify that the
following is a true and correct excerpt from the minutes of the meeting of the
Stockholders (Associates), wherein a quorum was present, duly called and held
on December 23, 2009 and that the same is now in full force and effect:

‘WHERERAS, it is acknowledged that from time to time officers of the
Company are required to sign contracts for service with Clients and
Consultants, be it

RESOLVED, that the President and Vice President of the Company are
hereby authorized to execute and deliver, in the name and on behalf of the
Company and under its corporate seal or otherwise, such contracts,
agreements, and documents of borrowing, when the Company corporate
authority is required by the Client or governing authority.’

further certify that Ernest E. Verges II is President, Steven H Rome is Vice
President, and Richard W. Fenner is Secretary/Treasurer of the Company.

In witness thereof, I have set my hand on this 23rd day of Deceniber, 2009.

Richard W. Fenner, Secretary! Treasurer

/fi /1
7!’ ii

, I! 4 ( ,1

___ -

\‘Vitness (1

F, I 5 7



Attachment jut
COST BENEFIT ANALYSIS

____

PROPOSED Contact Person: Lona Edwards Hankins

CONTRACTOR: ‘.eruesRomeArnhptects. APAC Phone Number: (504) 592-0166

_JcejRecoverySchool_District

[“MEOF PROGRAM(S) IMPACTED:

ecunstrucI’on Reno.ation 0f schools br the Recover\’ School Distrct in Nw Orleans, LA

TlVES BENEFITS:

1> What does the contract achieve, and who will it impact?

Preparation of the dcsin documents to obtain bds in order to construct tt:e ste development of various sites

2) How does it support the program(s) above?

Provides faciities for students in New Orleans. LA to attend school.

3) Does the contract support a performance indicator? Please specify.

Yes, this contract has numerous performance benchmarks that must be met by the designer at all phases of the

contract These benchmarks can include the following phases: program completion phase, schematic design phase

design development phase. construction documents phase bidding and contract phase, construction phase. and the

construction closeout phase

4) Does the contract assist in complying with federal and/or state regulations or law? Please specify.

Yes, by providing educational facilities for students in New Orleans, LA

COST BASIS:

1) What is the total cost of this contract?

Total projected costs $ 600,456.00

Previous projected costs S 494,361 00

Net dfference cost $ 106.095 00

2) Has the SDE conducted activities similar to this in the past? It so, what was the total cost?

No

3) COST PER UNIT - How much will it cost per individual trained, seminar conducted, etc.?

N/A.

ALTERNATIVES:

List any possible alternatives to achieve the same objectives other than this contract. If no possible

alternatives, explain why (e.g., individual contracted with has special knowledge, skills, or abilities).

1) No poss ble alternatives

2) Des gn cf fan fit es requires licensed professonals to perform their services, per state and federal law

3)___

___
___

ADDITIONAL ANALYS 1
1) Private sector or SDE staff — is there SDE staff that could perform this task?

Nc

21 Is there a need to employ a person with these types of skills full-time? If so. estimate the cost of employing

the percon full-time vs a contract for a limited time for specific services.

p

Cost of EmpIoyjpent Contract Cost

1. I :



Tom Schedler

Secretary of State

State of Louisiana

Secretary of State

I.
•

QRciALD I VII QN
225.925 4104

-‘2 : i:
,. S (

Name Type City Status

VERGE’ ROME APCFIFTECTS A FROFESS1LNAL APCHFTECLIRAL COkFs R.AT1O Business Corporaticn REV. CRLLANS AcHse

Previous Names

SKRTON VERGES - APCHRTCTS A M ‘ESsICRAL ARCHTTFCThRAL I RP’EATIGF! Chanoed: 3’2’.Ci5&

VERGES ASSOCIATES ARCHITEC1S A PPLiFE’SB RAE AP HFTE5ItPAI EAP RAOR Changed: 8 8 1’1

Business:

Charter Number:

Registration Date:

State Of Origin:

Domicile Address

320 N. CARROELTON AVE., STE III

NEW ORLEANS, LA 70119

Mailing Address

S t3 tUS

C/O ERNEST 0 VERGES, II

320 N CARROLLTON AVE STE 100

NEW ORLEANS, LA 70119

Status:

Annual Report Status:

File Date:

Last Report Filed:

Type:

Registered Agent(s)

SJEVEN H. ROME

Dire top ‘lire F-vidrr I

P CAk- fi ‘P A.E TE

PEV. PLE.L. LA iL•

PNE51 E J RI E 11

sCerl F jr

VERGES ROME ARCHITECtS A PROFESSIONAL ARCHITECU1TSAL CORPORATION

A4203532 H

31819S6

Active

In Good Standing

3/Ib/1%6

3/23,2011

Business Corporation

Agent: ERNEST E. VERGES, 11

Address 1: 320 N. CARROLLJIN AVE., SI. 100

City, State, Zip: NEV. I PLEAN5 IA ‘011

LApp0tmet Date: 7; 17 7006

Officer(s)
[Officer:

Title:

Address 1:

City, State, Zip:

Officer:

Title:

Address 1:

City, StateS Zip:

Additional Officers: No

OftKer.

up rin:i’soh.si c ]iJ5iiJ•i ‘. Ci’hl’lliUFrl.:lsSd}Oh eiI’ss:irli)rl:ii i’iii a. -
iii I



Address 1: 2ON CARROLLTON ALA iT 100

City, State, Zip: NEW ORLEArT LA 011

[Officer: DAVID REED

Title: Officer

Address 1: 320 N. CAPROLLT( N AE IL 100

City, State, Zip: NEW ORLEANS LA 011

[Officer: MICHAEL ROUSSEL

Title: Officer

Address 1: 320 N. CARROLL1ON AVE. cTE. 100

LCity, State, Zip: NE/IA ORLEANS, LA (11

rOfficer: STEPHANIE PARENT

Title: Off cer

Address 1: 320 N. CARROLLTO1 AVE STE. 100

State, Zip: NEW ORLEANS, LA 70119

rOfficer: ANTHONY TAFFARO

Title: Officer

Address 1: 320 N, CARROLLTON AVE , STE. 100

[City, State, Zip: NEW ORLEANS, LA 70119

Amendments on File (11)

_______

cription JDate

Amendment 46/26/1987

Name Charge

___________________

8/8/1991

[csure of Ownership 6/21/1992

I PiccIoure of Ownership 11 S 2001

Domicile Agent Change or Resign of Agent 12/21/2003
Amendment

___________________

/30/200

Amendment

__________________________________

/3O/2OO5

Disclosure of Ownership [7/25/2005

Disclosure of Ownership

____________________

[12/30/2005

Name Change

____________________

/24/2006

LP505u of Ownership

____________________

j13’2007

r Print

hIp Loraxeul .s sb ii iarsh Ll 0(01111 dcli], diTch ,lel(]c,hJe]11)e1ih]. hi nI asj s



TYPE OF EXPENDITURES: I STATUS DATE OF CONTRACTOR INFORMATION:

REQUEST:

Pr(’i.na) Seric Contract X Nt [1 06115/2011 Name Yeates & Veates

Architects LLCSncoi ,-r ce ( uritr5ct Li Re’ai Receive Refer Telephono (504) 522-7218
I r o Ootrc’ I
‘

Ac1dre 929 South Peters StreetA’i in...ii X#10 Speciot Consioprsi X
lntEia’ c.rcorrc’i E (include justification

Cc’nsc’ii -r,io’ Ccntrw.’ J CF tao 660404 below) New Orleans LA 70130

Cr’c i ‘:. 0 ‘cot Li Emergency
(include jusfificaT on
below) -

BILLING BASIS LDE INFORMATION: DATE SERVICE TO BE PROVIDED:

Cost Fe’nftursemorl 00cc Recovery School District Beginning Date 06/15/2007

DcisiorScheot (Depariment) Ending Dale 06/15/2012 —

Other opIa:n
Contact Perscn Lona Edwards Hankins Duration: 50 Years

Telephone. (504) 592-0166 Revised Endinq Date

SELECTION/ALLOCAtION PROCESS: FUND INFORMATION: AMOUNT/BUDGET:
1]

Salaries
Scurce of Funds: FEMACompetitive. Csj

- Other Compensation
Non Competitive Form33[S R CFDA if Federal.

cz
—. Related Benefits

Formula Citation Agency Code 682
C

Expend. Org Code 6028
Travel

- Operatina Servkes
CONTRACT OFFIGE USE ONLY:

Object Code. 3460

•— Supnlies. .

-- Sub Obiect Code: U5
Class/Subclass 4

Contracting Agry Repoding Categorv 5803
Professional Services $153556.66

/ I Other Charoes
Cnntraclrno User C L I For alt IDEA Pa B Funds Only

Date Recommended topIirovaI by the lnb-ragency Transfers

Speciat Educabon Advisory Councii

TRSL lrdicalcr Dale Acquisitions/Major

Repairs
- urn er Cost Objective

Total $153,556.66

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED (Include Per Diem Rates, if applicable.): New Fannie C. Williams Elementary School

This Amendment adjusts the Designer’s Fee for Basic Services required by the revised contract based on the actual low bidders price from bids received on
Septenber 21, 2010 for the New Fannie C Williams Elementary School.

JUSTIFICATION FOR CONTRACT’ New Fannie C ‘Al Iliarns Elementary School
Task One. Adusls fre Designer’s Fee for Basic Services required by the revised contract trcm $1 512,4683410 $166602500 which is based on the actual
Lw bidders once of 5.1 99700000 from bids receivr-d ci Scptember 21. 2010 for the New Fannie C Williams Elementary School (Incroase 5151.556 66t

JUSTIFICATION FOR BESE SPECIAL OR EMERGENCY CONSIDERATION:

Due to be SCryitiee alum I ‘his proiect and the lime crr:cirar:s. these services must be oe’lcrrad as soon as possiblu A dr-lay .‘.c.0 a0ect th” schiuiE.

and ultimatety oclas P e upe- ng ct the school.

APPROVALS

BUDGET APPRL

( 10 LLj/r-. ao.a, QPicr-r/ 2pu)c Sig:errenceI I L’a—ac.’o. ‘ ar 0

H
1/ Ic ‘“1’i’t ci;liO,,rI , /1

I ‘ / i
‘ Li ‘I ‘(ill I E Lyir

c9yrd P61/

‘\iiJLJi null) I- I
, ,

EXECU11VE R OMMENDATlON FOR EXPENDh E OF FUNDS

RLL 1’ ii)



At —

______

STATE OF 1 OtISIANA
DFPARTMEN1 OF F1)ITCATION

P1 RCJLISINGAA’i) (G’\ TR-l(JS 14 VA GE IEVJ

I. lteb N

DECEARATION OF CONIRACTUAL ol3LI(;ATI0NS

[ imim-is Deurirprr.t F- due anon Dl tE rd the ‘-oaie Ft a 0 F mve-1ar nd Necondoc cti: i ‘K I ‘- F r .

p nirautual trs’Ic cmi.flt F” a prtcrii:al ‘otto Bet e.urtc it lOt r:r0.: o

to tO \ ill de!artion.

Iltiek his tern and return it fir the [DOt Bum hdsrno ann C orlret \Ianaement \0 C 0 I I-( H B I PPRO\ I I)

I VIII THIS F0RI HAS BEE’s ( OMPI [TED, SIC’sED, St B1l11 El) \‘sI) DI II RMI’sFI) 13V L DOE 10 RI ( 01PI I H.

1 ei H I usiana I etC hoc Rc enielli Sr ‘teni

I!. orci it IS. rio must complete lkSI ,iin 0 Rctii Psiiei A s \ lOt tO

It’ ht mt d4 months. hace iou Or 305 lion in uhich )OU hold In inrelest been insolsed with tii’ 1rt sonl scr\lLc COiitIaet 01

uheonttut cs ui the I DOF or the SBESE or ans SBESE operated cehool. in the capacilO 01 3 contraCtOr. ibcontracror. Or mpltr cc

e tOtitte ri r nit oritratlor

_____ __

L____ f

__--_ _

‘-0 ifl’’’e’ o he ahe ortt’on c “10. please ‘-inn ri the cot ri’ ms 0 mm A -h -.

n.nil’t nd r its dentifOat r timber in the pijce pros dod

or ris’srr ‘ F’o ‘en inst provide the hllowrng infermatirn (Sepat ateli list each CoHn act in sshich in inc in’ oI’ed.

( Oniracror \nnir Dese option il \momtr; lime

( irileactirtS 35 ii ppears on Term ot Contract Dollar ‘\rn -rmnt - A ork Per (or ned Dedreated p titraCt

A curie s School the Contract (Benin F nd Dares I il Contract under Cortrat 1 s Hours A tek 1

-: -

_L

II addi ci al space needed. use tf e back of this sheet, pros dc ti Fe to tIle t tI c same form’t in ut ab cc

\1 J-iI)-\ II: Bs ‘inning below. I serlils that the iiilnrination pits dud ilrrsr’ sOillIrIt’lt nd act iJr:Ilt’. r the he’l nI iris

hors urine I understand that :nir inirniornal rnrsrrpiert-nlatrmr ri iris pail irrll lu itiirrIs lur silmr,i airs .nhrir trial

ill nit irs i rmrnilrirr-rts tori thai the I F)OF andur iht’ SRI ‘1 mar pur iris ri—nit Iris ItS h-ri unrlti lass

CAW

C 1 Prp

___

zo

1-i] I-i 2



Signature Authority for Yeates and Yeates Architects, LLC

Yeates and Yeates Architects LLC is a Limited Liability Company The Partners having authonty to sian

documents and contracts [or the company are Cynthia Miller Yea!es and Z Ames Yeates, AlA

Thark you

Sincerely,
VEATES AND YEATES ARCHITECTS, LLC

I

— /
Thadous U Maflc!I lii



Attachment ((5)

__________

COST BENEFIT ANALYSIS

____

PROPOSED Contact Person: Lona Edwards Hankins

CONTRACTOR: Yeates&Yeates ArchitectLLC Phone Number: (504) 592-0166
Office: Recovery School District

NAME OF PROGRAM(S) IMPACTED:

Reconstruction/Renovation of schools for the Recovery School District :n New Orleans. LA

OBJECTIVES( BE NE F rrS:

1) What does the contract achieve, and who will it impact?

Preparation of the design documents to obtain bids in order to construct the site development of various sites

2) How does it support the program(s) above?

Provides facilities for students in New Orleans, LA to attend school.

3) Does the contract support a performance indicator? Please specify.

Yes, this contract has numerous performance benchmarks that must be met by the designer at all phases of the

contract. These benchmarks can include the following phases: program completion phase, schematic design phase.

design development phase, construction documents phase, bidding and contract phase, construction phase, and the

construction closeout phase.

4) Does the contract assist in complying with federal and/or state regulations or law? Please specify.

Yes, by providing educational facilities for students in New Orleans, LA

COST BASIS:

1) What is the total cost of this contract?

Total projected costs: S 2,199.860.13

Previous projected costs S 2,046,303 47

Net difference cost: $ 153,556.66

2) Has the SDE conducted activities similar to this in the past? If so, what was the total cost?

No

3) COST PER UNIT How much will it cost per individual trained, seminar conducted, etc.?

N/A.

ALTERNATIVES:

List any possible alternatives to achieve the same objectives other than this contract, If no possible

alternatives, explain why (e.g., individual contracted with has special knowledge, skills, or abilities).

1) No possible alternatives.

2) Design of facilities requires licensed professionals to perform their services, per state and federal law.

3)

ADDITIONAL ANALYSIS:

1) Private sector or SDE staff — is there SDE staff that could perform this task?

No

2) Is there a need to employ a person with these types of skills full-time? If so. estimate the cost of employing

the person full-time vs a contract for a limited time for specific services

Cost ufEgipj.oyment. Contract_Cost.



Tam Schedler State of Louisiana QC1AjJIVISIQ4
Secretary of State 22592547O4

Secretary of State

Fax Numbers
z..5.932.5317 (Adma cry ccc

228.932.5314 (F OrFOratC us

225.932.5318 UT F

Name

YLATES AND YLMES ARCHITECTS, LLC.

Business:

Charter Number:

Registration Date: 4/21 1999

State Of Origin:

Domicile Address

929 SOUTH PETERS ST.

NEW ORLEANS, LA 70130

Mailing Address

F 0. BOX 56878

NEW ORLEANS, LA 70156-6878

Status
Status:

Annual Report Status:

File Date:

Last Report Filed:

Type:

CYNTHIA M. YEATES

Member

979 SOUTH PETERS ST

NEW ORLEANS, LA 70130

ZENO AMES YEATES, ALA.

Mereber

929 SOUTH PETERS ST.

NEW ORF FANS, LA 70130

Amendments on File
No Amendments on tHe

Print

P. 1 o 5
5 2 2W 1

Type

Limited Liab9ity Company

YEATES AND YEATES ARCHITECTS, L.L.C,

34778888 K

Active

In Good Standing

4/21/1999

‘i!27,’201 I

Limited Liabitty Company

City Status

NEW ORLEANS Actv(

Additional Officers: No

Registered Agent(s)
Agent: LLOYD N. SHIELDS, ESQ.

Address 1: C/O SHIELDS MOTE LUND L,LP.

Address 2: 650 POYDRAS ST., STE. 650

City, State, Zip: NEW ORLEANS, LA 70130

Appointment Date: 4/21/1999

________________________________________

Officer(s)
Officer:

Title:

Address 1:

City, State, Zip

1Otficer:

Title:

Address 1:

City, State, Zip:

Jitip: coi ,ic oh so louisiana.gos coimnol cialsearchiCornnicrcia]Seai chi )ctails Pi nil aspx /C.



V\I Lt IvJ ;NI) kF(OINIIf\D.\ II()\N Iniic i)1 I ‘naN

I N -

1Z&cci c & Reler ( oni act PersolL Jacob I tndL

\clion Phmm iiinber: 225

Iii ;rlnalion ()tlicc Parental I

NJ !niio\ti ii and I iii i mi:ie I t’niniittcc .\(1 N1)A

0

liiii iii 13

uik:
( onniei;won of a Rcptn: on Lge 5 hnte: for amend: nt

i RIz( ()IF\AT1ONAppto\C

________

—

Sum in a cv of recoiii mend a tio n or proposed cli an es:

A Joseph S. Clark 1-I rib School. Recuminendation : APPR( )VE

Fit stline Schools, Inc., was approved by HF SE in 2(11 0 to open a chai tci high school in New Ci leans. \Viii Ic

the appi oved chanei had F ii stl ne starting \‘ ith C5 Cl adc and addmc a arade each veai once the cc 100

lssicnment was made by the RSD. hi stline orked closcl\ with the Joseph S. Clark High Scllooi Aluntin

Association and the RSI) to ci ati a plan that would ailox toi ihe complete transition C tile high school to

F n st ne in the 2011 1 2 school eai. This i eqni i es a inaiei ml amendment to accelerate tile opening of the

icnvonnic rades in tlii cilartel So that all grades (0 12 begin opeiation in 201 l- I 2 Fhis nnendnient ilc

peinilts I-irstline Schools to adiust its edncatonal plan to match this acceieiaied mnclne

P Joini 1)5et Ctimimiwt, ScIjol. Recuinmuiidaiiun: APPROVE

I’nJlnie Schools. Inc the eoeiiing hoard ol John I )ibeit fomnluinitv SchooL has voted to iemo e the

opt ion to joit the ‘I eachei s Ret i reillent S stem of I onisia na TRSI i Ii 0111 its charter conti act 1 he

oi can i ‘at ion chose the option to toni FRS I in tile conti act process. hut has iievcr ciii oiled m tile ss stem.

Ibis a mendmen I reniovec the obligat on of John Di be ( lnlnliinitv School to join tile leachers Ret i reillent

System ot Lonisiana.

Scil ech Acadeniv at I am ci I lemcntar’ Recnin men dalion : A PPROV F

RcKF \V Reinventing Educat on the eovenitng hoard ot Sc fT ccli Ar adeinv at Laut ci F lenientai v School. has.

voted to i eiiiove itseli Ii 0111 1 cachet s Ret n emen t Ss stein ol Louisiana (TRSLt. I he conti act aniendnicni

remo\ cc Sci I ech Academy at 1 ant ci Flenlentam School trom 1 RSL

I). Benpinlin 1-’ \las Pi eparatorv School Recommendation: APPROVE

I he Ben]anlm F \4avs Piepatatois School. the go ci attic hoai d of Betijamin F Mas Pt epai atot School. i

pr’osinc t amend P contract acceleiate tile opening if tile renaiainc erades ailoocd lot il its K-S

chr:c: H one \es dentam:n I- la cn:entR o Pated to peiate a a K-i eicnea:aiv hio1 iii tIe 2i

SoP clooi seat and then a, a K 5 ni the 2012-2015 chool veai, bat due 10 changes in school otferinu ill

thc °innlnnits u:io11ndilc \la\ . tIc board Ccl ii \\ould be ill the best interest of the conlinunlits to Pci

tli aldi:ioial cnRIc- ciIt’i itiHi Can I tci Ii inc anm ilmeilt could enable Kcn in I \lac ii

01 ii a K the 2 il I SoC school \eai pciili ‘ cad iclilaninlo i’T,icjC one-b’ one n CO cillicil

H : Id e • . C I . C’ ‘ H ‘ CI )H .1 1 1C C’ N C ‘Ii:

o Liii ii Hi Sc I ) F 1)11 1)1 Cii (liii!) 1 ii I) I N I Il \ H His I is I i i i ci i I ‘1 Ciii,)) a

l lii a Cia I SI i’ P ‘pu atm’s I i 1 0



i
d

—

*

(M 0 — 0 0 0 0 0



LOUISIANA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

O6FICE OF PARENTAL OPTIONS
P.O. Box °43o4 Balel Rouge, LA ‘0B04

Fhcne: (225) j42 2”3; Fax: (z5) 3421912
ErraO parenraccoon.’a.g.v

CHARTER CONTRACT AMENDMENT REQUEST FORM

FOR BESE-AUTHORIZED CHARTER SCHOOLS

MATERIAL AMENDMENTS
* A material amendment makes substantive changes to a
charter schools governance, operational, or academic
structure. Ii not specifically deemed a non-material

amendment in I3ESE policy or in the charter contract, an

amendment is considered material. Material amendments

require RESE approval by majorit’ vote.

Changes in the legal status or management, including the

structuie of the governing board, or assignment ol or

changes in education service provider

Changes in the school’s mission

Chesjgre levels served

Changes in student enrollment which result in enrollment

in excess of 120c/0 of the total number of students set forth

in the school’s charter
Changes in school location change of site and or adding

or deleting sites)

Changes in the school calendar affecting the numbe’ of
nstron__

__

Iir1sedaI education prcceduos

J_Cha nges in curriculum ormethodology
—

— Changes in method(s) used to measupuJ ii progress

in Or’n(n auth,3rit’.’ hr tIe rhartr

in rv pte’n ox ‘‘eO in Or l ‘r’or r:r
o”l if it \\i1I1 r’FeC t( ((.1 C’ , furpa. ai6

‘ii ii ‘:ni II

NON-MATERIAL AMENDMENTS
* A non-material amendment makes non-

substantive changes to a charter school’s charter,

Non-material amendments will be effective 10 days

following written notification, unless I3ESE or the

Department of Education Office of Parental Options

on behalf of BESE notifies the charter operator that
itojtothejposedamendrnent.

Changes to the mailing address, telephone, and/or

facsimile number of the charter school

Changes to the designated contact person for the

charter operator or changes to the contact person

located at the charter school site

- Amendments to the charte tor’s by-laws

Change in membership of the charter operator’s

board of directors that exceeds 60% or more of its

jjnembers_within any six mon:h period

Changes in any option expressed in the charter

contract exhibits with respect to Teachers’
Retirement System of Louisiana or student

iline_

NAME OF NON-PROFIT ORGANIZATiON: FirstLine Schools Inc.

NAME OF BOARD PRESIDENT/CHAIRPERSON: Dana Peterson

NAME OF SCHOOL(S) FOR WHICH AMENDMENT IS REQUESTED:

Joseph A. Clark Prepatory High School (Firstilne College Prep)

1301 N. Derbigny Street New Orleans, LA 70116

CHARTER TYPE: Type 2 Type 4 XX Type 5

A. Please indicate the type(s) of amendment requested by checking the appropriate box(es) below:

I’. 1 0 8



Charter Contract Amendment Request Form, page 2

B. Pls provide a rationale for each of the proposed amendments indicated above, not to exceed one page per

amendment Include any supporting documentation as an attachment.

_-
___

Firstline Schools, a charter management organization that currently operates four schools in New Orleans

applied for and was awarded authorization to open a new charter high school. This charter was approved by

BESE in 2010 with a proposed opening date of Fall 2011 for the 9° grade with the understanding that an

additional grade would be added each year.

Upon learning that Joseph S. Clark High School Alumni Association was interested in converting that school

into a charter, FirstLine approached this group to explore the possibility of a partnership. During the next

several months, and after much consultation with the Clark Alumni and the Recovery School District,

FirstLine was able to develop a plan that would enable all grades of the current Clark High School to be in

operation for the 2011-2012 school year and participate in the FirstLine Schools educational program.

As a result of reaching this agreement Firstilne Schools is now seeking formal authorization to accelerate

the opening of the remaining grades allowed for in its charter and to modify its educational plan to

accommodate this timeline shift.

—

________ _______-——

-

I ertifv that I have the authority to submit this Charter Contract Arnendmrnt Recuest Form and that all

information contained herein is complete and accurate. I understand that material amendments are not considered

approved until the Board ofElenientarv and Secondary Educath r HFSF otficially approves this request, and that

Ill n material amendments are considt mcd apj roved only ati r HF F x m csse nc l ecth n vjthim 10

me veac the reqoest dunng an fficiaf nie’etmng. I underst mod that I the m eque t oct mc c iCe I ‘.mthmn 0

‘m fmnoc rr n1nsin on the comm or momi’h s HEF mectinc a2cnda, t rI H .oldd t the ae 1• J1iJ s

p i



harrcr Contract Amendment Rec:f Corn. page

rxpularlv s€h-edul-e-d dueTdoes ñdt constltutO an

arnenUment and that a proposed mateoiai amendment approved hr PESE shall OfliV be binding cc the erties L the

charter c nrract in accordance with th terms and conditions cntateed tn an amgndment signed by BESE and the

zLrtcr erat t

Signature of Board President/Chairperson:

Date: june 1,2011

Submission Instructions.’ BOOar submrt tSts/brm to the Lou:siace Z rrnont of Education Office cg Parente

Ont,ons by cmal at p yentoiepiwns@iagor, byfax at 22534’-i or by mail at Louisiana Department of

Education Office of Parental Options Pc). Box 94064, Baton Rouge LA ‘0804. We will confirm receipt and notii5 von

of the date on which BESE will consider this requese

I) I
i. 1/



LOUISIANA DEPARTMFNT OF EDUCA’ION

OFFICE OF PARENTAL OPTIONS
P.O Ocx 940e4, Batc’n F- uge LA 7OC4

(2257 342-0173; Fax. (2251 34-1°12
naU_pare acre

CHARTER CONTRACT AMENDMENT REQUEST FORM

FOR BESE-AUTHORIZED CHARTER SCHOOLS

NAME OF NON-PROFIT ORGANIZATION: FirstEine Schools Inc.

NAME OF BOARD PRESIDENT/CHAIRPERSON: - Dana Peterson

NAME OF SChOOL(S) FOR WHICH AMENDMENT IS REQUESTED:

John Dibert Community School

4217 Orleans Avenue New Orleans, LA 70119

CHARTER TYPE: Type 2 Type 4

A. Please indicate the type(s) of amendment requested by checking the appropriate box(es) below:

MATERIAL AMENDMENTS
A material amendment makes substantive changes to a

charter schools governance, operational, or academic

structure. II not specicaHy deemed a jion-material
amendment in F3ESE policy or in the charter contract, an

amendment is considered material. Material amendments
require BESE approval by majority vote.

Changes in the lega] Status or management, including the
structure of the governing board, or assignment of or

_1r1esin education sen’ice provider
Changes in the school’s mission

F— -____

LhanpJgrade levels served —

_____ ______

nges in student enrollment which result in enrollment
in excess of 320% of the total number of students set forth

jn the school’s charter
Changes in school location (change of site and/or adding
or deleting sitec)

Changts in the school calendar afftcting the number of
:davsofinstmcL,on -

_______ ____

çpgsinadm;ssion procedures or criterijfpp(icabe!

Chong inpppjaleducationpreeedures
hangs in curnculurn or methodology

L j Changes in rnethods3sed to measure pufppgressJ

Chpges in signing authority for the charter school

rChanges in any opion expressed in the h srtr contrdct

LUxhibit with rpect to collective babgaining
0th’ r (pleisi exp0n in Secton B b(ow

NON-MATERIAL AMENDMENTS
* A non-material amendment makes non-
substantive changes to a charter school’s charter.

Nun-material amendments will be effective 10 days
following written notification, unless BESE or the
Department of Education Office of Parental Options

on behalf of I3ESE notifles the charter operator that

it ob’ects to the roposed_amendment. _

Changes to the mailing address, telephone, and/or
facsimile number of the charter school

Changes to the designated contact person for the
charter operator or changes to the contact person

Jj2catedat the charter school site
I Amendments to the charter operator’s by-laws

Change in membership of the charter operator’s
board of directors that exceeds 60% or more of its

—- members within any six month period

Changes in any option expressed in the charter
X contract exhibits with respect to Teachers’

Retirement System of Louisiana, or student
line

_____

XX Type 5

1’. 17 1



Chaner C’ntr.t slmeridme,it Requet Form par’ —

B. Please provide a rationale for each of the proposed amendments Indicated above, not to exceed one page

i per amendment Include any supporting documentation nan attachment

—

____
______

______

FrstLine Schools originally signed up for TRSL as part of the charter contract process in spring 2010. At this time

FlrstLine understood that Indicating participation in TRSL as one of the appendices of tne charter contract to be the

first step in becoming enrolled in the TRSL program. Firsttine Schools dId not understand this to be the only step.

As a result of an ultimate decision to not participate in TRSL, Firsttine did not complete any of the other steps of

the process that .ere necessary to fully enroll in TRSL. Firsttine did not subn-it contributions nor did it send a

roster of participating employees or complete paperwork for the Dibert site to be identified as a site participating

In the TRSL program.

FirstLine Schools finds the cost of participating in the TRSL system to be a financial hardship for its academic

program. FirstLine is providing an alternative retirement savings solution for its employees that will provide

comparable benefits at significantly less cost to the organization and to the employees.

Specifically, FirstLine is pursuing the following course of action:

• FirstLine Is committed to providing all employees a sustaInable and viable retirement option and currently

contributes an amount equal to 6% of tYt!Y employee’s salary In a 403(b) plan

• FirstLine is committed to offering a financial equivalent benefit to employees who otherwise would have

participated in TRSL

n irsttine has retained the services of an actuary to calculate the equivalent financial benefit to

employees and the Investment required by Firsttlne and the employee to accomplish this financial

benefit. FirstLine will make this financial benefit available for those employees who would

otherwise face a financial penalty for not being able to continue in the TRSL program.

• Dibert employees participating In TRSL have been Informed of the information above.

It is for these reasons that Firsttine seeks to no longer be enrolled in TRSI. and to have its initial enrollment and all

related debts invalidated.

I certify that I have the authority to submit this (barter Contract Amendment Request Form and that all

information contained herein is complete and accurate. I understand that mat’-rlai amendments are not tonsidtr til

aprroved until the Board of Elementary and Sernudary Education (BESF) 4ficialb apprr:c this request, and that

non-material amendments are considered approved only after BFSE expresses no objection within 10 days of

receiving thc. r.quest during an official meeting. I understand that if this request s not rtceived within the

tim’ fran” !‘r intltsinn on thc turrent ni’ nib, BESE meeting agenda, it wi!l I’ adde 1 to the agenda of BF$Fc v .rc!

ft 172



Charter Contract Amendment kcquc t Form rage

regularly scheduled meeting icr consiJert n. I also understand that this document does not constitute an

amendrncnt and that a proposed mater ial amendment approved by BESE shall only he binding on the parties to the

charter contr ad in accordance uth ti e terms and conditi ns cntained in an amendment signed by BESE and thc

charter operator.

Signature of Board President/Chairperson:

Date: May 18, 2011

Submission Instructions: Please submit thia form to the 1 ouisiana Depay tment of Education Office of Parental

Options hi’ emarl atpr lohms@la,jjov by fax at 225342l°1d orbv mail at Louisiana Department of

Education, Office of Parental Options P.O. Bn 94064. Baton Rouge.. LA P0804. We will confirm reeipt ana notifvvuu

of the date on which BESE will consider this request.

P. 1 P 3



LUUISIANA DEPARTMENT UI EDUCATION

OFFICE OF PARENTAl OPTIONS
no. . ..s

• r,t pti -5 rov

CHARTER CONTRACT AMENDMENT REQUEST FORM

FOR BESE-AUTHORIZED CHARTER SCHOOLS

NAME OF NON-PROFIT ORGANIZATION: ReNEW Reinventing Education

NAME 01-’ BOARD PRESIDENT/CHAIRPERSON: Carol Asher

NAME OF SCHOOL(S) FOR WHICH AMENDMENT IS REQUESTED:

SclTech Academy

820 Jackson Avenue New Orleans, LA 70130

CHARTER TYPE: Type 2 Type 4 XX Type S

S — •.-

MATERIAL AMENDMENTS NON-MATERIAL AMENDMENTS

A niaterial amendment makes substantive changes to a * A non-material ;nnendmen t makes non—

charter schools governance, operational, or aGoleillit SIIl)Stu1tiVC changes to a charter school’s charter.

structiii e. if not specifically dened a no-material Non-material a eudments will be effective 10 days

amendment in BESE policy or in the charter contract, an following vri Hen notification, unless I3ESE or the

amendment is considered material. Material amendments Department of Education Office of Parental Options

require I3ESE approval by majority vote, on behalf of 1IESE notifies the charter operator that

—

—

Ch’m9ec m the legal status or managemi ii’ i icludmg the E3anges to the mailing nadi ess Lelepone and/oi

sO cdt ii e ofthdpoci ing born d ci assiton c il of ci fadsimi] nunibei of the cimi ter schThol

chine’ in edt ci eon seivi cpiovider J_L
Changes in the school’s mission Changes tr the designated contact person for the

charter operatic or changes to the contact percn

______________

located at the charter school site
- O ,.‘. ;.s ‘OO —

(h i cc9gvee I elsseoed 1 Anieodnnc to tIL c utci op€ i atOisbs Jo vs

Chaurs :n student enrollment which result in puroilment Change :n m’mher ship ci the chartei operator’s

in xcess ol 120% of the total number of stucints set forth I hoard Oi dreetors that exceeds 60% or nini C til its

in the schools Jiarler members w:thin any six month period

rhr0 it cjioo oion (cha ige cci I ng C ii cpuo pssec he cldti

hi deltA ngGlts) \ k co U c c<nh[ys itfl i espr t%7cr ci
-• - P } -t-

- - ZRetlrenlcnt S sten) JoUiaua o %udCn

-

___

_zZ -

• Cliuri’cr in tIL schoed caendac i:feotiig tue ni;oher 01

days of ustrucuon

‘1 t 221 2_%22ILP_l1Sf4hh±% 0. H’ ihj1

hanos in iinJ education pieced cres

fl3C -nj jeil cmi cit lrthldOIO%

IlIum fl :niIhcl sJ uscil o cleasern PIlL ii oI(crmc

fIr r •tla;- :‘. I th-- . i

311 II ‘‘ I 0(1 mt S •

II r

• •r.
.

•1 • • II • I • ‘. I

P. 1 7 4



charter Conti act Amendment Request ram. page 2

B. Please p?ovlde a rationale for each fth proposed amcndments Indicated above, not to exceed our. page.

pç’r aüiendjnent. Include any supportlngdbcUthentation as an attachment • : -

— - —-

ReNEW originaliy signed up for TRSL so that we weuld be able to recruit and retain excellent veteran teachers as

we turned around the lowest performing schools in New Orleans. We dd not want to lose out on ary talented

vettiar leathers wl’u required TRSL as bcneflts package. Cirrentl, SciTech at Laurel Elementary has less than?

lncfviduals that haves or more years in the TRSL program. Additionally0the maJo(ty of our employees are

interested in contributIng to a 401K contrIbution plan as opposed to a state pension. Any employee current%c at

SciTech who wants to remain on TRSL will be allowed to move to Reed Elementary and be enrolled in TRSL through

that tampus. Over 50% of the staff at our Reed campus will want to remain on the TRSL state pension. This switch

will not hurt any employee who wants to remain on TRSL while, at the same time, will allow us to provide a

I retirement benefit that the majority of our employees prefer.

ReNEW finds the cost of participating in the TRSL system at two school sites to be a financial hardship. Benefit costs

at SciTech will be a minimum of 13% higher than our non-TRSL campus. This equates to over $500,000 annually

that can be rerouted to additional teachers and resources so that we can ensure our students have every possible

learning opportunity provided to them. ReNEW currently provides an alternative retirement savings solution for all

of our employees.

• ReNEW is’ crnmitted to providing all employeca va.uahle retirement opton and currently contributes a’

amount equal to 4% of every employee’s salary in a 401(k) plan

• Any ReNEW employee that wants to be in TRSL will be allowed to woik at Reed Elementary (a TRSL school).

• ReNEW employees participating In IRSL have been Informed that they can remain on TRSL If they require

it.

n’rtitV that : have 1w authority to submit this (hartri font! at t Amendment Request 1-ann and that all

infrrmaton contained herein is :c’mpkte nd accurate. I understand that material amendments are not nnsidere ci

approved untn the Board of Elementary and Secondary Education (BEST’) officially approves this request, and that

ne;. material .;rnendnwnts are considc’i ed apprcved enly after BESE expresses flu objection wIthin 10 clays e;

i t’c.civing tl,c rcqucst during an official meeting. I uncwi stand that if this request is not reteived within thL

ti:nerame mr zach;st. .n on the currcnt mc’nth’s BFSE it’ cling agenda, it will be added to the. agenda of BESE’s ned

rvgular s ne’clale:: x:!tetIIlg for cnusiLlerdtien. I ala.. unier’tan’I that this clocurent does not c’:nsntutt- an

n ci ln ‘lit .n I that a ii opt se d match 1 amendment app; ow d liv BESE shall only be binding on the pa; tics Ir the

1 I. I . .1 ii p .1’ .. - e. :.q., . .:i:’i •:.. t. r:’i’ ..r I nd.::”’ . . : i:nd a: ai1:ut• n.Init-;ir çn-’.l :. ‘I :1 ‘c I :i

I I

11 2 — —
j.ji 1



Charter Contract Amendment Request Form, pic 3

Signature of Board President/Chairperson:

Date: May 13,2011

Submission instructions: Please submit this form to the Louisiana Department of Education Of/ice of Parental

Options by email at pLQ tions Ia,gy, byfax at 225342-1 912, or by mail at Louisiana Department of

Education, Office of Parental Options, P.O. Box 94064, Baton Rouae, LA 70804, UVe will confirm receipt and notify ton

cthe date on which 8888 will consider this request.



(II kTFl C)NIkCT A\1E\I)\1FNF kEQUFST F011’\l

I OR RF SF-Iiii1 OR 1 / II) UI \ RTER 5(11001 S

\\S1E OF N0NPROF1T OR[A\17,\1 ION: Benjunin I. 1us Prep;1r;ltoI\ Si 111)01

\ \1F OF 13O,\RF) PRFSIDFNI C II\IRPERSO\: SoIjw Fnthelemv

\.‘i ‘ii I OF SCH 00 F(S) F() R \V 111(11 \ M F ND M FN F IS R F() I)! STE 1): Benjamin E nays Preparatory Schoo1

C IIARIER TYPE:

A I Lt nIlkie 0 1 : ene. Lt. . :i Ow ao} opt]0e bnx(es) below:

f’IA’IFI3 IA I. \ M [NI) \1 [Ni S
\ rI:tttIr1t ririemlriietit huH’ SIIIJSIhIihi\ U I Ii CS [1)1

II SI 1111)15 [OV(FhI.IIIU( IjIll ItIlIhlIt Ill IUIIItI11IC

I II III t I! t stUCI1I(I1I!\ I1’)II))_II 1IIIi-1iiIlttI III
IllIlillIlIltilt iii hi ai IlItIti Ii III 01 tflflti I. thlhitiltI Ill

1I1IlilIifllUiht 51 )lflSl(ICI()t 11111)1 it S1ittriil lhhitiiitil]CfltS

III II II [SC i p pioii H ifll III S lit

I II

1.1; ,.S 10

10,’’ ilL SIIIIIISIi.Il

ii.’l S Ill gi ole ]
I 1 as Ill ‘(II Ii I I II: S I S I I S I I I I

0 LI tI’ H I 1

NON-MATEIIIi’il AI\1FNI)SIF NTS
11111 11111 Clii! lilt IflIliIllfll 1)1IISLH 0111

SIII)St111t11 V tliiiipes II) 1 (IhIlIttI St 11111115 (IlIItLI

54111 I1Itii1,ll lhileitiliit(IhtS 5(111 to liLt ilVi t s

1111105110’ 551 Itttfl flI)tiIi(ltIlIfl IifllL 1315] Iii lu
IIj)iI 1111111 III l(IIiUitiIilI oilIly Iii PIt eiilil liptOn
ill l)lIIIIt Ill IllS! ilIltilil, lie ti1lht(l opei 1101 (loll

it 0(1)415 III 11111 j)iOIJI)SlII liiIeliilmelht

1011 111 II it I 4 4 1 01 1 10/141

LI lIt 11i’ 011101 (140111

‘I ‘I IS II 111111 SIHl.IlIII II it II it’ll lie
hI is I 11 II (1Hl1I ill II It 111(410

it 11 hI It (I 51 4

110 I I (is 11111 11 1(0 I

(.1 ae I I C to 1 ii t I I I

.1. I II

1111

4 1 4 tI

I .1

- I I
11 III

r. i



131 N1.\NI1N F. Ni fl ‘ PRITARA 1 (‘R\ 511 1001_
. ,: ‘re’. •, . • ,

: •. i ‘‘:i:. ..•

I \I t • \1I \ ‘ ‘ .1 \ I I I

i • :. :‘ • •‘

\ \II rfl.. fl H I ‘ • • ‘It be

1 •‘ ‘1 .‘: — • ‘I 1 .1 1 ‘it’t,

(,i.idcIet’I I. ‘ I.i. •.‘ • It’ ‘. ‘I 1’ iii •1 Iii’

I.,, i I.. •_I :.t

i’K • .1 —.11

K Ii • I) ‘C n

‘I’ (I r. •

ill —i’ .1) .•.tI •

3id ) )

4111 -II

5111 —I)

6th -
-i) -o

1h I)

1) h

fflth

‘I I”

12’
1411.11 UI ‘I I -‘‘ TM’

• — I •. —— • I • • • ‘ :i’ I I:’ ‘I I’’

I 1.8



I —

• -

--

• /
--

1



ENEUITI’vE S[1IMARY AND RECOI1LNDATIONS June — 2011 ()‘lo!\R)

(pjted1() I flj —________________________

___________

\ Receive & Refer Rontact Person: Jacob Landrv

— Action Phone um1)er: - 225-3423M()

Inlornl:Iti()n Office: Parental ( )piiuns

School Inno\ at a oi and 1 uniaround Commit tee A( ; ENI)A

Item # 11lB2 a and h

hue: Considet anon of a report regat ding the maim a] amendments to the chat terls) governing: Piet ie

Capdau I eariiine Academy. elsoti I’]enicntat S]ivo]. (3enttlls Tenace F]einentarv School. and Thinal

\1 arsha] 1 1— arC ( nllege 11 ieh Schoo]

==____

RECOMMENI)A11ON: Receive a and h

Summar of recommendation or proposed changes:

111132 a. Pierre A Capdau Learning Acadetnv. i\elson Elementary School. Gentil]v Terrace

Elementary School. and Thurgood Marshall Party College High School Recommendation: RECEIVE

At its An] nicetine. I3ESE granted the LDF interim authority to approve or deny a material amendment that

redefined the tel ationship het\\ ceo the Iniversit\ of Ne Orleans and the Ne Bcpiitiiinps Sciic 1

oundation (\1 SF t. tmpaciing the four schools listed. The LDL approved the material amendment ti(

king xit1i hoth paitiec and revie nip a meinorandutii of understanding that was reached betv cen the two

parties that outlines the parameters of the iedelined i e]ationship and defines the provision of cervices and

supports to he i\ en to each of the NBSF schools

11 l.132b nurcood Marshal] Early College I ugh School and Greater ( ientilh High School

Reconimendation: RECEiVE

At its April meet tip. B F SE granted the LDI interim authority to approx e or den\ a material atnendnien t to

tile contract governing 1 hurgood Marshall Fatly College High School to allow for its consolidation ith

Greater Gentills High School. hich is cutaently operated by the Reeo cry School District, Following

produeti e meetings het ecu the fhutgood Nlatshal] Early College High School and Greater Gentilly lligh

School comniunttiec and stiidetit leadet s and a i e ie\\ of the agreement t cached betr ecu NJI SI and 1 \O. the

LDI- apni oved h i ainendnient retjuesi

Implications of IJropo%e(l recOfllmefl(latiOJl —— benefits and problematic areas:

No problematic aieas ate foreseen as a t esult of this recommendation.

oti ce of 111 tent \d ml n isirat C e ( ode

1 J]it!’ie!JU \i1ptwii —— Reann ( mie Rcfcrence
l3illutjn Ituni — l3ulletin \tithiirlt ‘Sote

IL

______

tIsti -



CA
D

C
it

t rt C
it

tC
)

t fl ft ft C



IF1OR1\NDI ‘\l (‘H I \DERSFA\D1’\C

fills ‘HlUiORA\DI \1 OF 1 ‘\DERS I1\’\Dl’G Hen Hi Adreemeni” m,Ha

emered Nexx Orleaa, I inana this at Max, dO 1 Ox and het\xeet ‘H

BOARD OF St PFR IsORS ( f LOt IsI, \ SI i F 1 ‘1VFRsI I \ \D

f LII k \L ,\\I) ‘HF ( H \‘%ICAL, (‘OLLL(,ln, avi,’,n a. ‘H a:

‘i\e’sOS \xx )‘‘,“ 5 HISs S’S or (iCla’ peva ‘a ‘n’ a,

\‘ “tfl, “L5I 1CC \ ,‘ng

D

‘E\\ 13EGlI\GS SCHOOLS FOUNDATION, herein tepecenlec ox iN

Piesident Fimoths P Ra an (eoIIeait\ cC, “the Panics ‘)

\\ H ERE\S, the exx Beginnings SchovU aundation ( Ness l3ectnning’ at N Phi

nienl oldc 1 pe \‘ chat lets ci anied Os the State Boat d 01 Secundai and Elemeunat

Id :,ua ‘lU SF’ it the inI]osnne \as ()tlen puhha chatten choolc P;enne \ Capda.

\IcJa’d \elon Genttlls Ian ace and I nit good \Iaichall Eatir College I liga Sehoat ( ‘N PSi
I ‘h ,, i ‘i S I k

W HER!’ \S, a ‘so “‘ t \ex i N’ ci I ix’isix hici ‘it o’ a

in aCneeneni[ H :u\ ide cctlaiti se S ISeS iv his 13H ( calls] Nc]lOHls vii 5udu: I ‘In

has cant in ned to pt ox ide sits h set iCeS pitt snant 0 snecessix e Sets cc Areenients ci nsa i’ 0

lime and

WI ll’,RIcAS, ihiongh the commttmenl at i esonrces pnlsuani to said apt cements, the

Unix et sits lois cunlt Hated sianil)canhis to the des eiopmeni and success at the NBST ( hat Ic’

School and

\\ H F RE \S. cli’ ci IlL cat a:,i.cd cds ms a:n. o ra:ioiial sicss l its (‘hat ic

Senools, ne Panics has e Jets on ned the ii t n, He nest i mci en vi butt As Chat Ici chai Is ,itid

nix nons 0 niad lx dsn ialanto”sIm ts Oah’c a tnt the elsaitet sshaais’ cinen’ kC5 xx tI

:1 ‘‘‘S a a 1 ha

WHFRL\S, the P,tltCc dc, that ic c vie sxiil Fact cc cC cirient se i.,Ltc

siCe at s to icing tat eted C I ass anal de a ‘cal to chaniat In a teaciiei s attd

dmnt sn ens’ in at dci that sate teachers and ado ii sit aims ma) in’ pi axe and enhance ‘tie

cUt i m thins inst, a5 ‘tan assessr ant, cnd spc5iai a local ac cmx ces altered to the ctedenis vi ttse

N RS I Cho Li School c cad

II) RI \S, 0 0
‘ s to Os Ii ‘ , ‘‘C ttltst ‘ ‘ LOt OC Ac’

‘ ‘Oil

I l”2



Jill’ REJ’ORF. .r ct’i.1Jtra’.’ ;. • ‘ Jx :i. ::..a. .. ;e:..:S .L , • • • I r : rsit

•f N14S! Ja!Ct i* f..:. %

I Ii is :Ie .t i’(it I 011111.. Paitit t tt’ ‘.1 I .L.%’ Sci%l.’iii ‘
iii ..c) it • s .h n

:..versn> ma’ r:o ije scr’ ices it’ tht .BS1 t .::er Sh1.1’S :i .1 rr i:: ittu :‘ those

ac,crtt’eJ herdi..

Focus Area I:

The iesuis of the 21o-2t’: I :ttcrin’ ..‘..—%s:,.:i’t t:e ‘.J:..tc ik.: t’k!c! art’

:tcen tnj insiJuciton trom teachers with thru. yea3s or less .ii teaching C\j e: ItflCe pe: urm on

aci age One accountability measure Ii. wcr thai s:ud.t ho are reccn tia .nsti uct:un Li oCr

veteran teachers (year four or higheri. Ness teachers make up 7O°. of the lust time and ongoing

licciplinary referrals for students a; cad. of’ ti’e N13S1 senoos

Jo address this issue. the COIt1ID ssill deelop an induction piogiaii ‘i collaboiatic’n

sith school site administrators and cxpeiienced teacic’ts. ihe intent of this pwpiam is to deliver

z. systemanc structure of suppon for beginning teachers A ci’mprehcnsnc mductic’n piogram

includes the following components:

• New teacher orientation: An orientation piogiani begins the cc mpiel’cns:sc inclucti w
pingrim Ii 1,r..s ‘dts au npporiuait’ to Iea’i e i ‘“m’:ii’ :,ric ut ‘he di’ti..t Lid ‘:ho’’!

• Mentoring relationships: The mentor;:.g ielaiii’nsh’p j’rnide tk: heginnui :ean’ with an

cppc t1unit to noik cIoscI intl’ and learn rrom d suein teache’ mid C. UI I’icii’t incruSt, I he

‘icntc.itrg itlat;on’sl 1 is shapt by hc at: t’ • t. ttbc’ci • I “it ittt% .‘d tic iL’dtt in

:c’gcth:r Release trifle is a necessary part ol the ment.’ringrc1stinishrp a it enables nientohing

attn ities ‘uch as enservatirn co-teaching. anti lessor, plaiimn t take place

• Support teams: 11w purpnse of the ctrpp .rt turn ‘ ‘o ;rnk the beg:rnir’ç tcaclier nitl. a ‘tetwc’,k

of setei an teachers, in addition to iheit mentor. that il e can : ek o, f”r assistar,ce and guidance

• Workshops and training for beginning teachers: Beginning teacher not k’hops arid

training arc professional deselopment opportunitte’ that are specrtltaily dcctgncd In the begini.ir;g

;cac.her. l’his professronal deselopment pros tJcs the bcg;’.nirrg teacher tsttli s:tal intl ‘matLi on
topics that are relesant to them during their first year in thc. classroom Ihesesst”kcl’ops aid trainings

sould hi. conducted by sarieus COl- faculty merntt.is
• Workshops and training for mentors: Mento’s riced to recent ttarnmg ii: tl.c “kills of

c fftctrs e menWi ig prier to (heir assignment;. a L ciri’t” g :e.1h: :rs nt a r: era’ riles ti’ mcu

‘it. •ira thu t • clr sic’esScs ar tk:;r’.. •h’ t;i.: ‘.‘irC’s’ I ‘ rr r.i:. t:t. at e.

I “ ortai.i art c’f thi.. mertor s pr ‘iessto U’ tiC cIt It c ‘.

• Evaluation: In tdcr fir hetntimg tucht.s tt’ r .ti cter td di: t I lair “‘it tIas .i d

4cd¼,’c”e— .‘c: t0 .uls rr’.t’es’5tmi’, it i ...p. it .1!’ :“c •tifl..It ‘. .‘..it:%.j t’. ‘ f r ii

twiijsior aà’htnts’ercd r’. a tirwn;c’ 1’K ‘.c ‘r: .: :e:...hcr. .c’ a, ‘,,c ‘.cr. :. ., ..J .e
assaic ‘tIre standards and processes by 5ii F ‘lie i •s :ca iscr nil! “ct t ‘att: I c. “;..,c’t’u’ I

ti ‘ c.salt.att i “ill Icirn a eun.c. tilt 1 !ot t a. • .‘ s J ‘tIc .‘en! I a)” C,. 13”’ Li

11.1 .ii&i, ‘ii ‘cc eh. ol s

PJh3



Focus Area 2:

An average of 50% t’(stude’ib .i the high stakes testing grades l-I.EAP and LEAP testing

grades 34) arc performing below basic in English and Mathematics. Three years of performance data

indicates that there are specific standards that students mutine!y have trouble mastering as indicated by

the scaled scores ii) those areas.

•[o address ibis problem. the COEHD will initiate an inquiry based evaluation of teacher

strategies and practices as it relates to standards in each of the high stakes content areas. The

standards that students have been least successful at mastering ‘sill be isolated as evidenced b

student’s scaled scores. Inquiry based evaluation of teaching practices and student learning

related to these standards wil! be conducted to determine t”hy students are not mastering skills.

Specific instrttctional strategy recommendations will be provided to the school site. Progress

monitoring will be conducted at specific intervals.

Focus Area 3:

The Charter Schools Network does not currently have in place a comprehensive data base

that encompasses the academic information of each student. The COEHD will provide in-service

training related to curriculum planning and instructional delivery based on the selected school

model.

Ti) address this problem, the COEHD in collaboration with school site leadership and

instructors will develop a data base that includes all academic data associated with each student

in grade 3-8. This data base will he updated atker each interim assessment and guided reading

formative assessment.

Focus Area 4:

The Charter School Network does not currently have a comprehensive evaluation system

in place. To address this problem. the COEHD in collaboration with network and school she

leadership will contribute to the establishment of a comprehensive evaluation system zbr faculty,

staff arid school site administration. An oliective system of evaluation will be developed which

will reduce the likelihood of irrelevant professional development, increase the credibility of

personnel decisions and provide a framework for which to provide teacher pay incentives.

2. In light of the modified relationship of the Panics, and upon execution of this

agreement. NBSF shall discontinue al use of the University of New Orleans name. logos, marks

or other University identifiers or designations.

3. The term of this Agreement shaH commence on May 25. 2011. and shall terminate at

midnight onMay 24. 2014. provided. however. that the Agreement may be otherwise cancelled.

extenclec! or modified as pro’tided herein.

4. Ibis Agreement ma’ be tmxliied. amended. cancelled or ctendcd only upon the

prior written agreement of the i’at ties

P.184



1W11X}SsVsIiFRIOF. aruus : jes

Vs 1FFSSIS: BO \RI) OF SUPER\ ISORS OF

I OF1SIi\ \ s 1 \ Fk1\IVFRSIF\

.AN1) \(;RiCa 1 ]‘LR-\I. \\1)

\JI( ii \\IC\i (011 1 (,I

JOE 1. K1C;1’Li-1N(TLLOR

UN1 F RS1T OF NEWLFANS

NF\\ BF(;l\NI\cS

S(11001 S IOI 1)A’f1Oi\

TFJOTI1V P. RVA, PRFIDE\T

I S



:..i’!sIANA DEPAPT’.FN. 4: ;‘ ;.la;:

AFFICI oF FAFF. iAi

i Kot’4 e. • S i it. I . 6.1

ii .. ..•4_ ‘‘ .... 44•

I • ‘‘ • • • —,

CHARTER CONTRA’ r AMENDMENT REQUEST FORM

FOR BFSE-AUTHORIZED CHARTER Sf11001.5

NAME OF NON-PROFIT ORGANIZATION: New Beginnings Schools Foundation

NAME OF BOARD PRESIDENT/CHAIRPERSON: Timothy Ryan

NAME OF SCIIOOL(S) FOR WHICH AMENDMENT IS REQUESTED: Thurgood Marshall Early Co Icgc high

School

CHARTER TYPE: Type 2

MATERIAL AMENDMENTS
‘A males sal amendment makes subslantlvr changes to a

chartei schools governance, operational, at academic

structure. If 3)01 specifically deemed a non-mat’i jal

amendment In BESE policy or in the chartei contract, an

amenthnei)t is considered material. Material amendments

require IIESE approval by majority vole.

Lx Changes in the legal status or management, includsig the

‘.tr ucturt’ of the governing board, or assignmrnt .4 or

changc s in education service provider
hai;ger ;n :ht school’s mission

•(lian&c. in ti.de levels send

N I i.a’.’ c
• ‘tia.t: . irt.’litui: wl;n i• s...t • ‘., irr ‘n:

in u 1120 rI tic tctal q ri ci ‘(st icr’s •‘t lcrtF

i;.’:e. s.’’...” .ie’’r ——

X I l.,.n6-- : e ch: ‘l Li an”n ‘ct.sge “! &itt- d!t or add:ng
I ‘r’f’.’t i,ps.tc,

..,i.t n’le ,c’,lcatnc.di ai’ ‘i’.,th , a’ ,i crci

—
i..:.t :r .,cr:s,”ri ZottdLi’ • •

••
..‘ faa

I ..nrcr n . li.co:ior.jn dii’,

\ (1.:.’ ,,•.i . ..,

Type 4 x — Types

NON-MATERIAL AMENDMENTc
‘A non-males ial amendment makes non
substantive changes to a charter school’s chat Icr.

Non-material amendments will be effecthe 10 day’.

following written notification, unless BESE os the
Department of Education Office of Parental Options I
on behalf of BESE notifies the charter operator that
It obscts to the proposed amendment.

I Changes to the mailing address, telephone, and/or

facsimile number of the charterschoul

Changes to the designated contact pen en foi tiP’

charter operator or changes to the contact p. i sri’

.j. jjocated at the chai tei school sift

! Amendments to thc charter operator’ hr lass

fldn.,c a: mt’nI-cr’hp’ itt.’ Lharfr’ o;.’ ‘at.

boa’d iai’c’ctorsth;textccds6o’ i’ n . I?

-

memhcrs %‘i!l!!!LoflL mlrtj!Isrt
Chan.c in ny rpCon epressed :r tin’ it .:“ r

cnntract e’ihis’tc stith respect tn lea’h’ i”

Rctircmenl S stew’ c! L L rnsiana, rr st :d’ r t

_ji:5t ;jJne —

[A; Please Indicate the type(s) of amendment requested by checking the appropriate box(es) below

• I, -• k’4 ‘•I’’ — — —‘ I

I... •.

P 1 hO



;‘ ti ‘,‘.t..tnitReqJcbtflv’
. ‘,‘•

•‘‘.aa_ L%f i: ‘t’.t,1Bbera2 : — — — —

I B. (‘lease pi ovicic rationale fur each of the pi u I e J a’l,t ndmer,ts india.atcd .thc. Vc, ,c t tv excced tine page

per imendme nt vu I idt vn supporting documL nt :t..’n d ni attdchment.

T’-c ‘Jew Begine ng’ ‘thee’s Foundation (NhSF’ h..-i c ‘equecting a rateradl trnenanent to our or.gnai

charter speci’ica’ y a it relates to our governanci tructure Specifica y tie amendment would remove

alt responsibilitiec ft.’ the operation of the thaw’ ccools ir ay wy from under the UNO umbrella and

place them soie, u’oer trw New Begininingz l.1iuo’ Fuunliatior’. In our oi.grc’ thcrttr .vn.ch hVa

grantcd in 2004 NBSF indicatcs that all operat’ordl i esponsibilities for the charter schools (human

resources, contractu0iobligations, curricufum devtlopmet etc ) wot.lJ be proided w’th and through tht

I existing structures of thc University of New Orleans as specified in a contract with U e ISU Board of

Supervsors As ctated earlier, this amendment would thange that ctructure.

NBSF has experienced many benefits from contrdcting wit[ the ISU system. However, the inherent

differencec between a university system and a K 12 system has made it difficu;t for our schools to enjoy

the nimbleness that moct charter entities attribute to their success

‘In recent monthc the New Beginnings Schoolc1oardat or Board has engaged in an analysis of the

current structure In atluitieii, we have reteved 5ev’ ra’ it’pcrts from extrrnal cvdu0to’s who havc had

the.. upporturityto study oar structure ihert rnpo’ts indicate that the evaluators foiird our current

ctrurtjr to be crmpl’catcd 0r’d lacking clanit’, nr’pard.’.ç aaourtabiiity n several key areac. Based or’ the

results of these evaluaticns we have concludea that t’.e proficiency and efficiency of all of the schools

under the NBSF umbre’la would be increased if we r.’moved all of the operational responsibilities for the

charter schools away from the Universit of New Orleans and placed them under the auspices of The New

Beginnings Schools Foundation An ongoing re atiunsn.p with the University of New Orleans will continue

under a new, more soecific contract with the tin vercity of New Orleans College of Education to provide

I specific services with outlined objectives and stated outcomec. This w’li increase our ab ky as a board to

evaluate factorc leadinF to success and area’ of challenge.’ as it relates to our academic programming.

Tb s amendner,’ viP alIc’A NBSF the abi:t to pc05l sb ctandardized sst’-m for recru.ting and retainic

h gr’ quality nstrjctorc cr,d ccademic pregran’ r ‘r e&crc F re , NBSF wi I ti able to mplemert a

rcearci bared ccadn’r schno’ r”oa&

Please fird attocea U e portiors of the Medard H 9tlcer f ye rear review team leader summary report

rc the UNfl trar,s,t.cn rr pc’t that speal srpc’c ‘.‘ to iS? ergpc te prprt n cJ’ carrnrt

5tani;at ord structure Relevant see.t’orc hat tttr Iipr gcd

t’ eddt ‘en. rJ ‘tt:ucstr.f a materia ar.pr Jo , ‘. k t’ utter f’ Thjr,’it —d f.’a’st al Ear, (c’it’gt

‘— p’ Srhc.o’ a’ rr tr r sJe°t ci rctl!’nc’ ‘ P — it (.1 rv Sr he.’ I r’ ‘S’ C’ kec rec.ut _tc niti at the’ Pu’

• r •. , . ‘ . i ‘
‘ s . ‘ • .•

‘ i • . ., n . . . . — ‘1 .
.. •‘

• r

rpr, (ti., .t 1. ...(.(4,.l Vtd It.’ •‘‘‘.Ii ,, it.’l t eli i: t’’, ti_iltit’ urn ,‘

I’ 187



thntt. tor u—st.; • , ‘ c. ‘t •

-.t. ncPrp Grpat#r Lienti9 a’fdirg U at qunp. te :‘.. current enreilnert of 400 ‘iid’-’ ; ii’ anjic

•titbtC a cra t •r. st,jdc’ t e’o .mc :‘ r’tu ic A .‘Y. of the totdi numbc r nf f.? _drrt •. t ortfr n

•rLI.artfr In addit op ic.tetic’r ofttieTturgccd Va ildiiaou’dchcnfefrOrr 462. -‘ B’d NOLA

‘V te 6026 %ris Aver u 1flLL ‘0122 ‘ crrn%,’.cctici, n aicc flate shift ir c.: r model

f’cm exclusively Ear.v Coiltge to the New Tech rv,odel .vn U” has as a comnoner t ar •-a\ c ‘ege requir

mi.r t

Ttt Ne Tech inctructic,na apprc ach has at tc heart the projcct bdsed lea, nine meth W i. project based

learning learning is contextual. creative. and shared. Students col;aborate on projects that ‘equire critical

thiicirg and communication. B making learning relevant to them .n this way. student ci gapcment

rucnes new levels This higher leve of engagement is assoc ated w th better educatic nai outcomes

The cmart use of technology supports an innovative approach to instruction and culture All classrooms

lA jig have a one-to one computinp ratio. This accecs to Web-enabled computers anci the latest in

tollaborative learning technology allows etery student to become d seV-directed learner who no longer

nceds to rely primarily on teachers or textbooks for knowledge and direction. We will use an online

ltarning management system to create a vibrant network which helps students, teachers ar,d parents

r”rturt tn each other, and tn student piojects dUlls’ tIk toutitty

Fina 1v. each Newl ech school maintains a culture that promotes trust, respect, and respons bility At New I

Tech schools, students and teachers alike have exceptional ownership of the learning expc rience and

their sctool environment Working on projects and n teams, ctudents are accountable to their peers and

$4 nuire d level of responsbility similar to what they would experience n a professional wer

orwironment.

T’ii- tort principles of the New Tech Model are:

• Student Centered, Project and Problem-Based Learning Tied to Louisiana Content Standards and School

Wide Learning Outcomes

• Integration and Cooperation Between Curricular Areas In Team Taught, Blocked Classes

Building a Professional Culture of Trust and Responsibility Between Staff and Students

• Infusion of Technology as a Tool for Learning

• Partnerships with Higher Education and Business

• bindi Iirg Education Relor’n

lihh



‘a tel ContiactAni.n.. S 1a’t Fmh1.ag• 4

a ll’ the TCLi• ‘k 4, • r• c— rcst c 4 r3,ne •p41.g.’ ‘‘tiatrv”s including Sr”.•c I. • ec tanda’cs

B cc - Cur’icu’urr Curricular Inte gePc’• nc :‘ “e”t Tach prep, Tc-chno ogc rf. e.

r .cct.’oolem Baseo Learn tic ao .thrr:ic. dscetsprert 44 rtsL,P the model has rrovcr ‘c in %J ,.€ssful aS

et’canccd by rate of c llLgt dr.I1 LI , ars,tv acceptarce pL’certages let students wl’o rna:ricu tt ‘ N. v. I. cr h f’S. I

c rcc

rlJrkod Marshall is excited abt...t nak rig un of t,s aopc’acr Our teacl’ers have started ‘c’ ‘ec’v. the

Ci E car1 training tc implernr qt the mndc I r tne bepnning of tht 201 i-.012 school yea’

P. 1 h)



ria’. thc aou rr- radio Ins Chaitc: f : zo em kcauosi ‘- a. :‘u,:

at rita rod derttr. mj etc and no urate und’r:ar d iat toate:ia] on: OOr ic nsidtma

- :- a :;rttt. the hoard ci ft ri:eritarv and Secondary Educat. F- nh: is 0

‘-‘tE irid! nines droems we asideren approved on’s itte: 13W 13 xl’Jes°s no obcctii withi I

cog the :cq:icst during an tha1 neetmg. undeis On,: tSr renuem IS rn 1(01-5 ytf::: I

ri’ f’an for tnciuston on the ur rent month’s 1313513 meetog agc id’ wi, be added :c toe ap’ io F She i ext

schedaled meeting for cnstdcrat;oii I also ,:nder arid tint ‘tis document does nsa nst:tJt- r

nent ;:r:ri rhat a propocd ‘naten I smendrnent riplr nsa d ‘ F PS F hai! only he hiro 1:13 r a’ panics to the

act ti :ccorcon v it!: th1- terror and cond stat 13 r’ at ameridmirit cpriu ad’: t °1 and ‘hr

fwrte OW rotor

Signature of Board President/Chairperson:

Date: /,///

.S ubinis s ion Instructions: Pleas su bnti t this 1r0, in to tie La a is :am Pepa ‘omen of Educo nun O/fh rf 1-0 it (a

pt:ons iv email at parentaIppjionsio.gov byfax at 225-342-1912, or by root) at Louisiana Department of

I ia sian Of/he ofParental Option F 0 Box 94064, Baron Roi;a 113 313804 We will can firs, r ii u”:

/ tx o to on which BLSE will cviisidrr tins request

1’. 113(1



ENROLLMENT PROJECTiON TABLE

Name of Charter School: Thurgood Marshall Early College High Scho& at Lake

Area

12

12 —

[_TOTAL

r 1

! Grade Vearl Year2 Year3 Year4 Years

level
I . 2011 1v201s. 20fl Fv2012—20:3 • FY2OIJ• 2014 FYIOI4•2015

K

11 .

Ht*z:
9 130 T75 - 175 175

10 T75 130 175 175

275 175

175 275

P.1 9 1

130 • 175

175 130
-.--

655 655



iflJ:iif

HEH
H

C
C C

C

I j

H H

iiLf: i:L

*

-

4
1.:

H

1:iHH. • L

jI* H



3

61d

I
3

3
3
0

0
0
0
3,

33

3303
33,3

I

fj



IjI

tbFd

LH

L1

I——

0

Lr

LLiZiJ

-

ftL

1

1
F



(I

0
0

0

SS

-S

I
4

0

-S

0

C

C0

I

‘-S

0



EXt ( t lIVE SEMM \RY RECOMMEI)\TIONS June / 201 1 (mont h/year)

______

Receive and Refer 1 Contact Person: Patrick Dobard

Act mu Phone \umber: 504—373--620()

[ X Inlormation j Office: Rcco erv School District

Coniniittee of the \\ hole jSD Matters On School lnno\atiun and 1 urnaiound on1ini1tee AGENt)

ft em \ umber: 111.13.3

Title: Consideration of a report on student test scores and School Perforniance Scores of all RSI) schools

operated and chartered. (reports due in June and September) ( R.S. 17:1 90)

REC(YsDIFNJ)ATION:_Rec&ve

______
____

______

Summa r of recommendation or proposed changes:

Fm the tourtli consecutive year. gains iii the percentage of student performing at grade level in the RSl)

outpaced stale cams. according to data released todas by the Louisiana Department ofT- ducanon iL DOf-). I he

o cmli pet ceniace of RSD students scorine at or above Bus/c has more than doubled ovei the last tiur years.

From 2007-201 1. RSI) direct-run and charter schools in New Orleans collectively produced a 25 pei centage

poini increase in this measure of student achievement - the highest among Louisianas 70 school districts and

nioi e than four times the historic six-point gain posted for the slate dui ing that time fraiiie. lliis year. gains in

I schools overNcen by the state-run district climbed hr five percentace points. makine it the second niost-nnpi O\ ed

ii sn let in I on Isinia. In conipan Non, the state crew hr I pci ccntage point in this measure. 1 he pcrccniacc if

slu0ents at gi ade level grew foui points in the 12 RS1) 1 ouisiana schools located in Caddo. Lust Baton Rouge.

and Point Coupce Parishes. In thct. the tour-point gain earned RSD Louisiana the states thud place ranking for

guin thi veni. tied with Red R ivei Parish.

School Performance Scores

The 1 outsiana Department ofLducation ill publicly release School Performance Scores liar 2011 in tIm tall.

I lie RSI) ill present a report on School Perfdrniance Scoies of all RSD schools operated and charicied at the

lirst 131- 51- meetine nfiei the release of corcs.

I niplications of proposed I-ecommen(lation henelits and problematic areas:

Ia os jim RI S! mci ibers with ililbrmailNn Un the acadLnu pci foi nvInue of all RSJ) dn cci upci iicd nd I : v c Lu i i

________

\otice of Intent

________

Administrati e Code

________

Emer2enc .-\(lopt)on —— Reason Code Reference:

L Bulletin I tern —— Bulletin

___________

Authority Note:

-
‘hL

( hid Special .\d P01IQ Dii - Stipet intendent, I >epntr Supt.

P. 1 () 0



6Lci

aqEeAvVN

__L_LL
a6s€
utflO<aqwnBll

Q7O9OO
uo1ia6uq’)

£OO9OO
6!dS

ci,fr9$

99

LO

5d

1c1$P3$933333SN310M3NSOOkd3AODONd

03931939NVNN
-

-DGDND3

NVN—VN
-(a3NWDDONN‘fleDliSIOlOOdDSAe3AOD3d[ONN1ei

39t9

01036003
6u,d 6dS

09

6003

———

—

UNI)IJISIQ

‘11WsuaprijJOuaDJa,jat3eJ1NV
I

oqv2!SEsIt3pnIS1°5eiapuoiJtdwo0t03-9003



2010- 2011 Comparion of Average Percent of Students

at Basic & Above

RSD-New Orleans

Change from
Grade Subject Spring 2010 Spring 2011

2010 to 2011

Grade 03 ELA 49 49 0

Grade 04 ELA 48 56 8

Grade 05 ELA 46 51 5

Grade 06 ELA 52 53 1

Grade 07 ELA 50 52 2

Grade 08 ELA 37 50 13

Grade 09 ELA 35

GEE ELA 36 38 2

Grade 03 MATH 44 50 6

Grade 04 MATH 53 53 0

Grade 05 MATH 46 50 4

Grade 06 MATH 53 54 1

Grade 07 MATH 53 49 -4

Grade 08 MATH 37 50 13

Grade 09 MATH 41

GEE MATH 49 51 21
Grade 03 SCIENCE 39 37 2]

Grade 04 SCIENCE 36 35 -i

Grade 05 SCIENCE 35 37 2

Grade 06 SCIENCE 42 51 9

Grade 07 SCIENCE 40 43 3

Grade 08 SCIENCE 22 34 12

GEE SCIENCE 32 43 11

Grade 03 SOCIAL STUDIES 46 45 -1

Grade 04 SOCIAL STUDIES 43 48 5

Grade 05 SOCIAL STUDIES 46 47 1

Grade 06 SOCIAL STUDIES 46 53 7

Grade 07 SOCIAL STUDIES 55 54 1

Grade 08 SOCIAL STUDIES 32 46 14

GEE — SOCIAL STUDIES 39 47 8

Total 43 48 5

I () 5



2010- 2011 Comparion of Average Percent of Students

at Basic & Above

RSD (RLA and RNO Combined)

Change from
Grade Subject Spring 2010 Spring 2011

2010 to

Grade 03 ELA 47 48 1

Grade 04 ELA 48 54 6

Grade 05 ELA 46 49 3

Grade 06 ELA 48 49 1

Grade 07 ELA 47 49 2

Grade 08 ELA 34 46 12

Grade 09 ELA 34

GEE ELA 36 38 2

Grade 03 MATH 43 49 6

Grade 04 MATH 52 51 -1

Grade 05 MATH 46 49 3

Grade 06 MATH 50 50 0

Grade 07 MATH 50 46

Grade 08 MATH 34 45 11

Grade 09 MATH 40

GEE MATH 48 50 2

Grade 03 SCIENCE 37 36 1

Grade 04 SCIENCE 35 35 0

Grade 05 SCIENCE 35 36 1

Grade 06 SCIENCE 39 46 7

Grade 07 SCIENCE 36 40 4

Grade 08 SCIENCE 21 31 10

GEE SCIENCE 31 41 10

Grade 03 SOCIAL STUDIES 45 44

Grade 04 SOCIAL STUDIES 42 46 4

Grade 05 SOCIAL STUDIES 45 46 1

Grade 06 SOCIAL STUDIES 41 48 7

Grade 07 SOCIAL STUDIES 51 50

Grade 08 SOCIAL STUDIES 29 39 10

GEE SOCIAL STUDIES 38 45 7

Total 41 45 4

I. 1 9



e
c
p
ie

i
“2

4
,2

0
:

S
ch

oo
l



M
o
st

G
ro

w
th

n
S

ta
te

2
0
0
T

2
0
1
1

S
tu

d
en

ts
S

co
ri

ng
at

B
as

ic
an

d
A

bo
ve

0 t ci
)

C,
’, 0 C.
)

4
8

43

3
7

28

23

•
.

.
.

.
•

•.
..

.
.

.
•
.
*
•
•
•
•

.
.•

•

rS
PR

IN
G

20
11

TE
ST

IN
G

R
ES

U
LT

S
2



‘
-
I C-
)

C = = C C-
)

R
ec

ov
er

y
S

ch
oo

l
D

is
tr

ic
t

N
ew

O
rl

ea
n

s
er

ce
n
ta

g
e

of
S

tu
d
en

ts
sc

o
ri

n
g

B
as

ic
an

d
A

b
o
v
e

In
4

th
G

ra
d
e

5
6

N
)

N
)

5
3

5
3

••••••
—

20
09

20
10

N
Z

N
20

11

4t
h

G
ra

de
EL

A
4t

h
G

ra
de

M
at

h

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

SP
R

IN
G

20
11

TE
ST

IN
G

RE
SU

LT
S

3



R
ec

ov
er

y
S

ch
oo

l
D

st
ri

ct
—

N
ew

O
rl

ea
n
s

C
i

¼ C
?) C

i

50
50

32

I

L
20

09

JI
ff

II
IL

—
20

10
I
-

1
1
L

fM
W

t

—

:
-

-
-
.
-

I
T

I
i
i
i

_
_
_
_

it
h

G
ra

de
EL

A

3P
R

iN
e*

zO
11

TE
ST

IN
G

R
ES

U
LT

S
4



P
er

ce
n

ta
g

e
of

S
tu

d
en

ts
S

co
ri

ng
B

as
ic

an
d

A
bo

ve
+

/
C

h
an

g
e

F
ro

m
S

p
ri

n
g

2
0
1
0

to
S

pr
in

g
2

0
1

1

8
G

ra
d

e
L

E
A

P
1
4
.5 1
4

1
3
.5

1
3

-
-

_
_
_

1
2

.5 1
2

1
1
.5 11

S
ci

en
ce

So
ci

al
S

tu
di

es
E

L
A

M
at

h



> — C-
,

C-
’,

C
,, =

R
ec

ov
er

y
S

ch
oo

l
D

iis
tr

ic
t

—
N

ew
O

rl
ea

n
s

F
er

ce
n
ta

g
e

o
f

S
tu

d
en

ts
S

co
ri

n
g

B
as

ic
an

d
A

b
o
v
e

o
n

th
e

G
EE

.
.

.
.

.
.
.

.
.

.
.

.
.
,

S
P

R
IN

G
20

11
TE

ST
IN

G
R

ES
U

LT
S

6



Im
pa

ct
:

4
yr

s
of

G
ro

w
th

N
et

In
cr

ea
se

in
P

er
ce

nt
ag

e
P

oi
nt

s
of

S
tu

de
nt

s
B

as
ic

or
A

bo
ve

(a
ll

su
bj

ec
ts

,
al

l t
es

ts
)

RS
D

O
PS

B

-

25
F

St
at

e

rS
PR

IN
G

20
11

TE
ST

IN
G

R
ES

U
LT

S

0
10

20
30



1

C
CD

0

G)
2

I
‘p

• —

4-,
V)

C

C)
>
C
c)
a)

I
a
cD ‘—

-

c c c-’3

0
(.0

‘fr

4

b

w

ciH

V

i.
Ho

cx
LC

V

b:4::
I

nV

SPJ1?PU1flS p?LIoi}owOJd6}VJ S1UJJll 10 1LJ3iL-J

P.2 (>7



S
um

m
ar

y
•

S
in

ce
20

07
th

e
RS

D
ha

s
d
o
u
b
le

d
th

e
p

er
ce

n
ta

g
e

of
st

u
d

en
ts

sc
or

in
g

ba
si

c
an

d
ab

ov
e.

•
T

he
R

SD
le

ad
s

th
e

st
at

e
in

gr
ow

th
ov

er

th
e

la
st

fo
ur

ye
ar

s.
•

R
SD

sc
ho

ol
s

sa
w

si
gn

if
ic

an
t

im
p

ro
v

em
en

t
in

st
u
d
en

ts
at

ta
in

in
g

th
e

st
at

e
pr

om
ot

io
na

l
st

an
d
ar

d
.

•
T

hi
s

y
ea

r
sa

w
re

co
rd

8t
h

gr
ad

e
p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
ga

in
s

ac
ro

ss
al

l
co

n
te

n
t

ar
ea

s.

SP
R

IN
G

20
11

TE
ST

IN
G

RE
SU

LT
S

9



Recovery School District

Regions II — VIII Schools 2011 Test Data

Percent Proficient (Revised 5/24/2011)

School Name Tested LEAP/GEE iLEAP/EOC SchooIwide Percent

Grade Percent Proficient Percent Proficient Percent Proficient Change

Levels 2010 2011 2010 2011 2010 2011

Bankc Eleric rrtarv Scho \ 3 5 33Q% [ 36.8% 27.75% 31.4% 30.38% 33 7 c33

( op tn Elementare Schc”I ,L 3- 5 3S% 395% 35.5% - 3:.’.’ .lb.00° -

(aprtcd Hh School Boys 9- 11 21.0% 35.4% 23.5% 50.7% 22 25% 35.4% t13 2

Capit Hgh Shol- rk
- 9 ii 30.0% = 17.5% 53% 23.75°c 25.% c2.I5

Capitol Mrdd School
..

- 34.25% 34.7% 41.25% 42.3% 37.75% 39.0°c +1.25

Crestworjh Middle School 6-8 17.5% 31.7% 35.0% -P 26.25% 30.8% ÷4.6

Dltc’n Flementar School 3- 5 19 5% 26 8% 27.5% 28.9% 23.50% 28.0% 1.5

61cr OjE’ Middle Schm
‘ 6- 8 16. 75°” 34.5% 28.13% 38.0% 22 44% 36.5% 14 I

Istrouma High cchool 0 9 - 34.25% 38.5% 42.5% — 37.889j 38.5% ÷62

Kenuwcrjh Middle Schcol
‘ 6- 8 31.75% 41.0% 465% 5ft8% 39.00% 46.6% + 7.6

Earner Elementary School 3-5 16.75% 20.5% 19.38% 26.7% - 18.07% 24.0% +5 9

NorthwoodAlternativeHigh 6-11 - NA 15.2% NA 12.0% NA 13.4% NA

Park Elementary School ‘ 3-5 48.25% 42.63% 37.2% -.

Pointe Coupee Eentral.Hrgh
-- 6- 11 7.75% 19.8% 333% 2%% 20.63% 22.0% ÷1.4

Prescott Middle School 6-8 21 0% 24.7% 27.38% 29.8% 24.19% 27.6% ÷3.4

St. Helena Elementary MPU 3, 4 24.5% 43.8% 24.0% 27.8% 24,25% 34.6% +10.4

St. Helend Central Middle 0 5-8 22 25% 28.3% 33.0% 33.5% 27.63% 31.8% 44.2

St. Helena Central High School P0 ‘U 9- 11 31 0% 25.3% 30.0% 30 50% 9

j WJflnOUrflP Fiemenrary
. 3- 5 36.25% 41.2% 37.5% 38.3% 36 28% 9592 ÷2 62

E Atkin’ Tehonlogy Elementary 3-5 28.36% 37.0% 35.85% 32.10% I

Barrmt Pardera Acaden’s ‘-0 3. 5 41 25% 50.2% 44.0% :. 42.h3% I 44.0% i. 37

Bastrop l.earrring Acadcmy 7, 8 10.1% ‘. 17.3% 4. 13.73%

Bethune Math/ScieneAcad. ‘ 7, 8 22.0% 24.3% 34.13% 22.5% 28.07% 2

B. I. Wdshirrgtoo New Tech
‘- 9-11 32.75% 38.8% 44.5% 64.3% 38.63% 38.8% ÷17

Fair Park College Preparatory .0 9- 25.0% 28.3% 31.5% 28.25% 28.3% ÷05

Green Oaks PedormrngAos tOm’ 9- - 37.75% 23.0% 62.5% 30.38% 34,5% ÷4.1

i. S Clark Micro Societ, 6-8 31.48% 42.2% 41.25% 44.8% 36.37% — 43.7% +7.3

Finear Middle ‘I RI N 6- 8 22.0% 27.3% 333% 25.°% 27.75% 28.2% ÷45

Unwood Middle(Shreviportcho)’’ 6- 8 22.5% 30.5% 33.75% 22.3c. 28.13% 29.1% .97

Madison Middle M 6- 8 42 25% 46.8% 52.25% 55.1% 47.25% 51.6% +4.4

Mway Elementary
.. 3-5 - 23.4% 43.6% 25.86% - 27.9% 24.63% 32.4% + 7.8

M M ore M ddlc 6-8 27.28% 28.0% 35.68% - 38.9% 31 58% 34.2% +2 6

Nerr Smith MiddG 6-8 1.03% 34.8% 23.15% 32.0% 27.09% 33.2°c 46.1

Reynaud Middle chuo
‘ 6, 7 25 0% 34.2% 35.38% 43.6% - 30.19% 39.6% ÷9.4

St. Lndrv Arcelerated rar 0’ 7, 8 41.25% 28.5% 22%’ 41.25%
j - ‘ ...

. I

Sunset Acres E ementary 3 5 3% 37.0% 32.18% - 37.5% 31.99% f 37.3% 1
Iai ulah Flumentary 0 3- 5 52.0% I - 52.38% 2 “ 52.19% ‘ -

WnrsboroElr meotarySckool 3-5 440% 66.5% 53.88% 63.9% 48 04°c 650% ÷16.1

Woodlaw; Lcaderctr lOad
‘ 9- fl 25.3% 260 325% — 28 9% -

Wr ght El’ rrertary 3- 5 51./5° 44 2% 39.63% 41,8% 45 69%

Voluntary Charter’s MA’s MOU’s Direct Alternative Regular Overall

Schools Run Schools Schools Proficiency

RSD - FA Schools in 2010 NA 18% 75% 61% NA 100% 47% 50%

(2/11) (3/4) (14/23) (5/5) (16/34) (19/38)

BSD l.A Schools in 2011 100% 100% 50% 58% 100% 25% 81% 75%

(5/5) (10/10) (1. 2 VU (11/19) (2/2) (1/4) (29/36> (30/40)



EXE(1I11VE S1’11R’’ N1) REC(Y1MENDAT1ONS 1nne 2011 (monthiear)

______

Recei e and Reler (ontact Person: Lona Edwards liankins

_______

C1iOi1 1 Phone Number: 50$—5)2—0 1 6(

N I niorm a flon Office: Recover School 1)ist rid

I I inovat ion a id I unian nuid (onini ii ice GE N

Iteni Number: 111.13.4

Title: Consideration of an update report on Capital Pi ojects

RECOMMENDAI1ON: Receive

Summary of recommendation or proposed changes:

The report on Capital Projects consist of the Api il 2011 Superintendents i epori, the 131SF Monthly Report
regarding open construction conti acts as a May 4. 2011. and the Api ii 200] Progi am Update for RSD Phase 1
projects The 2011 1 Quarterly Report provides the construction update Ir the capital construction program
in New Orleans. These reports provide a brief overview of the open contracts, a look ahead of activities and a
summary of events for each project.

The 2011 1 s Quailcrlv Report xviii be emailed to Boai d members. and will be ax ailablc upon request at the
School Innovation and Turnaround Coiinnittee meetIng.

The 2011 1s1 Quarterly Report will be posted on the web with the Committee of the Whole (RSD

Matters Only) School Innovation and Turnaround Committee meeting packet The 20111 s Quarterly

Report may be accessed at:

The RSD recommends that the Board i cceive the update report for Capital Pi ojccts Oar April 2(111

Implications of 1)rol)Ose(1 recommendation —— benefits and prol)lematic areas:

his ruport xviii hencth F3FSE b\ prox iding intor!1aliun about the capItal cnstiuction prngianl in Nexx UileanN.

J
( hit I ‘ Special \d iso,pPo1ic 1)1 rector Sn oer ntendcnt I)eput Supt

ly 2 I (1



+RSD
LOUISIANA

Superintendents’ Report
April 201 1

Prepared For:
Ms. Ollie S. Tyler

Mr. john White

Prepared

P.2 1 1



The P55 jc $e9 m u. r n open contracts O’- 3irii rrLerar

ffer suiTh $da Ibunsand ri rev confraufs and nOgai* S4a thuisn 1

canJe orders an art rdmcnfs and closing $4 5 m Ron ir Apr Ir

addition the total rhange orders to date, $4 9 miRon dCCrturtlS for

apcroxmately lwc p-rcert 1 o9 of the ctal npon conShuil on rnrtracfc

Abe RSD anicipatec ssuino approximately $2 million in nv nnstructcn

uonlractc and Th fh uand in professicnnl service confrcs May

Over the next cixt days bids or statement ot qualifications 0ili h

received for the follewing proiects

• Demolition of Phillis Wheatley Elementary School May 1

• New Little Woods Elementaiy School — May 26

• • Audubon Eiementary School lest Pile — June 9th

• • Israel Augustine Roof — June 14

• Arflr\nnnh A5 Rnnf in 901r

Sarah I Reed Hicih School Bleacher lnstallaf on June 28

• A S (Jrussmdu Pnlamin Sarinekel Carou Crdt

Conservation Measures Phase I June 3O

• Sylvanie WtlIians EiemPnfary School HVAC Replacumcnl June 3(0

Juicksart

Fannie C. Wifliams School

Scope ct wnr( New Pro K 8 Schcoi

Architect cafes & Yeates Architects

Contractor Br cc Buldino Company LLC

encrrte re aps diC rioleln

Fc.Jrirc c1aL c nor rately 5. ompleld e3th r5 i[2’

CoiO e fln r rn’j-Jun

• Rcghn c u Thgrourl f1dies cntirues

Erectior of see v I cryrrunce in ate May

ntc.cated Cp n ucust Jr 2

P c 0:’

P 2 I 2



Mildred C. Osborne School

Scope of woik New 5re S Schccl

Architect Fauntlroy & Latham

Contractor — F.H Pasc non S N Nielsen & Assoctes.

Ecavatinq,4orminc aria puinc ct pile caps aria qrarre I s

continues and w be completed in May

Rouoh-in of undeim u d tiNlies is apircximdoi 0 r cd

Erection of structural steel vaIl commence in May

Slab on grade is approximately 65% complete and will be comp cted n

early June

Anticipated Opening — January 2012

Funding Source— FEMA

Carter G. Woodson School

Scope of work: New Pre-K 8 School

Architect - Byron J Stewad & Associates

---- o
L’U ill OJI U ILO UU U U ‘‘J

Slabs on grade tor Areas A & •B are complete and Aw C will hc

completed in early May

Grade beams are complete

Structural steel will begin to arnve on site in May

Anticipated Opening August 2012

Funding Source FEMA

William Frantz School

Scope of won’ Renovation of existing elernenlan. schoi and row

addition

Architect Billes Arc[ ted ire LL

Coiraclor Tho I cIci Cmoanv. rn

Framing of walls rd ccTra soFt is complete in hc ox s; rq F dicq

Mechar.cai Eieclrrca Plrinbinri. r”uoh-: ccn!iflies r lhi e si5 cuJdvo

Excavat rg. icrniiriG and peaung of p: c cans grarie neas cci

foundation wal s continue and vilf be completed n MOv

Scugh-ir of urdemr rid wdiec .nln.es and we crop1 P-a

cony June

Fr tcra ce S e I’ II wE

P.21 a



Phase - completed in Apri:

Phase It will commence in early May

Phase ill - delvery of steel will begin to arrve on sde n ate

May and will be erectee in carp June

First elevated slab pour will take place in early June

Anticipated Opening August 2012

Funding Source — FEMA

Parkview School

Scope of work: New Pre-K 8 School

Architect — Rozas-Ward

Contractor -- Citadel Builders, [[C

Grade beams have been poured

Forming and pouring of slab on grade is approximately 50% complete

and expected to be completed in May

Structural steel is approximately 25% complete

Installation of roof will commence on in May

Anticipated Opening August 2012

Funding Source FEMA

Lawrence D. Crocker School

Scope of work: New Pre-K 8 School

Architect - Cheneverl Architects [[C

Contractor — Satterfield and Fontikes Construction Group. [[C

Excavating and forming ot grade beams continue

All structural slab has been poured

Erection of structural steel will commence in May

Scheduled Opening - August 2012

Funding Source — FEMA

Jean Batiste de BienviHe School

Score of work New Pre-R - 8 School

Archlect — Howard Fedorma one Architecture

Contractor - Walton Construction a CORE Company, [LC

rorrm’icrk and flli fc r bn7dnJ toundalcn are complete

RoughJn of undercround utilities is approximately 80% complete

/
/

—1

.2 1 4 7- 1



Sab on urci ap r ximately 7Se ano I b cmp coo 9 ear

Erection cf ctrednira steel will beg n r May

Anticipated Cvripc ucusI 202

Funding Source — FE-MA

Char’es J. Colton School

Scope cf work Oenentcn f existino een’ortaH s c and ncw ddticr

Architect - Wagoi nne r A Ball Architects

Contractor F H Pas hen. S N Nielsen 3 scn. dO—S LLC

On March 22 the orolect was halted due to non-comoliance with the

contract documents

The contractor resumpd construction operat O5 on Apr dth

Selective demolition continued in April and is expected to be completed

in late May

Pile driving for the new addition is expected to mnmd.nce n May

Selective demolition is now expected to be completed in June, due to a

power line relocation on Spa n Street

L - ,t 7017
‘‘V.” V-,

V-’—--’-- V-.

Funding Source FE-MA

Booker 1. Washington School

Scope of work The auditorium and entry Wl he renovated and the

remainder of fhe fac lity wi I be demolished and constructed new

Architect — Hewitt-Washington & Associates

FEMA 106 process continues

This review process is required when using Federal funds to

demcksh and buld new

The Architect kick oh meeting will be held on May 1

Anticipated Architect s HoE-ce to Proceed - May I

Descn time- P’d

Funding Sour e FE-MA

i’d I C



- — -- -

, L

&_•, —— - fz

:4 4

Edward Livingston School

Scapeci Nw H:%h Schocl

Architect -. Perez. ARC

The Architect is expected to submit the 100% Construction Documents
suhm:ttai in mdJune

Review comments will be returned to the Architect by late June

;Liti liz’ ,‘,il,,i;liCLI I izUij outS it L,tiitiii lilt i_LU Z)UIV,iI

be complete and the project wli be reteased

izAnticipated 1 Advertsernent Mid July

Anticipated Construction Bid Opening Early September 2011

Funding Source - FEMA

George Washington Carver School

Scope ot work New High School

Architect - Trapolin Architects and VMDO Architects, A Joint-Venture

Interim review of Construction Documents will be completed in early May

inne (nfll,-hUn flfll lUppfc Uiz. UUizn in si

on May 26

Anticipated 1 Advedisement June 30, 2011

Anticipated Construction Bid Opening 1igist 4. 2011

Funding Source FEMA

Phillis Wheatley School

Scope of work: New Pre-K 8 School

Architect - Holly & Smith Architects

The Architect has completed Schematic Design and is on hold for

Energy Modeling Reviews

The City of New Orleans and the FEMA Historic Specialists

have reviewed the suomittais for comphance ith Ihe
, ii r’ Hicto Fist ii I acr e 0mm

ce ncoroorated into the Lesion iJevec)pment submittai

Fundino Source -_ FEMA

V 2 1 (‘i



Little Woods School

Scope of work: New Pre-K - 8 School

Architect Group Novak LLC

1 Advertisement — April 21

2fb Adverhsernerit Ap l 28

A” Advertisement — May 5

Pre-bid conference - 10:00 am on May 10 at Jacobs/CSRS Prooram

Manacement. 909 Pcvdras Street, Sute 1200. New Orleans. L.A

Construction Bid Opening — May 26

Funding Source FEMA

Live Oak Elementary School

Scope of work. Repair of auditoriUm floor and school roof

Architect — HMS Architects. apc

Contractor CMR Construction & Roofing. LLC

Root portion of this project is complete

lnstallaton of the skylights is complete

Installation of the audutorium flooring

All the back fill in the auditorium is complete

Due to drain issues, installation of the wood flooring has

been delayed

Architect will issue his recommendation in niid-May

Installation will commence in late May

Confracfuai Suhsfarit of Completion March 4

Anticipated Substantial Completion - June 1 3

Fundino Source FEMA for Design: CDBG for Construction

Scope of york: Removai and Reptacement ot all Exterer Doom

Architect - HMS Architects, apc

— LI Slavcn Construction. Inc

he docrs are exp ted to be del:vered on C1v 30”

Construction Duration 180 days

Contracluol Subsiantal Completion -. 3cC 25

Funding Source FEMA for Desgri: CDBG for Construclon

:;,

-z

lA’2 10



——--

John F. Kennedy Modular Relocation

Scope of wrk The mcdHar un. urn tH- mv Locust n ons

Modular Hmonc wA ho rd catcd fr’r hn F n’ rd H’-h Fb1

CouhW hlcdcor Camnus. Schoar: A tcrnaf; (n.rc ar.(j ryc

M’duar Cani. us Inc iifl f H c-rnL flJ fOd ‘

Architect Burkf< einpotor

J On F Kennedy Modular ReIoc1O r

Cnntractrr Guh States J “i 3or5. C

Installation ‘f the decks on 1 HR pc IE ( fl’p’etu

Mold was found o the modulars n ate Ary

A change order is Luino procossed Ic remediate the

inodulais

Anticipated Substanhal Completion May 11

Construction Duration 90 Djys

Funding Source FEMA

Charles R. Drew Elementary School

Scopu of wnrk Removal and replacument of roof and installation of a

kitchen cud

Archtect Jerqes Rome ArcfritecK 1900

conIractor Ronfng Solutions LL C

Roof replacement is complete

Ihe kitchen hood has been installed and rln haust system vaIl he

completed in early June

A change ordnr is penninG icr Ito kitchun ‘nnd installahon that

will extend the construction duranon

.Anticpated Substantial Cemplof cr Ma’. :°

Construction Duration 90 days

Fundno Srcjrce FEIJA

P. 2 1 9



Henry C. Schaumburg Elementary School

S oe cf sork Removal and Replaement uf Exte or Or Joys an

‘s. rta1a{icr of nnc ani Contra rcnt

Roncrr mrsswn.r.g of H .15 S5Orn 9 Main Burdrng nsaiain

Intery anc E xrcr ‘2;aIr rotars: nslarat2 n cf Sinr s n

C assrooms

Avf itect NY Assocates. LLC

Seen cereral contractors su[mrtteq mds a fcc consSucticn rj

crenc 9010 en April 21

Ire bids am ur der cvaiuaten r d [DOE is expected to ssue tb

Notice of ntert to Award in early May

Construct o Duration - 80 Days

Funo ng Source — FEMA

A. U. Crossman Elementary School and Benjamin Banneker

Elementary School

Scope of work Implementation of Energy Conservation Measures at A D

Crossman Elementary School and Benjamin Banneker Elementary ShouI

Architect Integrated Management Services. Inc

Anhcipated 1 Adver[sement May 26

Antrapated 2 Advertisement June 2

Ant.crpated Advertisement June 9

Anhcipated PreBid Conference 1000 a.m on June 13 at Jacobs! SRS

Program Management. 909 Poydras Street. Suite 1200, New Orleans, [A

.°nticrpafed Construction Bid Opening - June 30

Funning Source Harrahs!FEIJA

Sarah T. Reed High School

Scope of work. Replacement of Bleachers

Ar hrterl Trpo!in Peer Archrtects. [[C

Ant rcipt1 .1overirsemeril May 2

A t pated 2 Adver1ismcnt June

Artrc [ated 2 - Advertisement - Junu 8

.lnt. C9100 Pe-Eid Ccn!erenco — IC 05 .1 tJ en Juno 10 eLs

Prgram tJanagemnt 999 °oydras Street, Suite 120c New Orlears LO

Arti( patod nsPuct ion Bid Openino Jurn

I 5c rce i-aeatc

5.2 1 9



William .1. Guste Elementary School

Scop.cfk rk ‘,x/Rtrlacemcnt&Etqe:tr litiltit ,

Lrfl t? ic’•ar•J r. aavted Ccnsuar:c L

Ant crated i 2 liwi serr°n: I.?id-Jure”

Antcipatcthxnctruct ‘nBidOpenng LattJsylCll

Furding Srt,rcc — CEtjfr

Lafayette Elementary School

Sxçt ci work - ort Replacement

Architect Montgomery Roth Architecture. IL

Ant’cipated 1- Advertisement - June ?

Anticipated Constiuctrn Bid Opening — July ir

Funding Source FEMA

Murray G. Henderson Elementary School

Scope of work Roof Replacement

• Architect HMS Architects, Inc.

Anticipated 1’ 4dvcrt’scment Augist 2O 1

Anfripatcd rxstrucb€n Bid Opening — Septcirri-’ 2”

Funding Sc uru- -

Sylvanle Williams Elementary School

• • Scope ot work Replacement of HVAC and Chiler

• Architect — Ir’egrated Management Servces. Inc

Ant’cipated 1’ Adver’iscment May 26

Ant cipated 2’ ‘Advertisement - June 2’

Anticipated 3d Advertisement - June 9’

• britirjpated 0’eB’d Confererce — 21” P’s’ r i-ire ir at
• •lac-obcdDF F’rcnrdn kta’•agemtnt. ,CnJ Pci? ,c N. pi 3’ut ‘2u’

• i&w r1rs 14

Anticipatea C qctruri r P d Oenirg nine a

• Construct-cr Cu’atcr dayc

Furd ‘ig &Jrc — FE’/A

I22t) “‘ “ ‘‘



Dwight D. Eisenhower ES. Andrew Jackson ES. Paul 8. Habans ES.

Syivanie F. Williams ES, and Joseph S. Clark Sr. High School

Scc.ce El Rerairs and ReOlacernect

Archrtect - HMS Architects, inc

inhcipated ,-averirsement — -ugust U1

Anticioa:ed Censtrucuon Bid Opening — September 2’31 1

Funding Source FEMA

McDonogh #42 Elementary School

Scope of work: Root Replacement

Archrtect - Richard C Lamberi Consultants. LLC

Anticipated 1 Advertisement — May 24

Anticipated 2 Advertisement June 31bt

Anticipated 3 Advertisement June 7h

Anticipated Pre-Bid Conference - 2:00 PM on June 9th at Jacobs/CSRS

Program Mananement, 909 Poydras Street, Suite 1200 New Orleans. LA

Anticipated Construction Bid Opening June 28th

Fundino Source FEMA

McDonogh #32 Elementary School

Scope of work Root Replacement

Architect - Richard L Lambert Consultants. LLC

Anticipated iS Advertisement — May 315

Anticipated 2 Advertisement June 7

Anticipated 3 Advertisement — June 14th

Ant:cipated Pm- Bid Conference - 10:00 AM on June 16” at Jacch’sC?FS

Program Management, 909 Poydras Street, Suite 1200, New Orleans, LA

Anticipated Constmuct:on Bid Opening — July

Funding Secrce - FEMA

Dr. Martin Luther King Charter School, Albert Wicker ES, A. P. Tureaud

ES. Edgar P. Harney ES. and Harriet R. Tubman ES

Scope cf work Roof Renairs

Architect — Brcnard C LamOeri Consultants LLC

Anticipated 1 Advertisement - August 2011

ni;ctpa!ec ‘.:cnstrErcticn eQ Upeninc — Septerrcer

Ft:ndin.c Strrc.t 4A

P. 2 2 1



McDonogh #28 Elementary School

Scone ef r Roof Rrcacrc

Architect -- iAchard Lambert Consultants LLC

Ancipateo 1> Aoerasement june

Anticipated 2 A1vedsement — June 14

Anticipated 3 Advedisement — June 21H

Anticipated PreBid Conference 1000 A M on June 23 at
Jacobs/CSRS Program btananemenl, 909 Poydras Street. Suite 1200,

New Orleans, LA

Anticipated Construction Bid Opening July 12h

Funding Source FEMA

Joseph A. Hardin ES & Ernest N. Morial ES

Scope of work: Fence Repair and Replacement

Architect Richard C Lambed Consultants, LLC

Contractor Hamps Construction, LLC

Fence posts were installed and debris removed in April

Post caps and bracing have been installed

The project is expected to he completed ;n May

Construction Duration — 45 days

Fundrng Sorrce - FEMA

Alfred Lawless Senior High School

Scope of work: Fence Repair and Replacement

Architect - HMS Architects. Inc

Contractor - CA C. Builders. LLC

Fence posts were installed and debris removed in Acril

The project is e>cected ic be completed n May

Construction Duration - 00 days

Fundrro Scarce — FEE1A



jJ

P

-—

fi.

Building Automation System Integration At Recovery School District

Central And Remote Offices

D.

Aut mati o System that rd€ grates the cx sing Budng Aut m rp

Lystems f the 4 0ick Start S hoofs Andrew H \ Son ES LargsPr

ocahes ES L B cancr -S. and ake Area PS: and Joseph A

ES eto a cenha rn’i1r rcurtcr,nO crkstacnn that ‘zt cc ucte ann.e

C WiHcrrs ES awrer o F Crockrr ES, M died Osborne ES. Al Jam

Franta ES Bienville F S Chrles J Colton ES. Caner 0 Woedsn ES

an Park .uev ES

Arcrnect I,cc ci’ prs

lOO7c Construction Documerts are expected to cc received from the

Architect n ate May

An! cipated 1 t\derlisemenl — Late June

Anticipated Construction Bid Opening Early August

Funding Surce -

Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. Elementary School

Scope of work: Limited demolition and installation of a new engineered

deck and canopy system

Archrtec! Perez APC

Con!ractnr Gulf Ptatpc Cnnrnctorc if C

On April 15. LDOE issued the Notice to Proceed on May 23i

The installation of the ranipy cytern will take place during the sLimmer

break. i e after May 231d

Funding Scurce FEr\IA

Joseph A. Craig Elementary School

Scope of work Installat cn of two cteel canopies on the St. Philip Street

entrance

Arceitect
- SCNZ Architecs

( ntractcr Baftc C. ctru o & fda ntenarcc Inc

Johcc IC Procped FrLruor.d

Dcc to a ahrra!icr dma . nstakatcc nf the canAl:es vill ccmec

around May 20 and v I be comp’eted by the end of May

Ccrctru’ non Time SC oafs

Frdrnu 2’jc

j..._._ I

9

122-;



11Jllll ri

Frederick A. Douglass High School

‘‘E ( ,, r( Reparement ct Slim iv (F cities c

watm ard clectri ml er cc with rie und f

iCps lrstallaticn ef Ak F c fr tft- tc urn

ct n nily Engineerug Cc.nc il!r c

F C-’rnahc Design suhmttai wac mc-. n mch$-prl

Ire rc t I s estimate greatly ececjs thc funds dvailahle tr consmo1or

nw tror wW be suhmittp c fri. 5. ne’ t decide

tc an end the scope mven tOe r x 0cc ci cetimate

Desien Time 120 das

Funding Source - FEMA

Walter L. Cohen High School

Scope of work Correction of the HVAC Return Air/Ventilation problems

• Rep arm ment of two (2) chilled water pumps and the chiller elect’ od

ontrol panels in the penthouse, Replacement of the schools HSAC

Birildino Automation System

Arenitect - The Mi & S Collaborative. LLC

• The Echemlrc Desin submittal was recn!CeJ in Aprl 21, however

ce ceO des still need tn h received

1OO° Cnnctrt ctinn Dnniiments are antic rated ft be received n late jir C

Desgn Tore 20 days

Funding Source — FEMA

—

Louis D. Armstrong Elementary School

hcepn n work. Document Exist no Conditions ef the Interior and FVer’

1 eacu rmt’ncl. Determine what amcunt and methods need to be usmi ft

stabi ire each cchool Develop a plan for secur ng the exterior envelope

O’r’.,m’’,t::re .jandais and natural drcasfr.rn fey—ftp 3 ventilac n g

Ar P t creesRome Lfthrlc tc AFA

S. -pe ‘c< c cerno frnazrm ft r’.cc’e C ‘np’ance

urJ ii cc

..rr’nc 000jC rElIC

CC

C’ ‘‘• . -,



Andrew J Bell Junior High School

Scope cf work Document Esi ro JO rs A fle Inter cr ‘

Extcr r of each scho D tcrr rc nd cth Js reo

he usco to stabCze surF schoc C. o r cerur ng [

rteror enecpe fr.m mceture - 5UiE5 Eee

lieu.. dr

r hitcct ernesRome Arc[ itecis SF 05

r mergocv Shorinc

“ructor ehrv Er rnsrc

The snoring Idork is appromatel complete and s

expected to be uumplrted ii Ju

Dus 10 urforeseer ceups a uarcu order ili need V

be approved to complete V- ch r ng

Temporary Roofing and Roof Structure Replacement

Redesion of replacement trusses hve beer released

Material changed from wood P siec

Annex Building Demolition

Faciity Planring & Control (FP&C1 approva underway

ICC cope l wo0 S been finalieg In ci ciu’f rnmphon( e with fedeai

oudel’nes

Funding Source FEMA

Oretha C. Haley Elementary School

Scone of work Document Existing Cord ns of the Interior and Exterr

of each school Determine what amour1 and methods noed to he useo Ic

stabilize each school Develop a plan for securing the exterior envelope

trom moisture vandals and natura disasters PUelcp a ventilation plan

,Orcefect rcieRcme Ori-bufeels 0001

Annex Buildin Demoitior

F iclify Plannino & Cnnfrcl (F& apprcval underway

The s: e I :,er is bera n;I:U me yc uh

Furdirg Source FEMS

p.



____

L

George Mondy Elementary School

Srrpe Document Exsting (Jon t be intoner ni

Ecuer :( a h crhoc Defcrmme ‘zhat ar nt mehods r—r 1

be used cabi zr each schoob Deh p a n S r secunog the

• extenor env Ic re from moisture, vandals and natural oRasters. DeveIo

.enPa’

Arhtrct ‘ergesRome Architects. APAC

Demobtion f the Modular Classrooms

• •nfiIitv Hianning Uontrol pi-’ apprrvm unoerway

The scope of work is being finalized to ensure compliance with tederal

guidelines

Funding Source — FEMA

Israel M. Augustine Middle School

Scope of work. Document Existing Conditions of the Interior and

Extenor ct each school Determine what amount and methods reed to

be used to stablize each school; Develop a plan for securirg the

exteror envelope hem moisture, vandals and natural disasters Develop

a ventilation plan

Arcb:tect J’eraesRome Architects APAC

Roof Pepto cment

A s(opc alignment is being per1ormc 10 ensure pioper

reimhijsemert and is expected to br competed in June

Advertisement — May 1 Qh

2 d Advedisment May 17Th

Advedisement May 24t

Pre-Bid Conference 1000 A LI on June 2 at

aobsICSRS Program Management, gg Poydras CL Suite

1200. New Orleans, LA

•

• Crnstrunticn B d Opening — June ia

The sccoe t zicrk is being finalized to annum mp mr Nith edura

guidelines

uroing S FF1/IA



Lorraine Hansberry Elementary School

Scop of :icrk [ ccumei I Lx st no dtv t e Intenc an I

Etcr’ cV flrt ‘mnn rvhV ao , .I “thnds r,eeI

be usco Ii staHi:d rO [i E’dn a ra’ ‘or enurro n

exienor ejclce trom moisture anda s nd r otural drsasters. Dev!cp

a vent tat n lar

Arcitent erccsP e Lr nitecis.

The score of work is be ng hnalized to cncure compliance with federal

guideline

Fundrc Socrre FEt.i

Morris F. X. Jeff Elementary School

nope 0’ wo’ Decu menu E otio , ond, enc f the inlerrcr and

Extericr of each schent. Determine what amount and methnds need to

be used to ctabilize each school, Develop a ilan for securog the

exterior envelope from moisture, vandals and natural disasters. Develop

a ventilation r en

Architect VergesRome Architects, APAC

The scope of work is being finalized to ensure compliance with federal

guidelnes

Funding Sure rEMA

Valena C. Jones Elementary School

Scope of work Document Existing Conditens ct the Interim ann

Exterior of each school, Determine what amount ard methods need to

be used to stabilize ach school, Develop a plan for secur ng the

exterior envelope trcn mo cture, vandals and ntura disasters: Develop

a ventilation plan

Architect VergesRome Architects APAC

The purchase order ‘or the ‘nstalla:ion. aintmanrc and alarm

• mcnitor’ng has been mleased to Vandal Protechrn S’sIems iVPS OC

the installation is complete

• Tm cccoe (0 work eon hn’ 1 In esu ‘en once wtb ‘edera

gOddlines

Fundng Source FEMA

4



John A. Shaw Elementary School

1’pc w rk Dccuil it H x.ctirg ( tndit ci s I C r Icr r

.arh ot am•’:lt ur ‘‘ is
;;c i stahii sr b’r e’ulop a ar

n-cr e’ .i’lpe trrr r ‘slur .anaais and rdtur jI5O5rS. 2
- -.-. I

Arbtc t \1ergesR r Ar h-C- is APAC

Thi suope of work ic beir twa scd IC ensure omplianuc wrt tell rC
vjoin5c

t—undino Decree r-EIJL.

.5 :r—’ .d’ -

A - :. ;.7-
--

-

George Washington Carver High School Demolition

Architect Cheneverl Architects LLC

Contractor Youno’s General Contracting. Inc

Environmental remediaton portion -s approximateD bOG .omp ci

Drmolitinn nf BuildinGs B C. C. E C (C H J K [ t.i & 1 are ronipli-tu

Environmental remediatiur portion ic approximately 900o complete

Demolition portion is approximately 85% complete

Ecundation slab remeval is ppioximIely 75G complete

A tntentia chance orde- r uninrnsen abatemeit wi rk will r’—-ri C

approved bvthe Jrin’ LeCisiative Committee on the B idoet J( B lue

IC the fact that this pctentol chance crder s over sc° ocrt

Anticipated Substantial CompleIon June 16, 201 1

Fundirg Source - FEMA

Barbara C. Jordan Elementary School Demolition

Orchitert M3A ArchrterD PLLC

Contantor Louisiana Dmclticr. nC

C two to Fr ied si*o -- arv 2S

cnaronmertal renicdmt ci s mn pete

Al the buildinos have Leer demel sncd ar J or y tce club ‘e c a av c

Aerrai dCTAit1r9 c acc’’’maC-’4

Prra’r ic eC-.’ ft .- . L— - ‘mpintel

tmuni r 5er ciec .l.l

Ar ire rated Si bslcr ha’ r c et;’ r

-

‘



Florence J. Chester Elementary School Demolition

Crnb!ci Cnr&.’c’1 :-hte( t [LU

onPactor !nmer [cr cr- [cC

Noict o Proceca ssuea Janr\’ 11

nmeUa -roai s cnietr

General demoN en is r rox moldy 05° comp et

NI lhn huiLncs hove rp 1rrcIsnei

F x ctinc surev rd e urh fence wr ik will be complete in May

Construction Duration — 1 [C nays

Anticipated Substantia Completion May 25, 2011

Fandin Scurce FEFIA

Thorny Lafon Elementary School Demolition

Airhitect Show Envnir—tI InfrastruNure. Inc.

Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) from FEMA has been executed

5K fE general contralors suhmtled bids at the Construction UN

Opnnno hOd on Apr.i

On Apr I 29° LDOE issued the Notice of Intent to Award to the low.

msposivo and respcs f nader. Harnps Enterprises LLC

The contract is being [rccecson and the Notceto Proceed is expected

to he issued in early June

Constmcticn Duration 1 0 days

Funding Source FEMA

Fisk-Howard Elementary School Demolition

Architect M3A Architects PLLC

Contractor Hamps Enterprises, LLC

Notice to Pr coca Issued March 14°

abatcme° V’r 5

A r x buid no has [€on dem°’lis[ od and lebris removed

4 ar OaJr C c’.ntnves or 4’s apnroxmatelv 11 -

cnstructicn Durati°r 120 Dayc

[nticp00d Siihstant,ai Lc [-0

F nij re nice FEMA

P. 2 2 0



Francis W. Gregory Junior High School Demolition

t MaA Arch to tu

I ‘e .-t.’ o’ -

0’. ‘c is

‘•ar to he issued ati

Cnstru t r Duration 1 0 s

Funding S urce FEMA

James Derham Junior High School Demolition

Archtect SRF Group Consulting,

Contractor Concrete Busters of C . ‘-ar’a ‘c

Ci priI 265 LOGE issued the Noti o to °mred mith vurk to

commence on or before May 4’

Construction Duration 120 Days

AntiCipatod Substantial Completion ptemner 1”

Funding Source — FEMA

John F. Kennedy High School Demolition

r,h,lprt Shaw Environmental & IrO i’;( r r

Cm Tractor Contam nant Contrc r

C -‘rt is being pro’cssoa 00 ‘ °roceed u

anticç ated to be issued in late Ma.

IonctrucLc’n Du’dtion . 180 Days

Funding Scurce FEMA
JT’

Phillis Wheatley Elementary School Demolition

Architect SRF Group Consulting LL

Eight (81 general contractors subm4ted L ds. at the ronstructic ii ‘i’

openinc on March 29’

LDCE reerted Cl bidc r ut r u’ 4ue tear rr

Un:f’rm Pub’c /vcr B n

PeBd

1- Advdisen ert Ar I

I ‘ CdverIisemnl i

2 Ld.rr1isem’

DreOC Conferen _ I ‘ - II-
‘-“ C :,i’ LI

F gram Llaoa Jcmm’. ‘ ‘. S’o i/I ‘ F
Cenc.

I’d 311’



ciJ( Fun n

CcncF ao’ Lur,ticn i/U ccn

F diuo u EMA

• Booker T. Washington High School Demchton

— —i’.•/1. Jan rgc.n :

en gn rfr wlI c mmence in May

• C [rrcc

src-.e.crcsr;

dern sh and bu d n ii

Dtscussns on a Mernorandun ct gn inert continue

Ccrstiucttcn Purat cn

Funding Source FEMA

Schwarz Alternative

Schaumburg Chillers

• William J. Guste Elementary School

Cohen High School Health Clinic

Lake Area Landrv Demolition
4

Abrams Morial I Abramson I Coghill Demolition

• Edwards Hardin f Lockett Lawless Demolition

Modular Campuses Close Outs

New Equipment and Upgrades at 8 Central and 25 Satellite Kitchens

Fannie C. Williams Elementary School Demolition

Bienville Elementary School Demolition

Parkview Elementary School Demolition

William J. Guste Elementary School Science Lab

Frederick A Douglass High School Switchgear

Phase 1 of Langston Hughes Elementary School

Agnes Bauduit Elementary School Boiler

New Joseph A. Craig Elementary School

New Andrew H. Wilson Elementary School

New Lake Area High School

VoOce J Waters Elementary School Demc,htion

A
. ‘

-•

P2 1



Stuart R. Bradley Elementary School Demolition

Carter G, Woodson Middle School Demolition

Mildred C. Osborne Elementary School Demolition

Thomas A. Edison Elementary School Demolition

Modular Structures at Langston Hughes Elementary School

Martin Behrman Elementary School Roof

William Frantz Elementary School Environmental Remediation

and Selective Demolition

William Frantz Elementary School Roof

Lawrence D. C rocker Elementary School Demolition

Sarah T. Reed High School Auditorium Wall

Paul L. Dunbar Elementary School Demolition

John W. Hoffman Elementary School Demolition

John McDonogh Senior High Roof

Henry Allen Elementary School Roof

Jean Gordon Elementary School Demolition

AveryAlexander Elementary School Demolition

Morris F.X, Jeff Elementary School Demolition

Little Woods Elementary School Demolition

Frederick A. Douglass High School Emergency Boiler Roof Repairs

Charles J. Colton Elementary Selective Demolition

New L.B. Landry High School

James W. Johnson Elementary School Roof

McDonogh #42 Elementary School HVAC Replacement

John Dibert Elementary School Roof

Sylvanie Williams Elementary School Play Yard

John F. Kennedy Modular Relocation (Schwarz Campus)

Holy Cross Modular Relocation

Andrew H. Wilson Elementary School Cottage

Edward Livingston Middle School Demolition

Sherwood Forest Elementary School Demolition

Phase 2 of Langston Hughes Elementary School New Gymnasium

p 2



• McDonogh #15 Elementary School Exterior Masonry Repair to
SOl Standards

Schwarz Alternative School Modulars Demolition

P.233 SIatusDaIe:ApriI3O.2011



-
-

—

0
-
,

0

o
0

o
C

o
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

H
*

ER
z

p
ii r-

0 2 —
4

0 -

:
7

;
,

H



BESE MONTHEY REPORT

FTC C CITriC’S
*RSD
1 0 1) S A N A

HAlITE

[I C1CCS(’ kLFRr .1 ‘151’

Soul,, E -c’cS. C’,, ,C’’ CIII” ‘NTS ‘‘E%C MEN’’ AM(YINT IT 1,0 A’CTri C

‘cl-Ca’ Cr E’cr<-t

‘nEC H kES’i’1

I ‘c’

5”, AN’S LL AM’ ‘‘1i
C

MC’ C-Si Er’S I 141’
C ‘‘,IS . c’,,7, s

li-Il 1,11 ,

,i\E A’ C5 lOCAL
AC,’ ICC — - E[IC

F-,’, 7,
HENRY Al LEN ES TL1TAL

O’Er-i [ Rsrz1 E’’C HCrrr5 OycI CCI

‘,CfC,FSH ICES ‘III

DiNE RI ES TOTAL

IC’IIpTCOC eESR’ — F[I’A H CsCC ‘ic
c’çECk ICeS ‘ 1’.

GENTILLY TERRACE ESTOTAL
D’r.,ISR iT [LI’S P’5T’75d1i r’

i’C’QeSFror”t AICIOF

[‘REICET, TOTAL

________ ________________

,-, C’ ES IC Repa eC (‘ir,., C’ S’,IC’n’C’’ -IC

EllA nrC’-, ‘,‘,F, err’s Al

LIVE OAR ES TOTAL

________

C
,,,.., Su,S1’V,red,,Repa erie iL’’ C(PCISTS[(TO\ ‘T

SCHAUMRMRG Fc TOTAl

_____________

‘CCC ‘p E”r’i”l’Id”rc’i “‘ri’ 555-C (‘I7NIC’Rii( ‘SN PA
,flere,”i ilce If””

C(’I’E’n-”OTAL
H,T, Scheol Slab’l,aal’C.’r l”CecIS

________

AC’,, ‘CCC” ‘01 Ac’*’rl” .‘-r A,, ELI I’ [‘Cr ‘C’i III ‘ I ‘I,

lPFERIT’IC’LRFCrSTrrlA,j

P 10

‘Cf ‘ 1011 S

S ITT, E3’ ‘0

415( 5 3’ f’ ‘

S TiT”ISCT
TTRTOIT S S CI IC 10
11’ 9 5 1r21’01( 5 ‘Ala

P 4710150

I ((Si 5 5 1 1,

(1’511 C 15-’’’ ‘‘0,1

p ppcpp

r12 DiSC S c 1’, Cf

TI-IT’ c I z1 S ‘4 (11

____________

P 011 40’ 35
,iaFITT( C, IT 5 112 F 1

17 52, 51 5 1 Ci ‘ ii ,1I F
S 357 046 SE

5 I
71-0-’’ 5 ‘‘‘‘[ 8 1’

_________________

5 ‘0’, 16558

C .1, 11 r’

________________

S ‘TCCiE ITO

1”
700 5p

ILl2AiIC’NC

_

501-’”• CC”,,’ cv< ‘,r ‘‘“1 -‘‘‘•

‘

TidAl REPAIR VARIG 5 STEP ThAI
11. ‘11CC” ‘‘C’.

‘p

MCDCNOn’42 TOTAL

‘7,”,’ cm 0,” 6” Ro,7 F’’’’ S NI-i’ ii
A,rS,”d C” C”

Mc000CGH2TTOTAL

______

‘,‘cfl,’cmh Eli [A 5CC’ FE’’ hOIiT’R’ -‘ I, ‘CC
‘.0-CC F I a”,I CC CA’ 15’!’

McOONOOH 0-TOTAL

________ ____________

JA’e0,YFc,4,e 011C IC he” e C EMS 1iCC,5I CCCI CCI’
cc1C.0 ‘C’”I Cr ‘rrI L C

HARD N TOTAL

_______

3’n[’0, ‘‘s 0”- C — [LI’S ‘CICIC AC I CC C

I15rC4 iCrLerl CCC ‘5’!

MORIAL T r AL
— I

liCe CCL ccl PicA RCLCII’ CE, ‘IC’ (C [EM’ [C N7,TR ‘T N ‘IT
‘,7 erIe” CCC IC’ IS

SILLAOEDE TEd TOTAL

___________

rerc C icr 14 ‘7 ‘qhl’ FEICC JOUNSTP ,., (N I”
11’iI-,

SLICE REPS PS VAPIuC’, TCOA(
“iT’ “C1 C I’ ‘arc’ F, I,’’ ( NC IT N “,

‘1’1C:, SIf’C

OA’E’E’CARI FORECIR F (TA[1
— 4

0-’-’, 01”’eIC ‘C SACI [11’!.
‘ N’-’’ ‘ ‘N

HECrSRS’lr T1”AI I

_________

CL’S ‘‘A .3.”

LA,’,’ E ‘ ‘CL

I”’ 5 11”’”

— S si 5
I OFf’’, S ill

‘“C’’
S 06560 5

0
COTS”'

5 4550555

0

1158.105

_______________________

S --‘ II

1 21)

5 ,,

S ,,_ 372 620

I [5O[7
37,63’ CO

S I’ I’d

I S T5S5600

‘Cr

A $ 713’

$ ‘-‘‘61

71(70



BESE MONTHEY REPORT

Nd-S 03(3
*RSD

0 0 S A N A

r— —-
-—-—

I HAN-i

I Si NO C 1(501 13103€ T INhERE 15

‘rlHri ‘-- H E j C NTRACI0R AbEd-TEE I 0121 N S jME%1 4J,, 1M 02 S 1013 ((‘‘3163 1

SEIUZ c,16t,f r

‘33cc 1ccc’— 4,—

S 1€ ‘OH I
,‘l’’ 11-’3,,Hr-c Sr

a

11(0TH (5ON ABE.
H-cr r’ erlbccrc’ blel re

0 JEr (‘1,31 111

RB,3 (BEE’ I BANNEKEPTOTAIJ

3V a cH 6 bc—reO e

0215 (lADS 054€ 1’ 101

Ocr ‘A,

___________

COHEN 05CC 1(141!

03 c,c ,,- ,ala1elle Rcrcl & M,-

4€ LAO COLlIE RICO 1A1

cc ‘3 IS R,-iGo---,,re’ c’ ‘3’

001161 1,05 1(141

c CAche” I’ --

REED BLF000F6S IOlAhj
Ar ‘lcd-eec HO-Rca be e 3’

MCI ON060 BLEACHERS 10131

‘art cr Nrc - airiCy ‘O”l ‘33

MLKCANOP 10101

C e’ ccci Rpplacp’r,pnI —a-’ a’

BElL 3cc-U’ 1(1141
1,31cc, .‘ olccS H’ ‘iooca CatcH I c

DOUGLASS IOcAL[

0

(3,3’ -

— -— -

S ‘I-r>’[€ ‘‘r1 0

-1’4

- - icE-I-- 1,3 N -

-‘ 3-cL’--” ‘1 — ‘ --‘I’ a

Sr-IRE’ HON II 0 9 0

1 cOd c-FeH 3rd- ‘er-I’ Al-C 1 A1 (3 ha I S

- - “1 1 0

crILOIR1ICN- TEC 0 5

“(re3 ,€-C’-’r--r,Arr,r C C .2-1. 0

NSIR(1,3’lrjl, (BE 0 $ S
91,,, Ioc,rrer, Pr,’ Arch elSie & Irrer r 0€ 2€ 3’ 0’ $

4ECHANICAL - - - - - -

A’r---e’ar ‘31c” ‘er3c€ re fT’’r- ]lOic- 1
3,-eec r _C a ,c4 3

AODLJL$RTSELOCAIK)04S - ‘5. - - - -‘ 3 - - -

-,‘-Mo( ,c 02,0 arch

,d-rl a

‘0-1 3

-aechnrcers -

I--

coro-o C
Fur’ h’riC’H’& lrr

O C

5 4900

C 4993904

5 39406 00

O 99152(0

0 32029(0

S 1102250

1102250

11203008

26 02’ 1,0

2602300

O 03,0000

0 3100300

S (00569900

O 3012

$ 3640 (0

[4 r ‘1- 1 1121 - —

cc rE-I

0010CR &5T(’ALf

U C’1 ‘,‘31rar -‘Hocarm ‘,,-,a,

BENNEDY_((OGHrf

MOTOBALLING FACLIIIESo
srae Ar-,,- s’r-e Mc1’ri-9 , 000,3’

AUGUSTINE MOTHOAL I NO ‘(131

c ‘n’rrc’,T Mclrr-atl cc,

3-bMSRuNG MrSIFIEAl ,lNC (141

-‘-j-”CE’rr”- (Fa’’c

BELL_MOIHBAILrNO_cfl€3

1(41EV MQTH9AILING 10131

—cSDSI-F ER’ MI br-Al ‘ r

Ed- MQb”PALL “3 ‘1141

Ie -.

,ONESMOIHBAII 5, 1313

or-’’ - I’Sic-”Ea

‘2’ NC, MCilIAL “3, ‘ ‘(3

41-3(3 Mrrb-i’ALSG
-

(31” S0” €02 ,rr- AcE cc” AC’,

Ac-, Orr-”
- “--,cd’ -.,r-3-1e’, 014

e-,e’-Pcce Irri re-i Ar-c

LE 4Z Z

‘310’ 5

31 ‘1

0 Er

l’.2



Z

0 (I
,

-
V

-
i

4
r

-

0
-
0

0
Z

0
—

_
_

H
H

-

—
-

—
-
—

-
-

-
—

H_

H
H

E

rf
l z 0 -4



+RSI
LOUISIANA

[ Program Schedule Status

Design of the new Booker I Washington HS is scheduled

to kick off in May 2011. Projects in design include Phillis

Whealley ES. George W Carver HS, Edward Livingston

HS. and Little Woods ES Projects under construction

include Fannie C. Williams ES, William Frantz ES, Jean

Batiste de Bienville ES, Parkview ES, Mildred Osborne ES,

Carter G Woodson LS, Lawrence LI Crocker ES and

Charles J Colton ES.

Program Financial Status

The RSD has $321 million in open contracts for the Phase

1 capital program projects after issuing no contracts,

change orders and amendments in April In addition, the

total change orders to date. $4.5 million, accounts for

approximately two percent (1 58%) of the total open Phase

1 construction contracts. Finally. RSD anticipates issuing

$57 thousand in Phase 1 construction contracts and no

professional services contracts/amendments in May.

RSD Phase I Projects
RSTY PFi1ojects j%ss,

Nurnbe ot Projecis by Phese

1- ,rm icr

El c’ pica

ag1enjte

Caste E S Occupieo (Angusi 2008)

) I 05100 Hua)s ES Occupied August 2009)

Andrew H Viscr’ ES Occup’ed (January 2010)

La Ama Hs Occnied (January 2010)

L B L aridO HS Occuçaed (July2010)

Jc’ph A C’s a ES Occupied (January 2010)

Fannie c w,iams ES

Vc tram Franz [5

J,ar BalmS, dr Bien, I ES

Parks ‘em ES

Mildred Osborne ES

Carter (3 WooOcr,n ES

Charles J Cotton ES

Lawrence B CrurkerES

,

,,,,., ;, ;...,: , Zr.’
, Design Procdemènt jeonttucikwt lcompIte

Booker 7 Vvasn’nqron uS

P5,5w Wmat’”v ES

Eowds.Mc:,n 5,8
, t

I tle Woods ES

OE ni Bncr aureate

Georqe W Carvc HS I
Edward L,v,n,eston (iS

OE Federa1 nil5

New PR 8 Algiers T

\.
‘S.’,

Look Ahead - -

[I&


